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Our Mission

The Groupwide management philosophy is as follows:

e To provide optimum added value to our customers and together with them achieve growth
e To create sustainable shareholder value through business growth
< To provide a challenging and professionally rewarding work environment for our dedicated employees
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This material contains certain forward-looking statements. Such forward-looking
statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve risks and
uncertainties, and actual results may materially differ from those contained in the
forward-looking statements as a result of various factors. Important factors that
might cause such a material difference include, but are not limited to, those
economic conditions referred to in this material as assumptions.

In addition, the following items are among the factors that could cause actual
results to differ materially from the forward-looking statements in this material:
business conditions in the banking industry, the regulatory environment, new
legislation, competition with other financial services companies, changing
technology and evolving banking industry standards and similar matters.
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| Foreword |

As the founding executives of Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. (SMFG), we are
pleased to present to you the first annual report of SMFG following its inception in
December 2002. We aim to provide complete disclosure as part of our mission to
enhance shareholder value, and hope that you will gain a greater understanding of
our ongoing initiatives.

While we undertook drastic measures to reduce our risks from stock price
fluctuations and nonperforming loans, we regretfully posted noticeable red ink in our
consolidated accounts.

Although the business conditions remain severe, SMFG is totally committed to
harnessing all the strengths of the companies within our new group structure to
achieve significant synergies that surpass their collective whole. Thus, we will be able
to provide products and services with greater value added than ever before, meeting
our customers’ exacting needs and thereby enjoying greater trust and support. With
this commitment, we pledge to remain focused on satisfying the high expectations of
all our stakeholders.

We look forward to your continuing support and encouragement as SMFG takes bold
and firm steps toward a future of reinvigorated development and prosperity.

August 2003
Akishige Okada Yoshifumi Nishikawa
Chairman of the Board President and Chief Executive Officer
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| President’s Message |

SMFG's First Year in Review
1. Organizational Restructuring

As a positive statement of our swift and solid progress in
reaping the synergies from business consolidation at
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (SMBC) through IT
systems integration and an enhanced earnings and cost
structure, in December 2002 we attained a significant mile-
stone by establishing the holding company, Sumitomo
Mitsui Financial Group, Inc., after which SMBC became a
wholly owned subsidiary under its umbrella. As part of the
ongoing Groupwide reorganization, in February 2003 we
reached another landmark as Sumitomo Mitsui Card
Company, Limited, SMBC Leasing Company, Limited, and
The Japan Research Institute, Limited became wholly
owned subsidiaries alongside SMBC. Continuing into
March, SMBC merged with THE WAKASHIO BANK, LTD.,
formerly a wholly owned subsidiary of SMBC, to strengthen
services to small and medium-sized companies and individ-
uals, and to fortify the core capital base and earnings capa-
bility of the whole Group.

2. 0Ongoing Achievements

The global operating environment was challenging with the
stagnant US economy and the uncertainties surrounding the
inevitable war with Iraq from autumn 2002 onward; and
domestically we witnessed further hardship with sluggish
domestic demand, slower exports and reduced public
spending. Last October, the Japanese government insti-
gated the so-called “Comprehensive Measures to
Accelerate Reform,” and a “Program for Financial Revival.”
Under such a background, we at SMFG bolstered our finan-
cial position through a significant reduction in cross-
shareholdings and problem assets, and raised our core
capital.

In our constant quest for improvement, we reduced our
cross-shareholdings by over ¥1 trillion and optimally utilized
the merger between SMBC and Wakashio Bank to offset
significant unrealized losses on securities held. To deal with
the ongoing issue of problem loans, we established last
December the Asset Restructuring Unit to execute revital-
ization and work-outs on existing problem borrowers, in line
with the basic concept of the Program for Financial Revival.
Moreover, we raised our core capital by approximately ¥500
billion through a private placement and a public offering in
order to cushion ourselves adequately even under poten-
tially stressed scenarios, and to bolster our future earnings.
Regarding the accounting of deferred tax assets, we took
the strong lead and adopted a more conservative assess-
ment of future taxable income referring to the public
comments from the Chairman of the Japanese Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and recognized a conservative
amount of deferred tax assets which can be absorbed as
scheduled based on our profitability.
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We regret the short-term decline in SMFG's share price at the
end of fiscal 2002, which was by a more-than-expected margin
than the impact of the dilution effect from the capital raising.
But, against the market tide, we shored up our financial base
through the above proactive measures, and anticipate a
recovery of market confidence in our stock valuation in the
near future, as a result of an enhancement in profitability and
our ongoing achievements.

Key Issues for Fiscal 2003

In fiscal 2003, the banking industry will continue to face enor-
mous challenges. However, we at SMFG boast a steady earn-
ings increase and a much stronger financial foundation,
thereby allowing us to continue to post even greater profits,
while continuing to contain our operating costs.

1. Improvement in Asset Quality
Our decisive actions center on: reducing the risks from stock
price fluctuations, and dealing resolutely with non-
performing assets.

In the last fiscal year, we reduced our shareholdings by
approximately ¥2 trillion, and even in fiscal 2003 we will
effect further sales, including ¥700 billion worth of stock with
client consent. For our nonperforming loans, we bolstered
the provisions for potential risks by increasing the reserve
ratios through the application of the discounted cash flow
method and others, and in preparation for increases in credit
cost from the progress of restructuring in large-scale
borrowers’ businesses in fiscal 2002; in fiscal 2003 we will
enforce our initiatives for revitalization and work-outs. Since
last December, the Asset Restructuring Unit has been put to
work in earnest, and in collaboration with external special-
ists, we will fully utilize quasi government organizations such
as the Industrial Revitalization Corporation of Japan, and
the Resolution and Collection Corporation to put our assets
in order. In the Middle Market Banking Unit and the
Corporate Banking Unit, we will prevent a further deteriora-
tion in asset quality by formulating and executing action
plans for designated borrowers, and creating incentive
programs for our marketing force through the higher weighting
of work-outs in performance evaluations. Therefore, by the
end of fiscal 2003, we anticipate a significant reduction in
problem assets and a corresponding fall in credit costs.

2. Further Enhancement of Earnings
Last fiscal year, fee-based income in our corporate banking
business was solid, while increased earnings from foreign
currency ALM contributed by our Treasury Unit resulted in
our showing a banking profit of over ¥1 trillion for the second
consecutive year. In fiscal 2003, as our commitment, we will
achieve our banking profit of ¥1 trillion: while we expect a
moderate decline in contribution from the Treasury Unit, we
aim to bolster the earnings from all our marketing units



through high earnings business models and streamlined
operations. In addition to banking profit, we aim to secure
and expand the level of net income in fiscal 2003.

In corporate banking business, we will improve the risk-
return profile of our loan portfolio through continuous efforts
for reexamining our domestic lending practices, and through
extension and expansion of risk-taking loan products for
medium and small corporations. While we originated new
loans worth over ¥1.2 trillion in risk-taking products including
the Business Select Loan, in fiscal 2003 we are targeting
¥2.3 trillion in new originations by further expanding the
Business Select Loan and by focusing more on medium-
sized companies, whose demand for loans is relatively large
scale. To that end, this year we will continue to reform our
credit approval system by revamping our screening
processes and establishing a more efficient and effective
risk-taking structure. Also, we shall expand fee-based busi-
ness, primarily through loan syndication.

In consumer business, the Group commands significant
competitive advantages in marketing investment trusts and
pension-type insurance, and home mortgages. In these
fields, we will strengthen our initiatives further, and establish
new business models through value added consulting
services. Also, as attractive areas, we shall promote
payment and settlement services, including remote banking,
and consumer loans on a Groupwide basis.

As a result of accomplishing as fully-integrated domestic
accounting system, we now boast a streamlined network of
branches, and have achieved far greater cost efficiency. In
addition to the effect from the momentum generated last
year, in fiscal 2003 we will reorganize IT systems within the
Group, further enhance the efficiency of branches and
administrative functions all the more, and rationalize further
through ongoing measures, such as reassessing procure-
ment practices for supplies. Our original goal of having an
annual cost structure of ¥600 billion at SMBC will be
achieved within fiscal 2003, a full year ahead of schedule.

We shall continue the collaboration of Group companies
including SMBC, and reap significant synergies. We shall
combine mutual services and products, such as SMBC's
“One’s plus” with Sumitomo Mitsui Card, and the “Select
Lease,” the collaborative product provided at the Business
Support Offices of SMBC with SMBC Leasing. Also, we
have integrated the systems development function for
SMBC at Japan Research Institute, and shall further rein-
force and streamline systems capabilities of the whole
Group. Through such steadfast initiatives, we shall raise the
earnings potential Groupwide by capitalizing on the intrinsic
strengths of each Group company.

In Closing

With the objective of maximizing SMFG’s net worth within the
coming two years, we will devote ourselves to expanding our
business further. Looking ahead, for SMFG | have set our top
priorities, to: “solidify our financial foundation,” “establish busi-
ness models with high earnings potential” and “secure and
expand net income.”

All of us at the Group stand united in our total commitment to
and dedication in realizing significant results, thereby raising
the net worth for our shareholders and gaining positive valua-
tions from the markets. We respectfully continue to seek your
valued support and guidance as SMFG takes a firm leap
toward an era of great prosperity.

Yoshifumi Nishikawa
President and Chief Executive Officer
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.

August 2003
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| Group Companies |

SUMITOMO MITSUI Banking Corporation

SMBC

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (SMBC) was
established in April 2001 through the merger of The
Sakura Bank, Limited and The Sumitomo Bank,
Limited. In December 2002, Sumitomo Mitsui Financial
Group, Inc. was established through a stock transfer
as a holding company, under which SMBC became
a wholly-owned subsidiary. In March 2003, SMBC
merged with THE WAKASHIO BANK, LTD.

Business Profile:

e Deposit-taking

e Lending

e Trading securities

e Investment in securities

e Domestic exchange

Frrrepey

Company Name:
Business Profile:
Establishment:
Head Office:
President & CEO:
Employees:

SMBC boasts a number of competitive advantages,
including a strong customer base, the quick implemen-
tation of strategies, and an extensive lineup of financial
products that leverage the expertise of strategic Group
companies in specialized areas. As a pivotal member
of SMFG, SMBC works closely with other Group
companies to offer customers highly sophisticated,
comprehensive financial services.

Foreign exchange
e Financial futures trading on customers’ accounts

Corporate bond trustee services
Other services ancillary to the above

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
Banking

June 6, 1996

1-2, Yurakucho 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
Yoshifumi Nishikawa

24,024 (as of March 31, 2003)

Network: (as of June 30, 2003)

Automated service centers 832

Overseas: 37 locations

3 Domestic: 1,412 locations*
Branches 466 Branches
(including 28 specialized deposit account branches) Subbranches ) 3
Subbranches Representative offices 14
Agencies 2
Offices handling
nonbanking business 9 *Excluding the number of ATMs installed at corporate

client facilities and convenience stores

www.smbc.co.jp/global/

m Consolidated Ty -
Billions of yen ——
Year ended March 31 2003 2002 2001 e ——
For the Year:
Total INCOME .....veeiiiiiieiieeece e ¥ 3,561.8 ¥ 3,809.1 ¥ 4501.2
Income (loss) before income taxes and
minority interests (542.7) (604.3) 405.5
Net income (loss) (429.4) (463.9) 132.4
At Year-End: -
Total stockholders’ equity .............coo.everren.. ¥ 21425 ¥ 2912.6 ¥ 4,013.0 ¥ i
TOtAl BSSELS .....oveveviiereeeeseeea 102,394.6 108,005.0 119,242.7 =
Notes: 1. Figures for the year ended March 31, 2001 are combined figures for Sakura Bank and Sumitomo Bank. vt -

2. Figures for fiscal 2001 are those for SMBC, and include its then consolidated subsidiary, Wakashio Bank.

/] | SMFG 2003




I'I SUMITOMO MITSUI CARD COMPANY,LIMITED

Sumitomo Mitsui Card Company, Limited was estab-
lished in December 1967 as The Sumitomo Credit
Service Company, Limited. As the pioneer in the
issuance of the Visa Card in Japan after starting oper-
ations in June 1968, it has been supported by many
customers and continues to hold the leading position
in the domestic card industry. Its name was changed
to Sumitomo Mitsui Card Company, Limited in April
2001 at the same time as the birth of the Sumitomo
Mitsui Banking Corporation. In July of that year, the
company integrated the Visa and MasterCard opera-

tions of Sakura Card Co., Ltd., making it one of the
largest card companies in Japan. In February 2003,
the company became a member of SMFG. It is
expected to play a major role as one of the strategic
businesses of the Group.

Sumitomo Mitsui Card is making strenuous efforts to
be a world-leading card company, providing customers
with the most convenient and user-friendly card
services.

e Credit card services
Issuance of cards; shopping services; settling
accounts with affiliated merchants

e Credit finance
Loans to members; cashing services;
revolving/installment payments;
loan guarantee business

Establishme
Head Office:

Company Name:
Business Profile:

nt:

Tokyo Head Office:
Osaka Head Office:
President & CEO:

e Sales promotion

Issuance of gift certificates; other services for
members and affiliated merchants

Ancillary businesses

Payment collection agency services;

clerical work service provider (card issuance,
invoicing members, settlement of accounts of
other cards)

Sumitomo Mitsui Card Company, Limited
Credit card services
December 26, 1967

5-2-10, Shimbashi, Minato-ku, Tokyo
4-5-15, Imahashi, Chuo-ku, Osaka
Michiyoshi Kuriyama

Employees: 1,687 (as of March 31, 2003)
» www.smbc-card.com
T SHHEN TRy
Billions of yen
Year ended March 31 2003 2002 2001
For the Year:
Revenues from credit card operations ........ ¥3,035.5 ¥2,813.1 ¥2,469.5
Operating revenue 122.1 116.4 101.6
Operating profit .........ccoceoeviiiniiiiicee 16.0 9.6 14.8
At Year-End: . -
Number of cardholders (in thousands)........ 12,118 11,708 8,464 s eI ey -
Number of merchant outlets (in thousands)... 2,699 2,531 2,383

OCurrently available in Japanese only
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I'I SMBC LEASING COMPANY, LIMITED

SMBC Leasing Company, Limited specializes in
leasing for corporate customers’ large-scale capital
investment needs. SMBC Leasing has earned an
excellent reputation by providing tailor-made solutions
to customers through the effective use of the Internet.
The company combines a broad spectrum of products
such as leasing of overseas facilities, leasing of eco-
friendly equipment, Internet leasing and sales-type
leasing. SMBC Leasing is also actively promoting its
“Select Lease,” designed for responding promptly to the

Business Profile:

e Corporate leasing
Leasing to meet companies’ domestic and
overseas capital investment needs

e Sales-type leasing and product leasing
Leasing sales promotion tools for manufacturers
and dealers

e Internet leasing
Effective leasing over the Internet

e Select Lease
Speedy leasing to small and medium-sized
businesses

needs of small and medium-sized businesses, as well
as its rental business focused on IT-related equipment.

In recent years, the extremely fast pace of techno-
logical progress and the need for companies to greatly
improve efficiency have made leasing, from the
perspective of corporate management strategy, an
effective option for plant and equipment investment. As
a pioneer and industry leader, SMBC Leasing seeks to
ensure consistently higher levels of quality in the
services it provides.

e Leasing of eco-friendly equipment
Leasing through a tie-up with companies providing
energy conservation services

e Car leasing
Car leasing through SMBC Auto Leasing Company,
Limited

e Rental business
Renting personal computers and other IT equipment

Company Name:
Business Profile:
Establishment:
Head Office:

Tokyo Head Office:

Osaka Head Office:
President & CEO:
Employees:

SMBC Leasing Company, Limited
Leasing
September 2, 1968

3-9-4, Nishishimbashi, Minato-ku, Tokyo
3-10-19, Minamisenba, Chuo-ku, Osaka
Youhei Shiraga

1,023 (as of March 31, 2003)

» www.smbcleasing.co.jp

T

Billions of yen

Year ended March 31 2003 2002 2001 = - W
Revenues from leasing operations.................. ¥466.4 ¥443.6 ¥409.5 —

Operating revenue... 515.0 479.0 470.0

Operating Profit.........c.ccceeiveeeiiiiiiieniiiieeeeees 20.4 16.9 16.4

6 SMFG 2003
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@ The Japan Research Institute, Limited

The Japan Research Institute, Limited (JRI) is
a “knowledge engineering” company that offers
comprehensive high-value-added services, effectively
combining the three functions of information systems
integrator, consultant, and think-tank. Targeting
customers in a wide range of sectors, the institute
offers services such as the design and development of
strategic information systems, and the provision of
outsourced services. The institute particularly enjoys
a high reputation in the development of financial
systems. It is also active in research and analysis of

both domestic and overseas economies, formulation of
policy recommendation and management innovation,
and IT-related consulting. JRI also assists in the incu-
bation of new markets and businesses.

In April 2003, SMBC'’s computer systems operation
was transferred and integrated under the control of
JRI. We intend to leverage the merits offered by
SMBC'’s computer system resources, related exper-
tise, and greater scale to enable us to provide still
more sophisticated solutions and become the top
player in this field.

e Computer systems development and information e Think-tank services

processing service
Design and development of information systems;
provision of outsourced services

e Consulting business
Consulting in the fields of management innovation
and information technology

Company Name:
Business Profile:

Establishment:
Head Office:
Tokyo Head Office:
Osaka Head Office:
President & CEO:

Economic analyses and strategy design; new
business incubation

The Japan Research Institute, Limited

Systems engineering, data processing, and management
consulting and economic research

November 1, 2002

16, Ichibancho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo
1-5-8, Shimmachi, Nishi-ku, Osaka
Shunichi Okuyama

Employees: 2,513 (as of March 31, 2003)
» www.jri.co.jp/english/
Billions of yen
Year ended March 31 2003 2002 2001
Operating reVeNUE ...........ccoververeeieenienieeeeniees ¥70.2 ¥67.4 ¥63.7
Operating Profit.........cccccooovioeeriiieniciieeecies 7.6 7.5 7.9

SMFG 2003|7/7



| TOPICS |

November 2002

- SMBC launches “One’s plus,” a new ordinary
deposit with point-based benefits

January 2003

- Agreements with Goldman Sachs that include
investment by Goldman Sachs in SMFG
convertible preferred stock

8 SMFG 2003

0 SMBC launches a new ordinary deposit with
points-based benefits

In November 2002, SMBC unveiled its new “One’s plus” ordinary

deposit with point-based benefits. This is a completely new type

of ordinary deposit that offers features unavailable in any other

product.

The One’s plus deposit features a two-tiered system in which
the interest rate depends on whether the balance is above or
below ¥300,000. A passbook is optional.

One’s plus customers can use SMBC’s One’s Direct online
service for 24-hour banking by telephone, or over the Internet.

Points can be earned according to the type of transaction,
and accumulated One’s plus points can be converted into the
World Present points of Sumitomo Mitsui Card Company, Limited,
which can be exchanged for gifts or a VISA Gift Card.

One’s plus customers can apply for One’s Quick (Sumitomo
Mitsui Card Loan) and use their cash card at ATMs outside of
business hours free of charge (normally a ¥105 charge applies).

One’s plus customers can also use the Life Event Service:
information and discounts on real estate transactions and cere-
monial occasions offered in collaboration with Senyu Co., Ltd.,
a close affiliate of SMBC.

Through these services, SMBC promotes cross-selling of the
Group’s mainstay offerings—One’s Direct, Sumitomo Mitsui VISA
Card, and One’s Quick (Sumitomo Mitsui Card Loan)—thus
expanding transactions. At the same time, SMBC is working to
reduce costs by promoting the discontinued use of passbooks,
and expanding remote operations.

In the future, the point system will be expanded to offer
advantageous deposit and loan interest rates, and favorable
bank transfer fees.

AL TR TR L L . Bt L

One's plus

L =mmn

SMBC branch poster advertising
“One’s plus”



O Agreements with Goldman Sachs that include
investment by Goldman Sachs in SMFG
convertible preferred stock

SMFG and The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc., have reached an

agreement covering three areas: (1) investment by Goldman

Sachs in convertible preferred stock issued by SMFG; (2) the

provision by SMFG of credit loss protection to support Goldman

Sachs’ lending activities to U.S. and European customers; and

(3) a broadening of business cooperation between the

two institutions in Japan.

1. Capital raising through preferred stock

SMFG issued ¥150.3 billion in preferred stock subscribed solely

by Goldman Sachs (issued on February 8, 2003).

(Certain Details of Preferred Stock)

- Preferred dividend rate: 4.5% per annum

- Conversion period: 25 years

- Mandatory conversion: 25 years after issuance

- Other conditions: Conversion restriction for the first two years
and hedge restriction at least for the first two years

2. Provision of credit loss protection to support
Goldman Sachs’ lending activities

SMFG provides Goldman Sachs with an aggregate of up to
$1 billion in first loss protection to mitigate risks associated
with extending credit to Goldman Sachs’ U.S. and European
investment-grade customers (rating of BBB or higher). SMFG
also provides additional second loss protection up to an aggre-
gate of $1.25 billion to Goldman Sachs’ medium-risk mezzanine
customers (equivalent rating of BBB or higher). Fees charged for
extending credit are based on the level of risk.

3. Business cooperation

SMFG and Goldman Sachs have agreed to expand their cooper-
ative activities in Japan. The two institutions are working together
on the disposition of SMBC’s nonperforming assets and in other
areas where Goldman Sachs’ expertise can be of use.

00 Strengthening of capital base through
preferred stock
SMFG has issued ¥345.0 billion of convertible preferred stock to
an overseas special-purpose vehicle (SPV), which sold the
mandatorily exchangeable preferred stock units (the “Units”) to
overseas investors.
Through this issuance, and the aforementioned issuance to
Goldman Sachs, SMFG has raised a total of ¥495.3 billion in Tier
| capital for SMFG, greatly reducing its exposure to potential risk.

(Certain Details of Preferred Stock)
- Preferred dividend rate: 2.25% per annum
- Issuance date: March 12, 2003
- Conversion period: April 14, 2003-July 12, 2005
- Other conditions:
- Initial conversion price applicable to all conversions made
before July 11, 2005
- One-time downward reset of the conversion price (with floor)
on July 11, 2005
- Mandatory exchange of the Units: The Units outstanding as of
July 11, 2005 shall be mandatorily exchanged for SMFG’s
common stock

0 Merger between the former Sumitomo Mitsui
Banking Corporation and Wakashio Bank

On March 17, 2003, Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (the

former SMBC) merged with THE WAKASHIO BANK, LTD., with

the latter as the surviving entity.

(Purposes of Merger)

1. Enhance financing for small businesses and individuals
Wakashio Bank offered an original business model based on
highly professional services and know-how for low-cost opera-
tion, while the old SMBC's strengths were in its established brand
power, ability to develop sophisticated financial services, nation-
wide network, and management infrastructure, including back
office operations and systems. SMBC combines these attributes
to provide higher value-added, convenient financial services to
small businesses and individuals, especially in the Tokyo
Metropolitan Area.

2. Strengthen financial base by reducing unrealized
losses on stocks

Using the surplus created by the merger, the two banks greatly
reduced unrealized losses on their securities portfolios. After
writing off approximately ¥670 billion in unrealized losses in this
way, SMBC will further reduce its stock price fluctuation risk.
SMBC will not only meet equity-holding restrictions well before
the effective date (September 2004), but also achieve a drastic
reduction in risk from stock price fluctuations, which had been a
major risk factor in banking operations.

II SUMITOMO MITSUI FINANCIAL GROUP II

100% subsidiary | 100% subsidiary

SUMITOMO MITSUI
BANKING CORPORATION >I WAKASHIO BANK

merger
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00 Promotion of the Business Select Loan
SMBC'’s Middle Market Banking Unit focuses most of its efforts on
providing loans to small and medium-sized companies.

March 2002 saw the full-scale launch of the Business Select
Loan, a product designed specifically for small and medium-sized
companies that allows qualified customers to borrow up to ¥50
million. Loan applications are processed rapidly and no collateral
is required. To promote the Business Select Loan, SMBC
engaged in a large-scale media campaign using television, radio,
and newspapers. As a result, SMBC attracted more than 17,000
Business Select Loan customers by the end of March 2003, with a
total loan balance in excess of ¥470 billion. About half of Business
Select Loan users are first-time customers.

In addition to actively extending loans to small and medium-
sized companies, SMBC is working to build a sound credit port-
folio in other ways. These include developing a scoring system
specifically for small and medium-sized companies,
as well as monitoring the status of outstanding loans on
a monthly basis.

0120-16-231072

" i g : X '
g e A AR w0017 kg

TV commercial aired in February and March 2003: “Try SMBC.”

10 SMFG 2003

The Business Select Loan is available via SMBC's Business
Support Offices set up especially for small and medium-sized
companies. (In areas without such offices, the product is handled
by the Corporate Business Office.) SMBC has 47 Business
Support Offices (as of March 31, 2003), staffed by 400 specialists
to meet the diversified needs of customers. In addition, detailed
information about the product and the nearest SMBC branch is
available by telephone from our Business Promotion Office.

SMBC is building on its first-year success by further
enhancing the attractiveness of the product. It will also
strengthen the support network, covering Business Support
Offices, the Corporate Business Office, and the Business
Promotion Office to further improve services and contribute to the
growth of small and medium-sized companies.

O Further integration of the Group’s IT-related
functions and resources

Seeking to further raise efficiency among its Group companies,

the SMFG has entrusted The Japan Research Institute, Limited

(JRI), as its “Group IT Company” with core responsibility for infor-

mation systems of the Group as a whole. In April 2003, SMFG

centralized its IT systems as follows.

1. The systems planning, development, and data processing
functions of SMBC were completely outsourced to JRI.

2. JRI accepted around 500 employees from the IT systems
departments of SMBC, thus unifying the systems development
function of the Group as a whole.

3. Management of Group IT-related orders was centralized, and
systems-related resources within the Group are being incre-
mentally transferred to JRI.

The new arrangement will facilitate a closer interaction among
Group companies and reinforce the systems aspects of financial
services provided by the Group, thus fostering a better response
to customers’ diversifying needs.



| Financial Highlights |

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.

m Consolidated

Millions of yen

Nonconsolidated

Millions of yen

Year ended March 31 2003 Year ended March 31 2003
For the Year: For the Year:
Total income ¥ 3,518,293 Operating income ¥ 131,519
Total expenses 4,109,207 Operating expenses.. 971
Net income (I0SS) .......ccccvviiiiiiiiiiiiiic (465,359) Net income 124,738
At Year-End: Capital stock 1,247,650
Total stockholders’ equity ¥ 2,424,074 Number of shares issued
Total assets 104,607,449 Preferred StoCK........ccoveeeiieeeciiiec e 1,132,100
Risk-monitored loans 5,770,700 CommOoN StOCK ...vvveeieeiiceeciiiieeee e 5,796,000
Reserve for possible loan losses 2,243,542 At Year-End:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities ..... (30,643) Total stockholders’ equity ¥3,156,086
Capital ratio (BIS guidelines) ..........cccovevveiiiiiiicninenns 10.10% Total assets 3,413,529
—% Capital ratio 92.46%
PER (Times) — 8.52%
Number of employees............cccvvvveeiiiienciiieeee 42,996 PER (Times) 11.21
Per Share (Yen): Pay-out ratio 15.98%
Stockholders’ equity ... ¥106,577.05 Number of employees..........ccccoeviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciis 94
Net income (loss) (84,324.98) Per Share (Yen):
Net income — diluted...........ccooeeiiiiiiiiiiics — Stockholders’ €qUILY .........coovviieriiiii e ¥231,899.30
Dividends:

Note: The number of employees refers to full-time staff and includes locally Common stock..... S
hired overseas staff members but excludes employees temporarily Preferred stock (Type 1) 10,500
transferred to other companies, temporary staff and Preferred stock (Type 2)... 28,500
part-time staff. Preferred stock (Type 3)... 13,700

Preferred stock (1st series Type 4) .. 19,500
Preferred stock (2nd series Type 4). 19,500
Preferred stock (3rd series Type 4).. 19,500
Preferred stock (4th series Type 4).. 19,500
Preferred stock (5th series Type 4) 19,500
Preferred stock (6th series Type 4) 19,500
Preferred stock (7th series Type 4) 19,500
Preferred stock (8th series Type 4) 19,500
Preferred stock (9th series Type 4) 19,500
Preferred stock (10th series Type 4).... 19,500
Preferred stock (11th series Type 4) .... 19,500
Preferred stock (12th series Type 4).... 19,500
Preferred stock (13th series Type 4).... 3,750
Net income 18,918.33
Net income — diluted.... 15,691.82

Note: All SMFG employees are on secondment assignment from SMBC.
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Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

m Consolidated

Millions of yen

Year ended March 31 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
For the Year:
Total income ¥ 3,561,843 ¥ 3,809,130 ¥ 4,501,200 ¥ 5,170,720 ¥ 5,042,021
Total expenses... .. 4,104,514 4,413,469 4,095,685 4,828,078 6,507,309
Net iNCOME (I0SS).....cccverririiiieriiiieeene e (429,387) (463,887) 132,408 124,456 (1,048,155)
At Year-End:
Total stockholders’ equity ¥ 2,142,544 ¥ 2,912,619 ¥ 4,012,960 ¥ 4,012,912 ¥ 3,931,609
Total assets 102,394,637 108,005,001 119,242,661 102,263,112 103,988,877
Risk-monitored loans 5,683,134 6,484,367 3,256,418 3,864,758 4,107,498
Reserve for possible loan losses . 2,201,830 2,159,649 1,268,853 1,632,687 1,934,627
Net unrealized gains (losses) on securities............... (27,471) (495,507) (301,106) 1,834,215 /
Sakura Sumitomo  Sakura Sumitomo  Sakura Sumitomo
Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank
Capital ratio (BIS guidelines).... 10.38% 10.45% 11.31% 10.94% 12.53% 11.60% 12.33% 10.95%
—% —% 2.67% 6.05% 3.74% 4.55% —% —%
PER (Times) / — 62.36  43.92 62.08 82.23 / /
Number of employees 35,523 43,793 24,184 22,222 23,837 19,364 / /
Per Share (Yen):
Stockholders’ €qUILY .......ceovveriieiiieiieieecie e ¥15,353.34 ¥282.85 ¥333.46 ¥426.32 ¥340.98 ¥415.77 ¥331.28 ¥400.71
Net income (loss) (10,429.29) (84.12) 9.22 2550 1258 1861  (124.72) (181.48)
Net income — diluted — — 9.21 2493 — 1817 — —

. Figures for the years ended March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 are combined figures of the former Sakura Bank and the former Sumitomo Bank.

Total stockholders’ equity as of March 31, 2003 and 2002, includes net unrealized losses on “other securities.”

Unrealized gains (losses) on securities represent the difference between the market prices and acquisition costs (or amortized costs) of “other

securities” for 2003, 2002 and 2001, and of listed or over-the-counter securities for 2000 and 1999. In principle, the values of stocks are calculated

using the average market prices during the final month for 2003, 2002 and 2001.

4. Number of employees for the former Sumitomo Bank has been reported on the basis of full-time workers since 2000 and for the former Sakura Bank
since 2001. Number of employees includes locally hired overseas staff members but excludes contract employees and temporary staff.

5. Effective from the year ended March 31, 2002, treasury stock is disclosed as a deductive item from stockholders’ equity. As a result, stockholders’

equity per share and net income (loss) per share are calculated on the basis of the number of shares outstanding less treasury stock.

Notes:

wN e

(Year ended March 31)
Banking Profit (excluding transfer to general reserve for
possible loan losses) [Nonconsolidated]
(Billions of yen)
1,183.4 1,113.6

1,200
900 803.1 |
670.6 ~ 02.9
600 — —
300 — —
0
1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
(Year ended March 31) (March 31)
Expenses and Expense Ratio Problem Assets Based on the Financial
(excluding nonrecurring losses) [Nonconsolidated)] Reconstruction Law [Nonconsolidated]
(Billions of yen) (%) (Billions of yen)
778.9 727.6 5,900.0
800 60 6,000 52613
600 45 4,500 38138 36405 —
2,822.5
400 30 3,000 — —
200 — — 15 1,500 — —
0 0
1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

Expenses @ Expense Ratio
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Nonconsolidated

Millions of yen

Notes: 1. Figures for the years ended March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 are combined figures of the former Sakura Bank and the former Sumitomo Bank.

Year ended March 31 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
For the Year:
Total income ¥ 2,424,023 ¥ 2,818,189 ¥ 3,292,668 ¥ 4,115,276 ¥ 4,118,467
Total expenses. 3,095,011 3,354,826 3,019,557 3,812,705 5,400,579
Net income (loss).... (478,304) (322,852) 137,835 105,935 (749,438)
(Appendix)
Gross banking profit (A).... ¥ 1,760,684 ¥ 1,853,515 ¥ 1,503,203 ¥ 1,434,480 ¥ 1,449,532
Banking profit 875,511 678,811 991,670 678,662 393,104
Banking profit (excluding transfer to general
reserve for possible loan losses) ................. 1,113,643 1,183,369 803,073 702,897 670,616
Expenses (excluding nonrecurring
losses) (B) 647,040 670,145 700,128 727,556 778,915
Expense ratio (B) / (A) ... 36.7% 36.2% 46.6% 50.7% 53.7%
At Year-End:
Total stockholders’ equity...........cccoeririnieeninnnns ¥ 2,279,223 ¥ 3,196,492 ¥ 4,199,937 ¥ 4,132,926 ¥ 4,069,991
Total assets... 97,891,161 102,082,581 113,727,498 97,648,823 98,740,013
Deposits 63,524,258 67,629,353 70,729,773 67,572,486 65,966,930
Loans and bills discounted .. 57,282,365 59,928,368 61,747,880 63,298,512 66,008,121
Securities...... 23,656,385 20,442,996 27,059,978 15,893,846 12,897,462
Risk-monitored 5,169,531 5,816,452 2,732,590 3,556,458 3,720,423
Problem assets based on the
Financial Reconstruction Law 5,261,345 5,900,043 2,822,459 3,640,530 3,813,771
Reserve for possible loan losses 2,074,797 1,971,849 1,095,841 1,569,493 1,788,520
Net unrealized gains (losses) on securities......... (17,857) (481,654) (429,844) 1,564,155 311,474
Trust assets and liabilities................ 166,976 / / / /
Loans and bills discounted 35,080 / / / /
Sakura  Sumitomo Sakura  Sumitomo Sakura  Sumitomo
Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank Bank
Capital StOCK .....c.oeveieeiiiiieciceeeee e ¥ 559,985 ¥ 1,326,746 ¥1,042,706 ¥ 752,848 ¥1,042,706 ¥ 752,848 ¥1,042,706 ¥ 752,848
Number of shares issued (Thousands)
Preferred stock 967 967,000 802,577 167,000 802,772 167,000 811,307 167,000
Common stock .. 54,811 5,709,424 4,118,077 3,141,062 4,117,297 3,141,062 4,083,121 3,141,062
Pay-out ratio ...........ccce.. —% —% 34.71% 36.15% 53.42% 41.63% —% —%
Capital ratio (BIS guidelines).. 10.49% 11.50% 11.91% 11.80% 12.50% 12.46% 12.38% 11.94%
—% —% 4.86% 3.72% 3.23% 3.32% —% —%
PER (Times).... / — 33.27 67.49 69.48 106.17 / /
Number of employees 19,797 22,464 12,558 12,173 14,930 12,982 16,330 14,995
Per Share (Yen):
Stockholders’ qUILY ........ccccveeieeiieeiieiieeiee s ¥17,846.95 ¥332.02 ¥358.43 ¥451.35 ¥351.38 ¥439.23 ¥343.09 ¥428.35
Dividends:
ComMmMON SLOCK........coviiiiiiiiiiiciic e 19.17 4.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 7.25 6.00
Preferred stock (Series l)........ccccovvrverininnne. / / 15.00 / 15.00 / 15.00 /
Preferred stock (Series Ill) (Type 2).. / / 13.70 / 13.70 / 0.04 /
Preferred stock (First series Type 1)............. 10.50 10.50 / 10.50 / 10.50 / 0.03
Preferred stock (Second series Type 1) ....... 28.50 28.50 / 28.50 / 28.50 / 0.08
Preferred stock (Type 5) 13.70 13.70 / / / / / /
Preferred stock (Type 1) ... — / / / / / / /
Preferred stock (Type 2) ... — / / / / / / /
Preferred stock (Type 3) — / / / / / / /
Net income (loss) 68,437.74 (59.20) 17.28 16.59 11.24 14.41 (97.62)  (119.11)
Net income — diluted 66,527.24 — 17.24 16.25 14.12 — —

2. Figures related to profit or loss for the year ended March 31, 2003 include the former SMBC's operating results for the period from April 1, 2002 to
March 16, 2003 to make possible a substantive comparison with previous years.

o U~ w

. As a result of the merger of the two banks, total stockholders’ equity as of April 1, 2001, stood at ¥3,772,889 million.
. Total stockholders’ equity as of March 31, 2003 and 2002, includes net unrealized losses on “other securities.”

. Please refer to pages 119 and 120 for the definitions of risk-monitored loans and problem assets based on the Financial Reconstruction Law.

. Unrealized gains (losses) on securities represent the difference between the market prices and acquisition costs (or amortized costs) of “other

securities” for 2003, 2002 and 2001, and of listed or over-the-counter securities for 2000 and 1999. The values of stocks are calculated using the
average market prices during the final month for 2003, 2002 and 2001. For details, please refer to page 53.

7. Number of employees of the former Sumitomo Bank has been reported on the basis of full-time workers since 2000 and of the former Sakura Bank
since 2001. Number of employees includes locally hired overseas staff members but excludes contract employees, temporary staff, and executive
officers who are not also Board members.

8. The former Sakura Bank’s fiscal year-end dividend per share for 2001 was calculated assuming a dividend payment equivalent to the amount of
money resulting from the merger. Dividend per share for the term ended March 31, 2003 represents an interim dividend per share paid by the
former SMBC to its holding company.

9. Effective from the year ended March 31, 2002, treasury stock is disclosed as a deductible item from stockholders’ equity. As a result, stockholders’
equity per share and net income (loss) per share are calculated on the basis of the number of shares outstanding less treasury stock.
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| Asset Quality |

Current Status of Problem Assets

Amid Japan’s prolonged recession and growing uncertainty
surrounding the domestic and global economies, SMBC has been
making concentrated efforts to strengthen its balance sheet with
the objective of achieving a 50% reduction in its ratio of problem
assets to total assets in fiscal 2004, as called for in the Program
for Financial Revival. An urgent priority for management will be
the focused implementation of measures to facilitate the recon-
struction and reorganization of troubled corporate customers.
Such measures will be implemented by the Asset Restructuring
Unit, established for this purpose in December 2002, drawing on
its broad-based corporate restructuring know-how and a range of
expert skills. This process will further accelerate the removal of
problem assets from the balance sheets.

I. Self-Assessment, Write-Offs, and Reserves

1. Self-Assessment

SMBC conducts rigorous self-assessment of asset quality twice a
year using criteria based on the Financial Inspection Manual of
the Financial Services Agency and the Practical Guideline
published by the Japanese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Self-assessment is the latter stage of the obligor
grading process for determining the borrower’s ability to fulfill debt
obligations, and the obligor grade substrates are consistent with
the categories used in self-assessment. (For the obligor grading
system, please refer to page 27.)

Self-assessment is a preparatory task for calculating the
appropriate level of write-offs and reserves to ensure SMBC's
asset quality, and each asset is assessed individually for its secu-
rity and collectibility. Depending on the borrower’s current situa-
tion, the borrower is assigned to one of five categories: Normal
Borrowers, Borrowers Requiring Caution, Potentially Bankrupt
Borrowers, Effectively Bankrupt Borrowers, and Bankrupt
Borrowers. Based on the borrower’s category, claims on the
borrower are classified into Classification I, I, lll, and IV assets
according to their default and impairment risk levels, taking into
account collateral, guarantees, etc. As part of our efforts to bolster
risk management throughout the Group, our consolidated
subsidiaries, in principle, carry out self-assessment in the
same manner.
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Borrower Categories, Defined

Normal Borrowers

Borrowers with good business performance and in
good financial standing without identified problems

Borrowers Requiring
Caution

Borrowers identified for close monitoring

Potentially Bankrupt

Borrowers perceived to have a high risk of falling

Borrowers into bankruptcy
Effectively Bankrupt | | Borrowers that may not have legally or formally
Borrowers declared bankruptcy but are essentially bankrupt

Bankrupt Borrowers

Borrowers that have been legally or formally
declared bankrupt

Asset Classifications, Defined

Classification | Assets not classified under Classifications II, Il or IV

Classification Il Assets perceived to have an above-average risk of
noncollectibility

Classification IIl Assets for which final collection or asset value is

very doubtful and which pose a high risk of
incurring a loss

Classification IV

Assets assessed as uncollectible or worthless




2. Asset Write-Offs and Reserves

In cases where claims have been determined to be uncollectible,
or deemed to be uncollectible, write-offs signify the recognition of
losses on account books with respect to such claims. Write-offs
can be made either in the form of loss recognition by offsetting

loss provision on a contra account in the amount deemed uncol-
lectible, referred to as an indirect write-off. Recognition of indirect
write-offs is generally known as provision of reserves.

SMBC has write-off and reserve criteria for each self-assess-
ment borrower category. Concomitant procedures are outlined as

uncollectible amounts against corresponding balance sheet items, follows.
referred to as a direct write-off, or else by recognition of a loan

Self-Assessment Borrower Categories Standards for Write-Offs and Reserves

Normal Borrowers

Amounts are recorded as general reserves in proportion to the expected losses over the next 12
months based on the historical bankruptcy rate for each obligor grading.

Borrowers Requiring Caution These assets are divided into groups according to the risk of default. Amounts are recorded as
general reserves in proportion to the expected losses based on the historical bankruptcy rate

for each group. The groups are “claims to substandard borrowers,” and “claims to other borrowers
requiring caution” excluding claims to substandard borrowers. For the latter, the borrower's
financial position and credit situation are additionally taken into account for establishing sub-
groups. Additionally, SMBC uses the discounted cash flow (DCF) method to calculate the amount

of reserve for possible losses on large-scale claims on substandard borrowers.

Potentially Bankrupt Borrowers SMBC sets specific reserves for possible loan losses on the portion of Classification Il assets

(calculated for each borrower) not secured by collateral, guarantee, or other means.

Effectively Bankrupt/Bankrupt Borrowers SMBC calculates the amount of Classification IIl assets and Classification IV assets for each borrower,
and writes off the full amount of Classification IV assets (deemed to be uncollectible or of no value) and

sets aside specific reserves for possible loan losses against the full amount of Classification 11l assets.

Notes | General reserve Provisions made in accordance with general inherent default risks of loans, unrelated to specific

individual loans or other claims

Specific reserve
evaluated claims)

Provisions made for claims that have been found uncollectable in part or in total (individually

Since fiscal 2002, SMBC has been using the discounted cash
flow (DCF) method to calculate the amount of reserve for possible
losses on large-scale claims to substandard borrowers. The DCF
method is applied in cases where it is reasonable to estimate the
cash inflow available for collecting the claims principal and
interest, and provisions will then be made equivalent to the
excess of claims book value over the said cash inflow discounted
by the initial contractual interest rate or effective interest rate at
the time of debt purchase. The adoption of the DCF method

prompted SMBC in fiscal 2002 to raise its reserve ratio for the
unsecured portion of substandard loans to a level now providing
sufficient protection against the risk of any future deterioration in
asset quality.

As part of our overall measures to strengthen risk manage-
ment throughout the Group, all consolidated subsidiaries, in prin-
ciple, use the same standards as SMBC for write-offs
and reserves.
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Il. Credit Cost of uncollectible loans and provisions already made in the case of

The amount required for the disposal of problem assets—known write-offs. In income statements, the credit cost is stated as extra-
as “credit cost’—refers to the additional provision for loan losses ordinary loss. The credit cost for fiscal 2002 is shown in the
in the case of provisioning, or the difference between the amount table below.

m Credit Cost (SMBC Nonconsolidated; year ended March 31, 2003) (Billions of yen)

Credit cost ¥ 836.4
Write-off of loans 284.4
Transfer to specific reserve 375.4
Transfer to reserve for losses on loans sold 15.2
Losses on loans sold to CCPC 16.4
Losses on sale of delinquent loans 148.9
Transfer to loan loss reserve for specific overseas countries (3.9)

\ Transfer to general reserve for possible loan losses \ \ 238.1 \

\Total credit cost \ \ ¥1,074.5 \

' Reserve for possible loan losses ¥2,074.8 |
| Amount of direct reduction ¥ 954.0

m Credit Cost (SMFG Consolidated; year ended March 31, 2003) .

(Billions of yen)

[ Total credit cost | | ¥1,200.9 |

 Reserve for possible loan losses ¥2,243.5 |
- Amount of direct reduction ¥1,324.5

m Reserve for Possible Loan Losses (March 31, 2003) (Billions of yen)

[SMBC (Nonconsolidated)| [ SMFG (Consolidated) |

Reserve for possible loan losses ¥2,074.8 ¥2,243.5

General reserve 1,113.2 1,173.9

Specific reserve 950.0 1,058.0

Loan loss reserve for specific overseas countries 11.6 11.6
SMBC's total credit cost in fiscal 2002 stood at ¥1,074.5 billion on method to large exposures), and other steps implemented by
a nonconsolidated basis. This figure was influenced by the down- SMBC as it further strengthened its response to goals and objec-
grading of borrower category, costs associated with the acceler- tives, such as those stated in the Program for Financial Revival.
ated disposal of assets, measures taken to support large-loan As a result of progress being made in the disposal of problem
borrowers, an increase in the loan loss provisioning ratio assets, SMBC’s credit cost is expected to be lower in
(including an increment resulting from the application of the DCF future terms.
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IIl. Disclosure of Problem Assets and Off-Balancing
1. Disclosure of Problem Assets

Problem assets are loans and other claims of which recovery of
either principal or interest appears doubtful, and are disclosed
based on the Banking Law (risk-monitored loans) and the
Financial Reconstruction Law (problem assets based on the

Financial Reconstruction Law). Problem assets are classified
based on the borrower categories assigned during self-assess-
ment. The following tables explain the asset classification stipu-
lated by the Financial Reconstruction Law and the differences
between risk-monitored loans and problem assets.

Classification of Problem Assets Based on the Financial Reconstruction Law

Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt assets

This category is defined as the sum of claims on Bankrupt Borrowers and Effectively Bankrupt Borrowers under self-assessment,
excluding Classification IV assets, which are fully written off. Classification |1l assets are fully covered by reserves, and
Classification | and Il assets, the collectible portion, are secured by collateral, guarantees, or other means.

Doubtful assets

This category is defined as claims on Potentially Bankrupt Borrowers under self-assessment. Specific reserves are set aside for
Classification IIl assets, and Classification | and Il assets, the collectible portion, are secured by collateral, guarantees, or other means.

Substandard loans

This category is defined as claims on Borrowers Requiring Caution under self-assessment. This category comprises past due
loans (three months or more) and restructured loans.

Normal assets

This category is defined as the term-end sum of loans, securities lending, export and import, accrued interest, suspense
payments, and customers' liabilities for acceptances and guarantees that are not included in the other three categories.

0 Problem Assets Based on the Financial Reconstruction Law, and Risk-Monitored Loans

Category of
borrowers under
self-assessment

Problem assets based on
the Financial Reconstruction Law

Risk-monitored loans

Total loans Other

Other

assets

Total loans

assets

Bankrupt Borrowers

Effectively Bankrupt
Borrowers

Bankrupt and quasi-
bankrupt assets

Bankrupt loans

Potentially Bankrupt
Borrowers

Doubtful assets

Non-accrual loans

©

Borrowers Requiring
Caution

Substandard loans

Normal Borrowers

(Normal assets)

Past due loans
(3 months or more)

Restructured loans

)

B)

2. Problem Asset Disclosure Amounts

SMBC'’s problem assets based on the Financial Reconstruction
Law and risk-monitored loans at the end of fiscal 2002 are as
stated on the next page. Doubtful assets fell ¥852.8 billion year-
on-year, owing to concentrated efforts in asset disposal, progress
made in work-outs through asset sales and other measures, and
exclusion from the asset category due to borrowers being

upgraded to higher categories thanks to restructuring efforts. In
contrast, substandard loans grew ¥167.2 billion from the previous
year, reflecting an upgrading of borrowers in the category of
Potentially Bankrupt Borrowers or below, due to such factors as
restructuring efforts. As a result, the balance of disclosed problem
assets fell by ¥659.0 billion.
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m Problem Assets Based on the Financial Reconstruction Law (March 31, 2003)

(Billions of yen)

SMBC (Nonconsolidated) | “March red viih

Compared with

SMFG (Consolidated)

Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt assets ¥ 5249 ¥ 26.6 ¥ 656.0
Doubtful assets 2,129.5 (852.8) 2,340.2
Substandard loans 2,606.9 167.2 2,857.6
[ subtotal | | ¥ 5261.3 ¥ (659.0) | | ¥ 5,853.8 |
[ Normal assets | | 57,313.4 (3,600.9) | | 59,330.5 |
[ Total | | ¥62,574.7 ¥(4,259.9) | | ¥65,184.3 |
' Amount of direct reduction o ¥ 954.0 } ¥ 1,3245 1

m Risk-Monitored Loans (March 31, 2003)

(Billions of yen)

SMBC (Nonconsolidated) ;| Comparedwith | | SMFG (Consolidated)
: March 31, 2002

Bankrupt loans ¥ 1724 ¥ (24.7) ¥ 2014
Non-accrual loans 2,390.2 (809.5) 2,710.2

Past due loans (3 months or more) 114.7 22.1 130.3
Restructured loans 2,492.2 145.0 2,728.8

[ Total | | ¥5,169.5 ¥(667.1) | | ¥5,770.7 |
' Amount of direct reduction L ¥ 9255 | ¥1,273.4 |

m Classification under Self-Assessment, Disclosure of Problem Assets, and Write-Offs/Reserves (SMBC Nonconsolidated; March 31, 2003)

(Billions of yen)

Category of
borrowers under

Problem assets based on

Classification under self-assessment

Reserve for possible

Reserve ratio

Notes: 1.

Includes amount of direct reduction totaling ¥954.0 billion.

self-assessment the Financial Reconstruction Law Classification | | Classification II |Classification Il |Classification 1% loan losses
Bankrupt Borrowers Bankrupt and Portion of claims secured by |
i ully reserved Direct
quasi-bankrupt assets (1) collateral or guarantees, etc. (5) Writlg?(():ffs ¥238 100%
Effectively Bankrupt ¥524.9 ¥507.8 ¥17.1 (Note 1) (Note 2) (Note 3)
Borrowers Specific
X ) Necessary reserve
Potentially Doubtful assets (2) Portion of claims secured by amount
Bankrupt collateral or guarantees, etc. (6) reserved ¥926.2 79.2%
Borrowers ¥2,129.5 ¥950.4 ¥1,170.1 (Note 2) (Note 3)
Substandard loans (3) i Portion of substandard loans |  General reserve &
¥2,606.9 ] secured by collateral or H | 1] 33.7%
Borrowers ; guarantees, etc. (7) { 1 for substandard | |(Note 3)
Requiring (Claims to substandard borrowers) ] ¥1,078.4 i b loans _ ¥540.9 § oT0%8 21.4%
Caution Claims to borrowers requiring Il 12' 802 (Note 3)
caution, excluding claims to General [12.8%]
substandard borrowers reserve (Note 4)
Normal assets
¥1,113.2
¥57,313.4 i !
Normal Borrowers Clagns alioial 0.2%
orrowers (Note 4)
| Loan loss reserve for specific overseas countries | | ¥11.6
Total (4) Problem asset ratio (A) / (4) Total reserve for possible loan losses ¥2,074.8
8.4% (B) Specific reserve + General reserve i
¥62,574.7 (Note 5) for su%standard loans LAY pesceliato
(B) /(D)
54.9%
W=W+@+@) (Note 6)
¥5.0613 Portion secured by collateral or Unsecured portion
i . guarantees, etc. (C)=(5)+(6)+(7) ¥2,545.6 | (D)=(A)-(C) ¥2715.7
Coverage ratio { (B) +(C)}/ (A) | | 76.7%

2. Includes reserves for assets that are not subject to disclosure under the Financial Reconstruction Law. (Bankrupt/Effectively Bankrupt Borrowers:
¥6.7 billion; Potentially Bankrupt Borrowers: ¥9.2 billion)
3. Reserve ratios for claims on Bankrupt/Effectively Bankrupt Borrowers, Potentially Bankrupt Borrowers, Substandard Borrowers, and Borrowers
Requiring Caution: The proportion of each category'’s total unsecured claims covered by reserve for possible loan losses.
4. Reserve ratios for claims on Normal Borrowers and Borrowers Requiring Caution (excluding claims to Substandard Borrowers): The proportion of
each category’s total claims covered by reserve for possible loan losses. The reserve ratio of unsecured claims on Borrowers Requiring Caution
(excluding claims to Substandard Borrowers) is shown in brackets.

o o

Ratio of problem assets to total assets subject to Financial Reconstruction Law
Reserve ratio = (Specific reserve + General reserve for substandard loans) + (Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt assets + Doubtful assets +

Substandard loans — Portion secured by collateral or guarantees, etc.)
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3. Off-Balancing Problem Assets
Work-out of problem assets refers to the removal of such assets
from bank balance sheets by way of sale, direct write-off or other
means. In April 2001, the Japanese government passed the
Emergency Economic Package, with the objective of simultane-
ously revitalizing the financial system and industry. Specific

m Breakdown of Off-Balancing (SMBC Nonconsolidated; March 31, 2003)

measures contained in the package include “the radical disposal
of problem assets.” This provision requires Japan’s major banks
to dispose of loans categorized as “claims to potentially bankrupt
borrowers” and worse. From fiscal 2001 onward, existing loans
must be off-balanced within two years, and new loans within

three years.

(Billions of yen)

4. Problem Assets by Region and Industry
m Problem Assets by Domicile of Borrowers (SMBC Nonconsolidated; March 31, 2003)

Fiscal 2001 Fiscal 2002
March 31, 2001 March 31, 2002 March 31, 2003
O New occurrences Off-balanced O New occurrences Off-balanced O
Bankrupt and quasi-
bankrupt assets ¥ 594.0 ¥ 137.2 ¥ (233.0) ¥ 498.2 ¥ 108.9 ¥ (822 ¥ 524.9
Doubtful assets 1,954.1 2,084.4 (1,056.2) 2,982.3 1,293.3 (2,146.1) 2,129.5
Total ¥2,548.1 ¥2,221.6 ¥(1,289.2) ¥3,480.5 ¥1,402.2 ¥(2,228.3) ¥2,654.4
Increase/Decrease Increase/Decrease
(@-0) (@-0)
Bankrptand quasi |
bankrupt assets S R ¥t
Doubtful assets 10282 | (852.8)
Total ¥ 9324 ¥ (826.1)

(Billions of yen)

\ || Financial Reconstruction Law Basis | Percentage | | Risk-Monitored Loans | Percentage |

| Domestic || ¥ 5112.0 | 972% || ¥5,045.8 | 97.6% |
Overseas 149.3 2.8 123.7 2.4
Asia 89.4 1.7 74.8 1.5
Indonesia 36.2 0.7 36.2 0.7
Hong Kong 12.2 0.2 8.1 0.2
India 7.6 0.1 5.1 0.1
China 2.7 0.1 2.7 0.1
Others 30.7 0.6 22.7 0.4
North America 50.5 1.0 45.7 0.9
Central and South America 7.8 0.1 1.6 0.0
Western Europe 1.6 0.0 1.6 0.0
Eastern Europe — — — —

[ Total || ¥5,261.3 | 100.0% || ¥5,169.5 | 100.0% |

Note: “Domestic” means the total for domestic branches, excluding the special account for international financial transactions. “Overseas” means the total
for overseas branches, including the special account for international financial transactions. The above countries and areas are categorized by the

obligor's domicile.

m Problem Assets by Type of Borrowers (SMBC Nonconsolidated; March 31, 2003)

(Billions of yen)

|| Financial Reconstruction Law Basis | Percentage | | Risk-Monitored Loans | Percentage |
Domestic ¥5,112.0 97.2% ¥5,045.8 97.6%

Manufacturing 222.1 4.2 220.0 4.3
Agriculture, forestry, fisher

. mining y y 46 0.1 46 0.1
Construction 721.7 13.7 688.8 18 8
Transportation, communications,

and%ther public enterprises 135.7 2.6 134.8 26
Wholesale and retail 540.0 10.3 533.6 10.3
Finance and insurance 168.1 3.2 166.1 3.2
Real estate 2,057.6 39.1 2,052.3 39.7
Services 961.7 18.3 949.2 18.4
Municipalities — — — —
Others 300.5 5.7 296.4 5.7

Overseas ¥ 1493 2.8% ¥ 123.7 2.4%
Public sector 11.6 0.2 11.6 0.2
Financial institutions 1.4 0.0 1.4 0.0
Commerce and industry 136.3 2.6 110.7 2.2
Others — — — —
| Total || ¥5,261.3 | 100.0% | | ¥5,169.5 | 100.0% |

Note: “Domestic” means the total for domestic branches, excluding the special account for international financial transactions. “Overseas” means the total for
overseas branches, including the special account for international financial transactions.
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| Progress Report on the Plan for Strengthening the Financial Base of the Bank |

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (SMBC) has been raising
its competitiveness and profitability through restructuring and
rationalization based on the Plan for Strengthening the Financial
Base of the Bank. The Plan was initially formulated in March
1999, when SMBC's two founding banks accepted an infusion of
public funds through subscription to preferred stock. The
preferred stock in SMBC held by the Japanese government was
exchanged for the preferred stock of Sumitomo Mitsui Financial
Group, Inc. upon its establishment through a stock transfer as the
holding company for SMBC. The following is a summary of
SMBC'’s progress in fiscal 2002 toward achieving the targets laid
out in the Plan.

Earnings Plan

On a nonconsolidated basis, gross banking profit was ¥1,760.6
billion, ¥260.6 billion higher than the target of ¥1,500 billion. A
major factor behind this increase was the strong profits from trea-
suries, achieved through successful asset liability management
(ALM) operations made possible by the accurate forecasting of
trends in Japanese and US interest rates.

Expenses, including ¥8.1 billion in expenses recorded by THE
WAKASHIO BANK, LTD., totaled ¥647.0 billion, a reduction of
¥3 billion over the target. This was largely the effect of the
continued streamlining of the workforce and a further reduction in
bonuses, as well as domestic branch integration ahead of
schedule and progress in the rationalization of operations. As a
result, banking profit, excluding transfer to the general reserve for
possible loan losses, was ¥1,113.6 billion, surpassing the original
target by ¥263.6 billion.

Despite the above, however, SMBC posted a net loss of
¥478.3 billion, compared with the original net income target of ¥80
billion. This was due to two main factors: (1) a provision to the
general reserve for possible loan losses of ¥1,074.5 billion,
¥574.5 billion in excess of the ¥500 billion estimated at the begin-
ning of the term, owing to aggressive measures taken to dispose
of problem assets; and (2) evaluation losses on equities of ¥635.7
billion, an increase of ¥565.7 billion over the initial estimate of ¥70
billion, due to a greater-than-expected decline in stock prices.

SMBC will continue to strive to increase the surplus available
for repaying public funds by further strengthening its financial
base through the cleaning-up of the balance sheet and by raising
profitability through business reforms and operational
restructuring.

2 O SMFG 2003

@ Please check the SMFG website for the latest information.

Rationalization Plan

SMBC employees numbered 24,024 at the end of fiscal 2002.
The number excluding the increase resulting from the merger with
Wakashio Bank, however, was 23,401, which is below the original
target of 23,500.

The number of domestic branches at the end of fiscal 2002
was 437, a year-over-year decrease of 127 branches, achieved
through the consolidation of 161 branches. The figure, however,
includes 34 branches of the former Wakashio Bank and four
branches which were consolidated into two branches in April
2003. Thus, excluding these branches, the actual number of
branches was 401, the original target.

Employees (March 31)

32,000

L
30,000 w
28,000 w
26,000
\{
24,000

22,000 y y y y
1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

23,401
1

Note: The figure for 2003 excludes the increase in employees
resulting from the merger with Wakashio Bank.

Domestic branches (March 31)

800

696
700

653

600

578 564

500
\101
400

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

Note: The total for 2003 excludes Wakashio Bank’s 34 branches
and takes into account the two joint branches.


八鍬 武司

http://www.smfg.co.jp/english/library/rationalization/index.html

| Corporate Governance |

The SMFG Corporate Governance System
We have appointed outside directors to the Board of Directors to
improve its effectiveness, and have reinforced the Board’s over-
sight functions by setting up three subcommittees: the Risk
Management Committee, the Compensation Committee, and the
Nominating Committee. Two outside directors, one a certified
public accountant and the other a lawyer, have been appointed to
each committee. In particular, an outside director has been
appointed as the Chairman of the Compensation Committee. This
system allows the supervision of our operations to be conducted
from a suitably objective perspective.

The Board has authorized the respective committees to
consider the following issues and submit reports to the Board:

* Risk Management Committee

Groupwide Risk Management and Compliance

1. Issues related to the basic policies and the system of risk
management
This includes policies and processes relating to corporate-wide
risk management, credit risk management, market risk
management, liquidity risk management, processing risk
management, and systems risk management.

2. Other issues with a potential material impact on operations

* Compensation Committee

Remuneration of Board Members and Executive Officers of
SMFG and SMBC

1. Issues related to remuneration, salaries, and incentive program
2. Issues related to the stock option program

3. Other remuneration issues

* Nominating Committee

Appointment of Directors of SMFG and SMBC

1. Issues related to the selection of candidates for Board
directorships

2. Issues related to the appointment of managing directors having
specific management responsibilities, and issues related to the
appointment of representative directors

3. Other major personnel issues related to directors

SMFG has created the Management Committee, chaired by the
president of SMFG, to act as the top decision-making body on
business administration and management supervision of the entire
Group. The committee, composed of directors chosen by the pres-
ident, considers important matters relating to the execution of busi-
ness, and the president has the authority to make the final
decision after considering the committee’s recommendations.

In addition to the above, SMFG has also set up a Group
Strategy Committee to serve as a forum for the top management
staff of all Group companies to exchange opinions and informa-
tion on their respective business plans.

The SMBC Corporate Governance System

SMBC'’s Board of Directors has two functions: setting policy for
important management issues and overseeing the execution of
business activities. At SMBC, we place particular emphasis on the
latter function. We employ an executive officer system that sepa-
rates decision-making at the operational level from the Board’s
oversight functions. In particular, the Chairman of the Board does
not assume direct responsibility for operational duties and is
primarily charged with their oversight.

Executive officers are selected by the Board to manage each
of SMBC'’s businesses. As of June 30, 2003, there were 66 exec-
utive officers, including the president, 12 of whom are concur-
rently appointed as directors.

The Management Committee is the highest decision-making
body at the operational level. The president chairs the committee
and selects its members from the executive officers. The
committee members consider important management issues, and
the president has the authority to make the final decision after
considering the committee’s recommendations.

The president designates certain members of the
Management Committee as Authorized Management Committee
Members in charge of particular Head Office departments, as well
as supervisory officers, who are responsible for overseeing the
operations of each business unit. All of these designated individ-
uals are charged with implementing the directives of the
Management Committee within the businesses they oversee.

SMBC has also set up the Advisory Board, which serves as a
consultative body to its chairman and president. Consisting of top
management members from major companies as well as
management consultants, the Advisory Board provides advice
across the whole spectrum of management issues.

SMFG 2003| 2 |



| Internal Audit System |

The Audit Department of SMFG is responsible for objectively
conducting internal audits for the Group in a process separate
from the oversight exercised by the Board of Directors on the
shareholders’ behalf.

The Audit Department conducts internal audits to assess the
soundness of business operations and assets, as well as to verify
that the Group’s internal control system, including compliance and
risk management, is appropriate and effective. The Audit
Department is also responsible for supervising internal audits at
each Group company. It reviews the internal audit system of each
company by monitoring the Company’s internal audits on a
regular basis.

The results of the audits are periodically reported to the Board

SMFG

Shareholders’ Meeting

Board of Directors

of Directors and the Management Committee. Based on these
findings, the Audit Department administers guidance and makes
proposals to the audited departments and offices, as well as to
the respective auditing departments of Group companies.

At SMBC, the Internal Audit Department and the Credit
Review Department have been set up within the Internal Audit
Unit to conduct internal audits. The Internal Audit Department
audits compliance as well as the management of market risk,
liquidity risk, processing risk, and systems risk. The Credit Review
Department monitors credit risk management, including the accu-
racy of ratings and self-assessment.

Recognizing the importance of internal auditing, other Group
companies have also set up units to undertake this operation.

Corporate Auditors/Board of
Corporate Auditors

Nominating
Committee

Compensation
Committee

Risk Management
Committee

Group Strategy

Committee
[Subject
of Audit]
Public Corporate Financial Subsidiaries IT
Relations Planning Accounting and
Dept. Dept. Dept. Affiliates Dept.
Dept.
Investor
Relations
Dept.

Planning

Shareholders’ Meeting

Board of Directors

Head Office/Business Units

2 2 | SMFG 2003

Management Committee

General Human Corporate

Affairs Resources Risk

Dept. Dept. Management Internal | Audit
Dept.

Audits Dept.

Corporate Auditors/Board of
Corporate Auditors

" . Monitorin
Internal Audit Unit Lonng

Internal -
Audits Internal Audit Dept.

Credit Review Dept.



| Compliance |
Compliance at SMFG

Basic Concept

As a financial services complex that fulfills the important mission
of serving a crucial part of the public infrastructure and meeting
social responsibilities, SMFG has positioned the strengthening of
the compliance system as one of the Group’s top management
priorities. As the core of its Groupwide philosophy, SMFG advo-
cates its Business Ethics comprised of the following five princi-
ples. Through adherence to these principles, we endeavor to
construct a solid compliance structure, and with this, become an
outstanding global corporate group.

Business Ethics

|. Satisfactory Customer Services
We intend to be a financial services complex that has the trust
and support of our customers. For this purpose, we will always
provide services that meet the true needs of our customers in
order to obtain their satisfaction and confidence in the Group.

Il. Sound Management

We intend to be a financial services complex which maintains fair,
transparent, and sound management based on the principle of
self-responsibility. For this purpose, along with obtaining the firm
confidence of our shareholders, our customers, and the general
public, we take a long-term view of our business and operate it
efficiently, and actively disclose accurate business information
about the Group. Through these procedures, we will maintain
continuous growth on a sound financial basis.

. Contribution to Social Development

We intend to be a financial services complex which contributes to
the healthy development of society. For this purpose, we recog-
nize the importance of our mission to serve as a crucial part of
the public infrastructure and also our social responsibilities. With
such recognition, we undertake business operations that
contribute to the steady development of Japan and the rest of the
world, and endeavor, as a good corporate citizen, to make a posi-
tive contribution to society.

IV. Free and Active Business Environment
We intend to be a financial services complex for which all officers
and other employees work proudly and with great spirit. For this
purpose,we respect people, and train and produce employees
with professional knowledge and ability, thereby creating a free
and active business environment.

V. Compliance

We intend to be a financial services complex that always keeps in
mind the importance of compliance. For this purpose, we
constantly reflect our awareness of these Business Ethics in our
business activities. In addition, we respond promptly to directives
from auditors and inspectors. Through these actions, we observe
all laws and regulations, and uphold moral standards in our
business practices.

Group Management of the Compliance System
Since the establishment of Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.
as a financial holding company in December 2002, we have been
providing the appropriate directions and guidance, as well as
monitoring each Group company’s compliance system, from the
perspective of ensuring the sound and proper conduct of business
activities throughout the entire Group. To further promote such
initiatives, we implement the following.

The Board of Directors and Management Committee
The Board of Directors and Management Committee make impor-
tant decisions concerning compliance policy, review
the progress of those measures taken in connection with
ensuring compliance, and give instructions concerning these
matters as appropriate.

The Compliance Committee

We set up the Compliance Committee to reinforce the Groupwide
compliance system. The committee comprises the designated
Board member responsible for compliance issues, the heads of
departments involved with compliance matters, and legal advisors
from outside the Group.

SMFG Compliance Manual and the Compliance Rules
We lay out specific Rules of Action for our Group companies in
accordance with our Compliance Manual. The Rules specify the
framework and operation that each company should establish as
a member of SMFG, and define those items that require consulta-
tion or reporting to the holding company. With such Rules, we
implement efficient and effective management of the compliance
system throughout the Group.

Sumitomo Mitsui
Financial Group, Inc.

Corporate

Auditors | ayit Board of Directors

Management Committee  pireciions | Report

Report on Compliance
Result of Committee
Audit

o Directions | Report
Directions

Compliance Group,
General Affairs Dept.

1. Perform Compliance System
Monitoring Audits Oversight and Legal Support

Audit Dept.
Report

Department and Offices

General Manager responsible for compliance
Compliance Officer to assist General Managers

Management “* Report Management | Report

Group Companies
SMBC, Sumitomo Mitsui Card, SMBC Leasing, and JRI
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Compliance at SMBC

Strengthening the Compliance System:
A Top Management Priority
Compliance with laws, regulations, and other social standards is
a matter of course for corporations. Ensuring compliance is
a particularly important issue for banks because of their central
role in the financial system and socioeconomic infrastructure.
With such a recognition, in accordance with the basic concept
of compliance throughout the Group, SMBC expects and
demands that all directors, officers, and other employees give
utmost value to people’s trust, abide by laws and regulations,
maintain high ethical standards, and act fairly and sincerely.
SMBC firmly believes that adherence to these aspects of
compliance in its daily operations will lead to its prosperity, as well
as that of its customers and society in general.

SMBC'’s Compliance System and Management

As shown below, SMBC employs a dual structure whereby, firstly,
each department and office is individually responsible for ensuring
that its conduct complies with laws and regulations, and secondly,
the independent Internal Audit Unit conducts impartial audits of
department and branch compliance.

m Compliance System Overview

Audit Reports

Directions

Auditing Role
(Internal Audit Unit)

Strict check as
independent unit

Audits of Operations
Conducts audits of all operations.

Reports directly to top management.
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Management

Autonomous Role
(Business Units)

Thorough advance check
based on self-regulation

Each department is responsible for conducting
compliance checks under the supervision
of the branch or department manager.

To make this basic structure effective, the Bank conducts the
following operations.

Compliance Manual

Set out in accordance with the resolution of the Board of
Directors, the Compliance Manual lays out specific Rules of
Action. These Rules of Action comprise 60 items describing
relevant laws and regulations, as well as providing procedural
guidelines and specific examples of conduct that must be followed
by all directors and employees of SMBC.

Compliance Program

The program’s primary objective is to effectively implement the
compliance system at SMBC and all consolidated subsidiaries.
The Board of Directors annually updates the annual compliance
program. The Board of Directors decides concrete annual plans
regarding compliance, which include a review of rules and regula-
tions, as well as the content and schedule of training programs, to
further strengthen our compliance system.

Appointment of Compliance Officers

A compliance officer has been assigned to each department and
branch to ensure the integrity of the compliance framework.

To assure that the above operations concerning compliance are
maintained, SMBC has established a Compliance Committee that
encompasses the entire organization.

The Committee is chaired by the director responsible for
compliance issues and includes the heads of 17 departments. In
addition, with a view to enhancing objectivity, the Committee has
legal advisors from outside as its council. This framework ensures
that each section of SMBC is examined for compliance from an
impartial, neutral perspective.

Directions

Support Role
(Compliance Group, General
Affairs Department)

Compliance system
oversight and legal support

Compliance System Oversight and Legal Support

Responsible for planning the compliance
system. Investigates legal issues in
support of each unit.



| Risk Management |

Basic Principles

Financial and economic deregulation, globalization, and advances
in IT are generating new business opportunities for financial
institutions. The risks accompanying these new business opportu-
nities are not only increasing in number but also growing in diver-
sity and complexity. Accordingly, identifying, measuring, and
controlling risks have never been more important in the manage-
ment of a financial holding company.

SMFG has encapsulated the basic principles to be employed
in risk management in the manual entitled Regulations on Risk
Management. In the manual, we have specified the basic policies
of risk management: 1) Set forth the basic policies to be followed
by the whole Group after specifying the categories of risk to which
these policies apply; 2) Provide all necessary guidance to Group
companies to enable them to follow the basic risk management
policies set forth by SMFG and set up their own appropriate risk
management systems; 3) Monitor the implementation of risk
management by all Group companies to ensure that their practices
meet the relevant standards.

Types of Risk, and Risk Management System

At SMFG, we classify risk into the following categories: (1) credit
risk, (2) market risk, (3) liquidity risk, (4) processing risk, and
(5) systems risk. In addition, we provide individually tailored guid-
ance to help Group companies identify categories of risk that need
to be addressed. Risk categories are constantly reviewed, and
new categories may be added in response to changes in the oper-
ating environment. To facilitate the management of all these cate-
gories of risk across the entire Group, we have set up the
Corporate Risk Management Department, which works with the

m SMFG’s Risk Management System

SMFG

Board of  Risk Management
Directors  Committee

Corporate Auditors

Management Committee Independent Auditors | | Guidance for
drafting of basic
policies
Monitoring

. Audit Dept.
Designated Board Members s
Corporate- Market Risk
Wide Risk
Management - . igity Risk )
Corporate Risk
Management Dept.
Corporate Credit Risk Reeott

Planning Dept./
Corporate Risk Processing Risk

Management

Dept.

Systems Risk: T Planning Dept.

Corporate Planning Department to comprehensively and systematically
manage risk.

Top management plays an active role in determining basic poli-
cies of risk management across the Group as a whole. The system
works as follows: The basic policies of risk management are deter-
mined by the Management Committee and examined by the
Board’s Risk Management Committee before being authorized by
the Board. The Management Committee, the designated Board
members, and the relevant risk management departments perform
risk management according to the basic policies.

Risk management systems are in place at the individual
Group companies in accordance with the basic policies we have
set out for Groupwide risk management. For example, at SMBC,
specific departments have been appointed to oversee the
handling of the five risk categories listed above, in addition to
risks associated with settlement. Each risk category is managed
taking into account the particular characteristics of that category.
In addition, the Corporate Risk Management Department—inde-
pendent of the operating units—comprehensively and systemati-
cally manages all categories of risk in cooperation with the
Corporate Planning Department.

Furthermore, under our system top management plays an
active role in the drafting of basic policies of risk management.
The decision-making process for addressing market, liquidity and
credit risk at the operating level is strengthened by the Market
Risk Management Committee and the Credit Risk Management
Committee, which are subcommittees of the Management
Committee. The Management Committee is also attended by the
relevant department heads.

Board of Directors

SMBC

SMBC
Leasing

Sumitomo
Mitsui Card

JRI

Management - Market Risk Credit Risk
Committee - Management Commitiee - - Management Committee

Designated - Board Member in
Board Charge of Corporate

Board Member in
Charge of Credit Risk

Corporate Auditors

Independent Auditors

Internal Audit Dept.

Members - Risk Management Dept. - - Management Dept.

Market Risk
Bank-Wide Liquidity Risk
Risk Management S
Credit Risk

Corporate Planning
Dept./Corporate Risk
Management Dept.

Processing Risk
Systems Risk

Other Risks

Corporate Risk
Settle- Management Dept.
erk Credit Risk

ISK" " Management Dept.

Operations
Planning Dept.

IT Planning Dept.

Other Departments
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Risk Management Methods

SMFG’s Groupwide basic risk management policies stipulate the
basic risk management regulations that must be followed, and
spell out risk management procedures from various perspectives.
These include managing risk on a consolidated accounting basis,
managing risk using quantification methods, ensuring consis-
tency with business strategies, setting up a system of checks
and balances, contingency planning for emergencies and serious
situations, and verifying of preparedness to handle all conceiv-
able risk situations. In addition, there are specific operational
policies for implementing appropriate management of risk by all
Group companies.

Under the Groupwide basic risk management policies, all
Group companies periodically carry out reviews of said basic
management policies for each risk category, or whenever deemed
necessary, thus ensuring that the policies followed at any time are
the most appropriate. The management of SMFG constantly moni-
tors the conduct of risk management at Group companies,
providing guidance when necessary.

Furthermore, in order to maintain a balance between risk and
return as well as ensure the soundness of the Group from an
overall perspective, we employ the risk capital-based management
method, which allocates capital effectively to each department
according to its role in our business strategies to keep total expo-
sure to credit, market, processing, and systems risk within the
scope of our management resources, i.e., capital.

m Relationship between Risk Management Framework
and Risk Category at SMBC

Framework Risk Category
Credit Risk
Risk Banking Risk/Trading Risk

Capital-Based || | Market

. Strategic Equity Investment Risk
Management || | Risk o

Other Market-Related Risks
Processing Risk/Systems Risk
Funding Gap/

ALM Liquidity Risk

Other Risks
(Settlement Risk, Legal Risk, and Others)
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In the case of SMBC, for example, sufficient capital is
allocated to cover the Bank’'s exposure to credit, market,
processing, and systems risk. In the credit and market risk cate-
gories, in particular, the maximum risk capital that can be allocated
during a period is predetermined and risk capital limits are set as
necessary within this limit to manage these risks. Liquidity risk is
managed within the context of maximum limits set for the funding
gap and asset liability management (ALM). Other risk categories
are managed with procedures closely attuned to the nature of the
risk, as described in the following paragraphs.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the possibility of a loss arising from a credit event,
such as deterioration in the financial condition of a borrower, that
causes an asset (including off-balance sheet transactions) to lose
value or become worthless. Overseas credits also include an
element of country risk, which is closely related to credit risk. This
is the risk of loss caused by changes in foreign exchange, or polit-
ical or economic situations.

All Group companies follow the basic policy established by
SMFG to assess and manage credit risk on a Groupwide basis
and further raise the level of accuracy and comprehensiveness of
Groupwide credit risk management. Each Group company must
comprehensively manage credit risk according to the nature of its
business, and assess and manage credit risk of individual loans
and credit portfolios quantitatively and using consistent standards.
Credit risk is the most significant risk to which banks are exposed.
Without effective credit risk management, the impact of the corre-
sponding losses on operations can be overwhelming.

The purpose of credit risk management is to keep credit risk
exposure within capital, to maintain the soundness of assets, and
to ensure returns commensurate with risk. This leads to a loan
portfolio that achieves high returns on capital and assets. SMBC's
credit management policy and system are described below.

1. Credit Policy

SMBC's credit policy comprises clearly stated universal and
basic operating concepts, policies, and standards for credit opera-
tions, in accordance with the business mission and rules of
conduct. By promoting the understanding of and strict adherence
to its credit policy among all managers and employees, SMBC
aims to meet the global standards of credit risk management laid
down by the New Basel Capital Accord, enhance shareholder
value and play a key part in society by providing high value-
added financial services.

2. Credit Risk Assessment and Quantification

To effectively manage the risk involved in individual loans as well
as the credit portfolio as a whole, SMBC first acknowledges that
every extension of credit poses risks, assesses the credit risk
posed by each borrower and loan using an internal rating system,
and quantifies that risk for control purposes.



(1) Internal Rating System

SMBC'’s internal rating system consists of two indicators: the
obligor grading, which indicates the creditworthiness of a borrower;
and the facility grading, which shows the probability of collecting for
each facility. Facility gradings are assigned based on the borrower’s
obligor grading and transaction terms such as guarantee, tenor,
and collateral. Overseas credits are subjected to a further analysis
that takes into account country ranking, an indicator derived from
analyses of each country’s political and economic situation,
international balance of payments, and external debt burden. Self-
assessment is the obligor grading process for lower categories, and
the borrower categories used in self-assessment are consistent
with the overall obligor grade substrates.

(2) Quantification of Credit Risk

Quantifying credit risk is more than just calculating the probability
of default for a particular obligor. It must also reflect the
concentration of risk toward a specific customer or industry and
fluctuations in the value of collateral, such as real estate and
securities. This range of data must be analyzed to quantify the

m SMBC'’s Internal Rating System

Obligor Grading

o - Definition
Subrating
a
1 b Extremely high probability of redemption
c
a
2 b High probability of redemption
c
a
3 b Reasonable probability of redemption
c
4 Q Redemption is likely, but the debtor may be affected by
& large shifts in business conditions or its industry.
A No problem at present with redemption, but the future
5 B prospects are not solid and the debtor may be affected
c by trends in business conditions or its industry.

No problem at present with redemption, but there are
6 reasons for concern about the debtor’s financial condition
and the possibility of future problems with recovery.

A Requires management because there are problems meeting
loan conditions or with collection, the business is weak or
unstable, or the financial position is poor.

(Customers requiring caution among this rating)
Although the debtor is not bankrupt, its business

8 is in difficulty, restructuring progress is poor, and
it is recognized that the business may fall into bankruptcy.

Although the debtor is not legally or formally in a state of
9 bankruptcy, it is virtually bankrupt because its business is
in deep trouble and there are no prospects for restructuring.

10 The debtor is legally and formally bankrupt.

risk of an entire portfolio or an individual loan.

To calculate credit risk, historical data for the obligor and
facility are entered into a database, such parameters as the prob-
ability of a grade migration and the recovery ratio are set, and
then the probability distribution of losses for the entire portfolio
(amount of loss for a particular probability) is computed to deter-
mine the maximum potential loss in the future. SMBC obtains an
understanding of the risk diversification effect and concentration
risk by running a simulation of approximately 10,000 iterations.
The quantified credit risk results are then used to formulate busi-
ness plans and provide a standard against which individual credit
applications are assessed.

3. Framework for Managing Individual Loans

(1) Credit Assessment

Credit assessment involves a variety of financial analyses,
including cash flow, to predict an enterprise’s capability of loan
repayment and its growth prospects. These quantitative
measures, when combined with qualitative analyses of industrial

Facility Gracing | Financil Reconstructon

Law Based Disclosure
Borrower Classification under Grading Category
Self-Assessment Subrating (Domestic)
S
a
| b
8
a
11 b
c
a
Il b
Normal Borrowers £
A Normal Assets
v B
c
A
\% B
©
VI
Borrowers Requiring Caution A A
VII
Borrowers Requiring Caution B B
Substandard Borrowers Substandard Loans
Ez::;?rlsy Bankrupt VI Doubtful Assets
e
I X Quasi-Bankrupt
Assets
Bankrupt Borrowers

SMFG 2003|277



trends, the enterprise’s R&D capabilities, the competitiveness of
its products or services, and its management caliber, result in
a comprehensive credit assessment. The loan application is also
analyzed in terms of the intended utilization of the funds, the
repayment schedule, and the state of its collateral. Thus, SMBC is
able to arrive at an accurate and fair credit decision based on an
objective examination of all relevant factors.

Increasing the transparency of loan conditions and approval
standards for specific borrowing purposes and loan categories is
a part of SMBC'’s ongoing review of lending practices, which
includes the revision of all loan contract forms with the chief aim
of clarifying lending conditions. SMBC is also making steady
progress in rationalizing its credit assessment process. For
example, its Business Support Offices now offer the highly conve-
nient Business Select Loan, which employs a credit-scoring
model. In this and other ways, SMBC is building a system capable
of efficiently meeting the funding requirements of businesses,
especially small and medium-sized enterprises.

(2) Credit Monitoring System

In addition to analyzing loans at the application stage, the Credit
Monitoring System is utilized to reassess obligor grading, and
review self-assessment and credit policies so that problems can
be detected at an early stage and quick and effective action can
be taken. The system includes periodic monitoring carried out
each time an obligor enterprise discloses financial results, as well
as continuous monitoring performed each time the credit
conditions change, as indicated in the diagram below.

m SMBC'’s Credit Monitoring System

Obligor Information
Processing

4. Framework for Credit Portfolio Management

In addition to managing individual loans, SMBC applies the
following basic policies to the management of the entire credit
portfolio to maintain and improve its soundness and profitability
over the medium to long term.

(1) Risk-Taking within the Scope of Capital

To control credit risk within the scope of capital, SMBC sets credit
risk capital limits for internal control purposes and manages risk-
taking within these limits under a regular monitoring system.

(2) Controlling Concentration Risk

Because concentration of credit risk in an industry or corporate
group has the potential to substantially reduce the capital, SMBC
implements measures to avoid excessive concentration of loans
in an industry and to control large-scale credit provision to indi-
vidual companies or corporate groups by setting guidelines for
maximum loan amounts. To manage country risk, SMBC also has
credit limit guidelines based on each country’s creditworthiness.

(3) Balancing Risk and Return

SMBC runs the credit operations on the basic principle of earning
returns that are commensurate with credit risk. From fiscal 2002,
SMBC began to negotiate with borrowers to gain their acceptance
of suitable interest rate spreads based on a standardized interest
rate structure.

Thus, SMBC is constantly seeking to further optimize the
balance of risk and return so as to reduce the cost of managing
credit and capital risks in order to improve net profit on core
banking operations.

(4) Reduction of Problem Loans

In order to counter concerns of increasing losses from the
deterioration of existing problem loans or the occurrence of new
ones, SMBC is striving to respond quickly by preventing deteriora-
tion of existing loans and normalizing problem borrowers by

Flow of Obligor Grading/Grading Outlook/Credit Policies/Action Plans/Facility Grading Assignment
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reviewing loans to set new measures and clarify action plans, and
by strengthening recovery and security schemes.

(5) Toward Active Portfolio Management

In addition to controlling the individual loan approval process,
SMBC also actively manages the loan portfolio on an aggregate
basis, and makes active use of the markets, such as credit deriva-
tives and loan securitization, to proactively manage its portfolio.

5. Credit Risk Management System

The Credit Risk Management Department within the Corporate Staff
Unit is responsible for the comprehensive management of credit
risk. This department determines credit policies, makes proposals
on the internal rating system, develops credit risk quantification
methods, plans credit limits and approval limits, and manages
problem loans, loan securitization and other aspects of loan port-
folio administration.

The Corporate Research Department within the Corporate
Services Unit performs research on industries as well as investi-
gates the business situations of borrower enterprises to detect early
signs of problems or growth potential.

m SMBC'’s Credit Risk Management System

The credit departments within each business unit conduct credit
risk management for loans handled by their business units and
manage their business units’ portfolios. The credit limits they use
are based on the baseline amounts established for each grading
category, with particular attention paid to evaluating and managing
customers or loans perceived to have particularly high credit risk.
The Asset Restructuring Unit was set up in fiscal 2002, and is
staffed by specialists with the financial and business management
know-how required for corporate revitalization and the off-balancing
of nonperformimg loans. Entrusted with the task of revitalizing
select problem companies, the Unit determines whether a company
has the potential to revive itself and then provides support for its
revitalization, or else proceeds with off-balancing.

The Credit Review Department, operating independently of
the business units, audits asset quality, accuracy of gradings,
self-assessment, and state of credit risk management, and
reports the results directly to the Board of Directors and the
Management Committee.

Management Committee

Corporate Staff Unit

Designated Board Members

Corporate Risk Management Dept.

=Aggregates risk for comprehensive management
=Plans and proposes risk quantification methods

Credit Risk Management Dept.

=Aggregates credit risk for unified management
=Plans and proposes basic credit policies

Internal Audit Unit

Designated Board Members

Credit Review Dept.
«Self-assessment, grading (obligors and loans), audits of write-offs
and reserves
«Credit risk management auditing

Corporate Services Unit

Designated Board Members

Corporate Research Dept.

=Industry trend research
=Credit assessment of major industry players, grading revisions

Business Units

Consumer  Middle Market ~ Corporate International
Banking Unit  Banking Unit Banking Unit Banking Unit
Supervisory  Supervisory Supervisory  Supervisory Officers
Officers Officers Officers Head of

Dept.
Credit Dept. Credit Dept. | &Il * | Credit Dept. | Credit Dept. Credit Dept.,
The Americas Div.
Credit Dept.,
Audit Europe Div.
Dep{l Credit for Small and Medium- © | Large Domestic Overseas Overseas
Individuals Sized Businesses Corporations Corporations/ Corporations/
(General) Structured Finance = Structured Finance
(Asia/Oceania/ (Americas/Europe)
Domestic)

Investment Asset Community
Banking Unit Restructuring Unit Banking Unit
Supervisory Supervisory Officers Supervisory
Officers Officers
Structured gokyo Crgdill v Credit Dept. Credit Credit Dept.
: ; usiness Dept. | - Vi, ini :
Finance Credit Osaka Credit |-V Administration
Dept. Business Dept. I-ll, Dept.
Kobe Credit
Business Dept.
Domestic Small and Medium- | Large Domestic | Potentially Bankrupt, - = Credit for
Structured Finance -  Sized Businesses = Corporations Effectively Bankrupt = = Customers in the
(Special monitoring) | (Special monitoring) | and Bankrupt Community
Borrowers from all Banking Unit

Units
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Market and Liquidity Risks

Market and Liquidity Risk Management System
Market risk is the possibility that fluctuations in interest rates,
foreign exchange rates, or stock prices will change the market
value of financial products, leading to a loss.

Liquidity risk is the possibility of encountering an obstacle to
raising the funds required for settlement due either to a mismatch
between the use and procurement of funds or to an unexpected
outflow of funds, or being forced to borrow at higher interest rates
than usual.

SMFG is working to further enhance the effectiveness of
market and liquidity risk management across the entire Group by
setting allowable risk limits; ensuring the transparency of the risk
management process; clearly separating front-office, middle-
office, and back-office operations; and establishing a highly effi-
cient system of mutual checks and balances.

SMBC'’s Corporate Risk Management Department, which is
independent of the business units that handle market transac-
tions, manages market and liquidity risks together. The Department

m SMBC'’s Market Risk and Liquidity Risk Management
Organization Chart

Board of Directors

Market ManaMgekrrtl;r:(t’\fommltttge it Liquidity
Risk arket Risk Management Committee Risk
Manage- Manage-
ment . ment Corporate
ALM Committee Auditors
Board member in charge of '”‘i@%?{;?;‘ n
Corporate Risk Management Dept. (an auditing firm)
Policy Reporting "};ﬁg}? !
Dept.
Back Office Middle Office

(Back offices of
Japan overseas branches)

Inspection and verification Model and new products approval,
of transactions Final approval, Management

Managing Departments

(Corporate Risk Management Dept. and middle offices
of overseas branches)

| Other market-  Market "' International = Group

|

1
| related operations .1 Banking Unit = Companies’
I operations (Treasury Unit) I (ALM of overseas market I
! || branches and operations !
} |, subsidiaries) !
| Front Office || Front/Back/Middle Offices |

QN Y _ L _ _— — - — -

30 SMFG 2003

operates according to the principles of market risk and liquidity risk
management determined by the Market Risk Management
Committee in line with the basic policies of risk management
followed by the entire Group, and sends daily risk reports to
senior management via e-mail.

To prevent operational errors or the manipulation of transac-
tion data, it is important to establish a system of checks and
balances in the business units (front office). At SMBC, both the
processing departments (back office) and the administrative
departments (middle office) conduct backup checks. In addition,
SMBC's independent Internal Audit Unit periodically performs
comprehensive internal audits to verify that the risk management
system is functioning properly.

Market Risk

The value-at-risk (VaR) method is used to control market risk.
This method predicts the maximum potential loss for a given prob-
ability. The SMBC VaR model calculates the maximum loss
through a Monte Carlo simulation of changes in profits and
losses, i.e., 10,000 scenarios of market fluctuations based on
historical data for one year. This method appropriately measures
the risk of products that have option risk and calculates the VaR
for trading operations making active use of derivatives.

Market risk can be divided into various factors: foreign
exchange rate, interest rate, equity price, and option risk. Fine-
tuned management for each risk category is achieved by
employing the VaR method in conjunction with suitable indicators
for managing the risk of individual financial instruments such as
the basis-point-value (BPV) indicator, which measures the poten-
tial change in earnings stated at market value for every 0.01
percentage-point fluctuation in interest rates.

At SMBC, whenever the VaR, owing to sharp changes in the
market, is likely to exceed the guidelines, which have been determined
conservatively to maintain consistency with the market risk capital
limit set according to the business strategy, contingency plans are
put into effect and the ALM Committee convenes an extraordinary
meeting. The market risk of its strategic equity investments held
by units other than the Treasury Unit and the market risk taken by
the major subsidiaries are also included in the integrated risk
measurement performed by the Corporate Risk Management
Department. The VaR is regularly calculated and reported to the
Board of Directors and the Management Committee.

The VaR results of the trading and banking accounts on
a consolidated basis for fiscal 2002 were as follows:



m SMBC'’s VaR Results

(Billions of yen)

Maximum ~ Minimum = Average  LastDayofTem

Trading Accounts 1.9 0.8 1.3 1.7

Banking Accounts 48.4 29.7 395 36.4

(VaR for a one-day holding period with one-sided confidence interval of 99.0%. The
VaR model for trading accounts includes major consolidated subsidiaries. Figures for
trading accounts exclude specific risks.)

The market occasionally undergoes extreme fluctuations that
exceed projections. To manage market risk, therefore, it is important
to run simulations (stress tests) of situations that may occur only
once in many years. At SMBC, periodic stress tests are conducted
to prepare for unforeseeable swings.

The internal model used by SMBC (SMBC VaR) has been peri-
odically evaluated by an independent auditing firm and certified as
appropriate. In addition, the relationship between the VaR calculated
with the model and the actual profit and loss data is back-tested.
The back-testing results for SMBC's trading accounts for fiscal 2002
are shown below. A data point below the diagonal line indicates
a loss in excess of the predicted VaR for that day. On only one day
during the period did an actual loss exceed the model’s predicted
VaR. This fact demonstrates that the SMBC VaR model, with a one-
sided confidence interval of 99.0%, is sufficiently reliable.

m SMBC'’s Back-Testing Results (Trading Accounts)

Marginal Profit or Loss (Billions of yen)
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To manage the risk of yen-denominated banking accounts,
SMBC uses gap analysis employing maturity ladders and the earn-
ings-at-risk (EaR) model, in addition to the VaR model. In the case
where an external factor, such as interest rates, moves in an unfa-
vorable direction, the EaR model can indicate the largest estimated
change in earnings (interest rate spread) for a set period at a given
probability. Because strategy and budgetary planning is based on
the earnings for a period, SMBC uses the EaR model to supple-
ment the VaR model. Using Monte Carlo simulations to generate
1,000 scenarios, SMBC tests the magnitude of the effect that new
deposits and loans will have on a period’s earnings.

Stock price fluctuations have a major effect on financial state-
ments. At SMBC, strengthening the management of stock price
fluctuation risk is one of the most important management goals.

While taking steps to maintain a level of strategic equity invest-
ment that matches financial strength, as shown by such indicators
as shareholders’ equity, SMBC is also working to effectively
manage stock price fluctuation risk. Specifically, the Corporate Risk
Management Department establishes strict limits on total allowable
market risk, including risk related to strategic equity investment,
and manages those limits.

m Composition, by Industry, of Listed Equity Portfolio
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At SMBC, liquidity risk is one of the major risks. So as not to be
overly dependent on market-based funding to cover short-term
cash outflows, SMBC'’s liquidity risk management is based on
a framework consisting of setting funding gap limits and guide-
lines, maintaining a system of highly liquid supplementary funding
sources, and establishing contingency plans.

In daily risk management operations, SMBC prevents
a cumulative increase in liquidity risk by adjusting the funding gap
limits and guidelines. For emergency situations, there are contin-
gency plans in place to reduce the funding gap limits and guide-
lines and other measures. To prevent the possibility of market
crises interfering with funding, SMBC carries highly liquid assets,
such as U.S. Treasury securities, and has emergency borrowing
facilities in place, which also enable foreign currency-denominated
liquidity management.
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Processing Risk
Processing risk is the possibility of losses arising from negligent
administration by employees, accidents, or unauthorized activities.

SMFG recognizes that all work processes inevitably involve a
certain element of risk. We are therefore working to raise the level
of sophistication of our management of processing risk across the
whole Group by ensuring that each branch conducts its own
regular investigations of processing risk; minimizing losses in the
event of processing errors or negligence by drafting exhaustive
contingency plans; and carrying out thorough quantification of the
risks under management.

In the administrative regulations of SMBC, in line with the
basic policies of risk management followed by the whole Group,
the basic administrative regulations are summarized as “compre-
hending the risks and costs of administration and transaction
processing, and managing them accordingly,” and “seeking to
raise the quality of administration to deliver high-quality service to
customers.” Adding new policies or making major revisions to
existing ones for processing risk management requires the
approval of both the Management Committee and the Board
of Directors.

In the administrative regulations, SMBC has also defined
specific rules for processing risk management. The rules allocate
processing risk management tasks among six types of depart-
ments: the Operations Planning Department, compliance depart-
ments, operations departments, transaction execution
departments (primarily front-office departments and branches),
the Internal Audit Department, and the Customer Relations
Department. In addition, there is a specialized group within the
Operations Planning Department to strengthen administrative
procedures throughout the SMBC Group.

SMBC includes processing risk in the calculation of risk
capital requirements and has allocated a certain percentage of
risk capital to cover it, based on the risk quantification model.

Systems Risk

Systems risk is the possibility of a loss arising from the failure,
malfunction, or unauthorized use of a computer system. SMFG
recognizes that the provision of a reliable computer system is
essential for the effective implementation of management strategy
in view of the IT revolution. We strive to minimize systems risk by
drafting regulations and specific management standards, including
a security policy. We also have contingency plans with the goal of
minimizing losses in the event of a systems failure. The develop-
ment of such a systems risk management system ensures that the
Group as a whole is undertaking adequate risk management.

3 2 | SMFG 2003

At SMBC, safety measures are strengthened according to risk
assessment based on the Financial Services Agency’s Financial
Inspection Manual, and the Security Guidelines published by The
Center for Financial Industry Information Systems (FISC).

Because computer-related trouble at financial institutions now
has greater potential to impact the public, and with systems risk
diversifying owing to the IT revolution, the resulting expansion of
networks and the rise in the number of personal computer users,
the necessary steps are taken to ensure the smooth, secure oper-
ation of our information systems. We have duplicated all systems
and infrastructures, and the computer centers in eastern and
western Japan have been fully proofed against earthquakes and
other disasters. To maintain the confidentiality of customer infor-
mation and prevent information leaks, sensitive information is
encrypted, unauthorized external access is blocked, and all
known countermeasures to secure data are implemented. There
are also contingency plans and training sessions held as required
to ensure full preparedness in the event of an emergency. To
maintain security, countermeasures are revised as new technolo-
gies and usage patterns emerge.

SMBC also includes systems risk in the calculation of risk
capital requirements and has allocated a certain percentage of
risk capital to cover it, based on the risk quantification model.

Settlement Risk

Settlement risk is the possibility of a loss arising from a transac-
tion that cannot be settled as planned. Because this risk
comprises elements of several types of risk, including credit,
liquidity, processing, and systems risk, it requires interdisciplinary
management. At SMBC, the Operations Planning Department is
charged with coordinating the management of settlement risk with
the Credit Risk Management Department, which oversees credit
risk, and the Corporate Risk Management Department, which
oversees liquidity risk.




| Business Overview |

The Financial Services Complex

Maximizing Synergies, Customizing Solutions

( International Banking )

< Consumer Ban klng ) Focusing on expansion of non-asset business while
strengthening global relationships

Offering optimal services and products
to meet customers’ exacting requirements

( Middle Market Banking )

Ensuring smooth fund supply and designing ( Treasury Markets )
tailored solutions to raise corporate value

Leveraging expertise, cutting-edge IT, and research
to provide full backup for clients’ market transactions

SEUENTTOMO

(  Corporate Banking )

Marshalling the comprehensive capabilities of the
( Investment Banklng ) Group to offer timely financial solutions

Drawing on the Group’s combined financial know-how
to provide optimal financial solutions

( Community Banking )

Supporting the local community by providing
convenient, high-quality financial services

( AssetRestructuring )

Exploring all possible avenues to revitalize and
restructure corporate clients
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Consumer Banking

In consumer banking, SMFG offers high-value-added financial
services, leveraging the advantageous industry position that
SMBC has commanded since its establishment in April 2001. We
endeavor to maximize our capabilities to develop outstanding
products, services and distribution channels, as well as our
consulting abilities, provided by personnel with high levels of
expertise.

SMFG will continue to give priority to the consumer banking
business. We aim to maintain our position as a leading financial
services complex, creating new de facto standards with our
business models and our earnings structure.

To this end, we have been propelling our business dynami-
cally and efficiently by: (1) establishing a consulting-focused busi-
ness model; (2) reshaping the earnings structure of the settlement
financing business; and (3) reinforcing low-cost operations with
a view to maximizing core business results.

The central theme of consumer banking operations at SMBC,
our banking subsidiary, is “One’s Next,” which refers to our goal of
helping customers determine the next step of their financial plans
according to their stage of life. Under this initiative, we offer our
customers new value: a sense of security and greater convenience.

SMBC’s new branch model emphasizes personalized customer
service. (Sannomiya Branch)

34 SMFG 2003

Establishing a Consulting-Focused

Business Model

At SMFG, centering on SMBC’s Consumer Banking Unit, we
provide a comprehensive range of financial products and services
addressing both the asset management and financial require-
ments of the individual. To respond to each customer’s needs and
promote our business effectively, we have specified consulting
services as our core task, especially in private banking and asset
management (focusing on business owners and other high net
worth individuals seeking highly professional and objective
consulting for specific asset-management needs), as well as
asset-building (focusing on wage earners and pensioners). To
these customer segments, services are provided by experienced
private bankers and professional financial consultants operating in
our Block Consumer Business Offices and Asset Management
Plazas, and the “Money-Life” consultants assigned to our branches.

To support this initiative, we continuously expand our lineup of
products such as investment trusts and pension funds, and
strengthen human resource development to enable our staff to
provide an even higher level of consulting service. At the same
time, we have been expanding our proposal tools and upgrading
our customer databases including our customer relationship
management (CRM) system. Such data enable us to provide indi-
viduals with solutions that address their specific financial needs at
particular life stages. We are also taking steps to improve our
marketing and promotion efforts. Such measures include modi-
fying branches and counters into sales promotion sites, with
dedicated staff available for consultation.

Regarding home mortgages, our objects are two-fold:
obtaining returns commensurate with credit risk, and increasing
our market share. To reach our goals, we are introducing risk-
adjusted strategic pricing and automatic credit screening systems
to accelerate processing speed and to obtain accurate risk
assessments. Additionally, through the life-plan consulting
services provided by Money-Lifestyle Consulting Desks, available
in 293 branches, we offer highly focused solutions to customers’
specific borrowing needs, which include mortgage refinancing,
home renovations, and education.



Reshaping the Earnings Structure of the
Settlement Finance Business

Regarding the settlement business, we are developing a business
model which incorporates a unified Groupwide settlement infra-
structure, with a view to further integrating and improving the
quality of our financial services. Through this approach, we will be
able to further enhance customer convenience, while also
promptly responding to settlement-related financing needs, thus
accelerating the speed of bringing our settlement service to the
profit-generation stage.

For example, by undertaking cross-selling of our new card
loan (One’s Quick) and credit cards, among other key products,
using the new ordinary account with the point system initiated in
November 2002 (One’s plus) as our platform, we were able to
integrate the services of SMBC and Sumitomo Mitsui Card
Company, Limited, leading to the unified provision of cash settle-
ment, credit card settlement, and payment and settlement
services for individuals.

In addition, to further improve customer convenience we are
upgrading the features of the popular online service “One’s
Direct.” We are also working on enhancements in other areas,
such as the expansion of ATM arrangements with non-banks and
the provision of Internet-based financial services through The
Japan Net Bank, Ltd.

In the consumer finance business, cooperation is being
strengthened among SMBC, At-Loan Co., Ltd., and Sumitomo
Mitsui Card, as well as other Group companies. This aims at
aggressive expansion of operations across a wide market,
taking into account individual business models and the strengths
of each company’s customer base, infrastructure, and other
strategic attributes.

SMBC is taking steps to meet the need for a stable supply of
settlement funds created by the new card loan. At-Loan is a dedi-
cated provider that responds promptly to a variety of customers,
drawing on its credit screening know-how for individuals.
Sumitomo Mitsui Card offers financing solutions for the settlement
of consumer purchases.

We will continue to forge mutual cooperative arrangements
leveraging individual strengths, while expanding and enhancing
our consumer finance business, so as to provide all types of
support for consumers’ diversifying modes of consumption.

Reinforcing Low-Cost Operations

Each Group company has worked continuously to raise opera-
tional efficiency, on the basis that improving our expense ratio is
the principal source of competitive strength. This is particularly
true of the consumer finance business. Consequently, to optimize
the performance of our core business of consumer finance, we
are making every effort to reduce our costs.

In July 2002 we completed systems integration of our manned
branch network. After taking into consideration branch proximity,
customer convenience, location, market and other factors, we
consolidated 178 branches, which reduced the total to 401
branches (including the SMBC head office). Consequently, we
decreased operating expenses and raised efficiency within the
branch network.

We are further reducing costs, enhancing customer conve-
nience, and meeting customers’ diverse needs by improving the
features of One’s Direct and actively working to expand ATM
service availability at convenience stores. Other efforts include the
radical streamlining of business processing-routines at branches
and an improved cost performance for manpower through
outsourcing. Thus we will continue to raise efficiency while
simultaneously enhancing the quality of our customer service.
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‘)Aiddle Market Banking

SMFG provides various solutions to small and medium-sized
companies, leveraging its Groupwide strength to meet their
diversifying needs.

During the past year, we have focused especially on:
(1) ensuring a steady supply of funds, realizing our function as
a capital market intermediary; and (2) fostering closer business
relationships with customers through the provision of tailored
solutions to enhance their net worth. In fiscal 2003, we aim to
provide speedier, higher value-added services that improve
customer convenience, thus firmly reinforcing the SMFG brand in
this business area.

Providing a Steady Supply of Funds and
Intermediary Services
To ensure a steady supply of funds as a capital market interme-
diary, thereby forging ever-stronger bonds of trust with customers,
we have actively promoted a novel approach to banking relation-
ships, placing special emphasis on:
(1) Developing a flexible system that enables us to respond
more effectively to customer needs
(2) Explaining clearly to customers the way we set interest rates
at the level appropriate for each loan, taking into account the
customer’s financial condition and the repayment period, and
advising customers on ways to improve their financial condi-
tion and business performance
(3) Responding promptly to loan applications

Under this approach, implemented mainly through SMBC'’s
nationwide branch network, we have made progress in building
a lending system that enables credit risk-taking based on
appropriate returns and affords greater flexibility in catering
to the financing needs of small and medium-sized companies
in particular.

Specifically, we have assigned specialists to the branches to
proactively market an extensive lineup of loan products based on
a proprietary credit rating system specially designed for small and
medium-sized businesses. Such loan products include our Business
Select Loan, an unsecured loan allowing qualified customers to
borrow up to ¥50 million without a third-party guarantee.
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Responding to the needs of a wide range of middle market
customers, we extended 41,000 such loans, with a total value of
¥1,250 billion. In particular, our strong advertising campaign
comprising television commercials and newspaper advertise-
ments enabled us to register 24,000 Business Select Loans with
a total value of ¥450 billion.

During fiscal 2002, we were able to extend loans to 14,000
first-time customers, with a total loan amount of ¥980 billion.

Enhancing Customers’ Net Worth

At SMFG, through the proposal of solutions to customers for
increasing their net worth, we have developed closer ties with
customers and won the level of trust necessary for becoming the
first choice for their banking needs.

Specifically, experts at each of SMBC's Corporate Business
Offices and specialists at Head Office collaborate closely to
offer customers highly sophisticated financial services in
a timely manner.

As a result, we have secured a large market share in
domestic exchange transactions and increased the number of
foreign exchange transactions.

We provide services such as securitization and loan syndica-
tion to help customers improve their capital efficiency, and
propose business matching, M&As, and expansion into overseas
markets as means of increasing profitability. We have assigned
teams of specialists to further enhance the implementation of
these solutions and have many customers using our service.

Regarding syndicated loans, we have realized a substantial
rise in the number of contracts compared with the previous fiscal
year, having successfully communicated the advantages of loan
syndication as a new means of fund procurement for small and
medium-sized corporate customers. M&As and other restructuring
solutions we have developed jointly with Daiwa Securities SMBC
Co. Ltd. have also been well received.

We have also enjoyed much positive feedback on the China
Seminars we offered 23 times during fiscal 2002, which were
attended by 1,600 companies interested in establishing a pres-
ence in China, as well as three business matching events held by
SMBC Consulting Co., Ltd. for 1,700 companies.



Increasing Customers’ Trust

In fiscal 2003, we will continue to meet customers’ expectations
on financing at all branches and offices by offering higher added-
value services and responding more quickly to customer needs.

To make our loans more accessible, we will expand the scope
of requirements for loan eligibility beyond the current routine
screening. To speed up our response to loan applications, we will
transfer more authority to our branches.

We are making full efforts to meet the diversifying needs of
small and medium-sized companies. Such efforts include the
introduction of a streamlined credit rating system for foreign
exchange transactions and increased support for customers
considering initial public offerings. We will also continue to invest
our energies into providing solutions that enhance our customers’
net worth.

A growing number of public enterprises are privatizing and
becoming independent. To meet the special needs of this new
client sector we are creating project teams tasked with improving
existing business solutions. Regarding business matching, for
which we earned considerable recognition in the previous term,
we will increase the number of matches by focusing on region and
business type.

In loan syndication, which is gaining wide acceptance as
a fund-procurement method, SMBC has pioneered debt IR* activi-
ties in the domestic market, thereby expanding fund procurement
opportunities. Thus, the Group is providing support for the smooth
and reliable supply of funds. To improve customer convenience
through the rationalization of the settlement process, we released
Web21, an electronic banking currency exchange service, and the
Global e-Trade Service for electronic trade transactions.

Through these initiatives and approaches, we aim to win
increased trust and support for our solution-driven marketing,
thereby continuing to develop stronger relationships with
our customers.

* Debt IR refers to Investor Relations activities targeting our creditors (such
as other banks with whom we conduct business and holders of our
debentures) and credit rating agencies.

The Corporate Business Office

The Business Support Office
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Corporate Banking

SMFG, primarily through SMBC’s Corporate Banking Unit,
provides a wide array of services to leading corporations and their
group companies—a customer segment with a broad range of
management and financial issues and strategies. Our mission is
to develop optimal solutions for our customers by marshalling the
comprehensive financial services of the entire Group.

SMBC'’s Corporate Banking Departments in Tokyo, Nagoya,
and Osaka work together with the Investment Banking Unit, as
well as Group companies and affiliates, such as Daiwa Securities
SMBC Co. Ltd. and The Japan Research Institute, Limited. The
staff of these departments and companies pool their wealth of
knowledge and expertise to devise the most suitable strategies for
augmenting our customers’ enterprise value and ensuring the
smooth execution of transactions.

Major Accomplishments

In a departure from a “product-push” approach, which empha-
sizes the marketing of existing products and services to
customers, we have strongly promoted a “demand-pull” approach
that gives priority to providing tailor-made solutions for
each client.

Financial solutions

Central to these services is the provision of financial solutions
designed to assist customers in their balance sheet management.
As a recent financial strategy, companies are striving to create
financial balances that will garner trust internationally while
possessing the strength to generate revenue in any operating
environment. To this end, we discuss with clients their entire
assets and liabilities on an item-by-item basis. Responding to the
individual needs of each customer, we utilize a variety of methods
and instruments, including asset finance, off-balancing such as
securitization, and risk-hedging. In this way, we provide
customized solutions to meet the exacting demands of
our customers.

Business management solutions

Business management solutions constitute yet another corner-
stone of our service lineup. With a view to increasing our
customers’ enterprise value, we conduct multifactor analyses,
taking into consideration such factors as growth potential and
core-business synergies. Based on the resulting hypothesis, as
well as intensive discussions with each customer, we propose and
implement mergers, acquisitions, and divestitures, as well as
management buyouts or whatever is appropriate, actively
employing the ample resources of SMFG. Through this process,
we work to create the portfolio of businesses most suited to
a particular customer.
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Key Goals

In Japan, economic trends and the corporate business environ-
ment have been changing at a dizzying pace. We are resolved to
further expand our services and product lineup so as to increase
customer satisfaction by promptly responding to such environ-
mental changes and providing financial services in
a timely manner.

Increasingly sophisticated financial and business-
management solutions

Corporate demand remains strong for balance sheet manage-
ment and corporate restructuring. To respond to these increas-
ingly complex and evolving requirements, we are continuously
broadening our knowledge base with the objective of providing
optimal solutions.

Responding to the diversification of funding methods
Although domestic private-sector funding needs remain low
overall, there is a positive demand for financing among certain
companies. To meet this demand, we offer a range of fundraising
methods that effectively utilize debt capital market financing
instruments such as loan syndications.

Facilitating risk hedging

Drawing on SMFG'’s extensive database of risk-related informa-
tion, we will continue to offer our customers means for managing
and hedging various types of risk, such as credit risk.

Providing settlement know-how

We are actively developing an array of cash management
services (CMS) in the broadest sense, utilizing all varieties of
administrative know-how possessed by SMFG. These services
include support for the establishment of overseas operations,
notably in China, cash management at foreign locations, efficient
cash management tools, and linkage of corporate accounting
systems. We also provide consulting and support services for the
settlement of transactions and the outsourcing of office work.



. Community Banking

With a view to enhancing our banking services for small busi-
nesses and individuals in the greater Tokyo metropolitan area,
SMFG established the Community Banking Unit upon the merger
on March 17, 2003 of SMBC and THE WAKASHIO BANK, LTD.
As successor to the branches and head office functions of
Wakashio Bank, the Community Banking Unit began operating as
a new unit of SMBC, in charge of 34 branches, mostly within
central Tokyo.

Major Accomplishments

The central mission of Wakashio Bank has been to provide
support to the local community by offering convenient, high-
quality financial services to small and medium-sized businesses
and individual customers.

Promotion of the Business Quick Loan

In October 2002, the previously available loan product Business
Support was improved to assure greater ease of use, and then
released under the brand name Business Quick Loan, as a large
business loan. In March 2003, the lending ceiling for this product
was raised from ¥30 million to ¥50 million. As a result, for the six-
month period following the product’s launch, the number of loans
extended reached 929, with a total value of ¥17.5 billion. New
customers accounted for roughly half of this total.

Establishment of the Wakashio Business Club

In November 2002, the Wakashio Business Club was set up in
collaboration with SMBC Consulting Co., Ltd. Established as a
membership organization for business owners, the Club provides
all kinds of information to members, and also offers consulting
and other services, addressing the various management issues
facing entrepreneurs.

Expansion of services and products for individuals

To further improve customer convenience, the mutual use of
ATMs was realized with SMBC as well as with post offices. For
individual customers, pension funds were added to the lineup of
products in October 2002.

Expansion of the community banking branch network
We are expanding our network of community banking branches
with the aim of further improving customer convenience and
providing high-quality financial services with a personal touch.

Key Goals

The Community Banking Unit will address the significant chal-
lenge of enhancing its business model, building on the achieve-
ments of Wakashio Bank and focusing on services for customers
in the local community. By blending such a business model with
SMBC's established brand and high capability for providing
sophisticated financial services, we aim to provide tailored solu-
tions to meet our customers’ needs, with even higher added value
and improved convenience.
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Poster announcing the start of the Community
Banking Unit

SMFG 2003 3 9



International Banking

The international banking operations of SMFG, centering on
SMBC'’s International Banking Unit, serve all customers outside
Japan, including Japanese and foreign companies, financial insti-
tutions, sovereign governments, and public entities, as well as
offices and subsidiaries of multinational corporations in Japan.

Fiscal 2002—SMFG's first year of operation—marked the
beginning of a period of fundamental reforms. We have reexam-
ined our business approach, and now stand ready to promote
a full-scale program for realizing more efficient and strategic inter-
national operations. Major accomplishments in fiscal 2002, the
year ended March 31, 2003, and key goals for fiscal 2003 are
outlined below.

Major Accomplishments

(1) Improved ROA and expanded fee-based business
By strategically deploying resources to businesses that are not
asset-based, such as cash management service (CMS) contracts,
clearing, custody and exchange services, we serve a broad range
of our customers’ financial requirements while simultaneously
realizing more efficient asset management for the Group as a whole.

(2) strengthened liabilities-related services
Liabilities-related services are another priority. Through close
cooperation between SMBC'’s International Banking Unit and the
Treasury Unit, we expanded our deposit base to ensure a stable
source of funds. In particular, we emphasized liabilities-related
services, which mainly entailed marketing our CMS business,
especially in Asia, to increase deposits.

(3) Implemented “right-sizing” to create a strategic
global network

We aggressively restructured operations to utilize our network

more efficiently and flexibly. Simultaneously, we invested in

strategic regions while making further staff reductions and under-

took an exhaustive review of business methods. We also took

steps to further enhance the quality of our services.

Especially in China-related business, we set up new support
systems both in Japan and overseas, upgrading the all-embracing
support provided to Japanese companies operating in China and
others planning to enter that market.

We also established Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
Europe Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of SMBC, in March
2003 to centralize operations in Europe and thereby raise efficiency.

Key Goals

(1) Expand our service lineup through tie-ups with
Japanese and overseas partners

In Asia, and particularly China, which has been posting remarkable

growth in recent years, SMFG provides comprehensive services to
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Japanese companies entering these markets through the newly
established China Business Promotion Department within the
Middle Market Banking Unit of SMBC, SMBC branches in China,
The Japan Research Institute, Limited, and SMBC Leasing Company,
Limited. Through such collaborations, we provide information on local
markets, assist in local fund procurement, conduct transactions with
local banks, and settle payments within China and overseas.

Meanwhile, SMBC'’s Global Client Business Department,
which serves foreign companies operating in Japan, is working
more closely with overseas bases in Europe and the Americas.
This enables us to provide international clients with customized
services for their operations in Japan and Asia, drawing on the
Group's worldwide resources.

(2) Provide a full line of financial services

SMFG provides a wide range of financial services, including CMS,
trade finance, and securities-related services. To ensure the
highest quality CMS support, we will introduce new CMS products
and services, and make extensive use of alliances with local
banks. In trade finance, we launched a comprehensive Internet
service for foreign exchange transactions. In securities, we are
working to supply Japanese and foreign institutional investors with
optimal solutions for dealing with the reform of the Japanese
securities settlement system. We are in the process of creating an
all-round securities-related business that goes well beyond the
traditional custody business.

(3) Review of credit-related services

Loans and other credit-related services remain a major source of
earnings for SMFG. To increase our service diversity, we will
augment our capabilities for conducting credit checks and credit
management, as well as review all other related activities to raise
the efficiency of asset management while simultaneously
promoting our credit-related business. We will efficiently expand
our credit business with foreign companies in Europe and the
Americas through our credit extension facility for the Goldman
Sachs Group and by other innovative initiatives.

We will pursue differentiated strategies in the Americas, Europe
and Asia for the future development of SMFG’s international
banking operations. Our international business encompasses
both Japanese companies operating in overseas markets and
foreign companies doing business in Japan. In line with this,
SMFG will continue to emphasize service formats that are not
asset-based. To this end, SMFG companies will not only intensify
cooperation among themselves, they will also form ties with over-
seas financial institutions to offer more extended services.



Treasury Markets

Treasury Markets
SMFG aims to provide its clients with world-class support services
for their market transaction needs.

Supporting Customers’ Transactions

Within SMFG, the Treasury Unit of SMBC undertakes operations
in the domestic and international money, foreign exchange, bonds,
and derivatives markets. Based on a careful evaluation of each
client’'s needs, we design financial products and services that
deliver optimal value-added solutions. Particularly noteworthy are
the advances achieved in fiscal 2002 through the expansion of our
product lineup and the development of related systems, with the
aim of realizing a dramatic increase in customer satisfaction.

i-Deal
In November 2002, the Treasury Unit introduced i-Deal, an easy-
to-use online dealing system allowing customers to directly and
speedily conclude foreign exchange forward contracts over the
Internet from their personal computers. More than just a direct
trading channel, i-Deal offers many additional functions to
customers—such as the provision of extensive market data—to
help increase the efficiency of their business operations.

In just the first six months of service, i-Deal attracted 3,000
corporate subscribers and has received high marks for its ease
of use.

Enhanced Marketing Capabilities in Asia

To offer Asian markets the full range of customer support services
in funding, foreign exchange, and derivatives, we operate sales
desks in Tokyo, Hong Kong, and Singapore. In addition to these
cities, we have also established a sales desk in Bangkok in
response to rising customer demand. Our customers across the
region can rely on us to provide information and insightful advice
relating to their particular areas of interest, and these sales desks
enhance our ability to promptly handle customer transactions.

Strategic Outlook

To provide the highest level of services in the industry to support
clients’ market transactions, we keep abreast of the latest devel-
opments in financial technology and IT systems, and are further
strengthening our capabilities in market research and analysis.
We are also reinforcing our processing infrastructure, including
our back-office functions and compliance.

Asset Liability Management and Dealing
Operations

Through its Asset Liability Management and securities trading
operations, SMBC'’s Treasury Unit strives to maximize earnings
by pursuing appropriate control of market risk and liquidity risk, as
well as promoting various well-timed arbitrage operations.

Business Performance
In Asset Liability Management and dealing operations involving
funds denominated in yen and foreign currencies, we conduct
dynamic and swift operations by accurately interpreting move-
ments on domestic and foreign markets, while carefully assessing
and monitoring all associated market and liquidity risks. Through
these operations we posted record-high earnings in fiscal 2002.
We will continue to pursue bold but fine-tuned position-taking.
We will also promote the expansion of transactions with
customers, develop new earnings sources, and optimally leverage
our talented staff through the deployment of a performance-linked
pay and promotion policy. Moreover, we will further strengthen our
risk management system. Through these developments, we are
striving to secure a high and stable level of earnings. We will also
promote closer cooperation among SMFG companies in the area
of Asset Liability Management.
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Mstment Banking

In investment banking, SMFG offers corporate customers
a variety of fundraising methods, provides financial solutions such
as M&As and securitization, and offers asset-management prod-
ucts such as investment trusts and pension assets. For corporate
customers seeking to develop financial and business strategies,
we draw on the combined know-how of the Group’s finance
companies—such as SMBC'’s Investment Banking Unit and
Daiwa Securities SMBC Co. Ltd.—in creating optimal financial
solutions that will satisfy customers’ requirements.

Major Accomplishments

Developments in our loan syndication business in fiscal 2002
included new initiatives such as supporting customers’ information
disclosure by holding debt IR seminars, thereby facilitating
smooth fundraising.

As a result, the number of domestic syndications organized
by SMBC in fiscal 2002 surged to 349, an increase of 157
compared with a year earlier, for a total value of ¥4,500 billion,
reflecting an expansion of ¥900 billion from the previous year. The
number of private bond placements also displayed significant
growth, rising to 2,227, for a total issue amount of ¥740 billion,
a more than threefold expansion compared with the previous year
as measured by both number of placements and total value.

Two Group companies are drawing recognition for their strong
performances. Daiwa Securities SMBC, a key player in debt and
equity markets, ranked first in the league table for lead manage-
ment in corporate straight bonds including those of banks and
securities companies, and ranked second for initial public equity
offerings and secondary public equity offerings. It also advanced
to second in the Thomson Financial M&A league table for Japan,
up from 10th a year earlier. In asset management operations,
Daiwa SB Investments Ltd. attained the top rank overall for the
second year running in a survey by R&l.* Thus, we succeeded in
expanding our market presence thanks to our ability to provide
a wide range of sophisticated financial services.

Furthermore, in December 2002, SAKURA INVESTMENT
MANAGEMENT CO., LTD. merged with four other asset manage-
ment subsidiaries of the Mitsui and Sumitomo groups and formed
the new entity, Sumitomo Mitsui Asset Management Company,
Limited. The merger in April 2003 of Meiko National Securities
Co., Ltd. and Sakura Friend Securities Co., Ltd. gave rise to the
establishment of SMBC Friend Securities Co., Ltd. These devel-
opments exemplify SMFG’s progress in making its Group
management more efficient.

Noteworthy also from the perspective of cooperation within
the Group was SMBC's establishment of joint outlets with Meiko
National Securities, Sakura Friend Securities (now SMBC Friend
Securities), and DLJdirect SFG Securities Inc. in November 2002.
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Key Goals

In fiscal 2003, we will continue our efforts to leverage the compre-
hensive financial capabilities of the Group to provide clients with
ever more effective investment banking services. In particular, we
are confident that our cutting-edge financial services, provided
through close cooperation between Daiwa Securities SMBC and
SMBC, will enable our clients to achieve business success.

In the field of corporate revitalization, we are making full use
of our extensive information network to design value-added solu-
tions, such as M&As. To meet the funding needs of an even
broader range of clients, we will further promote loan syndications
and effective execution of debt IR activities, and offer our
customers the advantage of greater diversity in fund procurement
methods. In April 2003, SMBC became the first Japanese bank to
act as an advisor in the formulation of a securitization program for
patent rights.

This is just one example of the active efforts being made by
the Group companies to quickly develop and launch new financial
services, which include management buyouts (MBOs) and debtor-
in-possession (DIP) financing, as well as trust banking services
offered by SMBC.

Notes

*Newsletter on Pensions and Investment (Published by Rating and
Investment Information, Inc.; Nov. 18, 2002 issue)

Daiwa Securities SMBC



"«sset Restructuring

SMFG, led by SMBC's new Asset Restructuring Unit, will continue
making strenuous efforts to promote corporate revitalization.

Major Accomplishments

To enable a more effective focus on the restructuring and reengi-
neering of the businesses of corporate customers, the Asset
Restructuring Unit was established in December 2002 through the
integration of existing departments, as shown below.

(1) Credit Administration Department (transferred from the
Corporate Services Unit)

(2) Tokyo Credit Business Departments I-VI, Osaka Credit
Business Departments I-Ill, and Kobe Credit Business
Department (transferred from the Middle Market Banking Unit)

(3) Credit Departments |-V (transferred from the Corporate
Banking Unit)

To supervise and support these departments, we set up

a Planning Department within the Asset Restructuring Unit. The
department is staffed by specialists in the tools for corporate revi-
talization—such as securitization, corporate restructuring, and the
creation of corporate revitalization funds—as well as profes-
sionals with accounting and legal expertise drawn from
throughout the bank.

The Asset Restructuring Unit has authority over approxi-
mately eighty percent of SMBC's problem assets disclosed under
the Financial Reconstruction Law.

The Unit’s first major task was to get the Japan Revival Fund
up and running. The Fund was jointly set up by SMBC, The Bank
of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Ltd. and 13 regional banks, and began oper-
ations in the second half of fiscal 2002. These operations consist
primarily of the purchase from financial institutions of claims on
companies in need of rehabilitation, and equity investment in
these companies.

SMBC's securitization of nonperforming loans increased from
¥467.4 billion in fiscal 2001 to ¥1,124.5 billion in fiscal 2002, of
which ¥931.1 billion was achieved in the second half. In this way,
the establishment of the Asset Restructuring Unit has enabled us
to accelerate the off-balancing of problem assets.

Key Goals

From here on, we intend to put even more effort into the restruc-
turing and reengineering of the business of corporate customers,
as well as speed up the final disposal (off-balancing) of problem
assets. To achieve these aims, we will make increasing use of
approaches and methods developed by investment banks. We
also plan to work with government organizations such as the
Industrial Revitalization Corporation of Japan and the Resolution
and Collection Corporation, with foreign-owned financial institu-
tions, and with property management companies and other
experts in the field. In this way, we are preparing for the early real-
ization of a sounder loan portfolio in line with the introduction of
the new BIS standards.

To achieve optimal results in corporate revitalization requires
the focusing of extensive expertise, as well as the courage and
ability to make swift decisions in critical situations. It is thus a very
difficult line of business, but it offers tremendous opportunities for
the development of new business, such as M&As. Moreover, the
current moves toward the securitization of loan assets and real
estate, and the creation of corporate revitalization funds could
well lead to further major changes in the structure of Japan’s
financial market.

We will actively undertake these initiatives, as we seek ways
to improve performance in response to the ongoing structural
reforms of Japanese industry and ensure our future prosperity.
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| Environmental Preservation Initiatives |

SMFG assigns a high management priority to environmental
issues. We have drawn up the Group Environmental Policy to
serve as the Group’s basic action guidelines and have also formed
the Group Environmental Committee. Through these initiatives, we
promote coordinated, Groupwide environmental activities.

The Group Environmental Policy

Basic Concepts

Recognizing the importance of realizing a sustainable society,
SMFG is making continuous efforts to harmonize environmental
preservation and corporate activities, so as to both support the
economy and contribute to the general well-being of society as
a whole.

Specific Environmental Policies

» We provide environment-friendly financial products, information,
and solutions that help our customers in their own efforts to
preserve the eco-system

» We devise ways to reduce levels of environmental risk posed by
our own activities and those of society at large

» We are determined to fulfill our social responsibilities through
conservation of resources, energy saving, and the reduction
of waste

» We enforce a policy of strict adherence to environment-related
laws and regulations

» We practice a high level of disclosure of information relating to
the Group’s environmental activities, and make ceaseless efforts
to improve our contribution to environmental preservation, incor-
porating the views of our own staff and concerned persons from
outside the Group

» We place a high priority on thoroughly educating our staff in our
environmental principles, and in ensuring that they conform to
these principles in the performance of their work

* To ensure optimal effectiveness in environmental management,
we set separate qualitative goals and numerical targets for each
fiscal year; the results are then reviewed and incorporated into
new plans to realize a process of continuous improvement

» These policies are published on the Group’s website, and are
also available in printed form upon request

June 1, 2003
Yoshifumi Nishikawa

President & Chief Executive Officer
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.
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Please check the SMFG website for the latest information.

Group Environmental Committee

Directors of SMFG

Supervisory Unit

SMFG Public Relations
Department

e Committee members
m SMFG
= SMBC

m Sumitomo Mitsui Card
m SMBC Leasing
m JRI

@ Group Environmental Strategy Adviser

| m JRI's Center for the Strategy of Emergence

[Group Environmental Initiatives]

Environmental Seminars

SMFG held its first environmental seminar for client companies on
March 4, 2003. The seminar was a success, with approximately
500 persons attending.

An environmental seminar at SMBC’s Otemachi Head Office

m Environmental initiatives demanded of the
financial sector

[ ] Information 73%

[] Funding 10%

[ Environmental consulting 9%
[ | Eco-funds, etc. 8%

(From questionnaire responses by attendees at seminar)


三井住友銀行

http://www.smfg.co.jp/english/aboutus/environment/index.html

Publication of Environmental Magazine SAFE
SMFG provides a variety of environment-related information
to clients and others through the bimonthly publication of the
magazine SAFE.
1st edition: April 1996 (May 2003 edition is No. 42)
Published by: SMFG Public Relations Department
Number of copies: approximately 4,000 per edition
Description of Contents: Interviews with top management
personnel at companies in the forefront of the environ-
mental preservation movement
*Available on SMFG'’s Japanese-language website only.
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Signatory to the UNEP Statement by Financial
Institutions
The United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP), a UN orga-
nization established in 1972 and dedicated to environmental
issues, drew up the Statement by Financial Institutions on the
Environment and Sustainable Development (written in 1992,
revised 1997). Thus far, 190 financial institutions in 46 countries
have become signatories.

SMFG is a signatory to this statement, and the Group is

assisting in preparations for the annual UNEP Conference for
2003, to be held in Tokyo in October.

ISO 14001 Certification

SMBC and The Japan Research Institute, Limited (JRI) have
acquired ISO 14001 certification, the international standard for

environmental management systems.
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(ISO certified: Headquarters,
Osaka Head Office,
Otemachi Head Office and
Kobe Head Office)

JRI

(ISO certified: all offices with
exception of Nagoya and
Sapporo)
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| Social Contribution |

As a responsible corporate citizen, each SMFG company under-
takes a wide range of activities to contribute to the welfare of
society as a whole.

Social Welfare

Group companies organize and participate in a wide range of

social welfare activities, and also support organizations devoted

to such causes to help create a more benevolent society.

SMBC Volunteer Fund

The SMBC Volunteer Fund

makes donations to volunteer

organizations dedicated to

providing assistance in the

case of disasters and economic

hardship. This fund is financed

by SMBC employees who

make a voluntary contribution

of ¥100 per month. Donations

were made to 11 organizations in fiscal 2002.

Major Donations by the Fund in Fiscal 2002

e Desks, chairs and educational materials for an elementary
school in Cambodia

e Operating costs for a medical center in Haiti

e Funds to support the education of children of Afghan refugees

Cambodian children

Donating Voided Postcards, Unused Stamps, etc.
SMBC encourages employees to donate voided or otherwise
unusable postcards and unused telephone cards to volunteer
groups. At Sumitomo Mitsui Card Company, Limited, employees
are encouraged to donate used stamps and prepaid cards to
volunteer groups.

International Cooperation

SMFG engages in a variety of international cooperation activities.

Supporting UNICEF

At SMBC, foreign coin collection boxes are placed at the
entrances of all manned branches in Japan. Coins donated by
customers are later sorted by currency and sent to UNICEF.
SMBC also offers the UNICEF Donation Account, through which
customers donate their net interest to UNICEF and a matching
amount is donated by SMBC.

O Through its World Present points service for members of the
VISA Japan Association, Sumitomo Mitsui Card collects dona-
tions from VISA cardholders every year and presents them to
the Japan Committee for UNICEF. Sumitomo Mitsui Card also
issues cards incorporating donations to specified charities, such
as the UNICEF VISA Card and the Red Feather VISA Card
(offered in cooperation with the Central Community Chest of
Japan). The Company makes its own donations to the working
funds of all these organizations out of the revenues it receives
from the card business.

46 SMFG 2003

Please check the SMFG website for the latest information.

Donation of Staff Uniforms

Sumitomo Mitsui Card recently discontinued the use of uniforms
for its staff, and donated approximately 4,400 ensembles to the
Tokyo-based volunteer organization Motherland Academy, which
distributes them to needy people throughout the world. Countries
receiving donations thus far include Liberia and Mali.

SMBC Global Foundation

The SMBC Global Foundation provides scholarships to university
students in Asian countries such as Thailand, China, Indonesia,
and Singapore.

SMBC Foundation

Through its education and international exchange programs, the
SMBC Foundation aims to help nurture the human resources
necessary to achieve sustainable development in developing
countries. To this end, the foundation offers scholarships to
students and provides subsidies to researchers and research
institutions around the world undertaking projects related to devel-
oping countries.

Supporting Employees’ Volunteer Activities

SMFG actively supports employees’ participation in volunteer
activities.

YUl—an SMBC Volunteer Organization

YUI, a volunteer organization at SMBC, engages in welfare activi-
ties aimed at promoting interaction between SMBC employees
and the general public. In fiscal 2002 the organization started
offering computer courses for people with impaired hearing. It
also donates to various charitable causes the proceeds of
bazaars and movie screenings organized by members.
Sign-Language Courses

SMBC offers sign-language courses to employees, thereby
promoting communication with
and enhanced understanding of
persons with hearing disabilities.
Seminars for
Experiencing Volunteer
Activities

SMBC holds training sessions
for its staff after working hours Sign-language class
as well as on weekends and holidays. One such session enables
participants to experience what it feels like to be visually impaired.
SMBC also provides employees with information on various volun-
teer activities, and encourages their participation in such events.
Neighborhood Cleanup Programs

At SMBC Leasing Company, Limited, the staff at the Osaka head-
quarters make extensive efforts to beautify the surrounding area.
Such efforts include a regular neighborhood cleanup conducted
along Midosuiji Street, a major thoroughfare. In August 2002, the
company received a letter of thanks from the Director-General of
the Kinki Regional Development Bureau, within the Ministry of
Land, Infrastructure and Transport.
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| Financial Section |

The following is a summary of SMFG'’s consolidated and SMBC'’s nonconsolidated financial results for fiscal 2002, ended

March 31, 2003.
Financial Review (Consolidated)

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Year-on-year comparisons are with consolidated figures of SMBC.

1. Operating Results
Consolidated financial results for fiscal 2002, include the
results of 170 consolidated subsidiaries (124 in Japan and 46
overseas) and 47 subsidiaries and affiliates accounted for by
the equity method (20 in Japan and 27 overseas).
Consolidated gross profit showed a year-on-year increase of
¥106.3 billion, to ¥2,184.0 billion. This was the result of
success in improving earnings power through across-the-
board measures to raise efficiency and strengthen operations,
as well as vigorous efforts to improve the cost structure.
Operating expenses decreased by ¥46.3 billion year-on-year,
to ¥889.2 billion, but valuation losses on equity holdings
worsened from the previous business term, in addition to
further progresses in disposal of nonperforming loans.
Ordinary loss came to ¥515.7 billion. Extraordinary losses,
income taxes, and minority interests resulted in net loss of
¥465.3 billion.

Deposits (excluding negotiable certificates of deposit) as of
March 31, 2003, stood at ¥62,931.0 billion, a ¥2,054.9 bil-
lion decrease compared with a year earlier.

Loans and bills discounted declined ¥2,562.6 billion over
the same period to ¥61,082.9 billion, while securities
increased ¥3,423.8 billion to ¥24,118.5 billion.

Despite a capital increase of ¥495.3 billion during the
term, total stockholders’ equity declined by ¥488.5 billion
year-on-year, to ¥2,424.0 billion due to posting of net loss,
and valuation losses on securities holdings stemming from
lower stock prices.

Number of Consolidated Subsidiaries, and Subsidiaries and Affiliates Accounted for by the Equity Method

Increase (decrease)

March 31 2003 (A) 2002 (B) (A) - (B)
Consolidated SUDSITIANES ..........ccuiiiiiriiie e 170 144 26
Subsidiaries and affiliates accounted for by the equity method 47 38 9
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Income Summary

Millions of yen

Increase (decrease)

Year ended March 31 2003 (A) 2002 (B) (A) - (B)
Consolidated gross profit... ¥2,184,006 ¥2,077,681 ¥ 106,325
Net interest income... 1,399,504 1,449,783 (50,279)
Trust fees......cocvvveiiiiiicnnn. 7 — 7
Net fees and commissions ... 352,900 319,532 33,368
Net trading income ................ 205,770 129,432 76,338
Net other OPerating INCOME .......cc.uiiiuiiiiiiiie e 225,823 178,932 46,891
General and adminiStrative EXPENSES .......cc.uiiiiaiiieiieaiee ettt siee s ¥ (889,237) ¥ (935,553) ¥ 46,316
TOLAI CrEAIT COSE ...ttt (1,200,904) (1,703,363) 502,459
WILE-Off OF IOBNS ..o (364,605) (391,923) 27,318
Transfer t0 SPECIfIC FESEIVE ......ociiiiieiiiii e (407,963) (681,457) 273,494
Transfer to general reserve for possible [0an 10SSES...........cccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiccec e (250,636) (527,445) 276,809
L TSP (177,698) (102,537) (75,161)
GaiNS (I0SSES) ON STOCKS.......eiiiiiieiiiiieite ettt ¥ (621,526) ¥ (17,808) ¥(603,718)
Equity in earnings of affiliates .. 5,718 2,964 2,754
Other INCOME (EXPENSES) ....eeieutieeiiiiie ittt et a e e st e st e et e e e et e e sse et e s abe e e e et e e e anneeeanes 6,193 (4,547) 10,740
OrdiNAry Profit (I0SS) .....eveeeiiii ettt ettt e et e e e ¥ (515,749) ¥ (580,628) ¥ 64,879
EXtraordinary gains (IOSSES) ....cciuuiia ittt ettt e et e e e ane e (75,164) (23,710) (51,454)
Income (loss) before income taxes and MINOrity INtEreStS.........ccviviiieiiiiieiiiie e (590,914) (604,338) 13,424
INCOME tAXES, CUITENT ..o (66,068) (101,860) 35,792
EFEITEA ..t 225,190 289,305 (64,115)
Minority iNtErests iN NETINCOME ......ccuiiiiiiiii e (33,567) (46,993) 13,426
NELINCOME (IOSS) ...ttt ettt e bttt et s ¥ (465,359) ¥ (463,887) ¥ (1,472)
[Reference]
Consolidated banking profit (Billilons Of YEN).........coiiiiiiiiiieii e ¥ 1,131.0 ¥ 991.9 ¥ 139.1

Notes: 1. Consolidated gross profit = (Interest income — Interest expenses) + Trust fees + (Fees and commissions (income)
—Fees and commissions (expenses)) + (Trading profits — Trading losses) + (Other operating income — Other operating expenses)
2. Consolidated banking profit = SMBC's nonconsolidated banking profit (excluding transfer to general reserve for possible loan losses)
+ SMFG’s ordinary profit + Other subsidiaries’ ordinary profit (excluding nonrecurring factors) + Equity method affiliates’ ordinary profit

x Ownership ratio - Internal transactions (dividends, etc.)

Assets, Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Millions of yen

Increase (decrease)

March 31 2003 (A) 2002 (B) (A) - (B)
AASSEES . ¥104,607,449 ¥108,005,001 ¥(3,397,552)
Loans and hillsS diSCOUNTEA ........ccuuiiiiiiiiiiie et 61,082,946 63,645,586 (2,562,640)
SEOUMIES ..ttt ettt b e b et ettt aee s 24,118,520 20,694,632 3,423,888
LIADIITIES .. 101,186,654 104,108,534 (2,921,880)
DIBPOSIES ..ttt ettt 62,931,007 64,985,976 (2,054,969)
Negotiable certificates of dEPOSIt..........ceiiiiiiiiiii e 4,853,017 6,662,097 (1,809,080)
[T ToT 1AV gL (=T =) ¢SRS 996,720 983,847 12,873
STOCKNOIAETS’ EUILY ...t 2,424,074 2,912,619 (488,545)
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2. Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Securities

Steps were taken to eliminate unrealized losses on securities
when two consolidated subsidiaries—the former SMBC and
the former Wakashio Bank—merged on March 17, 2003.
Before the merger, the former SMBC posted impairment loss
on securities and, on the day of the merger, the merger sur-
plus was used to write-off the remaining unrealized losses of
the former SMBC.

Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Securities

Although SMFG recorded net unrealized loss of ¥24.8 bil-
lion for fiscal 2002 due to the drop in stock prices, this was a
significant year-on-year improvement of ¥473.6 billion. Net
unrealized loss on other securities (including other money
held in trust), changes in which are directly charged to stock-
holders’ equity, amounted to ¥30.6 billion.

Millions of yen

2003 2002

Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized Netunrealized  Unrealized Unrealized

March 31 gains (losses) (A)  (A)—(B) gains losses gains (losses) (B) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities............ ¥ 5,882 ¥ 4,990 ¥ 5,988 ¥  (105) ¥ 892 ¥ 1,262 ¥  (370)
Other securities ........ccoccevviveennns (30,643) 464,864 272,943 (303,587)  (495,507) 260,042 (755,549)
StOCKS...ciiiiiiiiiee e (165,442) 343,863 112,952 (278,395)  (509,305) 192,620 (701,926)
BONdS .....cooiiiiiiiieee e 111,164 74,705 117,093 (5,928) 36,459 58,810 (22,351)
Others.....ccoceeviieeiie e 23,634 46,295 42,897 (19,263) (22,661) 8,610 (31,271)
Other money held in trust............. (44) 3,781 510 (555) (3,825) 135 (3,960)
TOtal.eeieiecieee e (24,805) 473,635 279,443 (304,248)  (498,440) 261,440 (759,881)
STOCKS. .o (165,442) 343,863 112,952 (278,395)  (509,305) 192,620 (701,926)
BoNdS .....oooiiiiii 116,016 79,382 121,945 (5,928) 36,634 59,303 (22,669)
Others.....ccoeeiiieiieeeeee e 24,620 50,389 44,545 (19,925) (25,769) 9,515 (35,284)

Notes: 1. The figures above include unrealized gains (losses) on negotiable certificates of deposit in “Deposits with banks” and commercial papers as well
as beneficiary claims on loan trust in “Commercial paper and other debt purchased.”
2. In principle, the values of stocks are calculated using the average market prices during the final month of the respective reporting period. The val-
ues of bonds and others are calculated using market prices at the end of the respective reporting period.
3. “Other securities” and “Other money held in trust” are valued at market prices. Consequently, the figures in the table above indicate the differences
between the acquisition costs (or amortized costs) and the balance sheet amounts.

3. Consolidated Capital Ratio (BIS Guidelines)
SMFG's consolidated capital ratio (BIS guidelines) at the fis-
cal year-end was 10.10%. (Please refer to the “Capital Ratio”
section on page 98 for more information.)

Total capital, which constitutes the numerator in the capi-
tal ratio calculation equation, was ¥5,978.9 billion, repre-
senting a ¥1,081.8 hillion decline from the previous fiscal
year-end. This decline was due to the posting of net loss and

Consolidated Capital Ratio (BIS Guidelines)

a decline in the market value of securities, which more than
offset the capital increase during the term. On the other
hand, risk-adjusted assets, the denominator in the equation,
decreased ¥8,381.1 billion to ¥59,166.8 billion. This
decline was mainly caused by the accelerated disposal of
nonperforming loans and the sale of stockholdings, in addi-
tion to reductions in unprofitable overseas assets and domes-
tic loans as a result of sluggish fund demand in Japan.

Millions of yen

Increase

(decrease)

March 31 2003 (A) 2002 (B) (A) - (B)
LI o= o1 L A ST TPR ¥ 3,255,936 ¥ 3,719,366 ¥ (463,430)
Tier Il capital (B) 2,961,619 3,504,772 (543,153)
[D1<To 10T 110 K (@ I OSSP URTUPR PR (238,633) (163,331) (75,302)
Total capital (D) = (A) + (B) = (C) eeereerieeiiieiiie ettt ettt ¥ 5,978,922 ¥ 7,060,807 ¥(1,081,885)
Risk-adjusted assets (E) ................ ¥59,166,864  ¥67,548,012 ¥(8,381,148)
Capital ratio (BIS guidelines) = (D) / (E) X 100.......ccccuuiiiirieaiiiieiiiee e 10.10% 10.45% (0.35%)

4. Dividend Policy

Given the public nature of its business and respecting the
stockholders interest, SMFG subscribes to a fundamental pol-
icy of paying dividends as deemed appropriate in view of the
need to increase capital and preserve sound operation. After

5 O SMFG 2003

appropriating retained earnings to increase capital and in
recognition of the year’s large net loss, SMFG paid an annual
dividend of ¥3,000 per share of common stock. Annual divi-
dends for preferred stock were paid in the predetermined
amounts for each category of preferred stock.



Financial Review (Nonconsolidated)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

Figures shown for fiscal 2001, ended March 31, 2002, are sum of the financial results of the former SMBC and the former
Wakashio Bank. Figures for fiscal 2002, ended March 31, 2003, include the operating results of the former SMBC for the

period from April 1, 2002 to March 16, 2003.

1. Operating Results

Banking profit (excluding transfer to general reserve for pos-
sible loan losses) in fiscal 2002 decreased ¥72.8 billion to
¥1,113.6 billion year-on-year, as a result of a ¥104.2 billion
decrease in gross banking profit to ¥1,760.7 billion and a
¥31.4 billion decrease in expenses (excluding nonrecurring
losses) to ¥647.0 billion. Banking profit (excluding transfer
to general reserve for possible loan losses), however, sur-
passed the ¥1 trillion benchmark for two consecutive terms.

Ordinary loss, calculated by adjusting banking profit
(excluding transfer to general reserve for possible loan losses)
for nonrecurring items such as credit costs and losses on
stocks, was ¥597.2 billion. Total credit cost (including
transfer to general reserve for possible loan losses) at
¥1,074.5 billion was within banking profit (excluding trans-
fer to general reserve for possible loan losses), and losses on
stocks totaled ¥635.7 billion.

After adjusting for extraordinary gains (losses) and income
taxes, net loss amounted to ¥478.3 billion.

2. Income Analysis
Gross Banking Profit
Despite a decline in extraordinary dividend payments from
overseas subsidiaries of approximately ¥220.0 billion, gross

Banking Profit

banking profit declined only ¥104.2 billion year-on-year to
stand at ¥1,760.7 billion. This was mainly the result of
strong revenue from sales of derivatives and fees and
commissions on loan syndications. In addition, a successful
asset-liability management based on accurate projections of
interest rate declines in the United States and elsewhere also
contributed to increased earnings.

Expenses

Expenses (excluding nonrecurring losses), despite the costs
stemming from the integration of the computer systems
during fiscal 2002, decreased ¥31.4 billion year-on-year, to
¥647.0 billion. This was mainly due to a ¥22.5 billion
decline in personnel expenses, and a ¥12.1 billion reduction
in nonpersonnel expenses through integration of domestic
and overseas branches and improved efficiency of sales chan-
nels, including ATMs.

Banking Profit

Banking profit (excluding transfer to general reserve for pos-
sible loan losses) decreased ¥72.8 billion from the previous
fiscal year, to ¥1,113.6 billion.

Millions of yen
Increase (decrease)

Year ended March 31 2003 (A) 2002 (B) (A) - (B)
GroSS DaNKING PrOfit.......couiiieiiiie ettt et e e sbe e e e eneeas ¥1,760,684 ¥1,864,879 ¥(104,195)
Gross banking profit (excluding gains (I0SSes) 0N boNds) ..........ccccvveviiieiiiiiiciiicic e 1,625,025 1,797,744 (172,719)
NEE INEEIEST INCOMIE ... ..ttt e e e e e e s e e e e e e e e eaabbeeeeeesannrnns 1,223,336 1,487,039 (263,703)
Trust fees......ccocveviviienennn. 7 — 7
Net fees and commissions ... 194,665 165,512 29,153
Net trading income ............... 196,000 121,289 74,711
Net other Operating INCOIME ..........uiiiiiiiiiiii et e e 146,672 91,037 55,635
Gross domMEStC BaNKING PrOfit ..............rrvverrreerrnseesiesseesesessseessssesssss s 1,252,898 1,267,680  (14,782)
Gross international banking Profit............cccciiiiiiiii 507,785 597,198 (89,413)
Transfer to general reserve for possible [0an I0SSES ..........ccciviiiiiiiiiiiiiiesc ¥ (238,132) ¥ (504,663) ¥ 266,531
Expenses (excluding NONreCUITING lOSSES) .......iiuiiiuiiiiieiiieiieeeie ettt (647,040) (678,393) 31,353
Personnel expenses (253,907) (276,453) 22,546
Nonpersonnel expenses.... . (357,682) (369,823) 12,141
TBXES ettt (35,450) (32,115) (3,335)
BaNKING PrOfit......eceiiicci s ¥ 875,511 ¥ 681,821 ¥ 193,690
Banking profit (excluding transfer to general reserve for possible loan 10SSes)..........cccccoeeeeen. 1,113,643 1,186,484 (72,841)

Banking profit (excluding transfer to general reserve for

possible loan losses and gains (losses) on bonds) ..........cccccevveennen.

977,984 1,119,350 (141,366)
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Nonrecurring Losses (Credit Costs, etc.)
Nonrecurring losses totaled ¥1,472.7 billion in fiscal 2002.
Credit cost of disposing specific problem loans amounted to
¥836.4 billion, and total credit cost (including transfer to gen-
eral reserve for possible loan losses) decreased ¥471.7 billion to
¥1,074.5 billion, which was within banking profit (excluding
transfer to general reserve for possible loan losses). Net loss on
stocks was ¥635.7 billion due to decreases in stock prices, of
which net loss on sale of stocks was ¥108.2 billion and loss on
devaluation of stocks based on SMBC'’s self-assessment rule was
¥527.5 billion. (Please refer to the “Asset Quality” section
beginning on page 14 for more information on problem assets
and progress in reducing such assets.)

Ordinary Profit (Loss)
As a result of the foregoing, ordinary loss increased ¥75.6 bil-
lion year-on-year to ¥597.2 billion.

Ordinary Profit and Net Income

Extraordinary Gains (Losses)

Net extraordinary losses amounted to ¥73.8 billion. The
major components of extraordinary losses were ¥20.2 billion
in amortization expenses for transitional obligations on
employees’ retirement benefits, in addition to one-off
expenses for branch integration resulting from systems inte-
gration due to the merger.

Net Income (Loss)

Net loss in fiscal 2002 increased ¥155.5 billion year-on-year to
¥478.3 billion. The current portion of income taxes under tax-
effect accounting totaled ¥40.3 billion, while the deferred por-
tion was ¥233.0 billion under tax-effect accounting. This
relatively modest figure is partly due to conservative estimates
of future earnings and the effects of the introduction of a taxa-
tion standard for enterprise tax based on revenue scale.

Millions of yen

Increase (decrease)

Year ended March 31 2003 (A) 2002 (B) (A) - (B)

Banking profit (excluding transfer to general reserve for possible loan losses) ¥1,113,643 ¥1,186,484 ¥ (72,841)
Transfer to general reserve for possible 10an I0SSES .........c.cccoiiiiiiiiieiiieee e (238,132) (504,663) 266,531
BanKING PrOfit......eeeiiieeee et ¥ 875,511 ¥ 681,821 ¥ 193,690

Nonrecurring gaiNs (I0SSES) ......ccoiuiiiiiiiieiiiie e
[Total credit COSt] (NOtES 1, 2)..cciiiiiiiiiieiiiiieeiiee e

Credit cost

WIrite-0off Of I0ANS ....vviiiiiiiieee e
Transfer t0 SPECIfiC FESEIVE .......ccvviie et
Transfer to reserve for losses on loans sold............cccceevevveeennnnn.
Losses 0n 10ans sold t0 CCPC........ccovciiiiieee e
Losses on sale of delinquent [0ans ...........cccooeeiiiieiiiiieiiieees

Transfer to loan loss reserve for specific overseas countries

Gains (I0SSES) 0N STOCKS ...c..viiviiiiiiiiciiieicse e
Gains on sale Of STOCKS .........coviiiiiiiiiiicsiee e
Losses on sale of StOCKS ........ccccviiiiiiiiiiic e
Losses on devaluation of StOCKS............ccccveriiiiieniiiieiicee
Enterprise taxes by local government ............ccccooveeiiieiiiicc e
OLNEIS ...ttt
Ordinary Profit (I0SS) ...eeeiueeeiiiieeiiiie et
Extraordinary gains (I0SSES) .....ccoiuvriiiiiiiiiiieeeiiiie ettt
Gains (losses) on disposition of premises and equipment ...............

Amortization of net transition obligation from initial application of the

new accounting standard for employee retirement benefits
INCOME tAXES, CUMTENT ...t
Income taxes, deferred.....

NEt iNCOME (I0SS) ... uveieiiiiiie ettt

(1,472,700)  (1,203,449)
[(1,074,517)]  [(1,546,199)]

(269,251)
[(471,682)]

............................. (284,418) (285,363) 945
............................. (375,359) (663,960) 288,601
............................. (15,245) (37,034) 21,789
............................. (16,370) (8,363) (8,007)
............................. (148,870) (50,589) (98,281)
............................. 3,879 4,546 (667)
............................. (635,708) (130,757) (504,951)
............................. 51,205 54,256 (3,051)
............................. (159,448) (54,306) (105,142)
............................. (527,465) (130,708) (396,757)
............................. (7,811) (30,000) 22,189
............................. 7,204 (1,926) 9,130
............................. ¥ (597,188) ¥ (521,629) ¥ (75,559)
............................. (73,799) (14,985) (58,814)
............................. (26,169) (14,334) (11,835)

(20,167) (20,167) —

(40,299) (32,759) (7,540)

232,983 246,522 (13,539)
............................. ¥ (478,304) ¥ (322,852) ¥(155,452)

Notes: 1. Total credit cost includes transfer to general reserve for possible loan losses.
2. Total credit cost in fiscal 2002 includes extraordinary losses of ¥770 million that was booked by the former Wakashio Bank.
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3. Assets, Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Assets

SMBC's total assets at the fiscal year-end stood at ¥97,891.2
billion, a ¥4,689.6 billion decrease compared with a year
earlier. Deposits with banks decreased ¥2,232.1 billion, due
mainly to a reduced scale of international operations with
the aim of raising the efficiency of foreign-currency-
denominated fund operations. Loans and bills discounted
also decreased by ¥3,020.0 billion, owing to a reduction in
the amount of unprofitable loans overseas, weak corporate
loan demand amid the prolonged economic slump and
increased efforts by SMBC to collect on problem loans.

Assets, Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Liabilities

Liabilities at the fiscal year-end decreased ¥3,752.3 billion
year-on-year to ¥95,611.9 billion. A decline of ¥2,901.3 bil-
lion in deposits and a drop of, ¥1,672.5 billion in negotiable
certificates of deposit were the main factors resulting from
reduced fund procurement from the market in line with
reduced overseas assets.

Stockholders’ Equity

Stockholders’ equity decreased by ¥937.3 billion year-on-year
to ¥2,279.2 billion at the end of fiscal 2002. The major rea-
sons for this decline include a reduction in the market value
of equity holdings caused by lower stock prices, and net loss
for the reporting term.

Millions of yen

Increase (decrease)

March 31 2003 (A) 2002 (B) (A) - (B)
AASSEBES .ttt bbbttt ¥97,891,161 ¥102,580,796 ¥(4,689,635)
Loans and bills diSCOUNLEA ..........uiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt 57,282,365 60,302,319 (3,019,954)
SECUIEIES ..ttt ettt b et ettt ettt 23,656,385 20,496,287 3,160,098
LIADIIITIES .. e 95,611,937 99,364,232 (3,752,295)
DIBPOSIES ..t 58,610,731 61,512,006 (2,901,275)
Negotiable certificates Of AEPOSIt..........eiiiiiiiiie i 4,913,526 6,586,039 (1,672,513)
StOCKNOIABIS" EOUILY.....eeiieeiee ettt e et e e s e e e eneeas 2,279,223 3,216,563 (937,340)

4. Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Securities

Steps were taken to eliminate unrealized losses on securities
when the former SMBC and the former Wakashio Bank
merged on March 17, 2003. Before the merger, the former
SMBC posted impairment loss on securities and, on the day
of the merger, the merger surplus was used to write-off the
remaining unrealized losses of the former SMBC. Although

Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Securities

decreases in stock prices during the period from March 17 to
31, 2003, resulted in a net unrealized loss on securities of
¥34.5 hillion at the fiscal year-end, this was a significant
year-on-year improvement of ¥450.7 billion. Unrealized
losses on other securities (including other money held in
trust), changes in which are directly charged to stockholders’
equity, amounted to ¥17.9 billion.

Millions of yen

2002

Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized  Netunrealized  Unrealized Unrealized

March 31 gains (losses) (A)  (A)—(B) gains losses gains (losses) (B) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities.................... ¥ 3,803 ¥ 2,657 ¥ 3,909 ¥ (105) ¥ 1,146 ¥ 1,165 ¥ (29)
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliates ..... (20,428) (20,327) 624 (21,052) (101) 12,740 (12,841)
Other securities .........cccceviieeiiiieeennen. (17,857) 464,556 257,680 (275,537) (482,413) 244,628 (727,042)
SEOCKS .ot (152,354) 348,352 105,269 (257,624)  (500,706) 181,134 (681,841)
BONAS ..o 108,712 71,138 112,417 (3,705) 37,574 55,768 (18,195)
Others ...oooveieiciiece e 25,785 45,066 39,993 (14,207) (19,281) 7,723 (27,005)
Other money held in trust.................... (44) 3,781 510 (555) (3,825) 135 (3,960)
TOtal oo (34,526) 450,667 262,725 (297,251) (485,193) 258,669 (743,864)
STOCKS e (172,782) 328,026 105,894 (278,677)  (500,808) 193,875 (694,683)
BONAS ... 111,528 73,523 115,234 (3,705) 38,005 56,200 (18,195)
Others ....ccooeiiiiieie e 26,727 49,118 41,597 (14,869) (22,391) 8,593 (30,985)

Notes: 1. The figures above include unrealized gains (losses) on negotiable certificates of deposit in “Deposits with banks” and commercial papers as well as
beneficiary claims on loan trusts in “Commercial paper and other debt purchased.”
2. The values of stocks excluding stocks of subsidiaries and affiliates are calculated using average market prices during the final month of the respec-
tive reporting period. The values of stocks of subsidiaries and affiliates are calculated using market prices at the end of the respective reporting

period.

3. “Other securities” and “Other money held in trust” are valued at market prices. Consequently, the figures in the table above indicate the differences
between the acquisition costs (or amortized costs) and the balance sheet amounts.
4. Unrealized losses as of the end of March 2003 represent figures for newly recognized losses after the merger. Please refer to page 55 for an outline

of succession procedures resulting from the merger.
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Reorganization of Group Companies

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

(1) Establishment of a financial services complex with a holding company structure

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. (SMFG) was established as the holding company of a financial services complex in fiscal
2002, as shown below.

Application of scheme for reorganization of companies
-Share transfer (to establish a bank holding company)

-Merger (between holding companies, and between subsidiary banks)
-Corporate split (by transfer of stock held by SMBC to SMFG in book value)
-Others

Before After

SMBC ﬁ

SMBC

Woakashio Bank

. . == SUmMitomo Mitsui Card
Sumitomo Mitsui Card SMEG ||
- i SMBC Leasin
(*1) SMBC Leasing g
[ - Wholly owned | LI Japan Research Institute
Share{\h%kggl?; tside || Japan Research Institute Subsidiaries P
. Other Group companies
Other Group companies . - pcomp
Directly invested
companies
. . Daiwa Securities SMBC - -
Daiwa Securities | 4| — Daiwa Securities SMBC
Group B ; Daiwa Securities Group |
™ Daiwa SB Investments aiwa securities Group (< -
™={Daiwa SB Investments (*2)
(*1) Details of cross-shareholdings within the Group companies are not (*2) Shareholders of the Company other than SMFG and Daiwa
stated in this chart. Securities Group are not stated in this chart.

<Change of stockholders’ equity of SMFG (Nonconsolidated)>
Billions of yen

Share transfer Operating
as of the results for As of Mar. 31,
establishment Merger Capital raising FY 2002 2003
(1) (2 (3 4) 1H+@+B)+4)
Capital StOCK.......cciiiiiiiiie e ¥1,000.0 ¥ — ¥247.7 ¥ — ¥1,247.7
Capital SUMPIUS ....oovveieiiicee e 1,496.6 3.1 247.6 — 1,747.3
Retained earnings .......cccoevvveeeiieeeniiee e — 36.8 — 124.7 161.5
Treasury StOCK........cciuieiiieeeiiieeeciee e — — — (0.4) (0.4)
Total stockholders’ equity..........cccocveiieiiiiniciicen, ¥2,496.6 ¥39.9 ¥495.3 ¥124.3 ¥3,156.1
(1) Share transfer .......... The amount of SMFG'’s net assets and book value of SMBC stock recorded on SMFG's opening balance account was equal to the amount

of net assets of SMBC as of December 2, 2002, when SMBC became a wholly owned subsidiary of SMFG as a result of share transfer. Net
assets of SMBC were divided into SMFG'’s capital stock and capital surplus, amounting to ¥1 trillion and ¥1,496.6 billion, respectively.

(2) Merger ......cccoevveeunne. SMFG carried over the net assets of The Japan Research Institute Holdings, Ltd. (“JRI Holdings”), amounting to ¥39.9 billion as a
result of the merger of JRI Holdings into SMFG. JRI Holdings was the former JRI, which had established the present JRI in November
2002 through corporate split, transferred its business as a whole to the present JRI, and changed its company name from JRI to JRI
Holdings to become a holding company of the present JRI. The merger between SMBC and Wakashio Bank did not affect SMFG’s net
assets (see next page).

(3) Capital raising ........ Issuance of preferred stocks to overseas investors amounts to ¥495.3 billion.
(4) Operating results
for FY 2002........... Net income amounted to ¥124.7 billion due to interim dividends paid by SMBC, etc.
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(2) Overview of Merger Accounting

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation merged with THE WAKASHIO BANK, LTD. on March 17, 2003. The overview of
merger accounting is shown below.

<Succession of net assets after merger>

Billions of yen
The day before

Mar. 31, 2002 the merger Adjustments for Succession of

SMBC (the dissolving entity) (After appropriation) (Mar. 16, 2003) merger accounting net assets
<Nonconsolidated> 1) 2) 3) 2) +(3)
Capital StOCK .......eeeiiiieiiiieeee e ¥1,326.7 » ¥1,058.0 ¥(578.8) ¥ 479.2
CAPItAl SUTPIUS 1vvvvoeeveee oo eeeeees e 16844 | & 2,004.0 (826.7) 1,177.3

Capital FESEIVE .......cocviiiiiiiieiceee e 1,326.8 » 1,646.4 (826.7) 819.7

Other capital SUrPIUS.........cocviiiiiiiiiic 357.6 357.6 — 357.6
Retained earnings .........cccoveeieeiiieniiiiesee e 345.9 (436.5) 658.4 (*) 221.9
Land revaluation @XCEeSS.......c.cccivvieriiniiieiieiieeseeae 100.4 97.4 — 97.4
Net unrealized losses on other securities (298.0) (672.8) 672.8 —
Treasury StOCK ........coiuviiiiie e (0.3) — — —
Total stockholders’ equity .........ccoooviiiiiieiiiiiciieeee ¥3,159.1 ¥2,050.1 ¥ (74.3) ¥1,975.8

Excluding net unrealized losses on other securities... ¥3,457.1 ¥2,722.9 (b) ¥(747.1) ¥1,975.8

(*) The sum of earned surplus reserve and earnings carry-over after the appropriation of profit for FY 2001, the last fiscal year before the merger, excluding
interim dividends distributed to SMFG (¥124.0 billion).

(a) Breakdown of changes in capital (b) Breakdown of write-off of unrealized losses
stock and capital reserve
Capital stock + Adjustments for After adjustments
Capital reserve Before merger merger accounting for merger accounting
Mar. 31, 2002 ......cccceeueee. ¥2,653.5 Other securities:
Reorganization of StOCKS .o ¥(798.6) ¥672.8 ¥(125.8)
Grgup cqmpanies.... (399.4) Unrealized gains.......... 97.3 — 97.3
Capital raising 4503 Unrealized losses....... (895.9) 672.8 (223.1)
Change ........co..ccoccveee 909 BORAS ., 102.9 — 102.9
T&%‘ﬂﬁ‘grtg’g‘;ore .................. — OthErS .....ooovveereereerrereeeeeeeee 229 — 229
T Subtotal......ccceeiiiiiiiii ¥(672.8) ¥672.8 ¥ -
Net unrealized
losses on lands ................. (110.2) 110.1 —
Total unrealized losses ....... ¥(782.9) ¥782.9 ¥ -

Deferred tax amount recognized via merger
accounting (related to write-off of net
unrealized losses on lands)..........cccocveviiiiiienncs (35.8)

Amount of adjustments for merger accounting....... ¥747.1

<Stockholders’ equity of the new bank as of March 31, 2003>
Billions of yen

<The surviving entity> (*1) <New bank after merger>
Wakashio Bank
[The day of merger] Succession of
(without operating net assets Operating results SMBC as of
results for FY 2002) after merger for FY 2002 (*2) Mar. 31, 2003
<Nonconsolidated> 1) ) 3) @M+@2+@3)
Capital STOCK .......ceivieiieiiieiee e ¥ 80.8 ¥ 479.2 ¥ — ¥ 560.0
Capital surplus. 60.0 1,177.3 — 1,237.3
Capital reserve .......... 60.0 819.7 — 879.7
Other capital surplus.. — 357.6 — 357.6
Retained earnings .........cccooveiieiiiiiiiiiieic e 0.0 221.9 192.6 4145
Land revaluation eXCeSS.........cccvvvierviriiienieiiieneeaie — 97.4 (12.1) 85.3
Net unrealized losses on other securities................... — — (17.9) (17.9)
Treasury StOCK .......cccviiiiiiiie e — — — —
Total stockholders’ equity ¥140.8 ¥1,975.8 ¥162.6 ¥2,279.2

(*1) Wakashio Bank, the surviving entity, succeeded net assets of the former SMBC, the dissolving entity, on the day of the merger. The
company name of the new bank after merger is Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation.

(*2) Gains (losses) for the former Wakashio Bank from April 1, 2002 to March 16, 2003 and gains (losses) of the new bank after merger from
March 17, 2003 to March 31, 2003, etc.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

March 31, 2003

Millions of yen

Millions of

U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Assets

Cash and due from BanKks (NOTE ) ......ceiuiiiiiiieeiie et
Deposits With Banks (NOtES 9, 28) .....cciiiiiiiiiieeiii et
Call loans and DillsS DOUGRNT ...t
Receivables under resale agre@mentS...........oocuiiiiiiiiiiieii e
Receivables under securities borrowing tranSactioNS .............eciviiiiiiiiieiiesie e
Commercial paper and other debt purchased (NOte 28).........cccuviiiiieeiiiie e
Trading assets (NOTES 3, 9, 28) .....iiiiiiiieiii ettt e et e et bee e
Money held in trUSt (NOLE 28) ......eiiiieeiiiiie ettt e e e e e
SECUNLIES (NOES 4, 9, 28) ... ittt e et h et e e b e e e et e e e anb e e e nbb e e e e nneeeas
Loans and bills discounted (NOLES 5, 9, 27) ....eiiuiiiiiiiie ittt
FOreign EXCRANGES. ...ttt
Other asSSets (NOTES 6, 9) ....viiiiiiiieitie ittt ettt
Premises and equipment (NOES 7, 9, 15) .. uuuiiiiiiieiiiee et e e iie e e st e see e s nae e e s aeeeesnaeeesnaeeesnnneeees
LEASE ASSELS (NOLE ) ....eeiiiiiiiiiie ittt ettt ettt e b ettt et
Deferred tax aSSeIS (NOLE 24) ......couiiiiiiiie ettt e e e nenee e
Deferred tax assets for land revaluation (NOtE 15) .......ccccuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e
GOOAWII ...ttt sttt
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and gUAraNteeS ............covcveiiiiiieiiciiie e
Reserve for poSSIDIE [0AN TOSSES ......ccviiiiiiiiiii e
TOLAI ASSELS ..o e s

Liabilities, minority interests and stockholders’ equity

Liabilities

DEPOSILS (NOES 9, 10) ..eieuiiiieiuiiie ettt ettt ettt et et e e e bt e e e bt e e e s be e e e st e e e asbb e e e asbeeeansbeeeanbeee e
Call money and bills SOId (NOE 9) ....ciuuiiiiiiiiiiiec e
Payables under repurchase agreements (NOtE 9) .......cccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e
Payables under securities lending transactions (NOt€ 9) .......cccuveeiiiieiiiieeeiiiee e
COMMETCIAI PAPET ..otttk h ettt s ekt e e h e e bt e e hb e et e st e be e e b e e b e et e enees
Trading liabilitieS (NOES 9, L1) .. c.ueiiiiiiiieiitie ettt ettt e et e e e e e
Borrowed mMoneY (NOTES 9, 12) ...cciuiiiiiiiie ettt ettt ettt e e et e e e sbe e e abbeeeannnee e e
FOrIgN EXCNANGES ... ittt ettt et e et e bt e e e bt e e e e abe e e e ebb e e e abbe e e annbeeeaas
BONAS (INOTE 13) ..ttt ettt ettt h ettt see e
DUE 0 rUST @CCOUNT .....eiiiiiiie ittt e e et e e e seree e e
Other liabilitiesS (NOTES 9, L14) ...cciiiieiiie e ettt e et e s e e e e e e e e st e e et e e e eseeeesnsaeeesnneeeesnneeas
Reserve for employee bonuses .
Reserve for employee retirement benefits (Note 25) .....
Reserve for possible losses on loans sold .....................
Other reServes ........cccoeviiiieiiciiiciicieee
Deferred tax liabilities (Note 24)..
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation (Notes 15, 24)
Acceptances and guarantees (Note 9).........ccccceerivrnrennnn.

TOtAl HADIITIES ..ot

MINOFity INTEreStS (NOTE L16) ....eeiiiiiiieiiiie ettt ettt et e et e et e e s b e e e e sbe e e asbe e e annneeees

Stockholders’ equity (Note 17)
Capital stock (Note 17)...
Capital surplus ...........
Retained earnings .........cccocvevveiieeinennn.

Land revaluation excess (Notes 15, 24)............cceeenee
Net unrealized losses on other securities (Note 28) ......
Foreign currency translation adjustments ..................
Treasury StocK.........ccceeeeueee.
Total stockholders’ eqUIty .......ccocveiieiiieiiiieee e

Total liabilities, minority interests and stockholders’ equity..........ccceviiiiiiiiiiiiciic e

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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¥ 2,900,991 $ 24,135
541,532 4,505
187,563 1,560
109,710 913
1,981,243 16,483
363,981 3,028
4,495,396 37,399

24,629 205
24,118,520 200,653
61,082,946 508,178

749,974 6,239
3,219,009 26,781
1,007,905 8,385

996,344 8,289
1,956,103 16,274

724 6

30,031 250
3,084,383 25,660
(2,243,542) (18,665)

¥104,607,449 $870,278
¥ 67,784,025 $563,927
8,953,084 74,485
4,144,735 34,482
4,807,245 39,994

187,800 1,562
2,851,391 23,722
2,580,135 21,465

397,666 3,308
3,583,754 29,815

5,953 50
2,558,956 21,289

22,079 184

101,408 844

20,665 172

649 5

43,930 366

58,788 489
3,084,383 25,660

¥101,186,654 $841,819

¥ 996,720 $ 8,292

¥ 1,247,650 $ 10,380
856,237 7,123
311,664 2,593
101,440 844
(24,197) (201)
(53,515) (445)
(15,204) (127)

¥ 2,424,074 $ 20,167

¥104,607,449 $870,278




Consolidated Statement of Operations

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Year ended March 31, 2003

Millions of yen

Millions of
U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Income
Interest income:
Interest 0N 10aNS anNd ISCOUNLS ........ocuuiiiiiiiie ettt s ¥1,266,271 $10,535
Interest and diViIdeNdS ON SECUITIES ........couiiiiiiiieeiie ettt 268,261 2,232
Interest on receivables under resale agreemMeNtS.........ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1,352 11
Interest on receivables under securities borrowing transactions ...........c.cccoocvvvieniceiiciee i 225 2
Interest 0N deposits WIth DANKS.........ccuiiiiiiie e e e e e e eneeee s 34,768 289
Other INTEIEST INCOME ... .ttt b ettt et nbe e 246,028 2,047
THUSE FEES ittt h ettt oo h et oo bt e e et et et e et e e e 7 0
Fees and commissions (Note 18) .. 424,238 3,529
Trading ProfitS (NOE L19) ...ttt ettt e e et e e bb e e e sb e e e e bbe e e sanbe e e anneas 206,496 1,718
Other operating iNCOME (NOE 20).......ciuuiiiiiiiieiie ettt 946,957 7,878
Other INCOME (NOLE 21)....uieeiiiiie ettt et et e e e e e et e e e bt e e e st eeanbeeeansteeeenbeeeasbeeesnnaeeeannes 123,683 1,029
QLo €= LN 13 oo T3 =SS ¥3,518,293 $29,270
Expenses
Interest expenses:
INEEIEST ON AEPOSIES ....veivietieie ettt ettt ettt et te e st e ste e s e sbeebeebesteeneesseeneessaennens ¥ 159,950 $ 1,331
Interest on borrowings and rediSCOUNLS ........cccuiiiiiiiiiiicii e 56,485 470
Interest on payables under repurchase agreemMeNtS. ...........coviiiiiiiiiiienie e 18,185 151
Interest on payables under securities lending transactions ...........cccceveveieeeviieeesie e 28,830 240
Interest on bonds and bonds with subscription rights for shares ...........c.cccoooviiiiiiiicicie 76,219 634
Other INTEIrEST EXPENSES ... ..eiiiiiit ettt ettt e bt e it e e bt e e et eeanre e e e 77,732 647
Fees and cOMMISSIONS (NOLE 18) .....cciiuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt ettt e e e e snenaeenes 71,338 593
Trading 10SSES (INOE 1) ...ttt ettt ettt et e et e e et e e e e b e e e e nb e e e sanb e e e enneas 725 6
Other operating eXpensSes (NOLE 22) ........ccuiiiuiiiiiiiie ittt 721,134 5,999
General and admiNISIratiVe EXPENSES ......uuiiiiiieeiiiieeiiieeeetiee et e e e e e e e stee e e snteeeasreeeeebeeeaaneeeeas 889,237 7,398
Transfer to reserve for possible loan losses 654,711 5,447
Other eXPENSES (NOTES 23, 24) .. ..iiiieitiiiiie etttk b ettt e b e et e 1,354,655 11,270
JLIE0] €= U=y =T 1= PSSR ¥4,109,207 $34,186
Loss before income taxes and mMiNOrity INTEreStS .....cc.viiiiiiiiiiiii e ¥ 590,914 $ 4,916
Income taxes (Note 24):
(U411 21 PR OTRR ¥ 66,068 $ 550
DIEFEITEA ... bttt (225,190) (1,873)
MiINOrity INtEreStS IN NEL INCOMEB.......viiieieiie ettt e s e e s e e e e e e sseeeesnsaeeensneeeenn ¥ 33,567 $ 279
NV 0 1TSS ¥ 465,359 $ 3,872
Yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
Per share data:
INEBLIOSS ..ottt ettt et ettt ettt n Rt n et R et R et n et ne et nne e ¥84,324.98 $701.54
NEtINCOME — QIIULEA. ...t — —
Declared dividends 0N COMMON STOCK .........oiiiiiiiiiiiieiiie e 3,000 24.96
Declared dividends on preferred StOCK (TYPE 1) ..ooueiieiiiiiiiiiieiiii et 10,500 87.35
Declared dividends on preferred StOCK (TYPE 2) ..oouueieiiiiiiiiieeeiii e 28,500 237.10
Declared dividends on preferred StoCK (TYPE 3) ...ooiviiiiiiiiiiiieiii et 13,700 113.98
Declared dividends on preferred stock (First to Twelfth series Type 4)... 19,500 162.23
Declared dividends on preferred stock (Thirteenth series TYPe 4) ...ccveevveveecieeeiiiee e 3,750 31.20

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Millions of yen

Net
unrealized Foreign
Capital Land losses on currency
stock Capital Retained  revaluation other translation ~ Treasury

Year ended March 31, 2003 (Note 17) surplus earnings excess securities  adjustments stock Total
Balance at March 31, 2002 ¥1,326,746 ¥1,684,373 ¥117,743 ¥121,244 ¥(304,837) ¥(15,174) ¥(17,475) ¥2,912,619
Establishment of SMFG (326,746) 326,746 —
1SSUANCE Of STOCKS ....uvvviiiieeeeeeiccieee e 247,650 247,650 495,300
Merger with The Japan Research

Institute Holdings, Ltd. ...... 3,069 15,813 18,882
Merger of subsidiaries (1,405,507) 658,443 672,810 (74,253)
Change due to increase/decrease

of subsidiaries and affiliates 5,246 5,246
Losses on disposition of treasury stock (93) (93)
Transfer of land revaluation excess.. 17,125 (17,125) —
Change of tax rate and others. (2,678) (2,678)
Cash dividends paid ............ (37,349) (37,349)
NELIOSS.. .ot (465,359) (465,359)
Change of net unrealized losses on other securities.. (392,171) (392,171)
Change of foreign currency translation adjustments .. (38,340) (38,340)
Change of treasury stock 2,270 2,270
Balance at March 31, 2003.........ccccooveeeiineeeneseeeene ¥1,247,650 ¥ 856,237 ¥311,664 ¥101,440 ¥ (24,197) ¥(53,515) ¥(15,204) ¥2,424,074

Millions of U.S. dollars (Note 1)

Net
unrealized Foreign
Capital Land losses on currency
stock Capital Retained  revaluation other translation  Treasury

Year ended March 31, 2003 (Note 17) surplus earnings excess securities  adjustments stock Total
Balance at March 31, 2002 $11,038 $14,013 $ 980 $1,008 $(2,536) $(126) $(146) $24,231
Establishment of SMFG (2,718) 2,718 —
Issuance of StOCKS .......ccocviveeiiiie e 2,060 2,060 4,120
Merger with The Japan Research

Institute Holdings, Ltd. ...... 26 132 158
Merger of subsidiaries (11,693) 5,478 5,597 (618)
Change due to increase/decrease

of subsidiaries and affiliates 44 44
Losses on disposition of treasury stock (1) (1)
Transfer of land revaluation excess 142 (142) —
Change of tax rate and others (22) (22)
Cash dividends paid (311) (311)
Net loss... (3,872) (3,872)
Change of net unrealized losses on other securities.. (3,262) (3,262)
Change of foreign currency translation adjustments .. (319) (319)
Change of treasury stock 19 19
Balance at March 31, 2003 ...........cccceviiiiiiiiiiiiieens $10,380 $ 7,123 $2,593 $ 844 $ (201) $(445) $(127) $20,167
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
1. Cash flows from operating activities:
Loss before income taxes and MIiNOrity INTEreStS........ccueviiiiiiiiiieerie e ¥ (590,914) $ (4,916)
Depreciation of premises, equipment and Others ...........ccoooieiiiiiiiiiieee e 89,414 744
Depreciation Of [BASE ASSELS .....c..iii ittt 312,562 2,600
Amortization of GOOAWIl ...........ooiiiiiiiii e 10,171 85
Equity in earnings of affiliates .........cccooiiiiiiii (5,718) (48)
Net change in reserve for possible 10an [0SSES ........ccoiiiiiiiieeiiiie e 82,688 688
Net change in reserve for possible losses 0n 10ans Sold .............coceeiieiiiiiic i (65,706) (547)
Net change in reserve for employee DONUSES ..........oooiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiceiiee e (140) (1)
Net change in reserve for employee retirement benefits ..o (47,563) (396)
INEEIESE INCOME ..ttt ettt ettt et e e et e e e nb e e e e st e e e s abae e e annneeees (1,816,908) (15,116)
INEEIEST EXPEINSES ... eiiiiiiite ettt e e ettt e e e e e et e e e e st e e e e e 417,404 3,473
NEL IOSSES ON SECUITIES ..vvviieeeeieiiiie ettt e et e s et e e e e e e e e e e e e e s et aaae e e e s eenasaeeens 471,528 3,923
Net (0SS from Money el iN TTUST ....c..viieiiie e sreeeeenes 4,003 33
NET EXCHANGE I0SSES. ...ttt en 170,155 1,416
Net losses from disposition of premises and eqUIPMENT...........ccveoiiiieiiiieeniiie e 33,301 277
Net losses from diSpoSition Of [EASE ASSELS .......ceiiuiiiiiiiiiiiee et 1,505 12
Net change N trading ASSELS .........iiiiiiiieiiiie ettt et e e re e e sbeeaeanes (1,253,569) (10,429)
Net change in trading labilities ............ooiiiiiiiiiie e 569,881 4,741
Net change in loans and bills diSCOUNTEA............coiiiieiiiiiiiiie e 2,472,161 20,567
NEt Change IN DEPOSIES ...veiiviieeiiiie ettt e e e e e s e e e e e e esbeeesrsraeenrneeeanes (2,024,876) (16,846)
Net change in negotiable certificates of dEPOSIt .......ccceiiiiiiiiiiiiie e (1,806,894) (15,032)
Net change in borrowed money (excluding subordinated debt)...........cc.ccveeiiiiiiiiieciiieeee (261,965) (2,179)
Net change in deposits With DaNKS .............ooiiiiiiiii e 2,947,705 24,523
Net change in call loans, bills bought and receivables under resale agreements .............. 1,280,173 10,650
Net change in receivables under securities borrowing transactions ............ccccceeeieviennene 1,039,276 8,646
Net change in call money, bills sold and payables under repurchase agreements ............. 902,660 7,510
Net change in COMMETCIAl PAPET .....cvvvieiiiieeciiee et e s e e e e e e e srneeeennneeeane (979,700) (8,151)
Net change in payables under securities lending transactions ...........ccccccveviiiieiiecneeieene 1,632,445 13,581
Net change in foreign eXChanges (BSSELS).......uuieiuirieiiiii it 42,144 351
Net change in foreign exchanges (lIabilitieS) ........cc.eieiiiiiiiiiiiii e 99,013 824
Issuance and redemption of bonds (excluding subordinated bonds)............ccccceviiiiiiinenne 457,319 3,805
Net change in due t0 trUSt ACCOUNT ........cciuiiiiiiiie ettt eeeanes 5,953 50
INEEIEST TECEIVEM ..oviiiiiieiie ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e s et a e e e e s e e aasaeeeas 1,956,975 16,281
a1 (=T S A o - UL [ SRR (464,798) (3,867)
(@10 T= P 0 1= USSP UPRPRROP (100,004) (832)
SUBTOTAL ..ttt ¥ 5,579,686 $ 46,420
INCOME tAXES PAIG ...ttt et et e e et e e snbn e e e nneeeeanes (136,485) (1,135)
Net cash provided by operating acCtiVitieS ..o ¥ 5,443,200 $ 45,285
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(Continued)

Millions of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2. Cash flows from investing activities:
PUICNaSES Of SECUIMIIES .....eeiiiiiiiiiie ettt ¥(49,938,065) $(415,458)
Proceeds from sale of SECUIIES ..........coiiiiiiiiii e 37,711,992 313,744
Proceeds from maturity Of SECUFTIES........c..iiiiiiiiiiiiie e 7,907,363 65,785
Purchases of money held in trUSE ..o (14,622) (122)
Proceeds from sale of money held in truSt..........oooiieiiiiieiiie e 23,624 197
Purchases of premises and qUIPMENT.........cooiiiiiiiiieeiiie e e see e see e e e e snaee e (69,884) (581)
Proceeds from sale of premises and eqUIPMENT..........c.ooiiiiieiiiiiieiie e 73,677 613
PUrchases Of [EASE ASSEIS .......ciiiuiiiiiiiie ettt (336,512) (2,800)
Proceeds from sale of [ease @SSets...........cceciiiiiiiiiiiiii i 33,900 282
Purchases of Stocks Of SUDSIIANES ........couuiiiiiiiieiiiie e (15,444) (129)
Proceeds from sale of stocks of subsidiaries...........ccocvviiiiiiiii 53 0
Net cash used in INVeStiNg @CTIVItIES .....cccuiiiiiiiiiiie e ¥ (4,623,917) $ (38,469)

3. Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated debt..............ccocooiiiiiiiiiii ¥ 165,000 $ 1,373
Repayment of subordinated debt ..o (286,500) (2,384)

Proceeds from issuance of subordinated bonds, bonds with

SUDSCHIPLioN FIghtS fOr SNAIES .....coooiiiiii e 223,950 1,863
Repayment of subordinated bonds, bonds with subscription rights for shares ................... (565,522) (4,705)
Proceeds from iSSUANCE Of STOCKS .......coiiiiiiiieic e 495,300 4,121
[ 1V o [T g o E3N o= o [ SRR (37,348) (311)
Proceeds from minority StOCKNOIAEIS .........c.coiiiiiiiiiii e 220 2
Dividends paid to minority StOCKNOIAEIS..........c..oiiiiiiiiiiii e (39,621) (330)
PUrchases Of tre@SUNY STOCK........uuiiiiiiieeiit e e (7,875) (65)
Proceeds from sale oOf treasury STOCK...........coiiiiiiiiiii e 8,479 71
Net cash used in fiNanCiNg aCtiVItIES .......cooiuiiiiiiiii e ¥ (43,919) $ (365)
4. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and due from banks ............cccocoeeiiiiiiiicinne ¥ (2,629) $ (22)
5. Net change in cash and due from banks ...........ccceiiiiiiiiiiiiici e ¥ 772,734 $ 6,429
6. Cash and due from banks at beginning Of Year.........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e ¥ 2,128,742 $ 17,710
7. Change in cash and due from banks due to merger of consolidated subsidiaries......... ¥ 0 $ 0
8. Change in cash and due from banks due to decrease of consolidated subsidiaries ..... ¥ (486) $ (4)
9. Cash and due from banks at end of year...........cccccceiiiiiiiiiii e ¥ 2,900,991 $ 24,135

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Year ended March 31, 2003

1. Basis of Financial Statements

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. (“SMFG”) was established on
December 2, 2002 as the holding company for the SMFG group
through a statutory share transfer (kabushiki iten) of all of the outstand-
ing equity securities of the former Sumitomo Mitsui Banking
Corporation (“former SMBC”) in exchange for SMFG'’s newly issued
securities. SMFG s a joint stock corporation with limited liability
(Kabushiki Kaisha) incorporated under the Commercial Code. Upon
formation of SMFG and completion of the statutory share transfer, the
former SMBC became a direct wholly owned subsidiary of SMFG.

SMFG merged with The Japan Research Institute Holdings, Ltd.
(“JRIH™) on February 1, 2003 and The Japan Research Institute, Ltd.
became a direct wholly owned subsidiary of SMFG. As a result,
SMFG succeeded JRIH’s assets of ¥39,852 million ($332 million)
and issued 86,576.53 common stocks.

SMFG and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries maintain their
official accounting records in Japanese yen, and in accordance with
the provisions set forth in the Japanese Commercial Code and
accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan
(“Japanese GAAP”).

The accounts of overseas consolidated subsidiaries are based on
their accounting records maintained in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles and practices prevailing in the respec-
tive countries of domicile.

Certain accounting principles and practices generally accepted in
Japan are different from International Accounting Standards and
standards in other countries in certain respects as to application and
disclosure requirements. Accordingly, the accompanying consoli-
dated financial statements are intended for use by those who are
informed about Japanese accounting principles and practices.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been
restructured and translated into English (with some expanded
descriptions and the inclusion of consolidated statements of stock-
holders’ equity) from the consolidated financial statements of SMFG
prepared in accordance with Japanese GAAP.

Some supplementary information included in the statutory
Japanese language consolidated financial statements, but not required
for fair presentation, is not presented in the accompanying consoli-
dated financial statements.

Amounts less than one million yen have been omitted. As a result,
the totals in Japanese yen shown in the financial statements do not
necessarily agree with the sum of the individual amounts.

For the convenience of the readers, the accompanying U.S. dollar
financial statements have been translated from Japanese yen, as a
matter of arithmetical computation only, at the rate of ¥120.20 to
US$1, the exchange rate prevailing at March 31, 2003. The transla-
tions should not be construed as a representation that Japanese yen
have been, could have been, or could in the future be, converted into
U.S. dollars at that rate.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
(1) Consolidation and equity method

(a) Scope of consolidation

Japanese accounting standards on consolidated financial state-

ments require a company to consolidate any subsidiaries of

which the company substantially controls the operations, even

if it is not a majority owned subsidiary. Control is defined as

the power to govern the decision making body of an enterprise.
(i) Consolidated subsidiaries
SMFG has 170 consolidated subsidiaries and principal sub-
sidiaries are as follows:

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (“SMBC”)

THE MINATO BANK, LTD.

The Bank of Kansai, Ltd.

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation Europe Limited

Manufacturers Bank

SMBC Leasing Company, Limited

Sumitomo Mitsui Card Company, Limited

SMBC Capital Co., Ltd.

SMBC Finance Co., Ltd.

Sakura Friend Securities Co., Ltd.

Meiko National Securities Co., Ltd.

The Japan Research Institute, Limited

SMBC Capital Markets, Inc.

SMBC Finance Co., Ltd., Mitsui Finance Service Co.,
Ltd., and Sakura Finance Service Co., Ltd. merged and
formed SMBC Finance Services Co., Ltd. on April 1, 2003.
Sakura Friend Securities Co., Ltd. and Meiko National
Securities Co., Ltd. merged and formed SMBC Friend
Securities Co., Ltd. on April 1, 2003.

(if) Nonconsolidated subsidiaries
Principal company

SBCS Co., Ltd.

Ninety-nine subsidiaries including S.B.L. Mercury Co.,
Ltd. are silent partnership for lease transactions and their
assets and profits/losses do not belong to them substantially.
Therefore, pursuant to Article 5 Paragraph 1 Item 2 of
Consolidated Financial Statements Regulation, they were
excluded from consolidation.

Other nonconsolidated subsidiaries’ total assets, ordinary
income, net income and retained earnings have no signifi-
cant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

(b) Application of the equity method
Japanese accounting standards also require any nonconsoli-
dated subsidiaries and affiliates on which SMFG is able to
exercise material influence over their financial and operating
policies are to be accounted for by the equity method.
(i) Nonconsolidated subsidiaries accounted for by the equity
method — 4 companies
Principal company

SBCS Co., Ltd.
(i) Affiliates accounted for by the equity method — 43
companies
Principal companies

Daiwa Securities SMBC Co. Ltd.

Daiwa SB Investments Ltd.
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Sumitomo Mitsui Asset Management Company, Limited

QUOQ Inc.

(iii) Nonconsolidated subsidiaries that are not accounted for
by the equity method

Ninety-nine subsidiaries including S.B.L. Mercury Co., Ltd.
are silent partnership for lease transactions and their assets
and profits/losses do not belong to them substantially.
Therefore, pursuant to Article 10 Paragraph 1 Item 2 of
Consolidated Financial Statements Regulation, they are not
treated as affiliated companies accounted for by the equity
method.

(iv) Affiliates that are not accounted for by the equity
method

Principal company

Daiwa SB Investments (USA) Ltd.

Net income and retained earnings of nonconsolidated
subsidiaries and affiliates that are not accounted for by the
equity method have no significant impact on the consoli-
dated financial statements.

(c) The balance sheet dates of consolidated subsidiaries
(i) The dates of year-end account closing of consolidated
subsidiaries are as follows:

September 30 5 Companies
October 31 1 Company

December 31 62 Companies
January 31 2 Companies
March 31 100 Companies

(i) As for the companies whose balance sheet dates are
September 30 and October 31, the accounts were provision-
ally closed as of March 31 and January 31 for the purpose of
consolidation, respectively. The other companies are consol-
idated on the basis of their respective balance sheet dates.

As for the consolidated overseas subsidiary that was
established in February 2003 and whose balance sheet date
is December 31, the accounts were provisionally closed as of
March 31 for the purpose of consolidation.

Appropriate adjustments were made for significant trans-
actions during the periods from their respective balance
sheet dates to the consolidated closing dates.

(d) Application of pooling-of-interests method

As mentioned above, SMFG was established on December 2,
2002 as the holding company through a statutory share trans-
fer of all of the outstanding equity securities of the former
SMBC in exchange for SMFG’s newly issued securities. The
accounts were consolidated using the pooling-of-interests
method, assuming that the Group’s economics were not
changed, pursuant to “Accounting for the consolidation of the
holding company established by Stock Exchange or Stock
Transfers” (JICPA Accounting Committee Report No. 6).

(e) Valuation of consolidated subsidiaries’ assets and liabilities
In the elimination of investments in subsidiaries, the assets
and liabilities of the subsidiaries, including the portion attrib-
utable to the minority stockholders, are evaluated using the
fair value at the time SMFG acquired control of the respective
subsidiaries.
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(f) Amortization of goodwill

Goodwill on Sumitomo Mitsui Card Company, Limited is

amortized using the straight-line method over five years and

goodwill on other companies is charged or credited to income

directly when incurred.

Statement of cash flows

For the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows,

cash and cash equivalents represent cash and due from banks.
Reconciliation of the opening balance at the time of consoli-

dation with respect to acquisition of the five companies

including Meiko National Securities Co., Ltd. and MITSUI

AUTO LEASING, LTD. were as follows:

Millions of
Millions of yen  U.S. dollars

AASSEES .o ¥191,318 $1,592
Lease assets 82,346 685
Liabilities........... ¥(150,698) $(1,254)
BOrrowed MONEY ..........oceeevrieinrniierniiiennens (96,817) (805)
MINOFity INTEreStS......c.oviveviviiiieiiceceeeeicciis (26,881) (224)
GoOAWIll......ooveeeeceeeccee e 5,013 42
Acquisition costs for the five
COMPANIES’ SEOCKS (8) +.vuvuvvvrrerivereiieireieerseiees ¥ 18,751 $ 156
Cash and due from banks of the five
COMPANIES (D) .. (3,306) (27)
(a) - (b) Cash expenditure for acquisition
of the five COMPANIES.......covvvvvvvriieiirieeis ¥ 15444 $ 129

Trading assets and liabilities

Financial instruments, such as derivatives and trading securi-
ties, which are held for the short term in anticipation of mar-
ket gains, are recorded at fair value. Such gains and losses are
included in trading profits or losses on the consolidated state-
ment of operations. Trading assets and liabilities are recorded
at trade date.

Securities

As for securities other than trading purposes, debt securities
that consolidated subsidiaries have the intent and ability to
hold to maturity (held-to-maturity securities) are carried at
amortized cost (straight-line method) using the moving-
average method.

Investments in nonconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates
that are not accounted for by the equity method are carried at
cost using the moving-average method.

Securities other than trading purpose securities, held-to-
maturity debt securities and investments in subsidiaries and
affiliates are classified as “other securities” (available-for-sale
securities). Stocks in other securities that have market price are
carried at the average market prices during the final month of
the fiscal year, and bonds and others that have market prices are
carried at their fiscal year-end market prices (cost of securities
sold is calculated using primarily the moving-average method).
Other securities with no market prices are carried at cost or amor-
tized cost using the moving-average method. Net unrealized gains
(losses) on other securities, net of income taxes, are included in
“Stockholders’ equity.”

Securities included in money held in trust account are car-
ried in the same manner as for securities mentioned above.



©)

Derivative transactions

Derivative transactions, excluding those classified as trading
derivatives, are carried at fair value, though some consolidated
overseas subsidiaries account for derivative transactions in
accordance with local accounting standards.

Hedge accounting

Pursuant to the temporary treatment regulated by “Treatment
for Accounting and Auditing of Application of Accounting
Standard for Financial Instruments in Banking Industry”
(JICPA Industry Audit Committee Report No. 24), SMBC
applies “the risk adjustment approach” to hedging (Macro
hedge) in accordance with the Industry Audit Committee
Report No. 15 “Temporary Treatment for Accounting and
Auditing of Application of Accounting Standard for Financial
Instruments in Banking Industry” issued by JICPA, abiding
by the following requirements:

(a) Loans, deposits and other interest-earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities as a whole shall be recognized as the
hedged portfolio.

(b) Derivatives as hedging instruments shall effectively reduce
the interest rate exposure of the hedged portfolio.

(c) Effectiveness of hedging activities shall be evaluated on a
quarterly basis.

SMBC applies deferred hedge accounting.

In order to hedge risk arising from volatility of exchange
rates for stocks of subsidiaries and affiliates, and other securi-
ties (excluding bonds) denominated in foreign currency,
SMBC applies deferred hedge accounting or fair value hedge
accounting, on the conditions that the hedged security is spec-
ified in advance and that enough on-balance (actual) or off-
balance (forward) liability exposure exists to cover the cost of
the hedged security in foreign currency base.

Certain interest swaps for the purpose of hedging are
recorded on an accrual basis using the short-cut method
(exceptional treatment for interest rate swaps) in view of con-
sistency with the risk management policy.

Certain consolidated subsidiaries use the deferred hedge
accounting or the short-cut method. A consolidated domestic
subsidiary (a leasing company) applies the accounting method
that is permitted by the Industry Audit Committee Report
No. 19 “Temporary Treatment for Accounting and Auditing
of Application of Accounting Standard for Financial
Instruments in Leasing Industry” issued by JICPA.

Net amount of deferred unrealized gains on hedging instru-
ments to which hedge accounting is applied is recognized as
deferred profit on hedge and is included in “Other liabilities.”
Gross deferred unrealized losses and gross deferred unrealized
gains on hedging instruments at March 31, 2003, were
¥952,712 million ($7,926 million) and ¥1,095,321 million
($9,112 million), respectively.

Non-accrual loans

Loans are generally placed on non-accrual status when such
loans are classified as Bankrupt, Effectively Bankrupt or
Potentially Bankrupt by the self-assessment rule (see (10)
Reserve for possible loan losses).

®)

Premises and equipment
Premises and equipment owned by SMFG and SMBC are
generally stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation for premises is computed using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets.
The depreciation for equipment is computed using the
declining-balance method over the estimated useful lives of
the respective assets. The estimated useful lives of major items
are as follows:

Buildings: 7 to 50 years

Equipment: 2 to 20 years

Depreciation of premises and equipment owned by other

consolidated subsidiaries is mainly computed using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
respective assets.
Software costs
Capitalized software for internal use is depreciated using the
straight-line method over its estimated useful life (mainly five
years) at consolidated domestic subsidiaries, and is included in
“Other assets.”

(10) Reserve for possible loan losses

Reserve for possible loan losses of SMBC and major consoli-
dated subsidiaries is provided as detailed below in accordance
with the internal standards for write-offs and reserves.

For claims on borrowers who have entered into bankruptcy,
special liquidation proceedings or similar legal proceedings
(“bankrupt borrowers”) or borrowers that are not legally or
formally insolvent but are regarded as substantially in the
same situation (“effectively bankrupt borrowers”), a reserve is
provided based on the amount of claims, after the charge-off
stated below, net of the expected amount of recoveries from
collateral and guarantees.

For claims on borrowers that are not currently bankrupt but
are likely to become bankrupt in the future, a reserve is pro-
vided in the amount deemed necessary based on an overall sol-
vency assessment of the claims, net of the expected amount of
recoveries from collateral and guarantees.

Pursuant to “Audit considerations with respect to the dis-
counted cash flow method used to determine allowance for
credit losses by banks and other financial institutions” (issued
by JICPA on February 24, 2003), SMBC provides reserve for
possible loan losses using the Discounted Cash Flows method
as follows for claims to large borrowers of “Past due loans (3
months or more)” or “Restructured loans”:

(a) SMBC rationally estimates the cash flows of principal and
interest, and measures their present values by discounting the
cash flows using the initial contractual interest rate.

(b) SMBC recognizes the difference between the present value
and its book value as estimated losses and provides reserve for
possible loan losses.

For other claims, a reserve is provided based on the histori-
cal loan-loss ratio.

For claims originated in specific countries, an additional
reserve is provided for by the amount deemed necessary based
on the assessment of political and economic conditions.
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Branches and credit supervision departments assess all
claims in accordance with the internal rule for self-assessment
of assets, and the Credit Review Department, independent
from these operating sections, audits their assessment. The
reserves are provided based on the results of these assessments.

Reserve for possible loan losses of other consolidated sub-
sidiaries for general claims is provided in the amount deemed
necessary based on the historical loan-loss ratio, and for doubt-
ful claims in the amount deemed uncollectible based on assess-
ment of each claim.

For collateralized or guaranteed claims on bankrupt borrow-
ers and effectively bankrupt borrowers, the amount exceeding
the estimated value of collateral and guarantees is deemed to
be uncollectible and charged off against the total outstanding
amount of the claims. The amount of write-off was
¥1,324,459 million ($11,019 million).

(11) Reserve for possible losses on loans sold

Reserve for possible losses on loans sold is provided for contin-
gent losses arising from decline of market value of underlying
collateral for loans sold to the Cooperative Credit Purchasing
Company, Limited.

(12) Reserve for employee bonuses

Reserve for employee bonuses is provided, in provision for
payment of bonuses to employees, by the amount of estimated
bonuses, which are attributable to the respective fiscal year.

(13) Reserve for employee retirement benefits

Under the terms of SMBC and consolidated subsidiaries’
retirement plan, substantially all employees are entitled to a
lump-sum payment at the time of retirement. The amount of
the lump-sum payment is, in general, calculated based on
length of service, basic salary at the time of retirement and
reason for retirement. In addition, SMBC and consolidated
subsidiaries have defined benefit pension plans which cover
substantially all employees.

Reserve for employee retirement benefits is recorded based
on an actuarial computation, which uses the present value of
the projected benefit obligation and pension assets, due to
employee’s credited years of services at the balance sheet date.
Unrecognized prior service costs are amortized using the
straight-line method over certain years (mainly 10 years)
within the average remaining service period of active employ-
ees. Unrecognized net actuarial gain or loss is amortized from
the next fiscal year using the straight-line method over certain
years (mainly 10 years) within the average remaining service
period of active employees. Unrecognized net obligation from
initial application of the new accounting standard for
employee retirement benefits is amortized using the straight-
line method mainly over five years.

Some domestic consolidated subsidiaries received an
approval from Minister of Health, Labor and Welfare for
exemption from future retirement benefit obligations with
respect to the entrusted portion of the employee pension fund,
in accordance with the implementation of the “Defined bene-
fit enterprise pension plan law.” They apply the temporary
treatment that is regulated by Article 47-2 of “Practical
Guidelines of Accounting for Retirement Benefits (Interim
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Report)” (JICPA’s Accounting Committee Report No. 13),

and derecognize retirement benefit liabilities on the entrusted

portion and plan assets equivalent to the amount to be

returned. The equivalent amount of return of plan assets was

¥23,906 million ($199 million) as of the fiscal year-end.
(14) Other reserves

Other reserves required by special laws are reserve for contin-

gent liabilities from financial futures transaction of ¥18 million

($0 million) in accordance with Article 82 of the Financial

Futures Transaction Law, and reserve for contingent liabilities

from securities transaction of ¥631 million ($5 million) in
accordance with Article 51 of the Securities Exchange Law.

(15) Translation of foreign currencies

SMBC'’s assets and liabilities denominated in foreign curren-

cies and overseas branches’ accounts are translated into
Japanese yen mainly at the exchange rate prevailing at the

consolidated balance sheet date, with the exception of stocks of

subsidiaries and affiliates translated at rates prevailing at the

time of acquisition.
Other consolidated subsidiaries’ assets and liabilities

denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Japanese
yen at the exchange rate prevailing at their respective balance

sheet dates.

(16) Lease transactions
Financing leases where the ownership of the property is

deemed to be transferred to the lessee are capitalized, while
other financing leases are allowed to be accounted for in the

same manner as operating leases.

Lease assets are depreciated using the straight-line method

over the lease term with estimated salvage value.

Lease-related income is recognized on a straight-line basis

over the full term of the lease, based on the contractual
amount of lease fees per month.

(17) Appropriation of retained earnings

The consolidated statement of stockholders’ equity reflects the

appropriation of retained earnings approved by the board of

directors and/or the general meeting of shareholders.
(18) Amounts per share

Net income (loss) per share is computed by deducting divi-
dends for preferred stock from net income (loss), divided by

the weighted average number of shares of common stock,

excluding treasury stock outstanding during each fiscal year.

Declared dividends represent the cash dividends declared

applicable to respective years, including dividends to be paid

after the end of the year.

3. Trading Assets
Trading assets at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars
Trading SECUNITIES .....vevveveeieieieieieei e ¥ 225,610 $ 1,877
Derivatives of trading SECUNIties ..........ccovvevrvrieerniirrninns 81 1
Derivatives of securities related to trading transactions ..... 121 1
Trading-related financial derivatives 3,060,803 25,464
Other trading assets..................... 1,208,779 10,056
¥4,495,396 $37,399




4. Securities

Securities at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars

7. Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:
Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars

Japanese government bonds™ ............ccoovevnenniesninns ¥12,901,646  $107,335
Japanese local government bonds 375,204 3,121
Japanese corporate bonds... 2,370,553 19,722
Japanese stocks**... 3,474,463 28,906
Other** 4,996,652 41,569

¥24,118520  $200,653

*Includes ¥999 million ($8 million) of unsecured loaned securities for which borrowers
have the rights to sell or pledge and loaned securities of ¥140 million ($1 million) for
which borrowers only have the rights to pledge and not to sell.

As for the unsecured borrowed securities for which SMBC has the rights to sell or
pledge and the securities which SMBC purchased under resale agreements, that are
permitted to sell or pledge without restrictions, ¥2,084,632 million ($17,343 mil-
lion) of securities are pledged, ¥99,624 million ($829 million) of securities are held in
hand as of the consolidated balance sheet date. SMBC may pledge the borrowed secu-
rities as well.

** Japanese stocks and other include investments in nonconsolidated subsidiaries and
affiliates of ¥196,317 million ($1,633 million).

5. Loans and Bills Discounted
Loans and bills discounted at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars
Bills disCOUNTEd ......cvovviieiicccee e ¥ 735614 $ 6,120
Loans on notes.... 7,697,374 64,038
Loans on deeds... ... 45,037,597 374,689
OVEIAIAftS ... 7,612,359 63,331
¥61,082,946  $508,178

The following summarizes the non-accrual loans at March 31, 2003:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars

Bankrupt loans... ¥ 201,392 $ 1,676
Non-accrual loans .. 2,710,164 22,547
Total non-accrual loans ¥2,911,556 $24,223

The amounts above include the trusted amount with the Resolution
and Collection Corporation of ¥40,811 million ($340 million), which
will be treated as off-balancing.

In addition to the non-accrual loans, SMBC and major consolidated
subsidiaries also classify past due loans (3 months or more) as sub-
standard loans, and such loan balances at March 31, 2003 were
¥130,353 million ($1,084 million).

Restructured loans are loans for which SMBC and major consoli-
dated subsidiaries have adjusted the terms of the loans in favor of bor-
rowers as a means of financial assistance. These restructured loans are
also classified as substandard and amounted to ¥2,728,791 million
($22,702 million) at March 31, 2003.

6. Other Assets
Other assets at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars

Prepaid expenses.... ¥ 30,933 $ 258
Accrued income 214,055 1,781
Deferred assets 485,874 4,042
Financial derivatives.. 995,702 8,284
ONEE e 1,492,443 12,416

¥3,219,009 $26,781

LANA™ oo ¥ 515,975 $ 4,292
Buildings 537,041 4,468
Equipment and others.. 585,009 4,867
Total...... ¥1,638,026 $13,627
Accumulated depreciation... (630,121) (5,242)
¥1,007,905 $ 8,385
* Includes land revaluation excess for land referred to in Note 15.
8. Lease Assets
Lease assets at March 31, 2003 were as follows:
Millions of
March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars
Equipment and others ¥2,487,066 $20,691
Accumulated depreciation (1,490,721) (12,402)
¥ 996,344 $ 8,289

9. Assets Pledged as Collateral

Assets pledged as collateral at March 31, 2003 consisted of the

following:

Millions of
March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars

Assets pledged as collateral

Cash and due from banks and Deposits with banks ....... ¥ 75,268 $ 626
Trading assets 990,965 8,244
Securities ......... 11,458,018 95,325
Loans and bills discounted .. 4,738,320 39,420
Other assets ........cco...... 1,140 9
Premises and equipment 535 4
Liabilities corresponding to assets pledged as collateral
DEPOSITS. ..o 21,038 175
Call money and bills sold 7,952,599 66,161
Payables under repurchase agreements .. 4,107,615 34,173
Payables under securities lending transactions... 4,189,794 34,857
Trading liabilities 136,975 1,140
Borrowed money 2,885 24
Other liabilities ....... 18,548 154
Acceptances and guarantees 41,108 342

In addition to the assets presented above, the following assets were
pledged as collateral for exchange settlements, initial margins of

futures markets and certain other purposes at March 31, 2003:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars

Cash and due from banks and Deposits with banks ........... ¥ 54370 $ 452
Trading assets.... 13,937 116
Securities 4,624,346 38,472
Loans and bills discounted ..........ccccoeoveeiiereieieiieiiens 781,138 6,499

Premises and equipment included surety deposits and intangibles
of ¥121,725 million ($1,013 million) at March 31, 2003. Other
assets included initial margins of futures markets of ¥14,814 million
($123 million) at March 31, 2003.

SMFG 2003 65



10. Deposits
Deposits at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

12. Borrowed Money
Borrowed money at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of Millions of Millions of ~ Average
March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars March 31, 2003 yen U.S. dollars interest rate* Due
Current deposits ¥ 5,069,107 $ 42,172 Bills rediscounted....... ¥ - $ — —%
Ordinary deposits. 27,462,251 228,471 Other borrowings**... 2,580,135 21,465 1.81 Jan. 2003—perpetual
Savings deposits 1,336,725 11,121 ¥2580,135 $21,465 1.81% —
Deposits at notice .. 3,616,958 30,001 * Average interest rate represents the weighted average interest rate based on the bal-
Time deposits 21,179,611 176,203 ances and rates at respective year-end of SMBC and other consolidated subsidiaries.
Negotiable certificates of deposit ... .. 4,853,017 40,375 ** Includes subordinated debt obligation of ¥877,609 million ($7,301 million).
ONET GEPOSILS .o ¥6‘7"§gi'322 $52:’;‘g‘7‘ The repayment schedule within five years on borrowed money at
— . March 31, 2003 is shown as follows:
11. Trading Liabilities - : — Mz'”t"";s of yen = o
. L . — year or less 0 2 years 0 3 years 0 4 years 05 years
Trading liabilities at March 31, 2003 consisted of the foIIow:\;\igI]I.ionS ; ¥852.130 424176 287 872 ¥108.200 YI11.601
March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars Millions of U.S. dollars
Trading securities sold for short sales ... ¥ 9,806 $ 82 1 year or less 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years 3 to 4 years 410 5 years
Derivatives of trading securities 78 1 $7,089 $3,529 $2,395 $900 $928
Derivatives of securities related to trading transactions ..... 423 3
Trading-related financial derivatives.............cccccovviccnnns 2,840,629 23,632
Other trading liabilities ...........ccooeiiiiiiciicecce 454 4
¥2,851,391 $23,722
13. Bonds
Bonds at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:
March 31, 2003
Millions of Millions of Interest rate
Issuer Description yen* U.S. dollars (%) Due
SMBC: Straight bonds, payable in Yen ¥1,827,734 $15,206 0.51—1.74 May 2003—Mar. 2013
[30,000]
Straight bonds, payable in Euro Yen 5,000 41 3.00 Mar. 2012
Straight bonds, payable in U.S. dollars 144,240 1,200 4.32—6.10 Nov. 2003—Sep. 2005
($1,200,000 thousand)
[60,100]
Subordinated bonds, payable in Yen 240,000 1,997 1.95—2.62 Jun. 2010—Jun. 2012
Subordinated bonds, payable in Euro Yen 286,800 2,386 0.6125—2.72 Sep. 2008—perpetual
Subordinated bonds, payable in U.S. dollars 108,059 899 5.93—8.10 Mar. 2009—Jun. 2012
($899,000 thousand)
Other consolidated Straight bonds, payable in Yen 189,798 1,579 0—10.00 Jan. 2003—Aug. 2022
subsidiaries: [87,685]
Straight bonds, payable in U.S. dollars 9,354 78 2.05—7.35 Jul. 2004—Jun. 2011
($78,000 thousand)
Straight bonds, payable in Australian dollars 113 1 7.00 Oct. 2005
(A$2,000 thousand)
Straight bonds, payable in other foreign currency 4,484 37 4.35—5.61 May 2004—Jul. 2015
Subordinated bonds, payable in Yen 636,660 5,297 0—5.98 Mar. 2005—perpetual
Subordinated bonds, payable in U.S. dollars 129,215 1,075 2.86—8.50 Jun. 2009—perpetual
($1,075,000 thousand)
Subordinated bonds, payable in other foreign currency 2,293 19 5.49—7.50 Perpetual
¥3,583,754 $29,815

* Figures in (') are the balances in the original currency of the foreign currency denominated bonds, and figures in [ ] are the amounts to be redeemed within one year.

The redemption schedule within five years on bonds at March 31,

2003 is shown as follows:

Millions of yen
1 year or less 1to 2 years 2 to 3 years 3 to 4 years 4 to 5 years
¥177,785 ¥399,921 ¥630,049 ¥411,024 ¥429,088
Millions of U.S. dollars
1 year or less 1to 2 years 2 to 3 years 3 to 4 years 4 to 5 years
$1,479 $3,327 $5,242 $3,420 $3,570
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14. Other Liabilities
Other liabilities at March 31, 2003 consisted of the following:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars

ACCTUED EXPENSES ... ¥ 128,611 $ 1,070
Unearned income..... 169,268 1,408
Income taxes payable 48,328 402
Financial derivatives..... 737,426 6,135
Other .. 1,475,322 12,274

¥2,558,956 $21,289

15. Land Revaluation Excess

SMBC revaluated its own land for business activities in accordance
with the “Law Concerning Land Revaluation” (the “Law”) effective
March 31, 1998 and the law concerning amendment of the Law effec-
tive March 31, 2001. The income taxes corresponding to the net
unrealized gains are deferred and reported in “Liabilities” as
“Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation,” and the net unrealized
gains, net of deferred taxes, are reported as “Land revaluation excess”
in “Stockholders’ equity.”

Certain consolidated subsidiaries revaluated their own land for
business activities in accordance with the Law. The income taxes cor-
responding to the net unrealized gains (losses) are deferred and
reported in “Liabilities” or “Assets” as “Deferred tax liabilities for
land revaluation” or “Deferred tax assets for land revaluation” and the
net unrealized gains (losses), net of deferred taxes, are reported as
“Land revaluation excess” in “Stockholders’ equity.”

Date of the revaluation

SMBC: March 31, 1998 and March 31, 2002
Certain consolidated subsidiaries: March 31, 1999 and March
31, 2002.

Method of revaluation (provided in Article 3-3 of the Law)

SMBC: Fair values were determined by applying appropriate
adjustments for land shape and timing of appraisal to the val-
ues specified in Article 2-3, 2-4 or 2-5 of the Enforcement
Ordinance of the Law concerning Land Revaluation (the
Enforcement Ordinance No. 119) effective March 31, 1998.
Certain consolidated subsidiaries: Fair values were determined
based on the values specified in Article 2-3 and 2-5 of the
Enforcement Ordinance No. 119.

16. Minority Interests

SB Treasury Company L. L. C., a subsidiary of SMBC, issued floating
noncumulative preferred securities, totaling $1,800 million in
February 1998. SB Equity Securities (Cayman), Limited, a subsidiary
of SMBC, issued floating noncumulative preferred securities, totaling
¥340,000 million in February and March 1999. Sakura Preferred
Capital (Cayman) Limited, a subsidiary of SMBC, issued noncumula-
tive preferred securities, totaling ¥283,750 million in December
1998 and March 1999. These subsidiaries are consolidated and the
preferred securities are accounted for as minority interests.

17. Stockholders’ Equity
Capital stock consists of common stock and preferred stock. Common
stock and preferred stock at March 31, 2003 are as follows:

Issued and
Number of shares Authorized  outstanding
COMMON SEOCK.....iveiiiiiiiii e 15,000,000 5,796,000.92
Preferred stock (Type 1 67,000 67,000
Preferred stock (Type 2 100,000 100,000
Preferred stock (Type 3)... 800,000 800,000
Preferred stock (Type 4)... 250,000 165,100
Preferred stock (Type 5)... 250,000 —
Preferred stock (Type 6 300,000 —
TOTAL o 16,767,000 6,928,100.92

All of the preferred stock is noncumulative and nonparticipating
for dividend payments, and shareholders of preferred stock are not
entitled to vote at a general meeting of shareholders except when the
bill to pay the prescribed dividends to shareholders is not submitted
to the general meeting of shareholders or the bill to pay the pre-
scribed dividends to shareholders is rejected at the general meeting of
shareholders.

Annual dividends per share of preferred stock (Type 1, Type 2,
Type 3, First to Twelfth series Type 4 and Thirteenth series Type 4)
are paid to shareholders by ¥10,500, ¥28,500, ¥13,700, ¥135,000
and ¥67,500, respectively.

As for liquidation distribution, shareholders of preferred stock (Type
1, Type 2, Type 3 and Type 4) receive ¥3,000,000, ¥3,000,000,
¥1,000,000 and ¥3,000,000 per share, respectively, and do not have
the right to participate in any further liquidation distribution.

SMFG may, at any time, purchase and retire them out of earnings
available for distribution to the shareholders.

Shareholders of preferred stock may request SMFG to convert their
preferred stocks into common stocks. The period during which the
conversion may be requested (the “Conversion period”) and the terms
and conditions of conversion shall be determined by resolution made
in accordance with the provisions of Article 365 of the Commercial
Code, of a shareholders meeting of SMBC as for preferred stock (Type
1, Type 2 and Type 3) and by resolution of the board of directors
relating to the issuance of the relevant preferred stocks as for preferred
stock (Type 4). The Conversion period of each preferred stock is as
follows:

Preferred stock (Type 1):

December 2, 2002 to February 26, 2009
Preferred stock (Type 2):

August 1, 2005 to February 26, 2009
Preferred stock (Type 3):

December 2, 2002 to September 30, 2009
Preferred stock (First to Twelfth series Type 4):

February 8, 2003 to February 7, 2028
Preferred stock (Thirteenth series Type 4):

April 14, 2003 to July 12, 2005
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Any preferred stock (Type 1, Type 2, Type 3 and Type 4) with
respect to which conversion has not been requested during the
Conversion period shall be mandatorily converted, as of the date
immediately following the last day of the Conversion period (the
“Mandatory conversion date”), into such number of common stocks as
is obtained by dividing the corresponding amount set forth below by
the average of the daily closing prices per share of common stock in
regular transactions at the Tokyo Stock Exchange for a certain period
prior to the Mandatory conversion date. If such average price is less
than, in the case of the preferred stock (Type 1, Type 2 and Type 4),
¥500,000 or in the case of preferred stock (Type 3), ¥258,330, then a
preferred stock shall be converted into such number of common
stocks as is obtained by dividing the corresponding amount set forth
below by the relevant amount described above:

Preferred stock (Type 1): ¥3,000,000 per share

Preferred stock (Type 2): ¥3,000,000 per share
Preferred stock (Type 3): ¥1,000,000 per share
Preferred stock (Type 4): ¥3,000,000 per share

18. Fees and Commissions

Fees and commissions for the year ended March 31, 2003 consisted of

the following:

Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars

Fees and commissions (income):

Deposits and 108NS ..........cvvevrrvererieieieieieiessesenieaa ¥ 29,797 $ 248
Remittances and transfers 113,396 943
Securities-related business 30,822 256
Agency 15,325 127
Safe deposits ... 4,978 41
Guarantees 28,462 237
Credit card business... 86,145 717
Investment trusts.... 18,349 153
96,961 807

¥424,238 $3,529

Fees and commissions (expenses):
Remittances and transfers ¥ 21,789 $ 181

49,549 412

¥ 71,338 $ 593

19. Trading Income

Trading income for the year ended March 31, 2003 consisted of the

following:
Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars

Trading profits:
¥ 9,190 $ 77

196,924 1,638
381 3
¥206,496 $1,718
Trading losses:
Losses on securities related to trading transactions ........ ¥ 725 $ 6
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20. Other Operating Income
Other operating income for the year ended March 31, 2003 consisted

of the following:
Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars

Gains on foreign exchange transactions ... ¥ 12,868 $ 107
Gains on financial derivatives 10,971 91
Gains on sale of bonds 179,757 1,495
Gains on redemption of bonds 61 1
Lease-related income 606,405 5,045
136,892 1,139

¥946,957 $7,878

21. Other Income
Other income for the year ended March 31, 2003 consisted of the
following:

Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars
Gains on sale of stocks and other securities..............c.cc..... ¥ 54,004 $ 449
Gains on money held in trust 540 5
Equity in earnings of affiliates 5,718 48
Gains on disposition of premises and equipment.... 5,578 46
Collection of written-off claims 1,833 15

Gains on return of the entrusted portion of

employee pension fund.... 4,413 37
51,594 429
¥123,683 $1,029

22. Other Operating Expenses
Other operating expenses for the year ended March 31, 2003 con-
sisted of the following:

Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars
Losses on sale of bonds ...... ¥ 39,140 $ 325
Losses on redemption of bonds . 351 3
Losses on devaluation of bonds 2,362 19
Bond issuance costs 1,767 15
Lease-related expenses... 543,386 4,521
ONT o 134,125 1,116
¥721,134 $5,999

23. Other Expenses
Other expenses for the year ended March 31, 2003 consisted of the

following:
Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars

Write-off of loans ¥ 364,605 $ 3,033
Losses on sale of stocks and other securities 167,906 1,397
Losses on devaluation of stocks and other securities ... 507,624 4,223
Losses on money held in trust 4,017 33
Transfer to reserve for possible losses on loans sold ... 16,672 139
Losses on delinquent loans sold 162,494 1,352
Losses on disposition of premises and equipment............... 38,880 323
Amortization of unrecognized net transition
obligation for employee retirement benefits .................... 23,158 193
Losses on disposal of software ... 15,014 125
54,280 452
¥1,354,655 $11,270




24. Income Taxes
(1) Significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities at

March 31, 2003 were as follows:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars

Deferred tax assets:

Reserve for possible 10an 10sSes.............ccccueveee ¥ 952,503 $ 7,924
Write-off of securities ................. 569,077 4,734
Net operation loss carryforwards . 451,408 3,755
Write-0ff of 10aNS........ccoviiniiciiice . 324,328 2,698
Reserve for employee retirement benefits ........ 112,694 938
Net unrealized losses on other securities.......... 11,853 99
DEPreciation .........cccvevvenienseseeieesenienas 10,042 84
Reserve for possible losses on loans sold........... 8,335 69
OLher ..o . 119,670 996

2,559,013 21,297
(540,074) (4,493)

Total deferred tax assets ......c.oovvvvvveerivvierennnns ¥2,019,839

$16,804
Deferred tax liabilities:

Leveraged 18aSe...........vvvrvreiriierrrieireiereieens ¥ (48,754) $ (406)

Gains on securities contributed to employee
retirement benefits trust...........cccovcvninnnn (25,328) (211)
Undistributed earnings of subsidiaries.. . (10,614) (88)
Oher ..o . (22,969) (191)
Total deferred tax liabilities . (107,666) (896)
Net deferred tax assets..........coverereeneesennenns ¥1,912,172 $15,908

A reconciliation of the effective income tax rate reflected in

the accompanying consolidated statement of operations to the

statutory tax rate for the year ended March 31, 2003 was as

follows:

Statutory tax rate ........oceeeveveviecesese e 42.05%
Valuation allowance..........ccccoveevniiiininieecnn. (25.92)%
Change of the effective statutory tax rate

due to the revision of the local tax law .......... 10.40%
(O] 1 411 SR 0.39%
Effective income tax rate .........cccceevvevveceevieecreennenn 26.93%

With the implementation of the “Metropolitan ordinance
regarding the imposition of enterprise taxes through external
standards taxation on banks in Tokyo” (Tokyo Metropolitan
Ordinance No. 145, April 1, 2000) (“the metropolitan ordi-
nance”), enterprise taxes that were hitherto levied on taxable
income are now levied on gross banking profit.

On October 18, 2000, Sakura Bank and Sumitomo Bank
filed a lawsuit with the Tokyo District Court against the
Tokyo metropolitan government and the Governor of Tokyo
seeking to void the metropolitan ordinance. They won the case
eventually entirely on March 26, 2002 with a decision of the
Tokyo District Court in the Bank’s favor, on the grounds that
the metropolitan ordinance was illegal. The District Court
ordered the metropolitan government to return to the Banks
advance tax payments of ¥16,633 million ($138 million) and
also awarded to the Banks damages of ¥200 million ($2 mil-
lion). On March 29, 2002, the metropolitan government
lodged an appeal with the Tokyo High Court against the deci-
sion, and on April 9, 2002, the plaintiff banks at the first trial
including the Bank also lodged an appeal. The Bank won the
second-trial case eventually on January 30, 2003 with a deci-
sion of the Tokyo High Court in SMBC'’s favor, on the
grounds that the metropolitan ordinance was illegal. The
High Court ordered the metropolitan government to return to

SMBC advance tax payments of ¥36,175 million ($301 mil-
lion). On February 10, 2003, the metropolitan government
lodged a final appeal with the Supreme Court against the deci-
sion, and on February 13, 2003, the plaintiff banks at the first
trial including SMBC also lodged a final appeal.

It is the opinion of SMBC that the metropolitan ordinance
is both unconstitutional and illegal. SMBC has asserted this
opinion in the courts and the matter is still in litigation. The
fact that during this fiscal year SMBC has applied the same
treatment as in the previous year, accounting for enterprise
taxes through external standards taxation on banks in Tokyo
in accordance with the metropolitan ordinance, is because
SMBC has deemed it appropriate at this stage to continue
with the same accounting treatment as before. This account-
ing treatment does not constitute in any way an admission on
the part of SMBC either of the constitutionality or of the
legality of the metropolitan ordinance.

With the implementation of the metropolitan ordinance,
enterprise taxes relating to banks in Tokyo were recorded in
“Other expenses” in the amounts of ¥16,833 million ($140
million) for the year ended March 31, 2001 (sum of Sakura
Bank and Sumitomo Bank), ¥19,862 million ($165 million)
for the year ended March 31, 2002 and ¥18,269 million ($152
million) for the year ended March 31, 2003. As a result,
“Income (loss) before income taxes” for the each fiscal year
decreased (increased) by the corresponding amount as com-
pared with the previous standards under which enterprise
taxes were levied on taxable income. There is no impact on
“Income taxes, current” as compared with the previous stan-
dards under which enterprise taxes were levied on taxable
income. Consequently, stockholders’ equity decreased by
¥32,495 million ($270 million). Since the enterprise taxes in
question are not included in the calculations for accounting for
tax effects, there was a decrease in “Deferred tax assets” of
¥98,703 million ($821 million) as compared with the amount
that would have been included if the enterprise taxes had been
levied on taxable income instead of gross profits. There was
also a decrease in “Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation”
of ¥3,236 million ($27 million), and consequently stockhold-
ers’ equity decreased by ¥95,467 million ($794 million).

With the implementation of the “Municipal Ordinance
regarding the imposition of enterprise taxes through external
standards taxation on banks in Osaka” (Osaka Municipal
Ordinance No. 131, June 9, 2000) (“the municipal ordi-
nance”), enterprise taxes which were hitherto levied on taxable
income are now levied on gross banking profit.

On April 4, 2002, the Bank filed a lawsuit with the Osaka
District Court against the Osaka municipal government and
the Governor of Osaka seeking to void the municipal ordi-
nance. With the implementation of the “Revision of
Municipal Ordinance regarding the imposition of enterprise
taxes through external standards taxation on banks in Osaka”
(Osaka Municipal Ordinance No. 77, 2002) (“the revised
municipal ordinance 2002”) on May 30, 2002, and the imple-
mentation of the “Revision of Municipal Ordinance regarding
the imposition of enterprise taxes through external standards
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taxation on banks in Osaka” (Osaka Municipal Ordinance

No. 14, 2003) (“the revised municipal ordinance 2003") on
April 1, 2003, the special treatment regarding the tax basis is
to be applicable from the fiscal year starting on April 1, 2003.
The enterprise taxes which the banks should pay to Osaka
municipal government this term are subject to the supplemen-
tary provision 2 of the revised municipal ordinance 2003,
which provides the banks shall pay the enterprise taxes based
on the lesser of gross banking profit or taxable income. SMBC,
therefore, is planning to file and pay the enterprise taxes based
on taxable income. The fact that SMBC is planning to file and
pay the enterprise taxes according to the revised municipal
ordinance does not constitute in any way an admission on the
part of SMBC either of the constitutionality or of the legality
of the revised municipal ordinance 2002 and 2003 as well as
the municipal ordinance. Since the enterprise taxes in question
are not included in the calculations for accounting for tax
effects, there was a decrease in “Deferred tax assets” of ¥48,699
million ($405 million) as compared with the amount that
would have been included if the enterprise taxes had been
levied on taxable income instead of gross profits. There was
also a decrease in “Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation”
of ¥1,575 million ($13 million), and consequently stockhold-
ers’ equity decreased by ¥47,124 million ($392 million).
With the implementation of the “Revision of the Local Tax
Law” (Legislation No. 9, 2003) on March 31, 2003, the tax
basis of enterprise taxes, which was stipulated as “taxable
income and liquidation income” by the 12th paragraph of
Article 72 of the Local Tax Law before the revision, is to be a
combination of “amount of added value,” “amount of capital”
and “taxable income and liquidation income” from the fiscal
year starting April 1, 2004. The enterprise taxes that have tax
bases of the “amount of added value” and the “amount of capi-
tal” are not pertinent to the enterprise taxes that have tax
bases of income-related amounts. The “Revision of the Local
Tax Law” also stipulates that the metropolitan ordinance and
the municipal ordinance are to be abolished from the fiscal
year starting April 1, 2004.

In connection with the “Revision of the Local Tax Law,” the
effective statutory tax rate that domestic consolidated sub-
sidiaries use in the calculations of deferred tax assets and lia-
bilities from the fiscal year starting April 1, 2004 was
changed, and thus, there was an increase in “Deferred tax
assets” of ¥63,905 million ($532 million) and a decrease in
“Income taxes, deferred” of ¥64,127 million ($534 million).
There was also an increase in “Deferred tax liabilities for land
revaluation” of ¥2,609 million ($22 million) and a decrease in
“Land revaluation excess” of ¥2,618 million ($22 million).

As for SMBC, the effective statutory tax rate used in the cal-
culations of deferred tax assets and liabilities was changed
from 38.62% to 40.46%. As a result, there was an increase in
“Deferred tax assets” of ¥67,657 million ($563 million) and a
decrease in “Income taxes, deferred” of the same amount.
There was also an increase in “Deferred tax liabilities for land
revaluation” of ¥2,634 million ($22 million) and a decrease in
“Land revaluation excess” of the same amount.
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25. Employee Retirement Benefits

@

@

Outline of employee retirement benefits

Consolidated subsidiaries in Japan have contributory funded
defined benefit pension plans such as welfare pension plans,
qualified pension plans and lump-sum severance indemnity
plans. They may grant additional benefits in cases where certain
requirements are met when employees retire. Some domestic
consolidated subsidiaries received an approval from Minister of
Health, Labor and Welfare for exemption from future retirement
benefit obligations with respect to the entrusted portion of
employee pension fund. SMBC and some consolidated sub-
sidiaries in Japan contributed certain marketable equity securi-
ties to an employee retirement benefit trust.

Projected benefit obligation

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars
Projected benefit

obligation ¥(1,164,570) $(9,688)
Plan assets 723,175 6,016
Unfunded projected

benefit obligation (C)=(A)*+(B) ..cvvvrre ¥ (441,395) $(3,672)
Unrecognized net

obligation from initial

application of the new

accounting standard ((5) IS 44,087 367
Unrecognized net

actuarial gain or 10ss — (E).....cccovvrvevrieninennns 349,118 2,904
Unrecognized

prior service costs [ IR (53,218) (443)
Net amount recorded on

the consolidated balance

sheet (G)=(C)+D)+(E)+(F)... ¥ (101,408) $ (844)
Prepaid pension cost

(other assets) () TP — —
Reserve for employee

retirement benefits (S () I ¥ (101,408) $ (844)

Plan assets related to the general type of welfare pension plan
amounted to ¥27,306 million ($227 million) and were not
included in “Plan assets” shown above.

Pension expenses

Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars
SEIVICE COSE. ..ottt ettt eeees ¥26,163 $218
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation...... 34,772 289
Expected return on plan assets...........cccccveeernenns (32,219) (268)
Amortization of unrecognized net obligation

from initial application of the new accounting

standard 23,158 193
Amortization of unrecognized net

actuarial gain or 10SS.........ccvevrirerrrenrrrsreins 24,547 204
Amortization of unrecognized prior service costs... (6,583) (55)
Other (nonrecurring additional retirement

allowance paid and other) ..........ccccoovvvirinnnene 9,811 82
PENSION EXPENSES ..vovvovevrirseiseeeses e seiesns ¥79,650 $663
Gains on return of the entrusted portion of

employee pension fund.........cccccecveiinicinenn, (4,413) (37)
TOMAl . ¥75,237 $626
Assumptions

The principal assumptions used in determining benefit obliga-

tion and pension expenses at or for the year ended March 31,

2003 were as follows:

(@) Discount rate: 1.7% to 3.0%

(b) Expected rate of return on plan assets: 0.0% to 5.0%

(c) Allocation of estimated amount of retirement benefits:
Allocated to each period by the straight-line method



(d) Term to amortize unrecognized prior service costs: Mainly
10 years

(e) Term to amortize unrecognized net actuarial gain or loss:
Mainly 10 years

(f) Term to amortize unrecognized net obligation from initial
application of new accounting standard: Mainly 5 years

26. Lease Transactions
(1) Financing leases

A summary of assumed amounts of acquisition cost, accumu-
lated depreciation and net book value for financing leases
without transfer of ownership at March 31, 2003 was as follows:

(@) Lessee side

Millions of yen
March 31, 2003 Equipment Other Total
Acquisition COSt.................. ¥17,591 ¥253 ¥17,844
Accumulated depreciation ... 7,078 146 7,225
Net book value................... ¥10,512 ¥106 ¥10,618

Millions of U.S. dollars

March 31, 2003 Equipment Other Total
Acquisition Cost.................. $146 $2 $148
Accumulated depreciation ... 59 1 60
Net book value.................... $ 87 $1 $ 88

Future minimum lease payments excluding interests at
March 31, 2003 were as follows:

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars

Due within one year. ¥ 3,020 $25

Due after one year 7,328 61
¥10,348 $86

Total lease expenses for the year ended March 31, 2003
were ¥3,738 million ($31 million). Assumed depreciation
charges for the year ended March 31, 2003 amounted to
¥3,440 million ($29 million). Assumed depreciation charges
is calculated using the straight-line method over the lease
term of the respective assets without salvage values. The dif-
ference between the minimum lease payments and the acquisi-
tion costs of the lease assets represents interest expenses. The
allocation of such interest expenses over the lease term is com-
puted using the effective interest method. Interest expenses for
the year ended March 31, 2003 amounted to ¥279 million ($2
million).

(b) Lessor side

Millions of yen
March 31, 2003 Equipment Other Total
Acquisition CoSt.................. ¥1,949,522 ¥503,639 ¥2,453,161
Accumulated depreciation ... 1,203,855 273,477 1,477,332
Net book value.................. ¥ 745,667 ¥230,161 ¥ 975,828

Millions of U.S. dollars

March 31, 2003 Equipment Other Total

Acquisition COSt.................. $16,219 $4,190 $20,409
Accumulated depreciation ... 10,015 2,276 12,291
Net book value................... $ 6,204 $1,914 $ 8,118

Future lease payments receivable excluding interests at
March 31, 2003 were as follows:

Millions of
March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars
Due within one year ¥ 312,772 $2,602
Due after one year 702,955 5,848

¥1,015,727 $8,450

Total lease income for the year ended March 31, 2003 was
¥374,816 million ($3,118 million). Depreciation charges for
the year ended March 31, 2003 amounted to ¥306,999 mil-
lion ($2,554 million). Interest income represents the differ-
ence between the additional amount of the lease payments
receivable and estimated salvage values, and the acquisition
costs of the lease assets. The allocation of such interest income
over the lease term is computed using the effective interest
method. Interest income for the year ended March 31, 2003
amounted to ¥70,330 million ($585 million).

(2) Operating leases
(a) Lessee side
Future minimum lease payments at March 31, 2003 were as

follows:
Millions of
March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars
Due within one year ¥ 18,646 $155
Due after one year 101,035 841
¥119,681 $996

(b) Lessor side
Future lease payments receivable at March 31, 2003 were as

follows:
Millions of
March 31, 2003 Millions of yen  U.S. dollars
Due within one year ¥233 $2
Due after one year 482 4
¥716 $6

Future lease payments receivable of ¥108,886 million ($906
million) on the lessor side referred to in (1) and (2) above were
pledged as collateral for borrowings at March 31, 2003.

27. Loan Commitments

Commitment line contracts on overdrafts and loans are agreements to
lend to customers when they apply for borrowing, to a prescribed
amount, as long as there is no violation of any condition established
in the contracts. The amount of unused commitments was
¥31,475,362 million ($261,858 million), and the amount of unused
commitments whose original contract terms are within one year or
unconditionally cancelable at any time was ¥28,769,561 million
($239,347 million) at March 31, 2003.

Since many of these commitments are expected to expire without
being drawn upon, the total amount of unused commitments does
not necessarily represent actual future cash flow requirements. Many
of these commitments have clauses that SMBC and consolidated sub-
sidiaries can reject an application from customers or reduce the con-
tract amounts in case economic conditions are changed, SMBC and
consolidated subsidiaries need to secure claims or other events occur.
In addition, SMBC and consolidated subsidiaries request the cus-
tomers to pledge collateral such as premises and securities at the con-
clusion of the contracts, and take necessary measures such as grasping
customers’ financial positions, revising contracts when need arises
and securing claims after the conclusion of the contracts.
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28. Market Value of Marketable Securities
(1) Securities
The market value of marketable securities at March 31, 2003 was as follows:
In addition to “Securities” in the consolidated balance sheet, trading securities, negotiable certificates of deposit and commercial
paper in “Trading assets,” negotiable certificates of deposit in “Deposits with banks,” and commercial papers and claims on loan trust in
“Commercial paper and other debt purchased” are included in the amounts of following tables.

(a) Securities classified as trading purposes

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen Millions of U.S. dollars
Consolidated balance Sheet amMOUNT...........ocoiiiiiiiii s ¥1,434,190 $11,932
Losses included in profit/10ss dUring the YEar............ccceoireeiiriciiiiee e 1,096 9
(b) Bonds classified as held-to-maturity with market value
Millions of yen
Consolidated
balance sheet Net unrealized
March 31, 2003 amount Market value gains (losses) Gains Losses
Japanese government bonds ..........ccccovveernrieeernieennnns ¥311,391 ¥315,414 ¥4,023 ¥4,023 ¥ —
Japanese local government bonds ..........cccovvveeervvieeinnnns 23,091 23,920 828 828 —
Corporate DONAS...........ccvvvviirivieieeee e — — — — —
OB e 42,413 43,444 1,030 1,136 105
TOLAL o ¥376,896 ¥382,779 ¥5,882 ¥5,988 ¥105
Millions of U.S. dollars
Consolidated
balance sheet Net unrealized
March 31, 2003 amount Market value gains (losses) Gains Losses
Japanese government bonds ...........ccccoeoeeieeeeiecenen. $2,501 $2,624 $33 $33 $—
Japanese local government bonds .. . 192 199 7 7 —
Corporate bonds.........ccccoevveeenne . — — — — —
Other............ . 353 362 9 10 1
TOLAL e $3,136 $3,185 $49 $50 $1
Note: Market value is calculated by using market prices at the fiscal year-end.
(c) Other securities with market value
Millions of yen
Consolidated
Acquisition balance sheet Net unrealized
March 31, 2003 cost amount gains (losses) Gains Losses
STOCKS .ottt ¥ 3,167,955 ¥ 3,002,513 ¥(165,442) ¥112,952 ¥278,395
BONGS ..o ¥14,024,014 ¥14,135,179 ¥111,164 ¥117,093 ¥ 5,928
Japanese government bonds...........cccooveeeinriieenenn 12,516,061 12,590,255 74,193 79,479 5,286
Japanese local government bonds . 342,798 352,112 9,314 9,415 101
Corporate BONdS ........cceevvrieiieieiee e 1,165,153 1,192,811 27,657 28,197 540
OB e ¥ 4,479,136 ¥ 4,502,770 ¥ 23,634 ¥ 42,897 ¥ 19,263
TOTAL e ¥21,671,106 ¥21,640,463 ¥ (30,643) ¥272,943 ¥303,587
Millions of U.S. dollars
Consolidated
Acquisition balance sheet Net unrealized
cost amount gains (losses) Gains Losses
$ 26,355 $ 24,979 $(1,376) $ 940 $2,316
$116,673 $117,597 $ 924 $ 974 $ 50
104,127 104,744 617 661 44
2,852 2,929 7 78 1
9,694 9,924 230 235 5
$ 37,264 $ 37,461 $ 197 $ 357 $ 160
$180,292 $180,037 $ (255) $2,271 $2,526

Notes: 1. Market value is calculated as follows:
Stocks Average market price during one month before the fiscal year-end
Bonds and other ~ Market price at the fiscal year-end
2. Other securities with market value are considered as impaired if the market value decreases significantly below the acquisition cost and such decline is not consid-
ered as recoverable. The market value is recognized as the consolidated balance sheet amount and the amount of write-down is accounted for as valuation loss
(impaired) for the current fiscal year. Valuation loss for this fiscal year was ¥494,815 million ($4,117 million). The rule for determining “significant decline” is as
follows and is based on the classification of issuing company under self-assessment of assets.

Bankrupt/Effectively bankrupt/Potentially bankrupt issuers: Market value is lower than acquisition cost.
Issuers requiring caution: Market value is 30% or more lower than acquisition cost.
Normal issuers: Market value is 50% or more lower than acquisition cost.

Bankrupt issuers: Issuers that are legally bankrupt or formally declared bankrupt.

Effectively bankrupt issuers: Issuers that are not legally bankrupt but regarded as substantially bankrupt.
Potentially bankrupt issuers: Issuers that are perceived to have a high risk of falling into bankruptcy.
Issuers requiring caution: Issuers that are identified for close monitoring.

Normal issuers: Issuers other than the above four categories of issuers.
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(d) Bonds sold during the year ended March 31, 2003 that are classified as held-to-maturity
There are no corresponding items.

(e) Other securities sold during the year ended March 31, 2003

Millions of yen Millions of U.S. dollars
Year ended March 31, 2003 Sales amount Gains on sales Losses on sales Sales amount Gains on sales Losses on sales
Other securities..........oevn. ¥37,709,925 ¥231,862 ¥190,364 $313,726 $1,929 $1,584

(f) Securities with no available market value .
Millions of yen

Millions of U.S. dollars

Consolidated Consolidated
March 31, 2003 balance sheet amount balance sheet amount
Bonds classified as held-to-maturity
Nonlisted fOreign SECUMTEIES. ......vivruiiirieie ittt ¥ 4,105 $ 34
OBNEE ettt 6,463 54
Other securities
NoNlisted fOreign SECUMTEIES. .......viveuiiieiee it ¥ 363,282 $3,022
Nonlisted bonds...........ccoovevrriiiinnncne. 1,176,885 9,791
Nonlisted stocks (excluding OTC stocks). 281,888 2,345
OBNEE ettt 137,050 1,140
(9) Change of classification of securities
There are no corresponding items.
(h) Redemption schedule of other securities with maturities and bonds classified as held-to-maturity
Millions of yen
March 31, 2003 1 year or less 1105 years 5 to 10 years Over 10 years
BONGS ... ¥3,482,943 ¥ 8,134,230 ¥3,769,404 ¥ 260,826
Japanese governmMeNt BONGS.............ocoviviiriiieiinieieiee s 3,303,635 6,306,161 3,034,984 256,865
Japanese local government BoNds ...........covveviviiinincinee 11,935 138,933 223,723 612
Japanese COrporate DONGS............ccvvviiririeiiiiee s 167,372 1,689,135 510,695 3,349
OBNET . ¥ 355,161 ¥ 2,886,041 ¥ 765,581 ¥ 880,974
TOTAL s ¥3,838,104  ¥11,020,271 ¥4,534,985 ¥1,141,800
Millions of U.S. dollars
March 31, 2003 1 year or less 1to 5 years 5 to 10 years Over 10 years
BONGS ..o $28,976 $67,672 $31,359 $2,170
Japanese government DONGS...........ccovveueiiiririniiree s 27,484 52,464 25,249 2,137
Japanese local government bonds 99 1,156 1,861 5
Japanese corporate bonds.. 1,393 14,052 4,249 28
OBNET . bbbt $ 2,955 $24,011 $ 6,370 $7,329
TOTAL .t $31,931 $91,683 $37,729 $9,499
Money held in trust
(@) Money held in trust classified as trading purposes
March 31, 2003 Millions of yen Millions of U.S. dollars
Consolidated balance sheet amount................ ¥1,629 $14
Gains included in profit/loss during the year 12 0
(b) Money held in trust classified as held-to-maturity
There are no corresponding items.
(c) Other money held in trust Millions of yen
Consolidated
Acquisition balance sheet Net unrealized
March 31, 2003 cost amount gains (losses) Gains Losses
Other money held in trust..........ccccovoiveniiciicc ¥23,044 ¥23,000 ¥(44) ¥510 ¥555
Millions of U.S. dollars
Consolidated
Acquisition balance sheet Net unrealized
March 31, 2003 cost amount gains (losses) Gains Losses
Other money held in trust............ccooviiiniininne $191 $191 $(0) $4 $4
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities and other money held in trust
March 31, 2003 Millions of yen Millions of U.S. dollars
Net unrealized gains (I0SSES) ....v.veverrvruerieriereriisiee ettt s s e snenene ¥(30,758) $(256)
Other securities................ (30,713) (256)
Other money held in trust... (44) (0)
(+) Deferred tax assets............ 2,004 17
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities (before following adjustmen ¥(28,754) $(239)
(=) MIINOTITY INTEIESTS ...ttt ¥ (4,557) $ (38)
(+) SMFG’s interest in net unrealized gains (losses) on valuation of other
securities held by affiliates accounted for by the equity method ... 1 (0)
Net unrealized gains (10Ses) 0N OThEr SECUFTLIES .......ccvvveuiiririiiiieiei e ¥(24,197) $(201)

Note: Net unrealized gains (losses) included foreign currency translation adjustments on nonmarketable securities denominated in foreign currency.
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29. Derivative Transactions

(1) Interest rate derivatives
Millions of yen

Contract amount
Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Transactions listed on exchange
Interest rate futures:
SOI0. s ¥ 59,749,099 ¥ 4,547,691 ¥ (103,623) ¥ (103,623)
BOUGNT ... 57,633,988 5,676,922 109,474 109,474
Interest rate options:
G010, s ¥ 1,230,739 ¥ — ¥ 76 ¥ 76
BOUGNT ... 600,964 205,802 (99) (99)
Over-the-counter transactions
Forward rate agreements:
SOI0. s ¥ 13,389,231 ¥ 590,000 ¥ 1,076 ¥ 1,076
BOUGNT .o 3,469,855 455,000 (500) (500)
INTEESE FALE SWAPS: ...ttt ¥305,031,482 ¥214,079,553 ¥ 250,498 ¥ 250,498
Receivable fixed rate/payable floating rate .............cccooerrviiniiiinins 146,600,794 101,347,568 3,300,127 3,300,127
Receivable floating rate/payable fixed rate ...........cccocoverninniniininns 139,298,388 98,710,883 (3,040,142) (3,040,142)
Receivable floating rate/payable floating rate .............ccocovvieiiiciiinnns 18,990,156 13,890,272 850 850
Swaptions:
SOI0. s ¥ 1,720,503 ¥ 798,669 ¥ (35,707) ¥ (35,707)
1,523,512 1,106,731 26,355 26,355
¥ 5,352,002 ¥ 3,331,808 ¥ (4,194) ¥ (4,194)
3,616,992 2,536,627 6,682 6,682
¥ 317,281 ¥ 207,279 ¥ (7,673) ¥ (7,673)
351,199 195,322 9,027 9,027
¥ 42,316 ¥ 36,551 ¥ (6,526) ¥  (6,526)
250,660 92,669 6,603 6,603
/ / ¥ 251,467 ¥ 251,467

Millions of U.S. dollars

Contract amount
Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Transactions listed on exchange
Interest rate futures:
SOIA e $ 497,081 $ 37,834 $ (862) $ (862)
Bought 479,484 47,229 911 911
Interest rate options:
S0I0. s $ 10,239 $ — $ 1 $ 1
BOUGNT ..o 5,000 1,712 1) (1)
Over-the-counter transactions
Forward rate agreements:
SOIA s $ 111,391 $ 4,908 $ 9 $ 9
BOUGNT ... 28,867 3,785 (4) (4)
INTEIESE FALE SWAPS: ...vevevviieiiieteieiete ettt ettt $2,537,700 $1,781,028 $ 2,084 $ 2,084
Receivable fixed rate/payable floating rate ..............ccccoeveirivcniiiicns 1,219,641 843,158 27,455 27,455
Receivable floating rate/payable fixed rate ............cccccovervvnniiicis 1,158,888 821,222 (25,292) (25,292)
Receivable floating rate/payable floating rate...............cocvvienninncnnns 157,988 115,560 7 7
Swaptions:
$ 14,314 $ 6,645 $ (297) $ (297)
12,675 9,207 219 219
$ 44,526 $ 27,719 $ (35 $ (35
30,091 21,103 55 55
$ 2,640 $ 1,724 $ (64) $ (64)
2,922 1,625 75 75
$ 352 $ 304 $  (54) $  (54)
2,085 771 55 55
/ / $ 2,092 $ 2,092

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuation gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated statement of operations.
Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting method is applied are not included in the amounts above.
Some consolidated overseas subsidiaries account for interest rate derivatives in accordance with local accounting standards. Such transactions are not included in the
amounts above, of which their net unrealized gains amount to ¥818 million ($7 million).
2. Market value of transactions listed on exchange is calculated mainly using the closing prices on the Tokyo International Financial Futures Exchange and others.
Market value of OTC transactions is calculated mainly using discounted present value and option pricing models.
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(2) Currency derivatives
Millions of yen

Contract amount
Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
CUITEINCY SWAPS .eevevereetesieesietee ettt sttt sb ettt ettt b et ¥16,433,656 ¥8,831,238 ¥(39,389) ¥(39,389)
Currency swaptions
SOI. et ¥ 330,238 ¥ 330,238 ¥ (3,173) ¥ (3,173)
BOUGNT e 865,005 865,005 13,724 13,724
Forward foreign eXChange ..........ccocvovvieieiiieeiireei s ¥ 2,935,846 ¥ 547,699 ¥ 1,518 ¥ 1518
Currency options
SOIT ¥ 56,586 ¥ 13,166 ¥ (1,375) ¥ (1,375)
60,441 21,575 1,585 1,585
¥ 15310 ¥ 2,855 ¥ 153 ¥ 153
/ / ¥(26,956) ¥(26,956)

Millions of U.S. dollars

Contract amount
Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
CUITEINCY SWAPS .vevvereseetesiseseesesesseseseseesesesessesesessssesessssesessssssessssasesessssesessssens $136,719 $73,471 $(328) $(328)
Currency swaptions
SOIA ot $ 2,747 $ 2,747 $ (26) $ (26)
Bought .......ccceuuee. . 7,196 7,196 114 114
Forward foreign eXChange .........cccerueuririiiririiieisieieis s $ 24,425 $ 4,557 $ 13 $ 13
Currency options
SO e re e $ 471 $ 110 $ (11) $ (11)
BOUGNT . 503 179 13 13
Other
SOI0 et e $ 127 $ 24 $ 1 $ 1
/ / $(224) $(224)

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuation gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated statement of operations.
Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting method is applied and the transaction shown in Note 3 below, are not included in the amounts above.
Some consolidated overseas subsidiaries account for currency derivatives in accordance with local accounting standards. Such transactions are not included in the
amounts above, of which their net unrealized gains amount to ¥371 million ($3 million).
2. Market value is calculated mainly using discounted present value.
3. Forward foreign exchange and currency options which are of the following types are not included in the amounts above:
(a) Those that are revaluated at fiscal year-end and the revaluation gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated statement of operations.
(b) Those that are allotted to financial assets/liabilities denominated in foreign currency and whose market values are already reflected in the amount of the financial
assets/liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet.
(c) Those that are allotted to financial assets/liabilities denominated in foreign currency and the financial assets/liabilities are eliminated in the process of
consolidation.
The contract amount of currency derivatives which are revaluated at the consolidated balance sheet date are as follows:

Millions of yen Millions of U.S. dollars

March 31, 2003 Contract amount Contract amount
Transactions listed on exchange
Currency futures:

SO0 s ¥ — $ —

BOUGNT. ..ttt — —
Currency options:

¥ — s —

Over-the-counter transactions
Forward foreign eXChanGE ...........coiiieuieiiieie e ¥37,271,679 $310,081
Currency options:
Id ¥ 3,001,518 $ 24,971
3,195,840 26,588
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(3) Equity derivatives

@

Millions of yen
Contract amount
Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Transactions listed on exchange
Equity price index futures:
SOI. s ¥ — ¥— ¥— ¥—
Bought. — — — —
Equity price index options:
SOI. et ¥ — ¥— ¥— ¥—
BOUGNT ot — — — —
Over-the-counter transactions
Equity options:
SOIA. o ¥ 0 ¥— ¥0 ¥0
BOUGNT ... 0 — 0) 0)
Equity price index swaps:
Receivable equity index/payable floating rate .. ¥ — ¥— ¥— ¥—
Receivable floating rate/payable equity iNdeX ..........ccccovveiiiiiiiinncenns — — — —
Other:
SOM. vt ¥ATT ¥— ¥0 ¥0
BOUGNT ..o 477 — 0 0
TOTALL o / / ¥0 ¥0
Millions of U.S. dollars
Contract amount
Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Transactions listed on exchange
Equity price index futures:
$— $— $— $—
$— $— $— $—
$0 $— $0 $0
BOUGNT ...t 0 — (0) 0)
Equity price index swaps:
Receivable equity index/payable floating rate ..............ccovvieinniiiniininnns $— $— $— $—
Receivable floating rate/payable equity iNAeX ..........ccccovvviiiiiiiinncinnns — — — —
Other:
SOI. e $ 4 $— $0 $0
BOUGNT ..o 4 — 0 0
TOTAL s / / $0 $0
Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuation gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated statement of operations.
Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting method is applied are not included in the amounts above.
2. Market value of transactions listed on exchange is calculated mainly using the closing prices on the Tokyo Stock Exchange.
Market value of OTC transactions is calculated mainly using discounted present value and option pricing models.
Bond derivatives
Millions of yen
Contract amount
Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Transactions listed on exchange
Bond futures:
¥119,032 ¥ — ¥(388) ¥(388)
129,712 — (67) (67)
SOI. et ¥ 4,000 ¥ — ¥ (8 ¥ (8)
BOUGNT ...ttt — — — —
Over-the-counter transactions
Bond options:
S0I0. s ¥ 16,010 ¥15,617 ¥ 0 ¥ 0
BOUGNT. ...t 4,719 3,125 0 0
TOTAL s / / ¥(463) ¥(463)
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Millions of U.S. dollars

Contract amount
Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Transactions listed on exchange
Bond futures:
SOI. et $ 990 $ — $(3) $(3)
BOUGNT ..o 1,079 — (1) 1)
Bond futures options:
SOIU...oeveeeeeeeeeeeeeeese s s eeseere e eees st eeeereeee e $ 33 $ — $(0) $(0)
BOUGNT et — — — —
Over-the-counter transactions
Bond options:
$ 133 $130 $0 $0
39 26 0 0
/ / $(4) $(4)
Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuation gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated statement of operations.
Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting method is applied are not included in the amounts above.
2. Market value of transactions listed on exchange is calculated mainly using the closing prices on the Tokyo Stock Exchange.
Market value of OTC transactions is calculated mainly using option pricing models.
(5) Commodity derivatives
Millions of yen
Contract amount
Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
Commodity swaps:
Receivable fixed price/payable floating price .........cccoceevvvieivirveiinirsninnns ¥31,049 ¥27,358 ¥(1,607) ¥(1,607)
Receivable floating price/payable fixed Price ..........cccooiviriiiniiiininiinenn. 31,049 27,358 2,376 2,376
Commodity options:
G000 bbb ¥ 6,369 ¥ 4,063 ¥(1,493) ¥(1,493)
6,369 4,063 1,521 1,521
/ / ¥ 797 ¥ 797
Millions of U.S. dollars
Contract amount
Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
Commodity swaps:
Receivable fixed price/payable floating price ...........ccccocovvevriiienrinnnn. $258 $228 $(13) $(13)
Receivable floating price/payable fixed price ..o, 258 228 20 20
Commodity options:
G000 bbb $ 53 $ 34 $(13) $(13)
Bought. 53 34 13 13
TOTAL ot / / $ 7 $ 7
Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuation gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated statement of operations.
Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting method is applied are not included in the amounts above.
2. Market value is calculated based on factors such as price of the relevant commodity and contract term.
3. Commodity derivatives are transactions on oil and metal.
(6) Credit derivative transactions
Millions of yen
Contract amount
Market Valuation
March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
Credit default options:
SOI. e ¥39,823 ¥22,790 ¥(1,767) ¥(1,767)
BOUGNT ... 35,625 18,592 3,153 3,153
Other:
SOI. b ¥ 5722 ¥ 1,099 ¥ 4,915 ¥ 4,915
86,567 79,546 276 276
/ / ¥ 6,578 ¥6,578
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Millions of U.S. dollars

Contract amount
Market Valuation

March 31, 2003 Total Over 1 year value gains (losses)
Over-the-counter transactions
Credit default options:

SO0, $331 $190 $(14) $(14)

BOUGNT ..o 296 155 26 26
Other:

SO0ttt $ 48 $ 9 $41 $41

BOUGNT .ttt 720 662 2 2
TOTAL s / / $ 55 $ 55

Notes: 1. The above transactions are valuated at market value and the valuation gains (losses) are accounted for in the consolidated statement of operations.

Derivative transactions to which hedge accounting method is applied are not included in the amounts above.
2. Market value is calculated based on factors such as price of the reference assets and contract term.
3. “Sold” represents transactions in which the credit risk is accepted; “Bought” represents transactions in which the credit risk is transferred.

30. Segment Information
(1) Business segment information

Millions of yen

Elimination and

unallocated
Year ended March 31, 2003 Banking business Leasing Other Total corporate assets Consolidated
1. Ordinary income
(1) External customers.. ¥ 2,530,217 ¥ 640,529 ¥ 335,639 ¥ 3,506,386 ¥ ¥ 3,506,386
(2) Intersegment........c.ccvvvevvrrerrrenene. 31,282 5,563 163,790 200,636 (200, 636) —
TOtal oo ¥ 2,561,499 ¥ 646,093 ¥ 499,429 ¥ 3,707,023 ¥ (200,636) ¥ 3,506,386
Ordinary eXpenseS...........covvrervrrrerrsenenns 3,130,721 622,237 447,163 4,200,122 (177,986) 4,022,136
Ordinary profit (108)........cccoevvrerrrinene. ¥ (569,221) ¥ 23,855 ¥ 52,265 ¥ (493,099) ¥ (22,650) ¥ (515,749)
11. Assets, depreciation and
capital expenditure
ASSELS .. ¥102,058,264 ¥1,789,697 ¥6,158,720 ¥110,006,682 ¥(5,399,232)  ¥104,607,449
Depreciation.........ccccoceeveiiennnenns 73,505 329,478 18,908 421,892 1 421,894
Capital expenditure .........ccoceevveennne 85,829 319,716 30,145 435,690 29 435,720
Millions of U.S. dollars
Elimination and
unallocated
Year ended March 31, 2003 Banking business Leasing Other Total corporate assets Consolidated
1. Ordinary income
(1) External customers ...........c.ccc..... $ 21,050 $ 5,329 $ 2,792 $ 29,171 $ — $ 29,171
(2) Intersegment..........cccceeevrirernnne 260 46 1,363 1,669 (1,669) —
TOtal o $ 21,310 $ 5,375 $ 4,155 $ 30,840 $ (1,669) $ 29,171
Ordinary eXpenses ........coeeeeeeverererereenes 26,046 5,176 3,720 34,942 (1,480) 33,462
Ordinary profit (10SS) .......cccocevvvrirrennnn. $ (4,736) $ 199 $ 435 $ (4,102 $ (189) $ (4,291)
I1. Assets, depreciation and
capital expenditure
ASSEES .. $849,070 $14,889 $51,238 $915,197 $(44,919) $870,278
Depreciation ........ccococeeevivciiincienne 612 2,741 157 3,510 0 3,510
Capital expenditure ..........cccceveennnne 714 2,660 251 3,625 0 3,625

Notes: 1. The business segmentation is classified based on SMFG’s internal administrative purpose.

w N

>

. “Other” includes securities, credit card, investment banking, loans, factoring, venture capital, system development and information processing.

. As for assets, unallocated corporate assets that were included in “Elimination and unallocated corporate assets” mainly consisted of investments in affiliates of
¥3,373,529 million ($28,066 million).

Ordinary income represents total income excluding gains on disposition of premises and equipment, collection of written-off claims and reversals of other reserves.

Ordinary expenses represent total expenses excluding losses on disposition of premises and equipment, amortized cost of unrecognized net transition obligation for

employee retirement benefits and other extraordinary expenses.
As mentioned in Note 24 “Income Taxes,” the effective tax rate was changed with the implementation of the “Revision of the Local Tax Law” (Legislation No. 9,

«

2003) on March 31, 2003. As a result, Assets of “Banking business” increased by ¥65,769 million ($547 million), and Assets of “Leasing” and “Other” decreased by
¥753 million ($6 million) and ¥1,109 million ($9 million), respectively as compared with the assets that were calculated using the former effective tax rate.
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(2) Geographic segment information

Millions of yen
Elimination and
unallocated
Year ended March 31, 2003 Japan The Americas Europe Asia and Oceania Total corporate assets Consolidated
1. Ordinary income
(1) External customers........ ¥ 3,033,860 ¥ 173,224 ¥ 174,353 ¥ 124,948 ¥ 3,506,386 ¥ — ¥ 3,506,386
(2) Intersegment................. 66,249 48,741 32,144 26,912 174,048 (174,048) —
Total.oeeeeeceeen ¥ 3,100,110 ¥ 221,966 ¥ 206,498 ¥ 151,860 ¥ 3,680,435 ¥ (174,048) ¥ 3,506,386
Ordinary expenses ............... 3,804,777 149,894 134,985 82,652 4,172,309 (150,172) 4,022,136
Ordinary profit (10sS) ............ ¥ (704,666) ¥ 72,071 ¥ 71512 ¥ 69,208 ¥ (491,873) ¥ (23,876) ¥ (515,749)
T ASSELS o ¥96,909,941 ¥6,138,645 ¥2,167,625 ¥2,647,964 ¥107,864,176 ¥(3,256,726) ¥104,607,449
Millions of U.S. dollars
Elimination and
unallocated
Year ended March 31, 2003 Japan The Americas Europe Asia and Oceania Total corporate assets Consolidated
1. Ordinary income
(1) External customers........ $ 25,240 $ 1,441 $ 1,451 $ 1,039 $ 29,171 $ — $ 29,171
(2) Intersegment ................ 551 405 267 225 1,448 (1,448) —
Total ............. $ 25,791 $ 1,846 $ 1,718 $ 1,264 $ 30,619 $ (1,448) $ 29,171
Ordinary expenses 31,653 1,247 1,123 688 34,711 (1,249) 33,462
Ordinary profit (10s9) ........... $ (5,862) $ 599 $ 595 $ 576 $ (4,092) $  (199) $ (4,291)
I1. Assets $806,239 $51,070 $18,034 $22,030 $897,373 $(27,095) $870,278

Notes: 1.

N

w

o

The geographic segmentation is classified based on the degrees of following factors: geographic proximity, similarity of economic activities and relationship of busi-
ness activities among regions.

. The Americas includes the United States, Brazil and others; Europe includes the United Kingdom, France and others; Asia and Oceania includes Hong Kong,

Singapore and others except Japan.

. As for assets, unallocated corporate assets that were included in “Elimination and unallocated corporate assets” mainly consisted of investments in affiliates of

¥3,373,529 million ($28,066 million).

. Ordinary income represents total income excluding gains on disposition of premises and equipment, recoveries of written-off claims and reversals of other reserves.

Ordinary expenses represent total expenses excluding losses on disposition of premises and equipment, amortized cost of unrecognized net transition obligation for
employee retirement benefits and other extraordinary expenses.

. As mentioned in Note 24 “Income Taxes,” the effective tax rate was changed with the implementation of the “Revision of the Local Tax Law” (Legislation No. 9,

2003) on March 31, 2003. As a result, Assets of “Japan” increased by ¥63,905 million ($532 million) as compared with assets that were calculated using the former
effective tax rate.

(3) Ordinary income from overseas operations

Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen Millions of U.S. dollars
Ordinary income from overseas OPerations (A) ........ceroeeeererrieirenieiee s ¥ 472,525 $ 3,931
Consolidated ordinary iNCOME (B) ....c.coueueveuiririeiiirieieiesisiee et 3,506,386 29,171

(A) 1 (B) ettt bbb e bRt b bbbt 13.5% 13.5%
Note: The above table shows ordinary income from transactions of SMBC's overseas branches and overseas consolidated subsidiaries, excluding internal income.

31. Subsequent Event

Appropriations

of retained earnings

The following appropriations of retained earnings of SMFG at March 31, 2003 were approved by the general meeting of shareholders held on

June 27, 2003:

Millions of yen Millions of U.S. dollars
Cash dividends, ¥3,000 per share on cOMMON SEOCK .......ccviiiiieiiiieiiesiee e s ¥17,385 $145
¥10,500 per share on preferred StoCK (TYPE 1) ... 703 6
¥28,500 per share on preferred StOCK (TYPE 2) ....oovvveviirieieirinieeiree s 2,850 24
¥13,700 per share on preferred stock (TYpe 3) ..c.covovveerrrircieiiniennnne 10,960 91
¥19,500 per share on preferred stock (First to Twelfth series Type 4) .....cccccveeee. 976 8
¥3,750 per share on preferred stock (Thirteenth series Type 4) ......cccoovvvcvernnnenn. 431 3
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32. Parent Company

(1) Nonconsolidated Balance Sheet
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.

Millions of

March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
Assets
(N =Y T T PRSP ¥ 106,108 $ 883
Cash and due from DANKS ......c...uiiiiiii e 64,725 539
Deferred tax assets 35 0
ACCTUEA INCOMIE .ttt ettt et e e skttt e e be e e e esbe e e s enbe e e e beeeanbeeeaas 315 3
Refundable INCOME TAX ......iiiiiiieiiie et 40,976 341
Other CUMTENE BSSELS. ....c.uiiiiiiiiie it 55 0
Fixed assets ¥3,306,213 $27,506
Premises and @QUIPMENT ........oiuiiiiiiiieii ettt 0 0
BUIINGS e 0 0
INTANGIDIE ASSELS ...t 26 0
SOFIWAIE ...ttt 26 0
Investments and Other @SSELS ..........ccciiiiiiiieiii e 3,306,185 27,506
Investments in subsidiaries and affiliates .............ccoiiiiiiiiiici 3,260,957 27,129
Long-term loans to subsidiaries and affiliates ...........c.ccovvriiiiiiiiiicic e, 40,000 333
DEfErred fAX @SSEIS ....veiuiiiiieiiie ettt 5,227 44
Other INVESIMENTS ...t 0 0
Deferred ChArgES ......ocoiiiieiiiei e 1,207 10
OrgANIZALION COSE ....eviiiiiiiiitie ettt et e et e st e e b e e et e e et e e s e e e eanes 1,207 10
B o1 €= U= Y=Y 1 £ PSTRTRR ¥3,413,529 $28,399
Liabilities
CUITENE IADIIEIES ....vviveeve ettt ettt et te e sse s e seeenes ¥ 257,442 $ 2,142
SNOI-TEIM DOITOWINGS ...ttt ettt e et e e et e e s enbe e e s naneeeanees 256,501 2,134
Accrued expenses........... . 651 5
Income taxes payable 1 0
Business office taxes payable...........c.cooiiiiiiiiiii e 1 0
Consumption taxes Payable...........cooiiiiiiiiiii e 106 1
Reserve for employees bonuses.. 83 1
Other current aDIItIES ..........ccviiiiiii s 96 1
TOLAI HADITITIES 1oveiiiee ettt en ¥ 257,442 $ 2,142
Stockholders’ equity
[O2=T o 1 r= TR (o Tod PSSP PP RO PRRPRTUPROPPRN: ¥1,247,650 $10,380
L@ o1 - LT 1 o 1S ¥1,747,266 $14,536
(O T o)1 r= L 1T T AR PUU PO R UPPRTPP 1,747,266 14,536
RELAINE BAMINGS ...ttt ettt e et e te e e teeneesteeneeneeaneeneeareeneennen ¥ 161,521 $ 1,344
EArNed SUIPIUS TESEIVE .....ceiiiiiiiiiiee ittt ettt 496 4
VOIUNTANY FESEIVE ...ttt ettt et e e e 30,420 253
Special voluntary arned rESEIVES .........cocuiiiiiiiieiiie ettt 30,420 253
Unappropriated retain@d EarniNgS.........cueeaiirie it 130,605 1,087
TTEASUNY SEOCK ..vveivieeieieetee et et te ettt ettt e e et et eete et e teeneeteane e eeaneeseesseeneesnaeneenneen ¥ (351) $ (3)
Total StOCKNOIAEIS’ QUILY .oveeiiiiiii ettt ¥3,156,086 $26,257
Total liabilities and stockholders’ @qUItY .......cccooiiiiiiiie e ¥3,413,529 $28,399
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(2) Nonconsolidated Statement of Income
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.

Millions of

Year ended March 31, 2003 Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
OPErating INCOME ..cciuiiiiiiiiiiiit ettt ettt e ettt e st e e sbeesreeenes ¥131,519 $1,094
Dividends on investments in subsidiaries and affiliates ............c.cccocceviiiiinns 128,265 1,067
Fees and commissions received from subsidiaries 3,124 26
Interest income on loans to subsidiaries and affiliates ............c.cccoeeviiiicinene. 128 1
OPEratiNg EXPENSES ..ccuvveieiiieeeiiieeaittetaateeeasteeessaeeeasteaeaasaeeessteeessseeeessseeeanseeesnnes ¥ 971 $ 8
General and adminiStrative EXPENSES ........cccviciiiiiiiiie et 971 8
Other Operating EXPENSES ........ciiiiiiiiiii ettt 0 0
OPErating Profit oveeiieeie e ¥130,547 $1,086
NONOPEratiNg INCOIME ..oiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt ¥ 13 $ 0
INterest iNCOME ON AEPOSILS .....coiuevieiiiiieeiie et 9 0
Fees and COMMISSIONS INCOME ........ccoiiiiiiiiie ettt 4 0
NONOPEratiNG EXPENSES .. .eiiiiiiie ittt ettt et et e be e et e e e sib e e anbeeeesaeas ¥ 10,926 $ 91
INtEresSt ON DOITOWINGS ......eiiiiiiie et 176 1
Amortization of 0rganization COSES ........ccciiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 301
SEOCK ISSUANCE COSES ...ttt ettt 9,994 83
Fees and COMMISSIONS EXPENSES .......eoiuiiiiiiiiieiiie ettt 73 1
Other nonoperating expenses 380 3
INCOME DEfOre INCOME LAXES . .viiiiiiie ettt e ¥119,634 $ 995
Income taxes:
(O o | PRSP PPRTN 156 1
Deferred (5,259) (44)
NEE INCOME ..ttt ettt ¥124,738 $1,038
Yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
Per share data:
NELINCOME ...ttt e et e e et e e e ¥18,918.33 $157.39
NEet iNCOME — AIIULE ... 15,691.82 130.55
Declared dividends on COMMON STOCK..........uuiiiiiiiiiiiie e 3,000 24.96
Declared dividends on preferred Stock (TYP€ 1) ...cocveieiiiieeeiiiiieeiiie e 10,500 87.35
Declared dividends on preferred Stock (TYP 2) ...cocveieiiiiiieiiiiieeiiiie e 28,500 237.10
Declared dividends on preferred Stock (TYPe 3) ..ccovveiiiiiiieiiiieeiiiieeeee e 13,700 113.98
Declared dividends on preferred stock (First to Twelfth series Type 4) 19,500 162.23
Declared dividends on preferred stock (Thirteenth series Type 4).........ccceeuvee. 3,750 31.20
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. (“SMFG”)
and subsidiaries as of March 31, 2003, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and
cash flows for the year then ended, expressed in Japanese yen. These consolidated financial statements are the respon-
sibility of SMFG’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial state-
ments based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclo-
sures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant esti-
mates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the con-
solidated financial position of SMFG and subsidiaries as of March 31, 2003, and the consolidated results of their
operations and their cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in Japan as described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2003 have been translated into United
States dollars solely for the convenience of the reader. \WWe have recomputed the translation and, in our opinion, the
consolidated financial statements expressed in Japanese yen have been translated into United States dollars on the
basis set forth in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.

(sl L Go

Tokyo, Japan
June 27, 2003
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Summary of Significant Differences

between Japanese GAAP and U.S. GAAP

The consolidated financial statements of SMFG and its subsidiaries presented in this annual report conform with generally
accepted accounting principles in Japan (“Japanese GAAP”). Such principles vary from the accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States (“U.S. GAAP”). Significant differences between Japanese GAAP and U.S. GAAP are summarized
below. These differences are not necessarily the only differences and other differences may exist:

Japanese GAAP

U.S. GAAP

Consolidated Subsidiaries
The consolidated financial statements include all enterprises
that are controlled by the parent, irrespective of the percent-
age of the voting shares owned.

Control is defined as the power to govern the decision
making body of an enterprise.

Equity Method of Accounting

Affiliates are enterprises over which SMFG has material influ-

ence with respect to their financial and operating policies.
Investments in nonconsolidated subsidiaries or affiliates

are accounted for by the equity method in the consolidated

financial statements.

Business Combinations
Currently, there are no established accounting principles for
business combinations.

Accounting treatment that is similar to the pooling-
of-interest method is normally used for business combina-
tions in accordance with the Commercial Code of Japan.
Under the accounting treatment, the balance sheet items of
the acquired company are combined with those of the
acquiring company at their carrying amount or fair value,
and the effect of such pooling shall not be reflected in prior
years’ financial statements.

Consolidated Subsidiaries

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”)

No. 94 requires a parent company to consolidate all of its
majority-owned subsidiaries with more than 50% of out-
standing voting shares, subject to certain exceptions relate to
temporary control or the parent company’s inability to exer-
cise control over the subsidiary.

In January 2003, The Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) issued Interpretation No. 46, “Consolidation
of Variable Interest Entities,” which applies immediately to
variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003 and
in the first fiscal year or interim period beginning after June
15, 2003 to older entities. An entity is considered a variable
interest entity that is subject to consolidation under the
Interpretation if the entity’s total equity at risk is insuffi-
cient to permit the entity to finance its activities without
additional subordinated financial support or if equity
investors lack one of three characteristics of a controlling
financial interest.

Equity Method of Accounting

Investments representing ownership of 20% to 50% of the
outstanding voting shares are accounted for by the equity
method. In addition, investments representing ownership of
less than 20% are accounted for by the equity method if the
investor has the ability to exercise significant influence over
the entity in which it invests.

Business Combinations

SFAS No. 141, Accounting for Business Combinations, pre-
scribes the purchase method for all business combinations.
The purchase method requires the valuation of the acquired
assets and liabilities based on fair market values at the time
of combination. The difference between the fair market val-
ues of the net assets and the consideration given represents
goodwill.
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Securities

Debt securities that consolidated subsidiaries have the intent
and ability to hold to maturity (held-to-maturity securities)
are carried at amortized cost. Trading securities are carried at
market value with gains or losses included in the current
period income. Other securities (available-for-sale securities)
are carried at fair value with unrealized gains or losses
recorded directly to stockholders’ equity, net of taxes.

Accounting for Derivatives and Hedging Activities
Derivative instruments are carried at fair value with changes
included in the current period income unless certain hedge
accounting criteria are met. In general, if derivative instru-
ments are used as hedges and meet certain hedging criteria,
a company defers recognition of gains or losses resulting
from changes in fair value of derivative instruments as either
an asset or liability until the related losses or gains on the
hedged items are recognized.

A bank is permitted to adopt “Macro Hedge
Accounting” as a hedge accounting method, under which
the bank manages the total interest rate risk arising from
various financial assets and liabilities as a whole by using
financial derivative transactions.

Accounting for Sales of Loans with Recourse

Certain loan participations which meet specified criteria are
allowed to be accounted for as sales, even though the loans
are not legally isolated from the transferor.

84 SMFG 2003

Securities

Investments in marketable equity and all debt securities
are classified at acquisition according to management’s
intent, into one of the following categories: trading,
available-for-sale, or held-to-maturity. Trading securities
are marked to fair value, with the resulting unrealized

gain or loss recognized in income. Available-for-sale securi-
ties should be marked to fair value, with the resulting unre-
alized gain or loss recorded in other comprehensive income.
Held-to-maturity securities are carried at amortized cost.
Other than temporary declines in value are charged to earn-
ings when incurred.

Accounting for Derivatives and Hedging Activities
SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities requires the recognition of all derivatives
as assets or liabilities in the balance sheet measured at fair
value. Changes in the fair values of derivatives are included
in earnings unless the derivative qualifies for hedge account-
ing criteria. The changes in the fair value of derivatives qual-
ifying for hedge accounting criteria depend on the intended
use.

For derivatives designated as hedging the exposure to
changes in the fair value of an asset or liability or a firm
commitment, the gain or loss is recognized in earnings in
the period of change together with the offsetting fair value
loss or gain on the hedged item.

For derivatives designated as hedging the exposure to
variable cash flows of a forecasted transaction, the effective
portion of the derivative’s gain or loss is initially reported as
a component of other comprehensive income. Gains and
losses of cash flow hedges included in other comprehensive
income are reclassified into earnings in the same period or
periods during which the related asset or liability affects
earnings.

For derivatives designated as hedging the foreign cur-
rency exposure of a net investment in a foreign operation,
the gain or loss is reported in other comprehensive income as
part of the cumulative translation adjustment.

Accounting for Sales of Loans with Recourse

Under U.S. GAAP, pursuant to SFAS No. 140, financial
assets are generally recorded as sold and removed from the
balance sheet only when the following conditions have been
met: legal title has passed; the financial assets are beyond the
reach of the transferor’s creditors, even in bankruptcy or
receivership; the purchaser obtains the asset free of condi-
tions that constrain it from taking advantage of the right to
pledge or sell the asset; and the transferor does not maintain
effective control over the assets as defined. Sales that are not
free of such constraints are recorded as a financing. A trans-
fer of assets qualifying as a sale under U.S. GAAP but in
connection with which the seller has assumed a limited
recourse obligation would result in the recording of a liabil-
ity for the estimated recourse.



Restructured Loans

Discounted present value had not been historically used to

measure impairment of a loan. Reserve for restructured loans

were computed based on historical loss experience.

From the fiscal year ended at March 31, 2003, pursuant
to “Audit considerations with respect to the discounted cash
flow method used to determine allowance for credit losses by
banks and other financial institutions” (issued by JICPA on
February 24, 2003), major banks are required to provide
reserves for possible loan losses using the Discounted Cash
Flows method as follows for loans to large borrowers classi-
fied as “Past due loans (3 months or more)” or “Restructured
loans”:

(a) A bank rationally estimates the cash flows of principal
and interest, and measures their present values by dis-
counting the cash flows using the initial contractual
interest rate.

(b) A bank recognizes the difference between the present
value and its book value as estimated losses and provides
reserve for possible loan losses.

Accrued Interest on Nonperforming Loans
Consolidated subsidiaries place into the non-accrual status
loans which management assesses as “Bankrupt,”
“Effectively Bankrupt” or “Potentially Bankrupt.” Accrued
interest related to such loans is written-off.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
Currently, there is no requirement to consider the impair-
ment of long-lived assets.

In August 2002, the Business Accounting Council
issued “Opinion Concerning Establishment of Accounting
Standard for Impairment of Fixed Assets.” The opinion set
forth basic ideas about (a) assets subject to impairment con-
sideration, (b) recognition and measurement of impairment
loss, (c) accounting after recognition of impairment loss and
(d) treatment of finance lease transactions. The opinion pro-
poses that the Accounting Standards Board of Japan develop
practical guidelines by the summer of 2003 and that the
standard become effective for fiscal years beginning after
March 31, 2005. Earlier adoption is permitted under certain
conditions.

Goodwill

Goodwill that is the excess of investment cost over the par-
ent’s share of the underlying equity in net assets of the sub-
sidiary at the date of acquisition and that is created in
consolidation procedures shall be amortized within 20 years.

Restructured Loans

SFAS No. 114 requires that impairment of a loan, including
a troubled debt restructuring, be measured based on the pre-
sent value of expected future cash flows discounted at the
loan’s effective interest rate or, as practicably expedient, at
the loan’s observable market price or the fair value of the col-
lateral if the loan is collateral-dependent.

Accrued Interest on Nonperforming Loans
Loans are placed on non-accrual status when they are deemed
uncollectible based on management’s assessment. Accrued
interest related to such loans is reversed against interest
income.

Income is generally recognized on such loans using
either a cost-recovery method, cash-basis method or some
combination of those methods.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
SFAS No. 144 requires the recognition of an impairment
loss only if the carrying amount of a long-lived asset to be
held and used is not recoverable from its undiscounted cash
flows and exceeds its fair value. Impairment loss is measured
by calculating the difference between the carrying amount
and fair value of the long-lived assets. The impairment loss
shall be included in the current period income.

A long-lived asset that meets the criteria to be classified
as held for sale should be measured at the lower of its carry-
ing amount or fair value less cost to sell.

Goodwill

Prior to the effective date of SFAS No. 142, goodwill was
amortized over its estimated economic life, not to exceed 40
years.

Under SFAS No. 142, effective from the fiscal year
beginning after December 15, 2001, goodwill shall not be
amortized but rather shall be tested at least annually for
impairment.
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Employee Pension and Post-Retirement Benefits
Reserve for employee retirement benefit is recorded based on
an actuarial computation, which uses the present value of the
projected benefit obligation and pension assets, based on an
employee’s credited years of services at the balance sheet
date.

Accounting for the transfer of the Substitutional
Portion of Employee Pension Fund Liabilities

In general, accounting for any gain on transfer to the
Japanese Government of the Substitutional Portion of
Employee Pension Fund Liabilities is recognized when the
obligation is settled and actually transferred. As an alterna-
tive, the gain on the return of the entrusted portion of the
employee pension fund is allowed if the transfer is resolved
by board of delegates and there are plan assets equivalent to
the amount that should be transferred to the Japanese
Government. This treatment is allowed within 30 months
from June 15, 2001.

Earned Surplus Reserve

Under the Banking Law of Japan, an amount equivalent to
at least 20% of cash disbursements paid was appropriated
and was set aside as earned surplus reserve in the retained
earnings up to the amount of common stock.

Effective October 1, 2001, such earned surplus reserve is
recorded until the total of both earned surplus reserve and
capital surplus equals the amount of common stock. The
excess of the total amount over the amount of common stock
may be transferred to retained earnings by resolution of
stockholders.

Land Revaluation Excess
Land which had been recorded at acquired cost was allowed
to be revalued at fair value at one time during a fiscal year
from March 31, 1998 to March 31, 2002. The resulting
gains were recorded in land revaluation excess as a separate
component in the stockholders’ equity, net of tax.

The land shall not be revaluated after the initial revalua-
tion even if the fair value declined.
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Employee Pension and Post-Retirement Benefits

U.S. GAAP generally requires the use of actuarial methods
for measuring annual employee benefit costs, including the
use of assumptions such as the rate of salary progression, dis-
count rate, rate of return on plan assets, etc., the amortiza-
tion of prior service costs over the remaining service period
of active employees and the immediate recognition of a lia-
bility when the accumulated benefit obligation exceeds the
fair market value of pension plan assets.

Accounting for the transfer of the Substitutional
Portion of Employee Pension Fund Liabilities

In accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No.
03-02 “Accounting for the Transfer to the Japanese
Government of the Substitutional Portion of Employee
Pension Fund Liabilities,” the entire separation process and
transfer will be accounted for at the time the transfer of the
benefit obligation and related plan assets is completed. The
ultimate determination of any gain or loss will be made as of
the date the transfer has been completed in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 88
“Employers’ Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of
Defined Benefit Pension Plans and for Termination
Benefits.”

Earned Surplus Reserve
Such earned surplus reserve is not provided for under U.S.
GAAP.

Land Revaluation Excess
Such land revaluation excess is not permissible.



Guarantees

Notional amounts of guarantees, including standby letters of
credit and the related reimbursement obligations of cus-
tomers, are presented on the balance sheet with assets of
equal amounts.

Loan Fees
Loan origination fees and costs are recognized when income
is received and costs are incurred.

Directors’ Bonuses
Directors’ bonuses are charged directly to retained earnings
by resolution of stockholders.

Leases

Unless transfer of ownership occurs, financing leases may be
accounted for as operating leases accompanied with suffi-
cient footnote disclosure.

Comprehensive Income
There are no specific accounting principles for reporting
comprehensive income.

Guarantees

In November 2002, the Financial Accounting Board (FASB)
issued interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and
Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others,” which, among other
provisions, applies to guarantees issued or modified after
December 31, 2002. The issuer of a guarantee is required to
recognize, at the inception of the guarantee, an initial liabil-
ity for fair value of its obligations under the guarantee basi-
cally. The above-mentioned treatment is required for letters,
such as financial standby letters of credit and contracts that
contingently require the guarantor to make payments to the
guaranteed party.

Loan Fees
Loan origination fees are deferred and recognized over the
life of the related loan as an adjustment of yield based on the
effective interest method.

Certain direct loan origination costs are also deferred and
recognized over the life of the related loan as a reduction of
the loan’s yield based on the effective interest method.

Directors’ Bonuses
Directors’ compensation is expensed on an accrual basis as
earned.

Leases

Leases are classified as either capital or operating, based on
specified criteria. A lease which transfers substantially all of
the benefits and risks of ownership to the lessee is reported
as a capital lease. Other leases are accounted for as operating
leases.

Comprehensive Income

U.S. GAAP requires that all items that are required to be
recognized under accounting standards as components of
comprehensive income be reported in a financial statement
that is displayed with the same prominence as other finan-
cial statements. Comprehensive income includes all changes
in stockholders’ equity during an accounting period except
those resulting from investments by or distributions to own-
ers, including certain items not included in the current
results of operations.
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Supplemental Information

Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation and Subsidiaries

Millions of yen

Millions of U.S. dollars

March 31 2003 2002 2003
Assets

Cash and due from DaNKS .........ooiiiiiiiiiiei e ¥ 2,895,968 ¥ 2,128,742 $ 24,093
Deposits With DANKS ......c..oiiiiiii e 541,275 3,503,554 4,503
Call loans and bills BOUGNT .........viiiiieeiiie e 187,563 720,154 1,560
Receivables under resale agreements............ccccceecveenne 109,710 793,266 913
Receivables under securities borrowing transactions ... 1,981,243 — 16,483
Commercial paper and other debt purchased... 363,981 461,879 3,028
Trading aSSets........ccccevivieiiiieieeeeee e 4,495,396 3,278,105 37,399
Money held in trust.. 24,629 33,860 205
Securities ................ 23,958,521 20,694,632 199,322
Loans and bills discounted... 61,219,617 63,645,586 509,315
Foreign exchanges............... . 749,974 795,755 6,239
OTNBI @SSEES ...ttt b ettt 2,157,885 6,447,644 17,953
Premises and @qUIPIMENT ........ooiiiiiiiiiiie e 920,076 1,207,589 7,655
Lease assets........cocceeeeeennne 26,130 927,120 217
Deferred tax assets 1,885,307 1,882,464 15,685
Deferred tax assets for land revaluation .............cccoceiiiiiiiiiiiee e 724 726 6
GOOAWIIl . — 18,518 —
Customers'’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees.. 3,078,461 3,625,047 25,611
Reserve for possible loan losses ... (2,201,830) (2,159,649) (18,318)
TOLAI @SSELS ... ¥102,394,637 ¥108,005,001 $851,869
Liabilities, minority interests and stockholders’ equity

Liabilities

DIBPOSIES ...t ¥ 67,885,022 ¥ 71,648,073 $564,767
Call money and bills sold ................c....... 8,953,084 10,775,484 74,485
Payables under repurchase agreements.......... . 4,144,735 1,468,504 34,482
Payables under securities lending transactions ............ccccovvvveeriiee e 4,807,245 — 39,994
COMMETCIAI PAPET ...ttt ettt sbee e 50,500 1,167,500 420
Trading liabilities 2,851,391 2,331,500 23,722
Borrowed money 1,427,000 2,889,907 11,872
FOrign @XCRANGES. .. .ciiiiiii ettt et e e e eneee e sneeeas 397,666 299,610 3,308
Bonds.......ccccovviennnne 3,441,137 3,505,820 28,628
Convertible bonds ... — 1,106 —
Pledged money for securities lending transactions.. — 3,174,799 —
Due to trust aCCouNt .........cccoecvvieiiiiieniiieccieee 5,953 — 50
Other liabilities............ccocvvvennne. 1,952,000 2,861,669 16,240
Reserve for employee bonuses .. 16,111 21,606 134
Reserve for employee retirement benefits ..... 92,802 147,972 772
Reserve for possible losses on loans sold ... . 20,665 86,371 172
OLNET TESEIVES ... 649 336 5
Deferred tax liabiliiES.........couiiiiiiii s 43,726 39,206 364
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation .. . 58,788 64,015 489
Acceptances and QUArANTEES..........couiiiieiiiiiieiie ettt 3,078,461 3,625,047 25,611
TOtal HADITIIES .ot ¥ 99,226,942 ¥104,108,534 $825,515
MINOTILY INTEIESTS 1ttt et e et e e sneeees ¥ 1,025,150 ¥ 983,847 $ 8,529
Stockholders’ equity

CAPILAl STOCK. ..ttt ettt ¥ 559,985 ¥ 1,326,746 $ 4,659
Capital surplus . 1,298,511 1,326,758 10,803
REtAINEA AIMINGS ...ttt e e e e as 258,690 475,357 2,152
Land revaluation EXCESS .....cc.uiiiiiiieiiiee ettt et e et et e e tae e e e s sneeeas 101,336 121,244 843
Net unrealized losses on other securities ... (21,559) (304,837) (179)
Foreign currency translation adjustments ... (54,419) (15,174) (453)
Treasury StOCK........ccceevevieiiiiiiiiieeee — (283) —
Parent bank stock held by subsidiaries — (17,191) —
Total StoCKNOIAErS’ EQUILY ...ciiiiiiieiiiie e ¥ 2,142,544 ¥ 2912,619 $ 17,825
Total liabilities, minority interests and stockholders’ equity........c.cccccevveenne ¥102,394,637 ¥108,005,001 $851,869

Notes: 1. Amounts less than one million yen have been omitted.

2. For the convenience of the readers, the accompanying U.S. dollar financial statements have been translated from Japanese yen, as a matter of
arithmetical computation only, at the rate of ¥120.20 to US$1, the exchange rate prevailing at March 31, 2003.
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Consolidated Statements of Operations (Unaudited)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation and Subsidiaries

Millions of yen

Millions of U.S. dollars

Year ended March 31 2003 2002 2003
Income
Interest income:
Interest on 10ans and diISCOUNES ..........ueiiiiiiiiiiiii et ¥1,266,319 ¥1,426,139 $10,535
Interest and dividends 0N SECUNLIES ..........eieiiiiiiiiiiiie e 268,840 318,508 2,237
Interest on receivables under resale agreements........ccccvveveeeiiieeniieeeeieeens 1,352 8,399 11
Interest on receivables under securities borrowing transactions .................... 225 — 2
Interest on deposits With DankKS...........cccoviiiiiiiii e 34,759 186,892 289
Other interest income 246,028 236,745 2,047
THUSE FEES ettt et ettt e e e e nnreeeas 7 — 0
Fees and COMMISSIONS .......oiuiiiiiiiie ittt neee s 424,235 387,280 3,529
Trading PrOfitS ...eeeiiiie ittt ee e e 206,496 129,450 1,718
Other OPerating INCOME........uviiiiiie ettt ee et e e e st e e s beeeesnbeeesneeeeaes 947,036 845,583 7,879
Other INCOIME ...t 166,541 270,130 1,386
TOLAl INCOMIE L.ttt ettt ¥3,561,843 ¥3,809,130 $29,633
Expenses
Interest expenses:
INEErESt ON AEPOSIES ... eiiuiieiie ettt ¥ 159,943 ¥ 347,077 $ 1,331
Interest on borrowings and rediSCOUNTS ...........cocuiiiiiiiiiiiiieecee e 56,485 75,989 470
Interest on payables under repurchase agreements .........cccccoecveeviieeeniveeens 18,185 29,238 151
Interest on payables under securities lending transactions .............c.ccccceeue.. 28,830 — 240
Interest on bonds and bonds with subscription rights for shares.................... 76,219 — 634
Interest on bonds and convertible bonds ... — 86,926 —
Other INtEreSt EXPENSES .....cii ittt ettt e 77,741 187,670 647
Fees and COMMISSIONS .......uiiiiiiiiiiiiie et e e e e e e e e e e e 74,257 67,747 618
Trading 10SSes........cccovevueenne. 725 17 6
Other Operating EXPENSES ........uiiuiiiiieitie ittt 721,193 666,651 6,000
General and adminiStrative EXPENSES ..........ceieiiieeiiiiiieiie et 888,421 935,553 7,391
Transfer to reserve for possible 10an 10SSES ........c.cooiiiiiiiiiieiiiicee e 655,488 1,204,335 5,453
OtNEI EXPEINSES ...ttt ettt ettt ettt e et e et e e e e et e e e e st e e e anree e e 1,347,022 812,261 11,207
TOLAl EXPENSES .ttt ettt e e ¥4,104,514 ¥4,413,469 $34,148
Loss before income taxes and minority interests .......cccceeveeeiiieeeiiie e ¥ 542,670 ¥ 604,338 $ 4,515
Income taxes:
LT =Y o S ¥ 65,912 ¥ 101,860 $ 548
Deferred .......cccoovevieiinennnn. (216,233) (289,305) (2,799)
Minority interests iN NEt INCOME..........ouuiiiiiii e ¥ 37,037 ¥ 46,993 $ 308
INEE LOSS ittt ettt ettt e et h e bt e bbb e et e et e e bt neas ¥ 429,387 ¥ 463,887 $ 3,572

Notes: 1. Amounts less than one million yen have been omitted.

2. For the convenience of the readers, the accompanying U.S. dollar financial statements have been translated from Japanese yen, as a matter of

arithmetical computation only, at the rate of ¥120.20 to US$1, the exchange rate prevailing at March 31, 2003.
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Nonconsolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

Millions of yen

Millions of U.S. dollars

2002

Former Former
March 31 2003 SMBC Wakashio Bank 2003
Assets
Cash and due from banks ¥ 2,775,176 ¥ 1,871,121 ¥ 60,095 $ 23,088
Deposits with banks ............. 513,417 3,587,308 2,206 4,271
Call loans and bills bought 99,774 620,406 493 830
Receivables under resale agreements..........ccccceveeeeeiiiieeiiieeniieeens 78,679 432,730 — 655
Receivables under securities borrowing transactions ....................... 1,981,243 — — 16,483
Commercial paper and other debt purchased 92,436 146,650 — 769
TrAdING ASSEIS ...cuiiieiiiiiee ittt 3,950,372 2,705,648 — 32,865
Money held iN trUST......oueiiiie e 24,628 33,858 — 205
SECUMHES. ..o 23,656,385 20,442,996 53,291 196,808
Loans and bills discounted.... 57,282,365 59,928,368 373,951 476,559
Foreign exchanges..... 724,771 779,142 206 6,030
Other assets.................. 1,848,486 5,344,106 1,412 15,378
Premises and equipment... 707,303 890,981 10,162 5,884
Deferred tax assets........ 1,814,625 1,741,114 — 15,097
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees .. 4,416,292 5,529,996 1,339 36,741
Reserve for possible 10an [0SSeS..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiii e (2,074,797) (1,971,849) (4,943) (17,261)
TOLAl @SSO ...t ¥97,891,161  ¥102,082,581 ¥498,215 $814,402
Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Liabilities
DIEPOSIES ..t ¥63,524,258 ¥ 67,629,353 ¥468,693 $528,488
Call money and bills SOId...........coouviiiiiiiiii e 8,889,756 10,752,791 — 73,958
Payables under repurchase agreements 4,124,094 1,100,446 — 34,310
Payables under securities lending transactions ...........cccccccvveeivenenns 4,777,187 — — 39,744
COMMETCIAI PAPET ...ttt 50,500 1,001,000 — 420
Trading liabilities 2,425,632 1,797,086 — 20,180
BOIrOWEd MONEY .....ccueiiiiiiiieiic e 2,795,160 3,406,286 — 23,254
FOreign @XChanQES .....cocuviiiiiiie et 392,727 300,162 — 3,267
Bonds......ccoeveniiinnnn 2,624,099 2,133,754 — 21,831
Convertible bonds ...... — 1,106 — —
Due to trust account ..... 5,953 — — 50
Other liabilities.........c.ccoevvrnennn. 1,428,432 4,962,176 3,412 11,884
Reserve for employee bonuses............... 9,898 11,342 162 82
Reserve for employee retirement benefits ...........ccccoviiiiiiiiieee 72,816 116,854 3,961 606
Reserve for possible losses on 10ans sold ............ccccooceieiiiiiiiiinens 17,169 80,576 574 143
Other reserves 18 18 — 0
Deferred tax liabilities for land revaluation ............c.cccocvviiiiieennennne. 57,937 63,137 — 482
Acceptances and gUAranteesS..........ccueeicureeririeiniieesiiee e 4,416,292 5,529,996 1,339 36,741
Total Habilities .....ccoiiiiiiii e ¥95,611,937 ¥ 98,886,088 ¥478,144 $795,440
Stockholders’ equity
CaPITAl STOCK ...cueeiiiiiiiie et ¥ 559,985 ¥ 1,326,746 ¥ 20,831 $ 4,659
Capital SUIPIUS......oiiii i 1,237,307 1,326,758 0 10,294
Retained earnings ......... 414,536 740,874 0 3,449
Land revaluation eXcess..........cocvvveeeeeenns 85,259 100,346 — 709
Net unrealized losses on other securities... (17,864) (297,950) (759) (149)
Treasury StOCK........ccocvveriieeeiiee e — (283) — —
Total stockholders’ eqUILY .......ccoiiiiiiiiiie e ¥ 2,279,223 ¥ 3,196,492 ¥ 20,071 $ 18,962
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity ........ccccooiveiiiiiiiiiiieennns ¥97,891,161  ¥102,082,581 ¥498,215 $814,402

Notes: 1. Amounts less than one million yen have been omitted.

2. For the convenience of the readers, the accompanying U.S. dollar financial statements have been translated from Japanese yen, as a matter of

arithmetical computation only, at the rate of ¥120.20 to US$1, the exchange rate prevailing at March 31, 2003.
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Nonconsolidated Statements of Operations (unaudited)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

Millions of yen

Millions of U.S. dollars

2002
Former Former

Year ended March 31 2003 SMBC Wakashio Bank 2003
Income
INEEIESE INCOME ...eiii ittt e e ¥1,647,092 ¥2,192,961 ¥11,541 $13,703
TIUSETEES .t 7 — — 0
Fees and COMMISSIONS. ........iiiiiiiiiiieiie et 278,790 239,645 830 2,319
Trading Profits ...c.eoieieiie i 196,726 121,414 — 1,637
Other operating iNCOME .........cccuviiiiiiieaii e 194,653 150,886 1,465 1,620
Other income 106,753 113,281 765 888
Total income ¥2,424,023 ¥2,818,189 ¥14,603 $20,167
Expenses
INTEIESt EXPENSES ...t ¥ 423,804 ¥ 716,677 ¥ 1,014 $ 3,526
Fees and COMMISSIONS. ........iiuiiiiiiiieiie et 84,124 74,373 589 700
Trading I0SSES ......evieiiiii e 725 125 — 6
Other operating EXPENSES .......uvieiiiieeaiiee et et e et e e 47,980 60,445 868 399
General and administrative @XpPenSses..........coccveveeeiieiieciiieenveeieeen 671,639 696,775 8,352 5,588
Transfer to reserve for possible loan losses... 614,628 1,158,947 882 5,113
OhEr EXPENSES ....eveeiieiieite ettt sttt ettt 1,252,108 647,482 2,872 10,417
TOtAl EXPENSES ..ottt ¥3,095,011 ¥3,354,826 ¥14,580 $25,749
Income (loss) before iINCOME taXes .......cccvvvervreeieiieie e ¥ (670,988) ¥ (536,637) ¥ 22 $(5,582)
Income taxes:

CUITEINT . ¥ 40,299 ¥ 32,737 ¥ 22 $ 335

DEFEITE ...t (232,983) (246,522) — (1,938)
NEt INCOME (JOSS) wuviiiiiiiiiiie sttt ¥ (478,304) ¥ (322,852) ¥ 0 $(3,979)

Notes: 1. Amounts less than one million yen have been omitted.

2. For the convenience of the readers, the accompanying U.S. dollar financial statements have been translated from Japanese yen, as a matter of

arithmetical computation only, at the rate of ¥120.20 to US$1, the exchange rate prevailing at March 31, 2003.

3. Figures for the year ended March 31, 2003 include the operating results of the former SMBC for the period from April 1, 2002 to March 16, 2003.
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Income Analysis (Consolidated)

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Operating Income, Classified by Domestic and Overseas Operations
Millions of yen

2003
Elimination and
Domestic Overseas unallocated

Year ended March 31 operations operations corporate assets Total

INtEreSt INCOME ...t ¥1,435,456 ¥421,432 ¥(39,980) ¥1,816,908

INtEreSt EXPENSES .. .eiiiiiiiiiieiieee et 241,919 209,909 (34,473) 417,355
Net iNtereSt INCOME .......vviiiiiiieiiiie e 1,193,537 211,522 (5,506) 1,399,553
Trust fees ......... BT ¥ 7 ¥ — ¥ — ¥ 7

Fees and commissions (INCOME) .........ccceeviiieeiiineninns ¥ 395,641 ¥ 28,765 ¥ (168) ¥ 424,238

Fees and commissioNs (EXPENSES)......cuueeruereeiiuerenannns 67,751 3,715 (127) 71,338
Net fees and COMMISSIONS .......c.eeieiiiiieiiiiieiiie e 327,890 25,050 (40) 352,900

Trading Profits ........ccoocviiiiiiiiiici e ¥ 193,188 ¥ 23,417 ¥(10,109) ¥ 206,496

Trading I0SSES ......coiiiiiieiiiie et 7,401 3,433 (10,109) 725
Net trading INCOME ........oeeiiiiieiiiieee e 185,787 19,983 — 205,770

Other operating iINCOME..........ccociiiiiiiieiie e ¥ 909,124 ¥ 38,544 ¥ (711) ¥ 946,957

Other operating eXPENSES.........cccviiveeiiiiiieiie e 701,048 20,197 (1112) 721,134
Net other operating income 208,075 18,347 (599) 225,823

Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMFG, its domestic consolidated banking subsidiaries (excluding overseas branches) and other
domestic consolidated subsidiaries. Overseas operations comprise the operations of the overseas branches of domestic consolidated banking sub-
sidiaries and overseas consolidated subsidiaries.

2. Income and expenses resulting from money held in trust are included in “Other operating income” and “Other operating expenses.” Therefore,
“Interest expenses” are shown after deduction of expenses (2003, ¥48 million) related to the management of money held in trust.
3. Intersegment transactions are reported in “Elimination and unallocated corporate assets” column.

Average Balance, Interest and Earnings Yield of Interest-Earning Assets and Interest-Bearing Liabilities

Domestic Operations Millions of yen

2003

Year ended March 31 Average balance Interest Earnings yield

INEErESt-EAINING @SSELS ....eiiiiiieiiiie ettt et e bt e e nbee e entee s ¥83,764,138 ¥1,435,456 1.71%
Loans and bills diSCOUNTEA ........c..coiuiiiiiiiiiiiice e 57,677,536 1,091,688 1.89
S TToTN 4111 ST P SRR SPP 21,669,346 215,477 0.99
Call loans and bills DOUGNL............oiiiiii e 627,785 1,936 0.31
Receivables under resale agreements ........c..cooiveeeiiiieiiiiee i 120,981 3 0.00
Receivables under securities borrowing transactions ............cccceeevveeviieeennns 1,254,675 225 0.02
Deposits With DaNKS. ........ccuiiiiiiiie e 823,313 12,831 1.56

Interest-bearing liabilities ..........ocuii i ¥86,417,083 ¥ 241919 0.28%
DIEPOSIES ..vivietie ettt ettt ettt ettt e et te et nree s 58,312,535 63,334 0.11
Negotiable certificates of dEPOSIt.........cuciruiiriiiiiiiiiee e 5,732,409 2,072 0.04
Call money and billS SOI...........cueiiiiiieiiie e 10,166,594 1,109 0.01
Payables under repurchase agreementsS...........ccceeiiveeiiieeeniiee e 1,036,569 74 0.01
Payables under securities lending transactions ...........ccccceevviieeenieeesiieen s 3,853,983 28,830 0.75
COMMETCIAl PAPET ...veeeiiite et ettt et et e et e e s e e s eesnsaaeesnneaeesnneeeenes 268,052 380 0.14
Borrowed money 3,559,474 80,487 2.26
BONAS ..o 2,537,030 38,045 1.50

Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMFG, its domestic consolidated banking subsidiaries (excluding overseas branches) and other
domestic consolidated subsidiaries.

2. In principle, average balances are computed by using daily balances. However, some domestic consolidated subsidiaries use weekly, monthly or
semiannual balances instead.

3. “Interest-earning assets” are shown after deduction of the average balance of noninterest earning deposits (2003, ¥814,452 million).

4. Income and expenses resulting from money held in trust are included in “Other operating income” and “Other operating expenses.” Therefore,
“Interest-earning assets” are shown after deduction of the average balance of money held in trust (2003, ¥43,701 million). “Interest-bearing liabilities”
are shown after deduction of amounts equivalent to the average balance of interest expenses on money held in trust (2003, ¥43,701 million) and
interest (2003, ¥46 million).
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Overseas Operations

Millions of yen

2003

Year ended March 31 Average balance Interest Earnings yield

INEErESt-EAIMING ASSELS ....eeiuiiieeiiiieeeiiee e st e e sttt e e e et e e et e e e saae e e e beeeasnteeeannnaeans ¥9,690,916 ¥421,432 4.35%
Loans and hills diSCOUNTEA ..........ooiuiiiiiiiiieiie e 6,252,263 204,679 3.27
Securities 1,745,522 58,303 3.34
Call loans and bills BOUGAL...........cooiiiiiiii e 120,354 2,242 1.86
Receivables under resale agreements ..........ocovveeeiiieeiiiee e 100,914 1,348 1.34
Receivables under securities borrowing transactions .............cccoccveeveeneenneen. — — —
Deposits With DANKS........cc.uiiiii s 970,063 22,153 2.28

Interest-bearing liabilities..........c.ooiiiiiiii e ¥6,812,607 ¥209,909 3.08%
Deposits 3,994,367 89,254 2.23
Negotiable certificates Of dEPOSIt..........cvveiiiriiiiiieieee e 200,607 5,503 2.74
Call money and billS SOI..........ocuuiiiiiiieiiee e 168,107 2,614 1.56
Payables under repurchase agreements...........ccccevveveeiiiieeiiiiee e 1,059,369 18,111 1.71
Payables under securities lending transactions ..........cc.cccceeevvveeeiieesciee e — — —
Commercial paper — — —
BOITOWEA MONEGY ..ottt 212,650 6,168 2.90
BONAS 1ttt ettt et ettt s 1,159,507 38,169 3.29

Notes: 1. Overseas operations comprise the operations of the overseas branches of domestic consolidated banking subsidiaries and overseas consolidated

subsidiaries.

2. In principle, average balances are computed by using daily balances. However, some overseas consolidated subsidiaries use weekly, monthly or

semiannual balances instead.

3. “Interest-earning assets” are shown after deduction of the average balance of noninterest earning deposits (2003, ¥22,906 million).

4. Income and expenses resulting from money held in trust are included in “Other operating income” and “Other operating expenses.” Therefore,
“Interest-earning assets” are shown after deduction of the average balance of money held in trust (2003, ¥67 million). “Interest-bearing liabilities” are
shown after deduction of amounts equivalent to the average balance of interest expenses on money held in trust (2003, ¥67 million) and interest

(2003, ¥1 million).

Total of Domestic and Overseas Operations

Millions of yen

2003

Year ended March 31 Average balance Interest Earnings yield

INEErESt-EAIMING ASSELS ....eeiuiiieeiiiieeeiiee e st e e st e et e et e e et eeesaaeeeabeeeasnreeeannnaeens ¥92,457,445 ¥1,816,908 1.97%
Loans and hills diSCOUNTEA ..........ooiuiiiiiiiieiii e 62,931,901 1,262,092 2.01
SECUIEIES ...ttt ettt b ettt et e e b e sne e 23,440,003 268,261 1.14
Call loans and bills bought..................... 748,139 4,179 0.56
Receivables under resale agreements.............ccccceeeenees 221,896 1,352 0.61
Receivables under securities borrowing transactions ... 1,254,675 225 0.02
Deposits With DANKS........ccc.uiiiii s 1,769,576 34,768 1.96

Interest-bearing liabilitieS..........c.oii i ¥92,205,905 ¥417,355 0.45%
7= o1 1S £ USRS 62,282,430 152,373 0.24
Negotiable certificates of deposit.. 5,933,016 7,576 0.13
Call money and bills sold...............cccceeeen. 10,334,702 3,724 0.04
Payables under repurchase agreements.............. 2,095,938 18,185 0.87
Payables under securities lending transactions ...........cccccceevviveecreeeseiee e 3,853,983 28,830 0.75
COMMETCIAI PAPET ..ttt 268,052 380 0.14
Borrowed money .. 2,774,225 52,380 1.89
Bonds .... 3,696,169 76,202 2.06

Notes: 1. The figures above comprise totals for domestic and overseas operations after intersegment eliminations.

2. In principle, average balances are computed by using daily balances. However, some consolidated subsidiaries use weekly, monthly or semiannual

balances instead.

3. “Interest-earning assets” are shown after deduction of the average balance of noninterest earning deposits (2003, ¥836,686 million).

4. Income and expenses resulting from money held in trust are included in “Other operating income” and “Other operating expenses.” Therefore,
“Interest-earning assets” are shown after deduction of the average balance of money held in trust (2003, ¥43,769 million). “Interest-bearing liabilities”
are shown after deduction of amounts equivalent to the average balance of interest expenses on money held in trust (2003, ¥43,769 million) and

interest (2003, ¥48 million).
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Fees and Commissions
Millions of yen

2003
Elimination and
Domestic Overseas unallocated
Year ended March 31 operations operations corporate assets Total
Fees and commIiSSIiONS (INCOME)........ccueiiiieieiiiieie e ¥395,641 ¥28,765 ¥(168) ¥424,238
Deposits and loans 14,117 15,683 ?3) 29,797
Remittances and transfers 107,473 5,923 — 113,396
Securities-related business 30,819 2 — 30,822
AQENCY....oovviiiiiiienn, . 15,325 — — 15,325
Safe deposits.. 4,973 5 — 4,978
Guarantees. 26,556 2,069 (164) 28,462
Credit card 86,145 — — 86,145
Fees and cOMMISSIONS (EXPENSES) ....c..crvirieereriirieareniisieeee e sieennas ¥ 67,751 ¥ 3,715 ¥(127) ¥ 71,338
Remittances and transfers.........cc.eveeeeeieeeecciiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees 20,461 1,327 — 21,789

Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMFG, its domestic consolidated banking subsidiaries (excluding overseas branches) and other
domestic consolidated subsidiaries. Overseas operations comprise the operations of the overseas branches of domestic consolidated banking sub-

sidiaries and overseas consolidated subsidiaries.
2. Intersegment transactions are reported in “Elimination and unallocated corporate assets” column.

Trading Income
Millions of yen

2003
Elimination and
Domestic Overseas unallocated
Year ended March 31 operations operations corporate assets Total
Trading profits ¥193,188 ¥23,417 ¥(10,109) ¥206,496
Gains on trading securities 6,328 2,861 — 9,190
Gains on securities related to trading transactions.. — — — —
Gains on trading-related financial derivatives.... 186,477 20,555 (10,109) 196,924
Others 381 — — 381
TradiNg l0SSES ......vcuviiiiiiiie it ¥ 7,401 ¥ 3,433 ¥(10,109) ¥ 725
Losses on trading securities — — — —
Losses on securities related to trading transactions... 725 — — 725
Losses on trading-related financial derivatives 6,675 3,433 (10,109) —

Others —

Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMFG, its domestic consolidated banking subsidiaries (excluding overseas branches) and other
domestic consolidated subsidiaries. Overseas operations comprise the operations of the overseas branches of domestic consolidated banking sub-

sidiaries and overseas consolidated subsidiaries.
2. Intersegment transactions are reported in “Elimination and unallocated corporate assets” column.
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Assets/Liabilities (Consolidated)

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Deposits and Negotiable Certificates of Deposit
Year-End Balance

Millions of yen

March 31 2003
Domestic operations:
[T U] (o le (=T oo 1Y £ U PPRUPRN ¥34,752,737
Fixed-term deposits.... 20,588,039
(@] 1 T £ TSP S PR URPRPR 4,256,263
U0 (o] = I S TSP R TS UR PR URPPRURON ¥59,597,040
Negotiable CEertifiCates Of HEPOSIL .........eiiiiiii ettt ettt et e e e e be et e et e e e e st e e e s aneeeanbeeeans ¥ 4,740,264
LIS = LT TP TP TSRO T TP P URPUTPRPTRPRO ¥64,337,305
Overseas operations:
[ 1o 181 o o =T o To L] PSP URT PP ¥ 2,732,304
Fixed-term deposits.... 591,572
(@1 ] £ TP PP T PR 10,089
RS0 o] (o] = PP PO P PSP ¥ 3,333,966
Negotiable Certificates Of AEPOSIE ........ciuiiiiiii ettt ettt et ¥ 112,753
Lo €= TSP USSR ¥ 3,446,720
(€] =T oo N (o) - | H O T O TP T OO O PO TP PP PP PR PP PP PP PPRPP ¥67,784,025

Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMFG, its domestic consolidated banking subsidiaries (excluding overseas branches) and other
domestic consolidated subsidiaries. Overseas operations comprise the operations of the overseas branches of domestic consolidated banking sub-

sidiaries and overseas consolidated subsidiaries.
2. Liquid deposits = Current deposits + Ordinary deposits + Savings deposits + Deposits at notice
3. Fixed-term deposits = Time deposits + Installment savings

Balance of Loan Portfolio, Classified by Industry
Year-End Balance

2003
March 31 Millions of yen Percentage
Domestic operations:
= Q101 7= et (0 o o PP TRRT PP ¥ 6,326,227 11.21%
Agriculture, forestry, fisheries and MiNING .........ccccooiiiiiiiiiii e 207,518 0.37
(0] 01511 (1 {e1 o] o EU TP PRSP PTUPPRRTUOPRNY 2,631,272 4.66
Transportation, communications and publiC €NterpriSes ..........ccuveiiieiiiiieiiiie e 3,082,989 5.46
WhOIESale @Nd FELAIL.........eeieiiiii ettt et e e e naaee s 6,251,344 11.07
FINANCE AN INSUFAINCE ......eiiiiiii ettt et e et e e et e e e saeeeeeneeeas 4,214,205 7.47
Real estate ..........ccccouee 9,038,117 16.01
Services.... 6,150,192 10.90
Municipalities .. 577,184 1.02
Others....... 17,968,160 31.83
Subtotal .... ¥56,447,214 100.00%
Overseas operations:
PUBIIC SECTOT ...ttt b ettt et e e ¥ 141,741 3.06%
FINANCIAL INSHEUTIONS ...ttt nbe e 312,632 6.74
COMMETCE AN INAUSITY ...ttt sttt et nae et eenees 3,898,656 84.10
(@10 T=T £ TSPV P PO PPV PP 282,701 6.10
SUBLOTAL ... s ¥ 4,635,732 100.00%
JLIC 12 | TP TP U RO P PP PPV TRPOPRIOt ¥61,082,946 —

Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMFG, its domestic consolidated banking subsidiaries (excluding overseas branches) and other
domestic consolidated subsidiaries. Overseas operations comprise the operations of the overseas branches of domestic consolidated banking sub-

sidiaries and overseas consolidated subsidiaries.
2. Japan offshore banking accounts are included in overseas operations’ accounts.
3. Percentage indicates the composition ratio.
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Risk-Monitored Loans
Millions of yen

March 31 2003

BANKIUDT IOBNS. ...ttt h ettt ekt o2 bt e bt e et e bt ekt e £t 41 bt e e s e ekt e e a bt e b e e e R bt e bttt et e b ¥ 201,392
Non-accrual loans............c.cceeveeene 2,710,164
Past due 10anS (3 MONTNS OF MOTE) ......iiuiiiiiie ettt e ettt e et eb et e ab e e bt et et e e e sbee s 130,353

(R LU (o1 (0= I [ F= 0 USSR 2,728,791

¥5,770,700

Notes: Definition of risk-monitored loan categories

1. Bankrupt loans: Credits for which accrued interest is not accounted in revenue; credits extended to borrowers that are undergoing bankruptcy,
corporate reorganization and rehabilitation proceedings or debtors receiving orders of disposition by suspension of business at bill clearinghouses

2. Non-accrual loans: Credits for which accrued interest is not accounted in revenue; credits, excluding loans to bankrupt borrowers and loans with
grace for interest payment to assist in corporate reorganization or to support business

3. Past due loans (3 months or more): Loans with payment of principal or interest in arrears for more than 3 months, calculated from the day following
the contractual due date, excluding borrowers in categories 1. and 2.

4. Restructured loans: Loans to borrowers in severe financial condition given certain favorable terms and conditions to assist in corporate rehabilitation
or to support business, excluding borrowers in categories 1. through 3.

Securities

Year-End Balance .
Millions of yen

March 31 2003
Domestic operations:
Japanese gOVEINMENT DONAS ........oiiuiiii ittt e e bt e e bttt e e kbt e e et b e e e aabb e e e sbee e e e abbneeanbeeeenes ¥12,813,396
Japanese [0cal gOVEINMENT DONAS. .......o.uiiiiiii ettt ettt e e st e e bt e et e e e et e e e nes 375,204
JaPANESE COMPOTALE DONUS ...ttt et e et e ekt e ekt e e e s e e e eas e e e sbb e e e e abn e e e anbeeeenes 2,369,698
JAPANESE STOCKS. ...ttt ettt oot e ket e 4 ket e e e bt £ e st £ 4Rt e e 4R R e e e Rt e R e e e R et e e et e e e Re et e e bn e e e nnr e e ne 3,321,531
Others............... 3,346,246
Subtotal ¥22,226,077
Overseas operations:
Japanese gOVEIMMENT DONAS ........oiuiiiiiiitii ittt b et b e sttt e e s bt e bt e eb et e se e et e e beeenbeenaneanteen ¥ 88,250
Japanese 10Cal QOVEIMIMENT DONGAS. .......ooiiiiiiii ittt b e sbb e e ae e et e et e e beenaneabeen —
JAPANESE COTPOTAIE DONUS ...ttt et b bbbt ettt e e h e bt e ea bt e st e e bt e be e et e e naneenteen 854
Japanese stocks.. —
(@] o] £ TSP T PP R PP 1,650,405
L TU] o] o] =PRSS ¥ 1,739,510
Total of domestic and overseas operations:
Japanese gOVEINMENT DONAS ........oouiiiiiiiii ittt ettt et b e st e ettt e e e sbe e e e e naneateees ¥ —
Japanese 10Cal QOVEIMIMENT DONGAS. ........oiiiiiiiiii ettt et be e e e naneanee e —
Japanese corporate bonds —
JAPANESE SEOCKS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt e ettt e e bt e e e sttt e e s et e e oa bt e e e s be e e oA s bt e e aR b et e e R b et e e R bt e e e Rb e e e entteeeaRteeeeabbeeeenreeeane 152,932
[© 1 0 T= £ P T T T O TP P TP PP PR PPOPRRON —
10 o] (o] =IO O T TSP P PP PP URPP ORI ¥ 152,932
1o = ST STS PP T ST OT PR T RV U PP PPRPRUROT ¥24,118,520

Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMFG, its domestic consolidated banking subsidiaries (excluding overseas branches) and other
domestic consolidated subsidiaries. Overseas operations comprise the operations of the overseas branches of domestic consolidated banking sub-
sidiaries and overseas consolidated subsidiaries.

2. “Others” include foreign bonds and foreign stocks.
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Trading Assets and Liabilities
Millions of yen

2003
Elimination and
Domestic Overseas unallocated
March 31 operations operations corporate assets Total
Trading ASSELS: ....eeiieiiiiiiiiiiieiie et ¥3,961,696 ¥550,962 ¥(17,263) ¥4,495,396
Trading SECUNTIES .....ciuvviiieiieeiee e 111,930 113,679 — 225,610
Derivatives of trading SECUNties ...........ccccvverveeieernennn. 81 — — 81
Securities related to trading transactions....................... — — — —
Derivatives of securities related to
trading tranSactioNS .........ceeevivieiiiiiece e 121 — — 121
Trading-related financial derivatives . 2,640,783 437,283 (17,263) 3,060,803
Other trading assets...........cccveveeeeene . 1,208,779 — — 1,208,779
Trading liabilities: ... ¥2,424,433 ¥444,222 ¥(17,263) ¥2,851,391
Trading securities sold for short sales. 3,397 6,409 — 9,806
Derivatives of trading securities 78 — — 78
Securities related to trading transactions...................... — — — —
Derivatives of securities related to
trading tranSactioNS .........c.ooiviiiienie e 423 — — 423
Trading-related financial derivatives ... . 2,420,079 437,812 (17,263) 2,840,629
Other trading liabilities............cccooeiiiiiei 454 — — 454

Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMFG, its domestic consolidated banking subsidiaries (excluding overseas branches) and other
domestic consolidated subsidiaries. Overseas operations comprise the operations of the overseas branches of domestic consolidated banking sub-
sidiaries and overseas consolidated subsidiaries.

2. Intersegment transactions are reported in “Elimination and unallocated corporate assets” column.
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Capital Ratio

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Capital Ratio
Millions of yen

March 31 2003

Tier | capital: [ o1 c= IRS] (o1t PP PR ORI ¥ 1,247,650
CAPITAI FESEIVE ...ttt ettt et et 856,237
RELAINEA BAIMINGS ..eiteiieeiiie ettt e et s et e et bt e e e bb e e e antteeeabee e e e bt e e e anbeeesneeeeanaeeens 278,357
IMINOTILY INEEIESES ..eeeiiiiiee ettt ettt e e st e e et e e et e e e antte e e e neeeeanseeeeenteeeanseeeanneeens 996,892
Valuation 10SSES 0N OthET SECUNTIES ........ieiiiiiiiiiiii i (24,197)
TTEASUNY STOCK ...ttt h et h e e bt e bt e bt e e h e et e e ab e e bt e ebb e e bt e enbeennee s (15,204)
Foreign currency translation adjuStMENTS..........c.uiiiiiiiiiiiie e (53,515)
[€Tolo o 1VY/1 Ir=ToTo lo) 1T SO OO P RSP RPN (30,282)
SUBTOTAI (). 1tttk h bbbttt ¥ 3,255,936

Tier Il capital: 45% of unrealized gains 0N TANG .........oooiiiiiii e ¥ 71,699
General reserve for pOSSIDIE 10AN IOSSES ........viiiiiiiieiiiii e 1,173,927
Qualifying subOrdinated dEDT..........cuiiiiiiiie e 2,150,334
SUBLOTAL .. ¥ 3,395,961
Tier 1l capital included as qualifying Capital (B) .........ccuouiieiiiieaiiiie et ¥ 2,961,619

Deductions: ({3 T PP TOU PP PPPRTTPR ¥ 238,633

Total capital: ((0) I A I (=) I (O TSSOSO P PP PPROPR ¥ 5,978,922

Risk-adjusted assets: ON-DalanCe-SNEEL............oi ittt et e e et e e et e e anne e e nnaeas ¥55,417,663
Off-DAIANCE-SNEET ... ..ttt e e e e e e e e e e e 3,525,419
Asset equivalent Of MATKET FSK..........uiiiiiiiii s 223,781
510 o) o] c= I (=) T TSP PP PRSP ¥59,166,864

Capital ratio
(BIS guidelines): (D) 7 (E) X 100 ..ttt etttk ettt Rttt bt et bt e e nnr e e aaeeean 10.10%

98 SMFG 2003



Capital (Nonconsolidated)

Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.

Change in Number of Shares Outstanding and Capital Stock
Millions of yen

Number of shares

outstanding Capital stock Capital surplus
Changes Balances Changes Balances Changes Balances
December 2, 2002.........cccccovvrvennn. — 6,676,424.39 ¥ — ¥1,000,000 ¥ — ¥1,496,547
February 3, 2003..........ccccooievennee. 86,576.53 6,763,000.92 — 1,000,000 3,069 1,499,616
February 8, 2003.........cccccevvennennn. 50,100 6,813,100.92 75,150 1,075,150 75,150 1,574,766
March 12, 2003 ........ccoccevvieeieiinnns 115,000 6,928,100.92 172,500 1,247,650 172,500 1,747,266
Remarks:
February 3, 2003: Increase in the number of common stock as a result of merger with The Japan Research Institute
Holdings, Ltd.
February 8, 2003: Allotment to third parties:
Preferred stock (1st to 12th series Type 4)
Issue price: ¥3,000,000
Capitalization: ¥1,500,000
March 12, 2003: Allotment to third parties:
Preferred stock (13th series Type 4)
Issue price: ¥3,000,000

Capitalization: ¥1,500,000

Note: On April 21, 2003, one share of the preferred stock (13th series Type 4) was converted to common stock at a ratio of 1 : 9.61, resulting in an increase in
the number of common stock.

Total Outstanding Shares

March 31, 2003 Number of shares issued
COMIMONMN SEOCK ...ttt ettt b e bt e bt h bbb e h b e e b e e b et e bt e e ht e et b oo e bt e sb e e e b bt e bt e et e ke e e bt e sbeesbbeane 5,796,000.92
Preferred STOCK (TYPE L) .. i ittt h e bbbt h et h e e bt a4 bt et e e e bt ekt e e hb e e bt et e ettt enb e et e anes 67,000
Preferr@d STOCK (TYPE 2) ..ottt ettt ettt a et oot e e e h b et e okt e eea ket e 4o h b et e e s b et e e e n bttt e n b e e e st e e e anbn e e e abbeeeennneas 100,000
Preferred STOCK (TYPE B) ..o ittt b bttt a et e ke e b e e e bt ettt ab e ekt e e hb e e bt et et e et e be e 800,000
Preferred stock (1st series Type 4)....... 4,175
Preferred stock (2nd series Type 4) ... 4,175
Preferred stock (3rd series Type 4) 4,175
Preferred stock (4th series Type 4) 4,175
Preferred stock (5th series Type 4) 4,175
Preferred stock (6th series Type 4) 4,175
Preferred stock (7th series Type 4) 4,175
Preferred stock (8th series Type 4) 4,175
Preferred stock (9th series Type 4) 4,175
Preferred stock (10th series Type 4) 4,175
Preferred stock (11th series Type 4) 4,175
Preferred stock (12th series Type 4) ... 4,175
Preferred stock (13th series Type 4) .... . 115,000
Lo =L T ST TP OO T TP T RSP P PP R UPTOPTPRUPPPTPR 6,928,100.92

Stock Exchange Listings

Tokyo Stock Exchange (First Section)
Osaka Securities Exchange (First Section)
Nagoya Stock Exchange (First Section)
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Number of Shares, Classified by Type of Shareholders

a. Common Stock

Number of Number of Percentage of

March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total
Japanese government and local gOVEIMMENT...........c.oiiiiiiiiiienie e 8 4,918 0.08%
FINancial INSHIULIONS ......vviiieiiiiii et e e e e e e s e e e e e e e s sanrees 406 2,097,217 36.38
SECUNMLIES COMPANIES .c.vvvieeitiiie et ettt e sttt e et e e sttt eatee e e e beeeaesbeeesnseeeessseaeanbeneennseeeennes 93 145,394 2.52
(O 1 1=T 10 1S3 1] (U 1o PRSP PPRRP 8,684 2,176,848 37.76
Foreign institutions ... 707 536,851 9.31

Individuals................ 70 273 0.00
Individuals and others... 174,039 802,854 13.92
10 ] - | PP PP RTPPRPI 183,937 5,764,082 100.00%
Fractional SNArES .......cccuiii it e e e e e e et e et e e e e e / 31,918.92 /

Notes: 1. Of 963.57 shares in treasury stock, 963 shares are included in “Individuals and others” and the remaining 0.57 shares are included in “Fractional shares.”
2. “Other institutions” and “Fractional shares” include 390 and 0.60 shares, respectively, held by the Securities Custody Association.

b. Preferred Stock (Type 1)

j. Preferred Stock (6th series Type 4)

Number of Number of Percentage of Number of Number of Percentage of
March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total
Financial institutions ...... 1 67,000 100.00% Foreign institutions......... 1 4,175 100.00%
c. Preferred Stock (Type 2) k. Preferred Stock (7th series Type 4)

Number of Number of Percentage of Number of Number of Percentage of
March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total
Financial institutions ...... 1 100,000 100.00% Foreign institutions......... 1 4,175 100.00%
d. Preferred Stock (Type 3) |. Preferred Stock (8th series Type 4)

Number of Number of Percentage of Number of Number of Percentage of
March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total
Financial institutions ...... 1 800,000 100.00% Foreign institutions......... 1 4,175 100.00%
e. Preferred Stock (1st series Type 4) m. Preferred Stock (9th series Type 4)

Number of Number of Percentage of Number of Number of Percentage of
March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total
Foreign institutions......... 1 4,175 100.00% Foreign institutions......... 1 4,175 100.00%
f. Preferred Stock (2nd series Type 4) n. Preferred Stock (10th series Type 4)

Number of Number of Percentage of Number of Number of Percentage of
March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total
Foreign institutions......... 1 4,175 100.00% Foreign institutions......... 1 4,175 100.00%
g. Preferred Stock (3rd series Type 4) 0. Preferred Stock (11th series Type 4)

Number of Number of Percentage of Number of Number of Percentage of
March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total
Foreign institutions......... 1 4,175 100.00% Foreign institutions......... 1 4,175 100.00%
h. Preferred Stock (4th series Type 4) p. Preferred Stock (12th series Type 4)

Number of Number of Percentage of Number of Number of Percentage of
March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total
Foreign institutions......... 1 4,175 100.00% Foreign institutions......... 1 4,175 100.00%
i. Preferred Stock (5th series Type 4) g. Preferred Stock (13th series Type 4)

Number of Number of Percentage of Number of Number of Percentage of
March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total March 31, 2003 shareholders shares total
Foreign institutions......... 1 4,175 100.00% Foreign institutions......... 1 115,000 100.00%
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Principal Shareholders
a. Common Stock

March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of
Shareholders shares shares outstanding
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust Account) ... 260,292 4.49%
Sumitomo Life Insurance Company.........c.cccoeveerveniveennnnnn 209,631 3.61
The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. (Trust account) ..... 207,422 3.57
Nippon Life INSUranCce COMPANY ..........uiiiiiiiiariieiie ettt 184,931 3.19
Mitsui Asset Trust and Banking Company, Limited (Securities Administration Trusts) ... 109,209 1.88
Matsushita Electric Industrial Co., Ltd. .........coooiiiiiiiieiiiiiiie e 103,570 1.78
Mitsui Mutual Life Insurance Company.......... 76,651 1.32
UFJ Trust Bank Limited (Trust Account A) .... . 72,050 1.24
SANYO ELECTRIC CO., LTD. oiiitiiieitiieeie st ee sttt ettt este s e e s eneenneaneenneenee e 64,113 1.10
The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A. London (Standing agent of Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.’'s

Kabutocho Custody & Proxy Department within the Settlement & Clearing Services Division) ........ 57,017 0.98
TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION ...ttt 53,753 0.92
Mitsui Sumitomo Insurance Company, LIMIted ..........cccccuiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 47,259 0.81
Mitsui Asset Trust and Banking Company, Limited (Pension Trust ACCOUNE) ..........ccoovvvereeiiiecieeninns 43,448 0.74
The Sumitomo Trust and Banking Company, LIMIted ...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 42,593 0.73
The Mitsubishi Trust and Banking Corporation (Trust ACCOUNL) .......cccviiiiiiiiiiieiieeieesee e 42,154 0.72
GAKKOUHOUJIN KAWASAKIGAKUEN ...ttt 40,000 0.69
KUBOTA CORPORATION ...ttt ettt ettt b ettt ettt et nb et nn et e b 39,499 0.68
Takeda Chemical INAUSTNES, L. ......ccooiiiiieiiee e 39,074 0.67
Nomura SecuritieS Co., L. ....cociiiiiii i 38,786 0.66
SUMITOMO CORPORATION ..ottt sttt e et e s seeste e estees e nteeneeneenneaneenneenee e 37,062 0.63
Bank of New York For Goldman Sachs International (EQUILY) .......cc.eeeiirieiiirieiiiieeiiieeeee e 35,698 0.61
The Dai-ichi Mutual Life INSUrance COMPEANY .........couiiiiiiiiiiieiii ettt 35,648 0.61
The SMFG Employee Stockholders’ ASSOCIAtION ..........viiiieiiiiiiieeie ettt 34,796 0.60
Mitsui Asset Trust and Banking Company, Limited (Individually Operated Designated Money Trusts)... 33,438 0.57
MitSUI FUAOSAN CO., LU, ..ottt e e e e et e e e e s et e e e e e e e eaataeaeeeesaeees 31,258 0.53
Trust & Custody Services Bank, Ltd. (Pension TruSt ACCOUNL)........cccueeiriiiieriiiieeiiieeeiiee e 30,239 0.52
Kondo Cotton SPInNiNg CO., L. ..oouuiiiiiiieeiiiie ettt ettt e et e e et e e e e nneeeas 30,056 0.51
Composite Trust Trustee Mitsui Asset Trust and Banking Company, Limited

(Entrust TOSHIBA CORPORATION)..... 29,253 0.50
NIPPON STEEL CORPORATION .....ccoiiiiiiiieieiieeeee e . 29,147 0.50
The Sumitomo Trust and Banking Company, Limited (Trust ACCOUNt B) ..........ccoviiiiiiieiiiiiieiiiieees 29,131 0.50

b. Preferred Stock (Type 1) f. Preferred Stock (2nd series Type 4)

March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of
Shareholder shares shares outstanding Shareholder shares shares outstanding
The Resolution and The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.
Collection Corporation .............c..c..... 67,000 100.00% (Standing agent of Goldman
Sachs (Japan) Ltd.) .....cccooveriiiinenn 4,175 100.00%
c. Preferred Stock (Type 2) g. Preferred Stock (3rd series Type 4)
March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of
Shareholder shares shares outstanding Shareholder shares shares outstanding
The Resolution and The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.
Collection Corporation ............ccccee.... 100,000 100.00% (Standing agent of Goldman
Sachs (Japan) Ltd.) ....cccovvveeiiiiinenn 4,175 100.00%
d. Preferred Stock (Type 3) h. Preferred Stock (4th series Type 4)
March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of
Shareholder shares shares outstanding Shareholder shares shares outstanding
The Resolution and The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.
Collection Corporation .............c.cu... 800,000 100.00% (Standing agent of Goldman
Sachs (Japan) Ltd.) ...cccocoveeiiineennnn. 4,175 100.00%
e. Preferred Stock (1st series Type 4) i. Preferred Stock (5th series Type 4)
March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of
Shareholder shares shares outstanding Shareholder shares shares outstanding
The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.
(Standing agent of Goldman (Standing agent of Goldman
Sachs (Japan) Ltd.) .....ccovveeiiiineenns 4,175 100.00% Sachs (Japan) Ltd.) ...cccooeeeeiiieeennnn. 4,175 100.00%

SMFG 2003 10 1



j. Preferred Stock (6th series Type 4)

n. Preferred Stock (10th series Type 4)

March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of
Shareholder shares shares outstanding Shareholder shares shares outstanding
The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.

(Standing agent of Goldman (Standing agent of Goldman

Sachs (Japan) Ltd.) .....cccoooveeiiiennns 4,175 100.00% Sachs (Japan) Ltd.) ....ccoooeveeiiineeins 4,175 100.00%

k. Preferred Stock (7th series Type 4)

0. Preferred Stock (11th series Type 4)

March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of
Shareholder shares shares outstanding Shareholder shares shares outstanding
The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.

(Standing agent of Goldman (Standing agent of Goldman

Sachs (Japan) Ltd.) ......ccoeoviiiiinene 4,175 100.00% Sachs (Japan) Ltd.) .....ccceecveiiieninennns 4,175 100.00%

|. Preferred Stock (8th series Type 4)

p. Preferred Stock (12th series Type 4)

March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of
Shareholder shares shares outstanding Shareholder shares shares outstanding
The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.

(Standing agent of Goldman (Standing agent of Goldman

Sachs (Japan) Ltd.) ...ccccoevvveiiieeens 4,175 100.00% Sachs (Japan) Ltd.) ..ccccevvveeeiineennns 4,175 100.00%

m. Preferred Stock (9th series Type 4)

g. Preferred Stock (13th series Type 4)

March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of
Shareholder shares shares outstanding Shareholder shares shares outstanding
The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. JPMorgan Chase Bank, London
(Standing agent of Goldman (Agent of SMFG Finance (Cayman)
Sachs (Japan) Ltd.) .....cccoocvveiiineenns 4,175 100.00% Limited) (Standing agent of
Operations & Administration Dept.,
SMBC) ..ot 115,000 100.00%
Common Stock Price Range
Stock Price Performance
Yen
Year ended March 31 2003
[ 1o | P T T T T T U T PO TP T TSP POV P PSP PRTPROPRPPN ¥452,000
206,000

Notes: 1. Stock prices of common shares as quoted on the Tokyo Stock Exchange (First Section).
2. Preferred stock (Type 1), Preferred stock (Type 2), Preferred stock (Type 3), Preferred stock (1st to 12th series Type 4) and Preferred stock (13th
series Type 4) are neither listed on exchanges nor registered with the Securities Dealers Association of Japan as trading securities on the over-the-

counter market.

Six-Month Performance

Yen
October 2002  November 2002 December 2002 January 2003 February 2003 March 2003
HIGN (e / ¥452,000 ¥410,000 ¥414,000 ¥281,000
/ 341,000 325,000 272,000 206,000

Notes: 1. Stock prices of common shares as quoted on the Tokyo Stock Exchange (First Section).

2. Preferred stock (Type 1), Preferred stock (Type 2), Preferred stock (Type 3), Preferred stock (1st to 12th series Type 4) and Preferred stock (13th
series Type 4) are neither listed on exchanges nor registered with the Securities Dealers Association of Japan as trading securities on the over-the-
counter market.
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Income Analysis (Consolidated)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation and Subsidiaries

Operating Income, Classified by Domestic and Overseas Operations

Millions of yen

2003 2002
Domestic ~ Overseas Domestic ~ Overseas
Year ended March 31 operations operations  Elimination Total operations operations  Elimination Total
Interest income ¥1,436,074  ¥421,432 ¥(39,980) ¥1,817,526 ¥1,819,009  ¥589,709 ¥(232,032) ¥2,176,685
Interest expenses 241,920 209,909 (34,473) 417,356 360,290 409,743 (43,361) 726,673
Net interest income... 1,194,153 211,522 (5,506) 1,400,170 1,458,719 179,965 (188,671) 1,450,012
Trust fees ¥ 7 ¥ — ¥ — ¥ 7 ¥ / ¥ | ¥ ! ¥ /
Fees and commissions (income) ¥ 395,637 ¥ 28,765 ¥ (168) ¥ 424,235 ¥ 354,832 ¥ 32,591 ¥ (143) ¥ 387,280
Fees and commissions (expenses) .. 70,742 3,715 (200) 74,257 63,414 4,523 (189) 67,747
Net fees and commissions 324,894 25,050 32 349,977 291,418 28,067 46 319,532
Trading profits ¥ 193,188 ¥ 23,417 ¥(10,109) ¥ 206,496 ¥ 85,097 ¥ 55418 ¥ (11,066) ¥ 129,450
Trading losses 7,401 3,433 (10,109) 725 17 11,066 (11,066) 17
Net trading income ... 185,787 19,983 — 205,770 85,080 44,352 — 129,432
Other operating income ... ¥ 909,202 ¥ 38,544 ¥ (711) ¥ 947,036 ¥ 816,461 ¥ 29,940 ¥ (818) ¥ 845,583
Other operating expenses .. 701,107 20,197 (111) 721,193 649,877 16,787 (13) 666,651
Net other operating income 208,095 18,347 (599) 225,842 166,583 13,153 (804) 178,932

Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMBC (excluding overseas branches) and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries.
Overseas operations comprise the operations of SMBC'’s overseas branches and its overseas consolidated subsidiaries.
2. Income and expenses resulting from money held in trust are included in “Other operating income” and “Other operating expenses.” Therefore,
“Interest expenses” are shown after deduction of expenses (2003, ¥48 million; 2002, ¥228 million) related to the management of money held in trust.
3. Intersegment transactions are reported in “Elimination” column.

Average Balance, Interest and Earnings Yield of Interest-Earning Assets and Interest-Bearing Liabilities

Domestic Operations

Millions of yen

2003 2002
Year ended March 31 Average balance Interest Earnings yield Average balance Interest Earnings yield
Interest-earning assets..........cccvvveveeiieeneennnn. ¥83,803,278 ¥1,436,074 1.71% ¥84,574,993 ¥1,819,009 2.15%
Loans and bills discounted........................ 57,714,603 1,091,736 1.89 57,973,398 1,161,518 2.00
SECUMHIES . 21,671,434 216,056 1.00 22,156,662 433,302 1.96
Call loans and bills bought.............cceenee. 627,785 1,936 0.31 336,582 2,589 0.77
Receivables under resale agreements ...... 120,981 3 0.00 1,197,172 880 0.07
Receivables under securities
borrowing transactions..............cccoceeeeine 1,254,675 225 0.02 / / /
Deposits with banks ............cccocoviiiiiiennnn. 823,298 12,822 1.56 1,934,334 75,625 3.91
Interest-bearing liabilities ¥86,428,380 ¥ 241,920 0.28% ¥82,843,054 ¥ 360,290 0.43%
DEPOSILS ..vevvveviiiieieiieicieeie 58,316,729 63,326 0.11 54,312,471 125,876 0.23
Negotiable certificates of deposit................ 5,739,513 2,074 0.04 9,995,709 6,273 0.06
Call money and bills sold .............ccceeeeneen. 10,166,594 1,109 0.01 9,308,952 4,320 0.05
Payables under repurchase agreements... 1,036,569 74 0.01 2,100,808 870 0.04
Payables under securities
lending transactions ...........c.ccevveriiiiiiene 3,853,983 28,830 0.75 / / /
Commercial paper.... 268,052 380 0.14 953,296 1,168 0.12
Borrowed money... 3,559,473 80,487 2.26 3,867,103 96,919 2.51
2,537,030 38,045 1.50 2,035,170 33,250 1.63

Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMBC (excluding overseas branches) and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries.

2. In principle, average balances are computed by using daily balances. However, some domestic consolidated subsidiaries use weekly, monthly or

semiannual balances instead.

3. “Interest-earning assets” are shown after deduction of the average balance of noninterest earning deposits (2003, ¥814,452 million; 2002, ¥760,008

million).

4. Income and expenses resulting from money held in trust are included in “Other operating income” and “Other operating expenses.” Therefore,
“Interest-earning assets” are shown after deduction of the average balance of money held in trust (2003, ¥43,701 million; 2002, ¥69,400 million).
“Interest-bearing liabilities” are shown after deduction of amounts equivalent to the average balance of interest expenses on money held in trust
(2003, ¥43,701 million; 2002, ¥69,400 million) and interest (2003, ¥46 million; 2002, ¥223 million).

SMFG 2003 103



Overseas Operations .
P Millions of yen

2003 2002
Year ended March 31 Average balance Interest Earnings yield Average balance Interest Earnings yield
Interest-earning assets.........cccoccoeeviiieeneennn, ¥9,690,916 ¥421,432 4.35% ¥13,051,522 ¥589,709 4.52%
Loans and bills discounted ... 6,252,263 204,679 3.27 7,784,038 302,448 3.89
SECUMEIES .t 1,745,522 58,303 3.34 1,807,077 74,060 4.10
Call loans and bills bought......................... 120,354 2,242 1.86 91,331 2,599 2.85
Receivables under resale agreements ...... 100,914 1,348 1.34 290,477 7,518 2.59
Receivables under securities
borrowing transactions... — — — / / /
Deposits with banks ..........c.cccccoeviiiicnnnn. 970,063 22,153 2.28 2,579,922 111,428 4.32
Interest-bearing liabilities ...........ccccoeviiiiieennn. ¥6,812,607 ¥209,909 3.08% ¥10,748,871 ¥409,743 3.81%
DEPOSItS ...veveiieieiieieseecie 3,994,367 89,254 2.23 7,459,876 205,954 2.76
Negotiable certificates of deposit . 200,607 5,503 2.74 242,460 9,133 3.77
Call money and bills sold ...............cccocueeee 168,107 2,614 1.56 236,637 6,058 2.56
Payables under repurchase agreements... 1,059,369 18,111 1.71 1,008,476 28,367 2.81
Payables under securities
lending transactions ...........c.ccccccviviiieninenne — — — / / /
Commercial paper... — — — 9,365 422 451
Borrowed money. 212,650 6,168 2.90 247,734 10,117 4.08
BONAS ... 1,159,507 38,169 3.29 1,474,464 53,710 3.64

Notes: 1. Overseas operations comprise the operations of SMBC'’s overseas branches and its overseas consolidated subsidiaries.

2. In principle, average balances are computed by using daily balances. However, some overseas consolidated subsidiaries use weekly, monthly or
semiannual balances instead.

3. “Interest-earning assets” are shown after deduction of the average balance of noninterest earning deposits (2003, ¥22,906 million; 2002, ¥7,736
million).

4. Income and expenses resulting from money held in trust are included in “Other operating income” and “Other operating expenses.” Therefore,
“Interest-earning assets” are shown after deduction of the average balance of money held in trust (2003, ¥67 million; 2002, ¥149 million). “Interest-
bearing liabilities” are shown after deduction of amounts equivalent to the average balance of interest expenses on money held in trust (2003, ¥67
million; 2002, ¥149 million) and interest (2003, ¥1 million; 2002, ¥5 million).

Total of Domestic and Overseas Operations -
Millions of yen

2003 2002
Year ended March 31 Average balance Interest Earnings yield Average balance Interest Earnings yield
Interest-earning assets..........cccovvevvieieeneeennn ¥92,471,081  ¥1,817,526 1.97% ¥96,453,607 ¥2,176,685 2.26%
Loans and bills discounted..............c.c.c..... 62,968,968 1,262,140 2.00 64,597,200 1,420,950 2.20
SECUNMEIES ...ttt 23,416,587 268,840 1.15 23,960,480 318,508 1.33
Call loans and bills bought 748,139 4,179 0.56 427,913 5,189 1.21
Receivables under resale agreements ...... 221,896 1,352 0.61 1,487,650 8,399 0.56
Receivables under securities
borrowing transactions..............cccocceeenee. 1,254,675 225 0.02 / / /
Deposits with banks ...........cccooeeiiiiiinnnnn. 1,769,561 34,759 1.96 4,505,131 186,892 4.15
Interest-bearing liabilities ¥92,217,203 ¥ 417,356 0.45% ¥92,418,184 ¥ 726,673 0.79%
Deposits 62,286,624 152,364 0.24 61,762,389 331,670 0.54
Negotiable certificates of deposit. ... 5,940,120 7,578 0.13 10,238,168 15,406 0.15
Call money and bills sold ...............cceeeneee. 10,334,702 3,724 0.04 9,545,589 10,378 0.11
Payables under repurchase agreements... 2,095,938 18,185 0.87 3,109,284 29,238 0.94
Payables under securities
lending transactions ...........cccccceeiiieeennnnn. 3,853,983 28,830 0.75 / / /
Commercial paper... . 268,052 380 0.14 962,661 1,590 0.17
Borrowed money. v 2,774,225 52,380 1.89 2,954,602 64,020 2.17
BONAS ..o 3,696,169 76,202 2.06 3,506,374 86,779 2.47

Notes: 1. The figures above comprise totals for domestic and overseas operations after intersegment eliminations.

2. In principle, average balances are computed by using daily balances. However, some consolidated subsidiaries use weekly, monthly or semiannual
balances instead.

3. “Interest-earning assets” are shown after deduction of the average balance of noninterest earning deposits (2003, ¥836,686 million; 2002, ¥766,910
million).

4. Income and expenses resulting from money held in trust are included in “Other operating income” and “Other operating expenses.” Therefore,
“Interest-earning assets” are shown after deduction of the average balance of money held in trust (2003, ¥43,769 million; 2002, ¥69,549 million).
“Interest-bearing liabilities” are shown after deduction of amounts equivalent to the average balance of interest expenses on money held in trust
(2003, ¥43,769 million; 2002, ¥69,549 million) and interest (2003, ¥48 million; 2002, ¥228 million).
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Fees and Commissions
Millions of yen

2003 2002
Domestic ~ Overseas Domestic ~ Overseas
Year ended March 31 operations operations  Elimination Total  operations operations Elimination Total
Fees and commissions (income) ¥395,637 ¥28,765 ¥(168) ¥424,235  ¥354,832 ¥32,591 ¥(143) ¥387,280
Deposits and loans 14,117 15,683 3) 29,797 12,868 17,478 — 30,346
Remittances and transfers 107,473 5,923 0) 113,396 98,857 5,970 0) 104,827
Securities-related business 30,819 2 — 30,822 24,269 30 — 24,299
Agency 15,325 — — 15,325 16,069 31 — 16,100
Safe deposits 4,973 5 — 4,978 6,073 6 — 6,080
Guarantees... 26,556 2,069 (164) 28,462 24,176 2,133 (142) 26,167
Credit card . 86,145 — — 86,145 84,849 — — 84,849
Fees and commissions (expenses) ¥ 70,742 ¥ 3,715 ¥(200) ¥ 74,257 ¥ 63,414 ¥ 4,523 ¥(189) ¥ 67,747
Remittances and transfers 20,461 1,327 0) 21,789 19,359 1,693 0) 21,052
Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMBC (excluding overseas branches) and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries.
Overseas operations comprise the operations of SMBC'’s overseas branches and its overseas consolidated subsidiaries.
2. Intersegment transactions are reported in “Elimination” column.
Trading Income
Millions of yen
2003 2002
Domestic  Overseas Domestic  Overseas
Year ended March 31 operations operations  Elimination Total operations operations  Elimination Total
Trading profits ¥193,188 ¥23417  ¥(10,109) ¥206,496 ¥85,097 ¥55418  ¥(11,066) ¥129,450
Gains on trading securities . 6,328 2,861 — 9,190 1,272 5,382 — 6,654
Gains on securities related to
trading transSactions ..........ccccceeveeeieeiieenie e — — — — — — — —
Gains on trading-related financial derivatives...... 186,477 20,555 (10,109) 196,924 82,782 50,036 (11,066) 121,752
Others ... 381 — — 381 1,043 — — 1,043

¥ 7401 ¥ 3433 ¥10,109) ¥ 725 ¥ 17  ¥11066  ¥(11,066) ¥ 17

Trading losses
Losses on trading securities
Losses on securities related to

trading tranSaCtioNS ...........ccooerireereneeenenens 725 — — 725 17 — — 17
Losses on trading-related financial derivatives.... 6,675 3,433 (10,109) — — 11,066 (11,066) —
OherS ... — — — — — — — —

Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMBC (excluding overseas branches) and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries.
Overseas operations comprise the operations of SMBC's overseas branches and its overseas consolidated subsidiaries.
2. Intersegment transactions are reported in “Elimination” column.
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Assets/Liabilities (Consolidated)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation and Subsidiaries

Figures as of March 31, 2001, are combined figures for the former Sakura Bank and the former Sumitomo Bank.

Deposits and Negotiable Certificates of Deposit

Year-End Balance -
Millions of yen

March 31 2003 2002 2001
Domestic operations:
LIQUI AEPOSITS. ...ttt ¥34,812,728 ¥32,824,002 ¥24,230,767
FIXEO-TEIM EPOSIES ...t 20,588,487 22,837,970 25,687,067
OFNEIS .t 4,258,026 4,099,619 3,860,298
SUBLOTAL ... ¥59,659,242 ¥59,761,592 ¥53,778,134
Negotiable certificates of dEPOSIt..........cciiiiiiiiiiiiieie e ¥ 4,776,264 ¥ 6,283,136 ¥11,475,495
10 = SO P PSR ¥64,435,507 ¥66,044,728 ¥65,253,629
Overseas operations:
[ Lo 070 e =T o T L] TSP ¥ 2,733,493 ¥ 4,579,035 ¥ 8,670,224
FIXEA-tEIM AEPOSIES ...ttt ettt e e aee e 593,179 634,673 575,859
OFNEIS ot b ettt bbbttt 10,089 10,674 24,830
SUBLOTAL .. ¥ 3,336,761 ¥ 5,224,383 ¥ 9,270,916
Negotiable certificates Of dEPOSIL........cocuiiiiiiiiiiiii e ¥ 112,753 ¥ 378,960 ¥ 171,476
TOTAL. ettt ¥ 3,449,515 ¥ 5,603,344 ¥ 9,442,392
GFANG TOTAL ... ¥67,885,022 ¥71,648,073 ¥74,696,023

Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMBC (excluding overseas branches) and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries.
Overseas operations comprise the operations of SMBC's overseas branches and its overseas consolidated subsidiaries.
2. Liquid deposits = Current deposits + Ordinary deposits + Savings deposits + Deposits at notice
3. Fixed-term deposits = Time deposits + Installment savings

Balance of Loan Portfolio, Classified by Industry
Year-End Balance

2003
March 31 Millions of yen Percentage
Domestic operations:
[V = La T = Ut (U [ o PRSPPI ¥ 6,321,452 11.17%
Agriculture, forestry, fisheries and mining.. 207,514 0.37
CoNStruction .........eeeeeeiieiieeeeeeeeeeien. 2,630,118 4.65
Transportation, communications and public enterprises. . 3,076,295 5.44
WHOIESAIE AN FELAILL.......coiiiiiee et e et e e e e e et e e e e e e et a e e e e s e aasaeeeeeeaaans 6,235,896 11.02
FINANCE QN INSUIANCE ...ttt e e ettt e e e e e ettt e e e e e e eb e e e e e e s e ab e e e e e e e e s esnbasaeeeeseasasseeeeens 4,543,927 8.03
Real estate ................ . 9,015,365 15.94
Services ........... . 6,172,685 10.91
Municipalities.... . 577,100 1.02
(@13 T=T £SO P P PSP PR 17,789,591 31.45
5101 1o ] = PSSO P PRSP TRTPRRI ¥56,569,948 100.00%
Overseas operations:
[0 o] [T =TT (o OSSP UP PRSPPI ¥ 141,742 3.05%
FINANCIAI INSHIULIONS ...ttt et e e e e et e e e e e e st e e e e e e sesba et e eeeaesssntaaaeeeeeennsnsaeeaeeas 314,695 6.77
COMMEICE AN INTUSETY ...ttt ettt ettt e e e st e e s b et e ekt e e sab bt e e ahe et e e be e e e e bbe e e enteeeennnneas 3,912,861 84.15
(013 T=T £SO P TTTUPP PSP RPRR 280,369 6.03
5101 ) (o] - PP RTOPPP PP TRPPP ¥ 4,649,668 100.00%
Total ¥61,219,617 —

Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMBC (excluding overseas branches) and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries.
Overseas operations comprise the operations of SMBC's overseas branches and its overseas consolidated subsidiaries.
2. Japan offshore banking accounts are included in overseas operations’ accounts.
3. Percentage indicates the composition ratio.
4. The “Japan Standard Industrial Classifications” was revised by the Ministry of Public Management, Home Affairs, Posts and Telecommunications by
Official Notification No. 139 of March 7, 2002 and became effective on October 1, 2002. The domestic loan balances by industry and the composi-
tion of loan balances by industry for 2003, are based on the new industrial classifications.
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2002 2001
March 31 Millions of yen Percentage Millions of yen Percentage
Domestic operations:
L= QT = et (8 o SO SPRSR ¥ 7,847,614 13.58% ¥ 7,842,034 13.27%
Agriculture, forestry, fisheries and MiNING..........cccooveeriieeiieecie e 204,176 0.36 211,637 0.36
(0] 1511 (11 o o KPP USP 3,148,042 5.45 3,279,569 5.55
Transportation, communications and other public enterprises.... 2,948,100 5.10 3,084,005 5.22
Wholesale and retail............ooooeiiiiiiiiie e 7,672,699 13.28 8,198,397 13.87
FIinance and iNSUFANCE ...........eeviiiiiiiiiiiee e 4,257,910 7.37 4,240,797 7.17
REAI ESTALE ... eeie e 9,401,219 16.27 9,841,488 16.65
SBIVICES ..ttt ettt ettt et ettt ettt et rb e e nnneeas 6,985,944 12.09 7,427,651 12.56
Municipalities. 404,860 0.70 356,354 0.60
Others........ . 14,904,395 25.80 14,629,235 24.75
SUBLOTAL ... ¥57,774,965 100.00% ¥59,111,176 100.00%
Overseas operations:
PUDIIC SECLON ...iiiii e ¥ 183,344 3.12% ¥ 267,485 4.16%
Financial institutions ..... 355,561 6.06 305,435 4.75
Commerce and industry 5,119,312 87.20 5,739,023 89.31
OLNEIS .ttt 212,401 3.62 113,967 1.78
SUBLOTAL ... s ¥ 5,870,621 100.00% ¥ 6,425,914 100.00%
e 12 L TP P PRSPPI ¥63,645,586 —_ ¥65,537,091 —_
Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMBC (excluding overseas branches) and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries.
Overseas operations comprise the operations of SMBC'’s overseas branches and its overseas consolidated subsidiaries.
2. Japan offshore banking accounts are included in overseas operations’ accounts.
3. Percentage indicates the composition ratio.
Risk-Monitored Loans
Millions of yen
March 31 2003 2002 2001
BaNKIUPL IO@NS ...ttt ettt e ettt e et e et e e ne e e e enaes ¥ 199,794 ¥ 227,484 ¥ 273,127
Non-accrual loans..........cccccceeiivncinens 2,665,675 3,599,750 2,577,517
Past due loans (3 months or more) ... 128,493 102,762 125,779
Restructured 10ans ...........ccccoeevneenne 2,689,172 2,554,371 279,994
1o = L PRSPPI ¥5,683,134 ¥6,484,367 ¥3,256,418

Notes: Definition of risk-monitored loan categories

1. Bankrupt loans: Credits for which accrued interest is not accounted in revenue; credits extended to borrowers that are undergoing bankruptcy,
corporate reorganization and rehabilitation proceedings or debtors receiving orders of disposition by suspension of business at bill clearinghouses
2. Non-accrual loans: Credits for which accrued interest is not accounted in revenue; credits, excluding loans to bankrupt borrowers and loans with

grace for interest payment to assist in corporate reorganization or to support business

3. Past due loans (3 months or more): Loans with payment of principal or interest in arrears for more than 3 months, calculated from the day following

the contractual due date, excluding borrowers in categories 1. and 2.

4. Restructured loans: Loans to borrowers in severe financial condition given certain favorable terms and conditions to assist in corporate rehabilitation

or to support business, excluding borrowers in categories 1. through 3.

Securities
Year-End Balance

Millions of yen

March 31 2003 2002 2001
Domestic operations:
Japanese government bonds.......... ¥12,813,386 ¥10,038,543 ¥15,519,430
Japanese local government bonds.. 375,204 500,052 342,889
Japanese Corporate DONAS .......ccoiuuiiiiiiii it 2,369,698 1,430,388 1,255,179
JAPANESE SEOCKS ...ttt ettt ettt e e et e e et e e e bt e e et e e e eneeeeeneeeeanaes 3,326,510 5,216,483 6,941,634
ONBIS ettt ettt et e et et naeennnaeaee s 3,334,211 2,043,610 1,961,317
101 o] (o] - IR ST P R TRP PP ¥22,219,011 ¥19,229,077 ¥26,020,452
Overseas operations:
Japanese government DONAS ..........ooiiiiiiiiii e ¥ 88,250 ¥ 75,329 ¥ 75,014
Japanese local government DONAS.........cocuiiiiiiii e — — —
Japanese Corporate DONAS ........coouuiiiiiiiiiii e 854 — —
Japanese stocks.............. — — —
Others......cccooeevene 1,650,405 1,390,225 1,217,030
101 o] (o] - ISP PR RPRRP ¥ 1,739,510 ¥ 1,465,554 ¥ 1,292,045
1012 | PSPPSRSO ¥23,958,521 ¥20,694,632 ¥27,312,498

Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMBC (excluding overseas branches) and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries.
Overseas operations comprise the operations of SMBC'’s overseas branches and its overseas consolidated subsidiaries.

2. “Others” include foreign bonds and foreign stocks.
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Trading Assets and Liabilities
Millions of yen

2003 2002
Domestic ~ Overseas Domestic ~ Overseas
March 31 operations operations  Elimination Total  operations operations Elimination Total
Trading aSSetS: ...veevvereeiieeeiiiee e ¥3,061,696  ¥550,962  ¥(17,263) ¥4,495,396 ¥2,701,948  ¥590,902  ¥(14,745) ¥3,278,105
Trading SECUMtIES.......ccovveeiieeeiiie e 111,930 113,679 — 225,610 20,526 102,282 — 122,808
Derivatives of trading securities................. 81 — — 81 91 — — 91
Securities related to trading transactions... — — — — — — — —
Derivatives of securities related
to trading transactions..........cccceeeveeerveennn 121 — — 121 12 — — 12
Trading-related financial derivatives .......... 2,640,783 437,283 (17,263) 3,060,803 1,817,563 488,620 (14,745) 2,291,438
Other trading assets........cccccvvvvieeeviiieeennnn. 1,208,779 — — 1,208,779 863,755 — — 863,755
Trading liabilities: .......ccocveeiiiieeie e ¥2 424,433  ¥444,222  ¥(17,263) ¥2,851,391 ¥1,785230  ¥561,014  ¥(14,745) ¥2,331,500
Trading securities sold for short sales ....... 3,397 6,409 — 9,806 50 12,760 — 12,811
Derivatives of trading securities................. 78 — — 78 79 — — 79
Securities related to trading transactions... — — — — — — — —
Derivatives of securities related
to trading transactions...........c.ccccovereeene. 423 — — 423 0 — — 0
Trading-related financial derivatives .......... 2,420,079 437,812 (17,263) 2,840,629 1,785,099 548,254 (14,745) 2,318,608
Other trading liabilities ............cccccoiinennn 454 — — 454 — — — —

Notes: 1. Domestic operations comprise the operations of SMBC (excluding overseas branches) and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries.
Overseas operations comprise the operations of SMBC's overseas branches and its overseas consolidated subsidiaries.
2. Intersegment transactions are reported in “Elimination” column.
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Income Analysis (Nonconsolidated)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

Figures for the year ended March 31, 2003, include those of the former SMBC for the period from April 1, 2002 to March 16, 2003.
Figures for the year ended March 31, 2001, are combined figures for the former Sakura Bank and the former Sumitomo Bank.

Gross Banking Profit, Classified by Domestic and International Operations

Millions of yen

2003 2002
Domestic International Domestic International
Year ended March 31 operations operations Total operations operations Total
Interest iNCOMe ........ccceviviiiiiiiciicen ¥1,105,122 ¥541,970 ¥1,647,092 ¥1,202,035 ¥994,778  ¥2,192,961
[0] [3,853]
INterest eXPeNnSes. .......ccovvvveiieeeniieeeniieens 79,324 344,430 423,755 122,677 597,623 716,448
[0] [3,853]
Net interest income 1,025,797 197,539 1,223,336 1,079,358 397,154 1,476,512
TrUSETEES ..o ¥ 7 ¥ — ¥ 7 ¥ / ¥ /¥ /
Fees and commissions (income) ............... ¥ 225,296 ¥ 53,494 ¥ 278,790 ¥ 184,996 ¥ 54,648 ¥ 239,645
Fees and commissions (expenses) ......... 72,447 11,677 84,124 62,721 11,651 74,373
Net fees and coOmmIiSSIONS ...........ccceeviiieennen. 152,849 41,816 194,665 122,274 42,997 165,272
Trading profits ......cccocvevviiiiiiiiicee ¥ 2,496 ¥194,229 ¥ 196,726 ¥ 1,112 ¥120,302 ¥ 121414
Trading losses.. 0 725 725 107 17 125
Net trading income................. 2,496 193,504 196,000 1,004 120,284 121,289
Other operating income ...... ¥ 86,409 ¥108,243 ¥ 194,653 ¥ 72,655 ¥ 78,231 ¥ 150,886
Other operating expenses... 14,662 33,317 47,980 18,919 41,526 60,445
Net other operating income....... . 71,747 74,925 146,672 53,735 36,705 90,440
Gross banking profit..........cccocevevviiiiinicnnnn. ¥1,252,898 ¥507,785 ¥1,760,684 ¥1,256,373 ¥597,141  ¥1,853,515
Gross banking profit rate (%) ........cccccovevreeenn. 1.67% 3.73% 1.99% 1.60% 3.57% 2.02%

Notes: 1. Domestic operations include yen-denominated transactions by domestic branches, while international operations include foreign-currency-
denominated transactions by domestic branches and operations by overseas branches. Yen-denominated nonresident transactions and Japan off-
shore banking accounts are included in international operations.

2. “Interest expenses” are shown after deduction of amounts equivalent to interest expenses on money held in trust (2003, ¥48 million; 2002,

¥228 million).

3. Figures in brackets [ ] indicate interest payments between domestic and international operations. As net interest figures are shown for interest rate
swaps and similar instruments, some figures for domestic and international operations do not add up to their sums.
4. Gross banking profit rate = Gross banking profit / Average balance of interest-earning assets 0 100

Average Balance, Interest and Earnings Yield of Interest-Earning Assets and Interest-Bearing Liabilities

Domestic Operations

Millions of yen

2003 2002
Year ended March 31 Average balance Interest Earnings yield Average balance Interest Earnings yield
Interest-earning assets..........cccovvevveiieeneecnn. ¥74,671,326] ¥1,105,12[S] 1.47% ¥78,080,748 ¥1,202,035 1.53%
1
Loans and bills discounted................c....... 53,858,748 932,462 1.73 53,576,051 983,235 1.83
Securities 18,847,060 123,972 0.65 19,687,304 178,027 0.90
Call loans 260,378 296 0.11 148,181 135 0.09
Receivables under resale agreements ...... 93,308 1 0.00 1,172,550 873 0.07
Receivables under securities
borrowing transactions..............ccccccvveenee. 1,254,648 225 0.01 — — —
Bills bought .......... 250,527 34 0.01 84,967 27 0.03
Deposits with banks ...........ccccoceiiiiiininens 101,389 207 0.20 20,383 26 0.13
Interest-bearing liabilities .............cccccooieennee. ¥74,115,711 ¥ 79,324 0.10% ¥72,477,777 ¥ 122,677 0.16%
[3,387,145] [3,853]
DEPOSILS ..o 51,622,549 21,557 0.04 47,259,727 44,206 0.09
Negotiable certificates of deposit................ 5,776,955 2,068 0.03 9,972,010 6,218 0.06
Call MONEY ....oeveeiiiieeiee e 2,777,696 320 0.01 3,691,136 1,283 0.03
Payables under repurchase agreements... 1,061,813 76 0.00 2,110,550 873 0.04
Payables under securities
borrowing transactions..............ccccceeeennee. 2,366,830 284 0.01 — — —
Bills sold.......ccovviiiiiiinene 7,363,971 347 0.00 5,571,248 1,253 0.02
Commercial paper... 103,675 82 0.07 807,392 970 0.12
Borrowed money. ... 1,026,493 29,554 2.87 1,191,746 32,969 2.76
BONAS ..o 2,010,430 24,453 1.21 1,858,675 31,237 1.68

Notes: 1. “Interest-earning assets” are shown after deduction of the average balance of noninterest earning deposits (2003, ¥765,932 million; 2002, ¥711,320
million). “Interest-bearing liabilities” are shown after deduction of amounts equivalent to the average balance of interest expenses on money held in
trust (2003, ¥43,688 million; 2002, ¥66,057 million) and interest (2003, ¥46 million; 2002, ¥111 million).

2. Figures in brackets [ ] indicate the average balances of interdepartmental lending and borrowing activities between domestic and international oper-
ations and related interest expenses. As net interest figures are shown for interest rate swaps and similar instruments, some figures for domestic and

international operations do not add up to their sums.
3. Bond interest includes amortization of discount on bonds.
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International ration
ernational Operations Millions of yen

2003 2002
Year ended March 31 Average balance Interest Earnings yield Average balance Interest Earnings yield
Interest-earning assets.........cccoccoeeviiieeneennn, ¥13,612,252 ¥541,970 3.98% ¥16,683,507 ¥994,778 5.96%
[3,387,145] [3,853]
Loans and bills discounted........................ 5,632,654 166,864 3.01 7,059,547 273,612 3.87
Securities 4,283,361 133,865 3.12 3,738,953 326,705 8.73
Call loans 142,801 2,565 1.79 134,124 4,296 3.20
Receivables under resale agreements ...... 61,573 450 0.73 69,514 908 1.30
Receivables under securities
borrowing transactions............c.cccocveinene — — — — — —
Bills bought — — — — — —
Deposits with banks ..........c.cccccciviieninnenn 1,709,090 33,861 1.98 4,458,268 185,058 4.15
Interest-bearing liabilities ...........ccccceeviinienn. ¥13,290t079] ¥344,4?EO] 2.59% ¥17,842,154 ¥597,623 3.34%
961 0
DEPOSIES ..o 7,052,284 124,348 1.76 10,450,595 279,042 2.67
Negotiable certificates of deposit . 124,731 4,282 3.43 214,841 8,211 3.82
Call money 192,898 3,045 1.57 287,094 7,523 2.62
Payables under repurchase agreements... 1,015,857 16,639 1.63 684,262 16,506 2.41
Payables under securities
borrowing transactions..............cccocceeenee. 1,473,104 28,544 1.93 — — —
Bills SOI ... — — — — — —
Commercial paper... — — — — — —
Borrowed money. ... 2,023,640 77,336 3.82 2,473,270 103,931 4.20
BONAS ... 445,463 17,527 3.93 — — —

Notes: 1. “Interest-earning assets” are shown after deduction of the average balance of noninterest earning deposits (2003, ¥26,123 million; 2002, ¥31,353
million). “Interest-bearing liabilities” are shown after deduction of amounts equivalent to the average balance of interest expenses on money held in
trust (2003, ¥79 million; 2002, ¥3,490 million) and interest (2003, ¥2 million; 2002, ¥116 million).

. Figures in brackets [ ] indicate the average balances of interdepartmental lending and borrowing activities between domestic and international oper-

ations and related interest expenses. As net interest figures are shown for interest rate swaps and similar instruments, some figures for domestic and

international operations do not add up to their sums.

Bond interest includes amortization of discount on bonds.

The average balance of foreign-currency-denominated transactions by domestic branches in international operations is calculated by the monthly

current method, under which the TT middle rate at the end of the previous month is applied to nonexchange transactions of the month concerned.

N

rw

Total of Domestic and International Operations .
Millions of yen

2003 2002

Year ended March 31 Average balance Interest Earnings yield Average balance Interest Earnings yield

Interest-earning assets................ ... ¥88,283,077 ¥1,647,092 1.86% ¥91,377,110 ¥2,192,961 2.39%
Loans and bills discounted ... 59,391,403 1,099,326 1.85 60,635,599 1,256,848 2.07
SECUNMEIES v 23,130,421 257,837 1.11 23,426,257 504,732 2.15
Call loans .....cccvvvvieiieece e 403,180 2,861 0.70 282,306 4,432 1.56
Receivables under resale agreements ...... 154,881 452 0.29 1,242,064 1,781 0.14
Receivables under securities

borrowing transactions.............cccccceeenee. 1,254,648 225 0.01 — — —

Bills bought ........cooooiiiiii 250,527 34 0.01 84,967 27 0.03
Deposits with banks ...........cccceiiiiininen. 1,810,479 34,069 1.88 4,478,651 185,085 4.13

Interest-bearing liabilities ............cccccevenennn. ¥87,404,829 ¥ 423,755 0.48 ¥86,932,786 ¥ 716,448 0.82%
DEPOSILS ..ot 58,674,833 145,905 0.24 57,710,322 323,249 0.56
Negotiable certificates of deposit............... 5,901,687 6,350 0.10 10,186,852 14,430 0.14
Call money ... 2,970,595 3,365 0.11 3,978,230 8,807 0.22
Payables under repurchase agreements... 2,077,671 16,716 0.80 2,794,813 17,379 0.62
Payables under securities

borrowing transactions..............cccoceeeiienne 3,839,935 28,828 0.75 — — —

Bills SOId ..o 7,363,971 347 0.00 5,571,248 1,253 0.02
Commercial Paper........cccccvvevveiviieiienieen 103,675 82 0.07 807,392 970 0.12
Borrowed money. ... 3,050,133 106,891 3.50 3,665,017 136,900 3.73
BONAS ... 2,455,893 41,981 1.70 1,858,675 31,237 1.68

Notes: 1. “Interest-earning assets” are shown after deduction of the average balance of noninterest earning deposits (2003, ¥792,056 million; 2002, ¥742,674
million). “Interest-bearing liabilities” are shown after deduction of amounts equivalent to the average balance of interest expenses on money held in
trust (2003, ¥43,767 million; 2002, ¥69,548 million) and interest (2003, ¥48 million; 2002, ¥228 million).

2. Figures in the table above indicate the net average balances of amounts adjusted for interdepartmental lending and borrowing activities between
domestic and international operations and related interest expenses.
3. Bond interest includes amortization of discount on bonds.
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Breakdown of Interest Income and Interest Expenses

Domestic Operations

Millions of yen

2003 2002
Volume-related  Rate-related Net Volume-related  Rate-related Net
increase increase increase increase increase increase
Year ended March 31 (decrease) (decrease) (decrease) (decrease) (decrease) (decrease)
Interest iNCOME........c.ooveiiiiiiiiiccece ¥(57,984) ¥(50,428)  ¥(108,413) ¥76,258 ¥(175,520)  ¥(99,262)
Loans and bills discounted...............c.c...... (1,574) (59,964) (61,539) (33,749) (86,803) (120,552)
SECUNMLIES .t (7,804) (46,946) (54,751) 21,754 (29,408) (7,654)
Call [0ANS ... 120 40 160 156 (113) 43
Receivables under resale agreements ...... (423) (448) (871) 1,269 (1,526) (257)
Bills bought ....cccvveeiiiiece e 29 (22) 7 (372) 477) (850)
Deposits with banks............c.cccovviiiniinnnn. 149 31 181 15 (19) 3)
INtErest EXPENSES......ccoviiiiiiiiiee e ¥ 2,024 ¥(46,377) ¥ (44,353) ¥ 6,190 ¥ (75,614) ¥ (69,423)
Deposits 3,460 (27,033) (23,573) 278 (36,219) (35,941)
Negotiable certificates of deposit................ (2,063) (2,089) (4,152) 3,008 (22,591) (19,582)
Call MONEY ...t (260) (703) (963) (3,658) (7,725) (11,383)
Payable under repurchase agreements..... (299) (497) (797) (831) (3,663) (4,494)
Bills SOI ... 311 (1,217) (906) 2,419 (3,208) (788)
Commercial PaPEr......cccccovvveeviieeesiiee e (639) (249) (888) 70 (3,642) (3,572)
Borrowed money.... (4,715) 1,300 (3,415) (13,166) 6,179 (6,987)
2,389 (9,173) (6,783) 12,054 (1,700) 10,354
Note: Volume/rate variance is prorated according to changes in volume and rate.
International Operations Millions of yen
2003 2002
Volume-related  Rate-related Net Volume-related  Rate-related Net

increase increase increase increase increase increase
Year ended March 31 (decrease) (decrease) (decrease) (decrease) (decrease) (decrease)
Interest income..........ccccc..... ¥(161,503) ¥(291,349)  ¥(452,852) ¥ 14,909 ¥ 1,603 ¥ 16,512
Loans and bills discounted.. (52,698) (54,050) (106,748) (23,027) (100,713) (123,741)
Securities .......cccovvereeennn. 41,848 (234,717) (192,869) 135,949 28,261 164,210
Call loans ..... 252 (1,994) (1,742) (1,744) (4,095) (5,839)
Receivables under resale agreements ...... (94) (363) (457) 408 15 423
Bills bought .........coooviiiiiin — — — — — —
Deposits with banks............c.ccccviiiiiiiinnn. (81,832) (69,364) (151,197) (30,138) (98,589) (128,727)
INtErest EXPENSES.....ccciviiiiiiiiieeeeiieee e ¥(134,225) ¥(118,983)  ¥(253,209) ¥116,360 ¥(365,468)  ¥(249,108)
DEpPOSItS ....ooevviirieiieciieiec (75,674) (79,033) (154,707) (59,295) (183,051) (242,347)
Negotiable certificates of deposit . (3,161) (767) (3,929) 1,893 (3,824) (1,930)
Call MONEY ... (2,024) (2,453) (4,478) (210) (6,326) (6,536)
Payable under repurchase agreements..... 6,454 (6,321) 133 16,028 (1,666) 14,361
BillS SOI ... — — — (26) (26) (53)
Commercial paper.. — — — — — —
(17,752) (8,842) (26,594) (8,602) (23,760) (32,363)
— — 17,527 — — —

Note: Volume/rate variance is prorated according to changes in volume and rate.
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Total of Domestic and International Operations

Millions of yen

2003 2002
Volume-related  Rate-related Net Volume-related  Rate-related Net
Increase Increase Increase Increase Increase Increase
Year ended March 31 (decrease) (decrease) (decrease) (decrease) (decrease) (decrease)
INtErest INCOME........ovevieeiiiiiiiiee e ¥(81,852) ¥(475,557)  ¥(557,410) ¥48,913 ¥(131,631) ¥ (82,718)
Loans and bills discounted.................c....... (32,793) (135,495) (168,288) (50,848) (193,447) (244,296)
SECUNLES wvviiiiieeiiee et (7,503) (240,117) (247,620) 74,062 82,493 156,555
Call loans 1,426 (3,007) (1,581) 3,401 (9,198) (5,797)
Receivables under resale agreements ...... (2,298) 969 (1,329) 2,000 (1,834) 166
Bills bought .....ccovvviiiiiiee e, 29 (22) 7 (372) 477) (850)
Deposits with banks............c.cccoveviiiiinennn. (78,921) (72,094) (151,016) (29,604) (99,127) (128,732)
INterest EXPENSES.....cuvveiiiiieiiieeeee e ¥ 379 ¥(294,086)  ¥(293,707) ¥22.921 ¥(341,419) ¥(318,498)
DEPOSIES ..o 2,987 (181,268) (178,280) (13,334) (264,954) (278,289)
Negotiable certificates of deposit................ (5,143) (2,938) (8,082) 4,254 (25,767) (21,513)
Call MONEY ... (1,858) (3,583) (5,442) (7,966) (9,955) (17,921)
Payable under repurchase agreements..... (5,070) 4,406 (663) 524 9,342 9,867
BillsS SOI ... 311 (1,217) (906) 2,462 (3,303) (841)
Commercial paper... (639) (249) (888) 70 (3,642) (3,572)
Borrowed money. (21,930) (8,079) (30,009) (26,105) (13,245) (39,351)
BONAS....oiiiiiecie e 10,200 543 10,743 12,054 (1,700) 10,354
Note: Volume/rate variance is prorated according to changes in volume and rate.
Fees and Commissions
Millions of yen
2003 2002
Domestic International Domestic International
Year ended March 31 operations operations Total operations operations Total
Fees and commissions (inCOMe) .................... ¥225,296 ¥53,494 ¥278,790 ¥184,996 ¥54,648 ¥239,645
Deposits and 10ans ...........cccoeeveiiiennennnn. 11,049 17,004 28,053 10,889 17,916 28,805
Remittances and transfers 87,609 20,894 108,503 80,077 20,432 100,509
Securities-related business..............cc........ 22,718 936 23,655 12,801 1,032 13,834
AGENCY oot 12,918 — 12,918 13,625 — 13,625
Safe deposits 4,606 — 4,606 5,779 — 5,779
GUArANTEES ...vvieee et 6,396 4,015 10,412 3,427 4,204 7,631
Fees and commissions (EXPENSES)................. ¥ 72,447 ¥11,677 ¥ 84,124 ¥ 62,721 ¥11,651 ¥ 74,373
Remittances and transfers...........coceeeee.n. 16,238 4,838 21,077 15,088 5,545 20,634
Trading Income
Millions of yen
2003 2002
Domestic International Domestic International
Year ended March 31 operations operations Total operations operations Total
Trading ProfitS .......ocvveeeveieeeiiiee e ¥2,496 ¥194,229 ¥196,726 ¥1,112 ¥120,302 ¥121,414
Gains on trading Securities .............ccceevuee. 1,670 — 1,670 — — —
Gains on securities related to
trading transactions..........cccccceceevienieenn — — — — — —
Gains on trading-related
financial derivatives...........cccccccoevvvvvveeennn. — 194,229 194,229 — 120,302 120,302
OtherS .o 826 — 826 1,112 — 1,112
Trading I0SSES.....cccvvvveiiiie e ¥ — ¥ 725 ¥ 725 ¥ 107 ¥ 17 ¥ 125
Losses on trading securities ............c......... — — — 107 — 107
Losses on securities related to
trading transactions..........ccccccceveevieninenn. — 725 725 — 17 17

Losses on trading-related
financial derivatives...........cccceeiiieeiiinenn. —

OtherS .o —

Note: Figures represent net gains (losses) after offsetting income against expenses.
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Net Other Operating Income
Millions of yen

2003 2002
Domestic International Domestic International

Year ended March 31 operations operations Total operations operations Total
Net other operating income ¥71,747 ¥74,925 ¥146,672 ¥53,735 ¥36,705 ¥90,440

Gains (losses) on bonds 72,054 63,604 135,659 55,358 11,202 66,560

Gains (losses) on foreign

exchange transactions ............cccceeevveeenes — 6,822 6,822 — 10,439 10,439
General and Administrative Expenses
Millions of yen

Year ended March 31 2003 2002 2001
Salaries and related EXPENSES .......ooiviiiiiiiii e ¥205,205 ¥223,215 ¥242,004
RetiremMent DENEFIt COST.......uuiiiiiiiiiii e 45,081 31,555 31,142
WWEITAIE EXPENSES ...ttt ettt b e bbbttt be e 31,892 34,705 34,851
(DL o= Tot =T ] PRSPPSO UPRPRRPP 61,549 65,577 41,988
RENt aNd 188SE EXPENSES .....uveeiiiiieiiiieeeiiee e st ettt e e e e ste e et ee e e staeeeeteeeeenseeessnneeeannes 64,466 82,134 90,716
Building and maintenanCe EXPENSES ........uveeiiireeitiieeeiiieeeitieeesieeessteeeeeseeessseeessseeeeanes 5,178 4,412 3,139
SUPPIES EXPENSES ...eveeiiieeeiiie e ittt e e sttt e ettt e e st e e e saaeeesteeeaesteeeansteeessseeeesseeaesnseeesnnseeeannen 7,799 9,334 10,010
Water, lighting, and heating EXPENSES .......cccuuveiiiieeiiiee e 6,766 7,608 8,551
TrAVElING EXPENSES ....eeiiiiiee et ettt e et e e st e ettt e e st e e e sneeeeeteeeeenseeeannneeeaseeeanneeeeans 2,797 3,349 3,791
COMMUNICATION EXPENSES ....vvveeiiieeeiiiieeetieeeseeeeasteeeeasteeeaasteeessseeessseeeanseeeesseeessnseeeannes 8,591 7,730 12,751
Publicity and advertiSing EXPENSES .......ccuviiiiiieeiiiieeiiee e siie e siee et eeetee e eeee e s nneee e 6,916 5,404 6,838
Taxes, other than income taxes 35,450 34,237 35,533
[0 1 1= PRSPPI 189,946 187,508 190,662
1o =L PRSPPI ¥671,639 ¥696,775 ¥711,987

Note: Because expenses reported on page 51 exclude nonrecurring losses, they are not reconciled with the figures reported in the above table.
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Deposits (Nonconsolidated)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

Figures as of and for the year ended March 31, 2003, include those of the former SMBC for the period from April 1, 2002 to March 16, 2003.
Figures as of and for the year ended March 31, 2001, are combined figures for the former Sakura Bank and the former Sumitomo Bank.

Deposits and Negotiable Certificates of Deposit
Year-End Balance

2003 2002 2001
March 31 Millions of yen Percentage Millions of yen Percentage Millions of yen Percentage
Domestic operations:
Liquid deposits .......cccccveerviiciieiiciiicieeen ¥33,336,625 57.5% ¥31,350,536 53.5%  ¥23,168,824 40.0%
Fixed-term deposits . 18,519,788 32.0 19,982,869 34.1 22,518,100 38.9
Others ......cccce.. 1,209,703 2.1 967,330 1.7 720,823 1.2
Subtotal ... ¥53,066,116 91.6 ¥52,300,736 89.3 ¥46,407,750 80.1
Negotiable certificates of deposit................ ¥ 4,841,982 8.4 ¥ 6,267,860 10.7 ¥11,508,790 19.9
TOtAl e ¥57,908,099 100.0% ¥58,568,596 100.0%  ¥57,916,540 100.0%
International operations:
Liquid depoSItS .....cceevvieiiiiiieiee e ¥ 2,130,354 37.9% ¥ 4,720,017 52.1% ¥ 8,787,766 68.6%
Fixed-term deposits .........cccoverveirieeieennnn. 438,213 7.8 949,692 10.5 794,383 6.2
Others ..o 2,976,046 53.0 3,081,367 34.0 3,051,409 23.8
SUBOtal ..o ¥ 5544614 98.7 ¥ 8,751,076 96.6 ¥12,633,562 98.6
Negotiable certificates of deposit................ ¥ 71,544 1.3 ¥ 309,679 3.4 ¥ 179,669 1.4
TOtAl e ¥ 5,616,159 100.0% ¥ 9,060,756 100.0%  ¥12,813,232 100.0%
Grand total ........ooooviiiiiiie e ¥63,524,258 — ¥67,629,353 — ¥70,729,773 —

Notes: 1. Liquid deposits = Current deposits + Ordinary deposits + Savings deposits + Deposits at notice
2. Fixed-term deposits = Time deposits + Installment savings
3. Percentage indicates the composition ratio.

Average Balance .
9 Millions of yen

Year ended March 31 2003 2002 2001
Domestic operations:
LIQUIT GEPOSIES. ...ttt et ¥32,011,369 ¥24,764,664 ¥22,677,798
Fixed-term deposits ... 19,057,788 21,980,498 23,964,212
L@ =T OSSPSR 553,391 514,564 453,687
SUBLOTAL ...t ¥51,622,549 ¥47,259,727 ¥47,095,702
Negotiable certificates Of dEPOSIt........cocuiiiiiiiiiiiii e ¥ 5,776,955 ¥ 9,972,010 ¥ 8,813,953
TOTAL. ettt ¥57,399,504 ¥57,231,738 ¥55,909,656
International operations:
LIQUI AEPOSITS. ...ttt ¥ 3,414,692 ¥ 6,856,855 ¥ 7,962,793
FIXEA-TEIM EPOSILS ...ttt 725,366 796,962 983,544
OBNEIS . 2,912,225 2,796,777 3,006,095
SUBLOTAL ... ¥ 7,052,284 ¥10,450,595 ¥11,952,437
Negotiable certificates Of dEPOSIt........cicurieiiiie e ¥ 124,731 ¥ 214,841 ¥ 176,862
1o = LTRSS ¥ 7,177,016 ¥10,665,437 ¥12,129,299
GFANG TOTAL ...ttt ¥64,576,521 ¥67,897,175 ¥68,038,955

Notes: 1. Liquid deposits = Current deposits + Ordinary deposits + Savings deposits + Deposits at notice
2. Fixed-term deposits = Time deposits + Installment savings
3. The average balance of foreign-currency-denominated transactions by domestic branches in international operations is calculated by the monthly
current method.

Balance of Deposits, Classified by Type of Depositor

2003 2002 2001
March 31 Millions of yen Percentage Millions of yen Percentage Millions of yen Percentage
Individual ........ooeiiiiiiiiieeec ¥31,210,201 55.3% ¥30,110,733 55.1% ¥28,309,433 58.0%
COMPOFALE ...t 25,261,571 44.7 24,503,958 449 20,473,769 42.0
TOtAl oo ¥56,471,772 100.0% ¥54,614,691 100.0% ¥48,783,202 100.0%

Notes: 1. Figures are before adjustment on interoffice accounts in transit.
2. Negotiable certificates of deposit are excluded.
3. Accounts at overseas branches and Japan offshore banking accounts are excluded.
4. Percentage indicates the composition ratio.
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Balance of Investment Trusts, Classified by Type of Customer
Millions of yen

March 31 2003 2002 2001

INAIVIAUAL ...t ¥1,598,577 ¥1,485,311 ¥1,192,223
(o]0 o] =1 L= TSP PP PURPPOPPRRO 77,507 86,711 165,848
TOTAL s ¥1,676,084 ¥1,572,022 ¥1,358,072

Note: Balance of investment trusts is recognized on a contract basis and measured according to each fund’s net asset balance at the fiscal year-end.

Balance of Time Deposits, Classified by Maturity
Millions of yen

March 31 2003 2002 2001
Less than thre@ MONTNS .......ooiiie e e e e e e nnees ¥ 9,331,860 ¥ 8,332,787 ¥10,525,269
FIXEO INTEIESE FALES .....vvvi et e e e et e st e e s e e e s aee e ennaaeeans 8,981,521 7,924,906 10,142,426
FIOAtNG INTEIESE FALES ...ttt 501 — 381
TRIEE—SIX MONTNS ...t e e et e e et e e e nnne e e s nnaeeennaeaeans ¥ 2,391,469 ¥ 3,604,678 ¥ 4,077,739
FIXEO INTEIEST FALES ..vveieiiiie ettt e e et e et e e e e e e anneeeennaaeeans 2,372,360 3,581,854 4,024,547
FlOAting INTErESE FALES .. .eeivieeeiiie ettt et e et e e e e e e s neeeennaeeeans — — 96
SIX MONTNS—0NE YA ...ttt ettt et et e e e e e e e s te e e sneeeeeneeeesnteeeesnneeeannes ¥ 3,964,513 ¥ 5,599,317 ¥ 5,559,685
Fixed interest rates.... 3,955,873 5,592,722 5,553,590
Floating interest rates... 1 — 20
One—two years ............... ¥ 1,397,409 ¥ 1,701,294 ¥ 1,623,113
Fixed interest rates.... 1,389,250 1,697,715 1,620,630
Floating interest rates — — 134
Two-three years............. ¥ 1,320,298 ¥ 1,135,179 ¥ 951,891
Fixed interest rates..... 1,280,986 1,127,185 943,425
Floating interest rates 5,500 1,500 5,117
TRIEE YEAIS OF MOIE ...ttt ettt ettt e et e e e st e e e s bn e e e naeeeaas ¥ 545,563 ¥ 559,304 ¥ 574,761
FIXEA INTEIEST FAES ...uveiii ettt e e e e e e st e e e e e e snnnees 516,255 521,985 532,199
Floating interest rates 10,650 — 24
Totaleeeceeeceeece e, ¥18,951,114 ¥20,932,561 ¥23,312,465
Fixed interest rates..... 18,496,247 20,446,369 22,816,820
Floating interest rates 16,654 1,500 5,772

Note: The figures above do not include installment savings.
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Loans (Nonconsolidated)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

Figures as of and for the year ended March 31, 2003, include those of the former SMBC for the period from April 1, 2002 to March 16, 2003.
Figures as of and for the year ended March 31, 2001, are combined figures for the former Sakura Bank and the former Sumitomo Bank.

Balance of Loans and Bills Discounted
Year-End Balance

March 31

Millions of yen

2003

2002

2001

Domestic operations:
Loans on notes...
Loans on deeds.. .
OVEIAIATES ...ttt e et e e e e e e e e e s e s e e e e e e s sabbaeeeeesanas
BillS AiISCOUNLEM. ... ...uviiiiiee et e e e e e e e e e e
STU] o1 (o] - | IR PSP OPUPPPPN

International operations:

LOBNS ON NOTES ..ttt bbbttt bbbttt bnntbnes
Loans on deeds
Overdrafts...........
Bills discounted

Average Balance

Year ended March 31

¥ 6,660,286

¥ 6,895,403

¥ 6,888,732

37,400,695 34,298,736 34,780,031
8,410,644 11,567,085 11,843,557
649,463 857,189 1,104,745
¥53,121,090 ¥53,618,414 ¥54,617,068
¥ 550,369 ¥ 1,002,166 ¥ 1,028,519
3,495,523 5,136,672 5,851,273
115,210 170,476 249,081
172 638 1,937
¥ 4,161,274 ¥ 6,309,954 ¥ 7,130,812
¥57,282,365 ¥59,928,368 ¥61,747,880
Millions of yen
2003 2002 2001

Domestic operations:
Loans on notes...
Loans on deeds.. .
(@Y =T o = 11 PSPPSR
BillS dISCOUNTE.......eiiiiiie et et e et e e et e e s e e e eanaeeas
ST o] (o) - | SRS

International operations:

(o =T Es3o ] o I 0 [0 1 (=S PSPPSR
Loans on deeds..
Overdrafts........... .
BillS AiISCOUNLEM. .......uviiiieee ittt e e e s e ae e e e e e e eearees

¥ 6,987,204

¥ 6,679,940

¥ 6,230,406

36,317,903 35,133,057 35,031,027
9,914,028 10,972,299 13,098,494
639,612 790,752 946,115
¥53,858,748 ¥53,576,051 ¥55,306,043
¥ 802,842 ¥ 1,058,147 ¥ 1,052,174
4,572,375 5,785,859 6,159,610
156,554 215,157 300,275
882 383 5,930

¥ 5,532,654 ¥ 7,059,547 ¥ 7,517,989
¥59,391,403 ¥60,635,599 ¥62,824,034

Note: The average balance of foreign-currency-denominated transactions by domestic branches in international operations is calculated by the monthly

current method.

Balance of Loans and Bills Discounted, Classified by Purpose

2003 2002 2001
March 31 Millions of yen Percentage Millions of yen Percentage Millions of yen Percentage
Funds for capital investment .............c.ccceeeneee. ¥22,156,745 38.7% ¥23,277,789 38.8%  ¥24,367,997 39.5%
Funds for working capital ...........cccceeeveveeennnen. 35,125,619 61.3 36,650,579 61.2 37,379,882 60.5
TOtAl oo ¥57,282,365 100.0% ¥59,928,368 100.0%  ¥61,747,880 100.0%
Note: Percentage indicates the composition ratio.
Breakdown of Loan Collateral

Millions of yen

March 31 2003 2002 2001
SBCUNEIES ...ttt h ettt e et h e bbb e e bttt et e e b ¥ 805,685 ¥ 1,171,780 ¥ 960,691
COMMETCIAI CIAIMS ...ttt 1,253,179 1,098,954 1,293,632
COMMETCIAI GOOUS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt et 4,579 4,430 15,736
Real estate . 8,531,366 9,309,699 10,419,117
(@1 0= £ TP P PP PPRP 479,374 831,093 555,680
SUDTOTA ..ttt ¥11,074,186 ¥12,415,959 ¥13,244,861
Guaranteed.... ¥22,177,530 ¥23,864,117 ¥24,906,661
Unsecured ..... 24,030,649 23,648,291 23,596,356
Total............ ¥57,282,365 ¥59,928,368 ¥61,747,880
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Balance of Loans and Bills Discounted, Classified by Maturity

Millions of yen

March 31 2003 2002 2001
ONE YEAT OF IESS ..ttt ettt et ¥15,605,752 ¥16,085,851 ¥16,357,074
FlIOAtNG INTEIESE FALES ...ttt / / /
FIXEO INTEIESE TAIES ...ttt / / /
ONE—tNIBE YBAIS ...eii ittt ettt e e et e e et e e e st e e e bt e e e e nteeeannneeeaneeeennaeeeans ¥ 9,400,680 ¥10,058,898 ¥10,620,614
Floating interest rates 6,347,133 7,076,540 6,493,070
FIXEA INTEIEST FALES ...vvviieei ittt e e e e et e e e e s et ae e e e e e eaarees 3,053,547 2,982,358 4,127,544
TRIEE—IVE YEAIS ...ei ittt ettt et e e st e e et e e e naeeeans ¥ 5,876,286 ¥ 6,058,896 ¥ 6,327,101
Floating interest rates.... 3,973,971 4,401,939 4,257,520
Fixed interest rates.... 1,902,314 1,656,956 2,069,581
Five—seven years ........... ¥ 2,502,737 ¥ 2,572,696 ¥ 2,868,002
Floating interest rates 1,683,355 1,957,333 1,937,381
FIXEA INTEIEST FAES .....eeeieieie ettt e e e e 819,382 615,363 930,620
MOTE than SEVEN YEAIS ....ccuiiiiiiiiie ettt e e e e e anaes ¥15,492,524 ¥13,527,762 ¥13,276,285
FIOAtiNG INTEIESE FALES ....eeieiii et 14,629,478 12,854,843 11,138,333
FIXEO INTEIESE FAES .....eeieieee ettt 863,046 672,918 2,137,951
NO deSIGNALET TEIM ..ot ¥ 8,404,383 ¥11,624,262 ¥12,298,801
FIOAtING INTEIESE FALES ....eeieiie ittt 8,399,298 11,624,262 12,297,756
FIXEO INTEIESE FAES .....eieeiee ettt 5,084 — 1,045
102 | PSP PRSPPSO ¥57,282,365 ¥59,928,368 ¥61,747,880
Note: Loans with a maturity of one year or less are not classified by floating or fixed interest rates.
Balance of Loan Portfolio, Classified by Industry
2003
March 31 Millions of yen Percentage
Domestic offices:
L= Q101 = ot (0 o o TSP PP UUPP T TPPIN ¥ 6,031,262 11.2%
Agriculture, forestry, fisheries and MINING ..........c..ooiiiiii e e e e 192,795 0.4
(0] 151 (1 {e1 o] o HUUU PRSPPSO 2,385,278 4.4
Transportation, communications and PUbBIIC ENEIPIISES ........uiiiiiiiii ettt 2,968,971 55
WHhOIESAIE AN FELAILL.......cciviieiee e e ettt e e e e et e e e e e e s e bt e e e e e e e eataaeeeeesaenes 5,812,485 10.8
FINANCE AN INSUIANCE ...ttt h e bttt e ab e e bt e e bt e bt e e et et e e e e st e anee e 5,419,634 10.1
Real estate .... 8,240,327 15.3
SBIVICES .ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt oottt e a ek e e e ekttt h e £ e R e £ e oA R e £ £ e R b e £ e e R b e e £ oA R Rt o4 eR R e e e ekt et e e Re e e e et e e e e nntr e e e nnene s 5,622,703 10.5
IMIUNICTPAITIES ...ttt e ket e ettt e oo ht e oo bttt 2o sb e e e 2k bt e e e a ket e e e mbe e e e anbe e e e nbeeennnneaees 508,144 0.9
(@10 T=T ST TTT R P PSP R PP 16,614,280 30.9
101 o] (o) - | PP PP PR UPRO ¥53,795,885 100.0%
Overseas offices:
[0 o] [ (oYY ox (o PP UPT PPN ¥119,468 3.4%
Financial institutions...... 236,116 6.8
Commerce and industry 2,945,122 84.5
Others .. 185,772 5.3
510 o] (o] - | PSPPSRI ¥ 3,486,479 100.0%
JLIC L2 LTSS PT PP RUPRPPRRPPTOPRIN ¥57,282,365 —

Notes: 1. Japan offshore banking accounts are included in overseas offices’ accounts.
2. Percentage indicates the composition ratio.

3. The “Japan Standard Industrial Classifications” was revised by the Ministry of Public Management, Home Affairs, Posts and Telecommunications by
Official Notification No. 139 of March 7, 2002 and became effective on October 1, 2002. The domestic loan balances by industry and the composi-

tion of loan balances by industry for 2003, are based on the new industrial classifications.
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2002 2001
March 31 Millions of yen Percentage Millions of yen Percentage
Domestic offices:
MANUFACTUNING ..o ¥ 7,493,045 13.8% ¥ 7,455,390 13.4%
Agriculture, forestry, fisheries and mining 183,675 0.3 188,821 0.3
CONSLIUCLION ...ttt 2,841,574 5.2 2,929,161 53
Transportation, communications and other public enterprises.... 2,838,889 5.2 2,982,196 5.4
Wholesale and retail..........coouiiiiiiiiiiiie e 7,161,690 13.2 7,631,138 13.7
Finance and iNSUFANCE ..........uvvviiiiiiciiiiee et 5,244,899 9.6 4,850,179 8.7
REAI ESTALE ...t 8,549,534 15.7 9,222,242 16.6
SBIVICES ...ttt ettt ettt 6,364,140 11.7 6,720,406 12.1
MUNICIPANTIES ...t 337,514 0.6 304,143 0.6
OhBIS ..ttt 13,474,520 24.7 13,267,524 23.9
SUDTOTA ..ot ¥54,489,488 100.0%  ¥55,551,203 100.0%
Overseas offices:
Public sector ¥ 182,437 34% ¥ 264,021 4.3%
Financial institutions 372,246 6.8 378,764 6.1
Commerce and industry 4,689,758 86.2 5,488,219 88.6
Others 194,437 3.6 65,669 1.0
Subtotal ¥ 5,438,880 100.0% ¥ 6,196,676 100.0%
Total ¥59,928,368 — ¥61,747,880 —
Notes: 1. Japan offshore banking accounts are included in overseas offices’ accounts.
2. Percentage indicates the composition ratio.
Loans to Individuals/Small and Medium-Sized Corporations
Millions of yen
March 31 2003 2002 2001
Total dOMESHC I0ANS (A) ...vviiiieiieii et ¥53,795,885 ¥54,489,488 ¥55,551,203
Loans to individuals, and small and medium-sized corporations (B)...........ccccceevvenien. 36,733,241 38,780,331 40,471,298
(0= A 2N PSPPSR 68.3% 71.2% 72.9%

Notes: 1. The figures above exclude outstanding balance of loans at overseas branches and of Japan offshore banking accounts.
2. Small and medium-sized corporations are individuals or companies with capital stock of ¥300 million or less, or an operating staff of 300 or fewer
employees. (Exceptions to these capital stock and staff restrictions include wholesalers: ¥100 million, 100 employees; retailers: ¥50 million, 50
employees; and service industry companies: ¥50 million, 100 employees.)

Consumer Loans Outstanding
Millions of yen

March 31 2003 2002 2001
CONSUMET TOANS ...t ¥13,665,876 ¥13,472,598 ¥13,484,760
12,339,291 11,949,427 11,791,249
8,346,632 7,820,305 7,445,152
1,326,585 1,523,171 1,693,511

Note: Housing loans include general-purpose loans used for housing purposes, such as housing loans and apartment house acquisition loans.

Breakdown of Reserve for Possible Loan Losses
Millions of yen

Balance at beginning Amount transferred  Increase during Decrease during the fiscal year Balance at end
Year ended March 31, 2003 of the fiscal year from SMBC the fiscal year Objectives Others of the fiscal year
General reserve for possible loan losses........ ¥2,765 ¥1,130,825 ¥1,113,235 ¥ — ¥1,133,590* ¥1,113,235
[(840)]
Specific reserve for estimated loan losses
on certain doubtful loans...........cccccoeeeniinenn. 2,177 996,404 949,996 30,501 968,080* 949,996
[(446)]
For nonresident l0ans ............cccccoeeeneennnnn. — 67,929 67,492 — 67,929* 67,492
[(446)]
Reserve for possible losses on
specific overseas [0ans.........cccocvveeviveeeneennn — 11,272 11,566 — 11,272* 11,566
TOtAl e ¥4,943 ¥2,138,501 ¥2,074,797 ¥30,501 ¥2,112,943  ¥2,074,797
[(1,286)]

*Transfer from reserves by reversal or origination method
Note: Figures in brackets [ ] indicate foreign exchange translation adjustments.
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Millions of yen

Balance at beginning Amount transferred  Increase during

Decrease during the fiscal year

Balance at end

Year ended March 31, 2002 of the fiscal year ~ from Sakura Bank the fiscal year Objectives Others of the fiscal year
General reserve for possible loan losses........ ¥226,830 ¥145,197 ¥ 872,338 ¥ — ¥372,027* ¥ 872,338
[(1,877)] [(2,370)]
Specific reserve for estimated loan losses
on certain doubtful loans...........cccccceeiinnenn. 439,611 270,451 1,084,065 289,180 420,881* 1,084,065
[(1,879)] [(109)]
For nonresident loans ...........ccccccoveeineninnn. 24,327 20,137 39,850 10,641 33,822* 39,850
[(1,633)] [(109)]
Reserve for possible losses on
specific overseas l0ans..........ccccceeeecveeenienennn 8,358 11,6[3Eg)] 15,445 — 19,992* 15,445
TOtAl e ¥674,799 ¥427,282 ¥1,971,849 ¥289,180 ¥812,901  ¥1,971,849
[(3,757)] [(2,482)]
*Transfer from reserves by reversal or origination method
Note: Figures in brackets [ ] indicate foreign exchange translation adjustments.
Write-off of Loans
Millions of yen
Year ended March 31 2003 2002 2001
WIILE-OFf OF I0@NS ... e ¥284,418 ¥283,895 ¥741,432
Note: Write-off of loans includes amount of direct reduction.
Specific Overseas Loans
Millions of yen
March 31 2003 2002 2001
INAONESIA ...ttt bttt h et ettt ¥104,744 ¥138,482 ¥184,611
JX o 1= 011 T PSPPSR PSPUPRRUPI 2,180 8,378 —
J (o =] = RSP P O PP PP PSOPRRUP — 4,139 4,480
OTNEIS .t h ettt 1,153 1,300 3,819
1o - | TP PP P RTRTPPRPP ¥108,077 ¥152,300 ¥192,911
Ratio of the total amounts t0 total ASSELS .....cvuveeiiiieiiiie e 0.11% 0.15% 0.17%
NUMDET Of COUNTIIES ...ttt et e e tee et eeanaes 9 9 9
Risk-Monitored Loans
Millions of yen
March 31 2003 2002 2001
BANKIUPT IOBNS ...ttt ettt ¥ 172,403 ¥ 195,653 ¥ 235,654
NON-ACCTUAI IOBNS ...ttt ettt 2,390,173 3,184,459 2,207,504
Past due 10ans (3 MONThS OF MOTE) ....c.eiiiiiiiiiiii e 114,756 92,324 103,226
Restructured loans 2,492,199 2,344,016 186,206
Total.veeeeeeeeee ¥5,169,531 ¥5,816,452 ¥2,732,590

Notes: Definition of risk-monitored loan categories

1. Bankrupt loans: Credits for which accrued interest is not accounted in revenue; credits extended to borrowers that are undergoing bankruptcy,
corporate reorganization and rehabilitation proceedings or debtors receiving orders of disposition by suspension of business at bill clearinghouses
2. Non-accrual loans: Credits for which accrued interest is not accounted in revenue; credits, excluding loans to bankrupt borrowers and loans with

grace for interest payment to assist in corporate reorganization or to support business

3. Past due loans (3 months or more): Loans with payment of principal or interest in arrears for more than 3 months, calculated from the day following

the contractual due date, excluding borrowers in categories 1. and 2.

4. Restructured loans: Loans to borrowers in severe financial condition given certain favorable terms and conditions to assist in corporate rehabilitation

or to support business, excluding borrowers in categories 1. through 3.
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Problem Assets Based on the Financial Reconstruction Law

Billions of yen

March 31 2003 2002 2001
Bankrupt and quasi-Dankrupt @SSETS ..........cciiiiiieiiiiiieiie e ¥ 5249 ¥ 4935 ¥ 589.9
Doubtful assets ... 2,129.5 2,970.2 1,943.1
Y0 o 1S) 7= g Lo F= T o T a1 SO UUSSPSR 2,606.9 2,436.3 289.4
Total Of ProbIEM @SSELS .....ueiiiiiie et e e et e et e e e eeaaeeeans ¥ 5261.3 ¥ 5,900.0 ¥ 2,822.5
NOIMIAL ASSEES ...eeiiieieiiitee it e et e et e e e et e e e e e e et e e e e e e s et aeeeeeseabasaeeeeeessnnrees ¥57,313.4 ¥60,558.9 ¥66,157.8

¥62,574.7 ¥66,458.9 ¥68,980.3

Notes: Definition of problem asset categories

These assets are disclosed based on the provisions of Article 7 of the Financial Reconstruction Law (Law No. 132 of 1998) and classified into the 4

categories based on financial position and business performance of obligors in accordance with Article 6 of the Law. Assets in question include loans

and bills discounted, foreign exchanges, accrued interest, and advance payment in “other assets,” customers’ liabilities for acceptance and guaran-

tees, and securities lent under the loan for consumption or leasing agreements.

1. Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt assets: Credits to borrowers undergoing bankruptcy, corporate reorganization, and rehabilitation proceedings, as well
as claims of a similar nature

2. Doubtful assets: Credits for which final collection of principal and interest in line with original agreements is highly improbable due to deterioration of
financial position and business performance, but not insolvency of the borrower

3. Substandard loans: Past due loans (3 months or more) and restructured loans, excluding 1. and 2.

4. Normal assets: Credits to borrowers with good business performance and in financial standing without identified problems and not classified into the
three categories above
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Securities (Nonconsolidated)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

Figures as of and for the year ended March 31, 2003, include those of the former SMBC for the period from April 1, 2002 to March 16, 2003.
Figures as of and for the year ended March 31, 2001, are combined figures for the former Sakura Bank and the former Sumitomo Bank.

Balance of Securities
Year-End Balance

Millions of yen

March 31 2003 2002 2001
Domestic operations:
Japanese government DONAS ..........oiiiiiiiiiieiie e ¥12,349,063 ¥ 9,599,109 ¥15,271,104
Japanese local government DONAS.........coouiiiiiiiiiii e 294,274 429,412 323,252
Japanese Corporate DONAS .......ccoouuiiiiiiii e 2,081,107 1,183,562 995,423
JAPANESE STOCKS ...ttt 3,508,151 5,595,410 7,167,659
Others......cccocoveenene 88,295 21,308 128,079
Foreign bonds ... / / /
Foreign stocks... / / /
SUBLOTAL .. ¥18,320,892 ¥16,828,804 ¥23,885,523
International operations:
Japanese government bonds.......... ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Japanese local government bonds.. — — —
Japanese Corporate DONAS ........ccuuiiiiiiiii e — — —
JAPANESE SLOCKS ...ttt — — —
OBNEIS .t 5,335,492 3,614,192 3,174,454
FOreign DONAS ..ot 4,409,837 2,863,638 2,253,757
FOr@IgN STOCKS ... 925,655 750,553 920,696
SUBLOTAL ... s ¥ 5,335,492 ¥ 3,614,192 ¥ 3,174,454
TOTAL s ¥23,656,385 ¥20,442,996 ¥27,059,978
Note: “Japanese stocks” include treasury stocks as of March 31, 2001.
Average Balance -
Millions of yen
Year ended March 31 2003 2002 2001
Domestic operations:
Japanese government DONAS .........oooiiiiiiiiiii e ¥11,355,059 ¥11,707,532 ¥ 9,091,904
Japanese local government bonds.. 334,482 393,236 427,162
Japanese Corporate DONAS ........coouuii i 1,443,106 1,061,395 1,007,948
JAPANESE SLOCKS ... uteieiiii ettt ettt ettt e et e e e et e e et e e e e ne e e e annes 5,655,162 6,494,197 6,798,958
Others......cccccvveenn. 59,250 30,941 162,799
Foreign bonds ... / / /
FOTIgN STOCKS ...ttt ettt e e e e / / /
SUBLOTAL .. ¥18,847,060 ¥19,687,304 ¥17,488,774
International operations:
Japanese government DONAS ..........ooiiiiiiiiii s ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Japanese local government bonds.. — — —
Japanese corporate bonds.............. — — —
Japanese stocks............. — — —
OBNEIS .t e 4,283,361 3,738,953 2,146,468
FOreign DONAS ..ot 3,565,089 2,851,256 1,359,686
FOr@IgN STOCKS ...t 718,271 887,696 786,781
SUDTOTAL ...t ¥ 4,283,361 ¥ 3,738,953 ¥ 2,146,468
TOTALL et ¥23,130,421 ¥23,426,257 ¥19,635,244

Notes: 1. “Japanese stocks” include treasury stocks for the year ended March 31, 2001.

2. The average balance of foreign-currency-denominated transactions by domestic branches in international operations is calculated by the monthly

current method.
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Balance of Securities Held, Classified by Maturity
Millions of yen

March 31 2003 2002 2001
One year or less
Japanese governmMent DONAS ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiii s ¥ 3,224,334 ¥2,155,760 ¥ 7,020,507
Japanese local government bonds.. 6,119 25,433 24,803
Japanese COrporate DONAS .........couiiiiiiiieie s 128,939 87,161 132,201
OBNEIS .o 159,914 219,992 470,765
FOreign DONAS ..o e e e e e e e enrae e nes 129,200 218,291 461,148
One-—three years
Japanese government DONAS ..........oiiiiiiiiiieiiie e ¥ 1,802,741 ¥3,613,404 ¥ 4,135,860
Japanese local government BONAS..........ooviiiiiiii i 6,910 41,395 30,372
Japanese corporate bonds.............. 627,709 340,745 219,562
Others......cccevvevneene 2,003,382 1,784,002 677,665
FOrEigN DONAS ... e 1,995,829 1,783,941 658,274
Three—five years
Japanese government DONAS ..........cccuiiiiiiiiiiiiii e ¥ 4,175,621 ¥2,392,875 ¥ 1,507,521
Japanese local government DONAS.........coouiiiiiiiiii e 95,742 69,013 24,187
Japanese Corporate DONAS .......ccoouuiiiiiiii e 826,585 469,994 368,357
OBNEIS .t b ettt 795,661 160,972 443,331
FOreign DONAS ......ooiiiie et 780,435 160,315 414,947
Five—seven years
Japanese government DONAS ..........ooiuiiiiiiiiii e ¥ 1,113,572 ¥ 465,271 ¥ 482,210
Japanese local government bonds.. 39,278 96,921 58,671
Japanese corporate bonds.............. 272,594 133,812 87,960
Others.....cccoovvveriieciinns 168,291 68,426 99,217
FOreign DONAS ..o e 164,803 67,652 69,085
Seven-10 years
Japanese governmMeNnt DONGS ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiie e ¥ 1,878,410 ¥ 771,568 ¥ 2,125,002
Japanese local government DONAS..........cooviiiiiiiiiiieie e 145,642 196,077 184,652
Japanese corporate bonds.............. 223,378 149,948 184,339
Others......ccccveverenne 585,142 57,934 186,710
FOreigN DONAS .....veiiiiii e 569,753 57,289 157,090
More than 10 years
Japanese governmMent DONAS ..........ooiiiiiiiiie e ¥ 154,383 ¥ 200,230 ¥ —
Japanese local government DONAS............ooviiiiiiiiiiie e 580 570 563
Japanese Corporate DONAS ........coiuuiiiiiiiiiiee e 1,900 1,900 3,000
L@ =T OSSPSR 707,823 510,543 497,940
FOreign DONAS ....veiiiiiee e e e 706,385 508,912 493,209
No designated term
Japanese government BONAS ..........cocuiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Japanese local government bonds..... — — —
Japanese corporate bonds.. — — —
Japanese stocks.............. 3,508,151 5,595,410 7,167,659
OBNEIS . b ettt 1,003,572 833,629 926,900
FOreign DONAS ......ooiiiiie e 63,429 67,236 —
FOT@IGN STOCKS ...ttt ettt e e et e e et e e nes 925,655 750,553 920,696
Total
Japanese government DONAS ..........ooiuiiiiiiiiii e ¥12,349,063 ¥9,599,109 ¥15,271,104
Japanese local government DONAS.........cocuiiiiiiiiii e 294,274 429,412 323,252
Japanese corporate bonds 2,081,107 1,183,562 995,423
JAPANESE SEOCKS ...ttt ettt e et e et e et r e et e e e e e e 3,508,151 5,595,410 7,167,659
OBNEIS .t 5,423,788 3,635,501 3,302,535
FOreign DONAS ... 4,409,837 2,863,638 2,253,757
FOT@IGN STOCKS ...ttt ettt e et e 925,655 750,553 920,696

Note: “Japanese stocks” include treasury stocks as of March 31, 2001.
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Capital Ratio

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Capital Ratio

Millions of yen

2001

March 31 2003 2002 Sakura Bank  Sumitomo Bank

Tier | capital: Capital StOCK........ccvvviiiiiiiii s ¥ 5590985 ¥ 1,326,746 ¥ 1,042,706 ¥ 752,848

Capital FeSEIVe ......ccccoviiiiiiiciieeee e 1,298,511 1,326,758 899,521 643,080

Retained earnings........ccccoeeviieeiiiiee e 258,690 438,008 196,060 308,724

MiNOrity INtErestS.....cccvvveiiiieiiieeeiiee e 1,025,217 984,088 383,921 606,147

Valuation losses on other securities.................. (21,559) (304,837) / /

Treasury StOCK.......ccveeiereiiee e e eseee e e s — (17,475) (4,595) (14,144)

Foreign currency translation adjustments.......... (54,419) (15,174) (20,939) (32,171)

Goodwill and others ..........cccccoiiiiiiiicieece, (74) (18,747) (224) (6,224)

Subtotal (A) ..veceieieiiec ¥ 3,066,351 ¥ 3,719,366 ¥ 2,496,449 ¥ 2,258,261

Tier Il capital: 45% of unrealized gains on land.............cccc.c.e. ¥ 71,699 ¥ 82,931 ¥ 46,670 ¥ 122,193
General reserve for

possible [0an 10SSEeS.........cccooviviieiiiiiiiie 1,149,150 929,461 163,151 232,707

Qualifying subordinated debt .............cccceeeenen. 2,150,334 2,577,490 1,141,806 1,653,197

SUBLOtAl ...

Tier Il capital included as
qualifying capital (B).......ccccoveveeriviiiiiiiiiinen

¥ 3,371,184

¥ 3,589,883

¥ 1,351,627

¥ 2,008,098

¥ 2,887,170

¥ 3,504,772

¥ 1,351,627

¥ 1,995,364

Deductions: [(O) T ¥ 25,684 ¥ 163,331 ¥ 13,752 ¥ 103,632
Total capital: (D)= (A) +(B) - (C)... ¥ 5927,837 ¥ 7,060,807 ¥ 3,834,324 ¥ 4,149,993
Risk-adjusted assets: On-balance-sheet... ¥53,313,337  ¥62,532,180 ¥31,812,599 ¥34,609,029
Off-balance-sheet.................... 3,523,317 4,803,181 1,924,737 3,096,291
Asset equivalent of market risk ..... 221,156 212,650 154,078 219,900
Subtotal (E) ...cccvvvvvveiiiiiiiiiiiiecee ¥57,057,811 ¥67,548,012 ¥33,891,414 ¥37,925,221
Capital ratio
(BIS guidelines): (D) 7 (E) X 100 ..o 10.38% 10.45% 11.31% 10.94%
Nonconsolidated Capital Ratio
Millions of yen
2001
March 31 2003 2002 Sakura Bank  Sumitomo Bank
Tier | capital: Capital STOCK........cveririiiiiiccseeee e ¥ 559,985 ¥ 1,326,746 ¥ 1,042,706 ¥ 752,848
Capital reServe .......ccoveeeeiie e 879,693 1,326,758 899,521 643,080
Other capital SUrplUS .........ccoovviiiieiiiiicece, 357,614 / / /
Earned surplus reServe..........ccooeveveneeiiieennens — — 131,261 110,159
Voluntary reServes .........cccocoveieeieeiieenee e 221,540 221,548 56,028 165,532
Retained earnings carried forward to next year ... 191,507 122,955 109,027 67,299
Other retained earnings .........cccceeeeveeeniieecnnn. / 357,614 / /
OFNEIS .o 738,878 869,793 285,575 567,059
Valuation losses on other securities.................. (17,864) (297,950) / /
Treasury StOCK.......cccovuviiiiiieiiiesec e — (283) (42) (4)
Subtotal (A) ..veoeeeeie e ¥ 2,931,354 ¥ 3,927,183 ¥ 2,524,077 ¥ 2,305,975
Tier Il capital: 45% of unrealized gains on land....................... ¥ 64,438 ¥ 73,568 ¥ 31,596 ¥ 121,230
General reserve for
possible [0an [0SSES........cccveeviiiieiiiieiiiee e, 1,113,235 872,338 142,826 224,953
Qualifying subordinated debt ..............ccccoeeeee. 2,126,658 2,544,424 1,111,006 1,651,808

Deductions:
Total capital:
Risk-adjusted assets:

Capital ratio
(BIS guidelines):

Subtotal.....ccooiiieee e

Tier Il capital included as
qualifying capital (B).......ccouveirriieeiiiiieeiiieens

Asset equivalent of market risk ..........c.cccoeeenee.
Subtotal (E) ...vvveeeeieeiieeeeiieeee e

(D) (E) X 100 ..o

¥ 3,304,332

¥ 3,490,330

¥ 1,285,429

¥ 1,997,991

¥ 2,771,778

¥ 3,409,200

¥ 1,285,429

¥ 1,997,991

¥ 55,378 ¥ 55,349 ¥ 16,999 ¥ 58,766
¥ 5,647,753 ¥ 7,281,033 ¥ 3,792,507 ¥ 4,245,199
¥50,297,673  ¥57,965,018 ¥29,547,565 ¥32,166,297
3,322,458 5,192,299 2,157,620 3,654,538
187,014 139,300 135,433 125,350
¥53,807,146  ¥63,296,617 ¥31,840,619 ¥35,946,185
10.49% 11.50% 11.91% 11.80%
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Ratios (Nonconsolidated)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
Figures as of and for the year ended March 31, 2003, include those of the former SMBC for the period from April 1, 2002 to March 16, 2003.

Income Ratio
Percentage

Year ended March 31 2003 2002
Ordinary profit to total assets — —
Ordinary profit to stockholders’ equity — —
Net income to total assets — —
Net income to stockholders’ equity — —

Notes: 1. Ordinary profit (net income) to total assets = Ordinary profit (net income) / Average balance of total assets excluding customers’ liabilities for accep-
tances and guarantees o 100
2. Ordinary profit (net income) to stockholders’ equity = (Ordinary profit (net income) — Preferred dividends) / {(Stockholders’ equity at beginning of the
fiscal year — Number of shares of preferred stock outstanding at beginning of the fiscal year o Issue price) + (Stockholders’ equity at end of the fiscal
year — Number of shares of preferred stock outstanding at end of the fiscal year o Issue price)} divided by 2 o 100
3. Figures for 2003 and 2002 are not shown due to ordinary loss (net loss).

Yield/Interest Rate

Percentage
Year ended March 31 2003 2002
Domestic operations
INEreSt-EarniNg @SSEIS (A) ..ottt 1.47% 1.53%
Interest-bearing liabilities (B) 0.88 0.98
(A) - (B) 0.59 0.55
International operations
Interest-earning assets (A) ... 3.98% 5.96%
Interest-bearing liabilities (B) 3.12 3.79
(A) = (B) e 0.86 2.17
Total
Interest-earning assets (A) 1.86% 2.39%
Interest-bearing liabilities (B) 1.22 1.59
(AN T (=) TSP PSPPSR 0.64 0.80
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Loan-Deposit Ratio

Millions of yen

March 31 2003 2002
Domestic operations
(o T I 10 Lo 10 Lo o A PSP U PRSPPI ¥53,121,090 ¥53,618,414
DEPOSIE @MOUNT (B) ....eeuteeieeeie ettt h ettt h e b e bt ettt ettt e e e b e nees 57,908,099 58,568,596
Loan-deposit ratio (%)
() 7 (B ettt 91.73% 91.54%
Ratio by average balance for the fiSCal YA ..........cociviiiiiie i 93.83 93.61

International operations

Loan amount (A) ......cceerveiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee
Deposit amount (B)........cccccveriiriiieiiciiieiieaen,

Loan-deposit ratio (%)

Total

Loan amount (A) ......coooreeriiiieiiee e
Deposit amount (B).........ccovuieeiiiiiiiiieeiiiie e,

Loan-deposit ratio (%)

Note: Deposits include negotiable certificates of deposit.

Securities-Deposit Ratio

¥ 4,161,274

¥ 6,309,954

5,616,159 9,060,756
74.09% 69.64%

77.08 66.19

¥57,282,365 ¥59,928,368

63,524,258 67,629,353
90.17% 88.61%

91.97 89.30

Millions of yen

March 31 2003 2002
Domestic operations
SECUNLIES AMOUNT (AA) 1.ttt ettt ettt ettt e ekttt e e s bt e e e b bt e e e abb e e e b b e e e aabb e e e aabe e e e be e e e anbeeeaanbeeeaanneaeas ¥18,320,892 ¥16,828,804
DEPOSIT AMOUNT (B) ..ttt ettt ettt ettt ekt e et e e e ket e e e b et e e asb e e e e asbe e e aabbeeesnbneeebeeeeanes 57,908,099 58,568,596
Securities-deposit ratio (%)
31.63% 28.73%
32.83 34.39

International operations

Securities amount (A) ......eeeeiieeeriiieeiee e
Deposit amount (B).........ccoovvieriiriiiiieeiiiieee

Securities-deposit ratio (%)

L G T

Ratio by average balance for the fiscal year
Total

Securities amount (A) .....c.eeoveiierieiee e
Deposit amount (B)........cccocvereiriieiieiiieiieseen

Securities-deposit ratio (%)

Y (=) T

Ratio by average balance for the fiscal year

Note: Deposits include negotiable certificates of deposit.

¥ 5,335,492

¥ 3,614,192

5,616,159 9,060,756
95.00% 39.88%

59.68 35.05

¥23,656,385 ¥20,442,996

63,524,258 67,629,353
37.23% 30.22%

35.81 34.50
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Capital (Nonconsolidated)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

Changes in Number of Shares Outstanding and Capital Stock

Thousands of shares Millions of yen
Number of shares
outstanding Capital stock Capital reserve
Changes Balances Changes Balances Changes Balances

March 30, 2001 (383) 416 ¥(19,169) ¥ 20,831 ¥ 4,881 ¥ 4,881

June 28, 2001... — 416 — 20,831 (4,881) 0

March 13, 2003 .... 1,245 1,661 32,121 52,952 32,121 32,121

March 14, 2003 1,080 2,741 27,864 80,816 27,864 59,985

March 17, 2003 ........ccoovvvecriinnns 53,037 55,778 479,169 559,985 819,708 879,693

Remarks:

March 30, 2001: Pursuant to the resolution of the Extraordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on February 26,
2001, the former Wakashio Bank retired 383,380 shares after acquisition without compensation in order
to reduce capital and write off losses carried forward from the previous fiscal year. The difference
between the amount of capital reduction and the amount of losses written off is included in “Capital
reserve (Gains on capital reduction)” as (gain on capital reduction).

June 28, 2001: Compensation for the deficit

March 13, 2003: Allotment to third parties:

Common stock: 1,245 thousand shares
Issue price: ¥51,600
Capitalization:  ¥25,800
March 14, 2003: Allotment to third parties:
Common stock: 1,080 thousand shares
Issue price: ¥51,600
Capitalization:  ¥25,800
March 17, 2003: Merger with Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation (merger ratio: 1-to-0.007)

The following table shows total number of shares issued and outstanding, capital stock, and capital reserve of the former SMBC for the
period up to March 16, 2003.

Thousands of shares Millions of yen
Number of shares
outstanding Capital stock Capital reserve
Changes Balances Changes Balances Changes Balances
March 31, 1999 167,000 3,308,062 ¥250,500 ¥ 752,848 ¥250,500 ¥ 643,080
April 2, 2001 ..... 3,273,423 6,581,485 523,851 1,276,700 991,326 1,634,407
March 9, 2002 ...... — 6,581,485 — 1,276,700 (357,614) 1,276,792
March 15, 2002 — 6,581,485 — 1,276,700 11 1,276,804
April 1, 2001 — March 31, 2002....... 91,324 6,672,810 50,045 1,326,746 49,954 1,326,758
April 1, 2001 — March 31, 2002 ...... 3,614 6,676,424 — 1,326,746 — 1,326,758
February 3, 2003.......cccoceiiiiinnnnn — 6,676,424 (494,100) 832,646 — 1,326,758
February 5, 2003.......ccccocvvrvirnnenn. 313,556 6,989,980 — 832,646 94,680 1,421,438
February 12, 2003.........ccccocveenennn. 454,078 7,444,059 75,377 908,023 74,922 1,496,361
March 13, 2003 .......cccccoviiivininenn 961,538 8,405,597 149,999 1,058,023 149,999 1,646,361
Remarks:
March 31, 1999: Allotment to third parties:
Preferred stock (First series Type 1): 67,000 thousand shares
Issue price: ¥3,000
Capitalization: ¥1,500
Preferred stock (Second series Type 1): 100,000 thousand shares
Issue price: ¥3,000
Capitalization: ¥1,500
April 2, 2001: Merger with The Sakura Bank, Limited (merger ratio: 1-to-0.6)
March 9, 2002: Withdrawal from capital reserve pursuant to Article 289-2 of the Commercial Code of Japan and Article
18-2 of the Banking Law
March 15, 2002: Merger with SMBC Property Management Service Co., Ltd., a wholly owned subsidiary of the former

SMBC
April 1, 2001 — March 31, 2002:  Conversion of convertible bonds into common stock
April 1, 2001 — March 31, 2002:  Conversion of preferred stock into common stock
February 3, 2003: Reduction in capital stock due to a corporate split for the transfer of management business to the wholly
owned parent company, Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.
February 5, 2003: Increase in capital reserve due to conversion of SMBC Guarantee Co., Ltd. into a wholly owned sub-
sidiary through an exchange of stock.
February 12, 2003: Allotment to third parties:
Common stock: 454,078 thousand shares
Issue price:
Capitalization: ¥166
March 13, 2003: Allotment to third parties:
Common stock: 961,538 thousand shares

Issue price: ¥312
Capitalization: ¥156
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Total Outstanding Shares
March 31, 2003

Number of shares issued

(00T 0y 0T TRS1 T o! PO PP PP
Y (] =To IS (ool S Y LI TP U PP TUPTI
Preferred STOCK (TYPE 2) ...ttt b bttt a et e e h e e bt e e bt ettt et e bt e e st e bt et e et et e e

Note: The shares above are not listed on any stock exchange.

Number of Voting Rights
Total Outstanding Shares

Number of shares

54,811,805
67,000
100,000
800,000
55,778,805

Number of voting rights

Number of shares of nonvoting stock

Preferred stock 967,000

Number of shares of voting stock with
restriction (Treasury stock, etc.)

Number of shares of voting stock with
restriction (Others)

Voting stock (Treasury stock, etc.)

Voting stock (Others)

Common stock 54,811,805

54,811,805

Fractional shares

Total outstanding shares

55,778,805

Total voting rights

54,811,805

Note: The articles of incorporation concerning the fractional shares stipulate that “The bank shall not make an entry of any share which is less than one share,
whether in writing or digital record, as a fractional share in any register of fractional shares.”

Treasury stock, etc.

There are no corresponding items.

Principal Shareholders
a. Common Stock

March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of
Shareholder shares shares outstanding
Sumitomo Mitsui FInancial GroUP, INC. ....c.uiii ittt e e e e e s beeeaenbeeeannees 54,811,805 100.00%

b. Preferred Stock (Type 1)

March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of
Shareholder shares shares outstanding
Sumitomo Mitsui Financial GroUP, INC. ....co.uiiiiiiiiii e 67,000 100.00%

c. Preferred Stock (Type 2)

March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of
Shareholder shares shares outstanding
Sumitomo Mitsui FInancial GroUP, INC. ....c..eii it e e e e 100,000 100.00%

d. Preferred Stock (Type 3)

March 31, 2003 Number of Percentage of
Shareholder shares shares outstanding
Sumitomo Mitsui FInancial GroUP, INC. ....c..iiiiiiee ittt e e e e e s e e s beeeannteeeannees 800,000 100.00%
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Common Stock Price Range
Five-Year Stock Price Performance

Yen
Year ended March 31 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
HIGN. o ¥766 ¥1,240 ¥1,640 ¥1,902 ¥1,710
LOW <o 310 406 867 1,271 860

Notes: 1. SMBC's shares are not listed on a stock exchange or registered on the OTC market. The above table represents prices of the former SMBC'’s com-
mon stock on the First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange.
2. The year-high and year-low prices for the year ended March 31, 2003, cover the period from April 1, 2002 to November 25, 2002.
3. The former Sumitomo Bank’s stock prices are shown up to the year ended March 31, 2001.
The high and low stock prices for each year in the three-year period ended March 31, 2001, for the former Sakura Bank are as follows:

The Sakura Bank, Limited

Yen

Year ended March 31 2001 2000 1999

HIG ettt bttt ¥858 ¥1,045 ¥404

LLOW ettt bbb E b bR bR b bRt h bttt 477 358 165
Six-Month Performance

Yen
March 2003 February 2003 January 2003 December 2002 November 2002  October 2002

HIGN (e / / / / ¥508 ¥660
LOW ettt / / / / 310 444

Notes: 1. SMBC's shares are not listed on a stock exchange or registered on the OTC market. The above table represents prices of the former SMBC’s com-
mon stock on the First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange.
2. Information on stock prices after December 2002 is not provided since the shares were de-listed on November 26, 2002.
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Others (Nonconsolidated)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

Figures as of and for the year ended March 31, 2003, include those of the former SMBC for the period from April 1, 2002 to March 16, 2003.
In principle, figures as of and for the year ended March 31, 2001, are combined figures for the former Sakura Bank and the former Sumitomo Bank.

Employees

2001
March 31 2003 2002 Sakura Bank  Sumitomo Bank
NUmMber of @MPIOYEES .......ccvieiiiiiiiiie e 24,024 25,027 13,632 13,526
Average age (Years—months) .......c.ccoiiiiiiiiiiieiie e 38-8 38-3 38-7 37-5
Average length of employment (years—months)... . 16-8 16-4 16-10 15-5
Average monthly salary (thousands of yen) ........c.ccceeiiiiiiiiiiie e, ¥508 ¥496 ¥515 ¥504

Notes: 1. Temporary, part-time, and overseas local staff are excluded from the above calculations.
2. “Average monthly salary” includes overtime pay in March but excludes bonus.
3. Employees are required to retire at the end of the month when they reach 60.

4. “Number of employees” as of March 31, 2003, including locally hired overseas staff members but excluding employees temporarily transferred to

other companies, totaled 19,797.

Number of Offices

March 31 2003 2002 2001
Domestic network:
Main offices and DranChES...........cocuviiiiii e 468 590 593
Y0 o] o] = T ol LT PSRRI 100 96 79
AAGEBINICY ..ttt E bbb e et e e 2 5 5
Overseas network:
[ =T a[o 1= SRS 20 21 33
Subbranches ................ 3 2 5
Representative offices.. 14 16 21
1 ] - 1SS SPS PR 607 730 736

Note: “Main offices and branches” includes International Business Operations Dept. (2003, 2 branches; 2002, 2 branches; 2001, 2 branches), specialized
deposit account branch (2003, 28 branches; 2002, 23 branches; 2001, 12 branches) and ATM administration branch (2003, 1 branch; 2002, 1 branch;

2001, 1 branch).

Number of Automated Service Centers

March 31 2003 2002 2001
AULOMALEA SEIVICE CEONTETS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt et nbee e 14,572 11,479 3,222
Domestic Exchange Transactions
Millions of yen
Year ended March 31 2003 2002 2001
Exchange for remittance:
Destined for various parts of the country:
Number of accounts (thOUSANAS) ........coieiiiiiiiiiiieie e 368,430 339,801 350,579
AAMOUNT ettt ¥ 664,425,453 ¥ 625,250,208 ¥ 786,592,817
Received from various parts of the country:
Number of accounts (thousands) .. 279,228 264,008 241,455
AAMOUNT et ettt 717,489,853 754,026,135 883,811,562
Collection:
Destined for various parts of the country:
Number of accounts (thOUSANAS) ......ccvvieeiiiie e 5,095 6,376 7,293
Y 410 10 U UP PSPPSR ¥ 12,620,267 ¥ 19,552,377 ¥ 19,690,632
Received from various parts of the country:
Number of accounts (thOUSANAS) ......covviiiiiiie e 3,987 2,584 2,978
Y 1[0 18 PP UUT ST PPPPPPRTN 6,513,720 7,692,390 10,502,373
TOMAL oottt ettt ¥1,401,049,294 ¥1,406,521,112 ¥1,700,597,387
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Foreign Exchange Transactions

Millions of U.S. dollars

Year ended March 31 2003 2002 2001
Outward exchanges:

[0 =TT T o1 53T [ SRS $ 545,156 $ 529,638 $ 822,512

Foreign bills BOUGNT ........ooiiii e 122,309 101,593 200,260
Incoming exchanges:

Foreign Dills Payable............ooiiiiieiie et $ 548,607 $ 635,462 $ 771,801

Foreign bills reCeIVADIE ..........ccoiii it 21,684 20,854 24,234
B 1o ] =1 TR UROOUSSROTPI $1,237,757 $1,287,548 $1,818,810
Note: The figures above include foreign exchange transactions by overseas branches.
Breakdown of Collateral for Customers’ Liabilities for Acceptances and Guarantees

Millions of yen

March 31 2003 2002 2001
SBCUIMEIBS ...ttt ettt et e ettt e e et e e et e e e e et e e e e aeeeeesbeeeaaeeeesaseaeeateeeeareeeaaaes ¥ 14,376 ¥ 13,322 ¥ 4,908
Commercial claims ... 29,253 257,213 258,005
COMMETCIAl GOOUS.....ceeitiieeitee ettt ettt e e st e e e bt e e e e be e e e anbeeeaaes 13,464 13,456 7,966
REAI BSTALE ...cuvviieciee et e e e et e et e e et e e e e r e e e ebr e e e e ba e e e araeeaans 178,806 58,580 51,828
OtNBIS ..ttt e e e et e e et e e et e e e e e e e e be e e aare e e eaeaeeataaeearaeeaaans 13,225 47,386 32,677
YU o] (0] - | PRSP OURPRROPRRY ¥ 249,125 ¥ 389,958 ¥ 355,390
(U= = U (== PRSP UPSRRRN 636,661 571,126 584,587
L0 1S U = o RSP PPRPRRt 3,530,504 4,568,910 5,353,048
1 ] - 1SRRI ¥4,416,292 ¥5,529,996 ¥6,293,027
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Trust Assets and Liabilities (Nonconsolidated)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

Statement of Trust Assets and Liabilities

Millions of yen

March 31 2003
Assets:
Loans and bills discounted............c.cccoeeeiiieennnns ¥ 35,080
Loans on deeds . 35,080
Monetary Claims .........cccooveiiiiiiiiiiice e 125,942
Other monetary claims.........cccccoevveeiiveennnen. 125,942
Due from banking account ..........ccccoecveeiiieeenns 5,953
Total ASSELS ...vvvveeiiiie e ¥166,976
Liabilities:
MONEY trUSES ... ¥ 35,080
Monetary claims trusts .........cccceeveveeiiieeiiiieeee 112,952
COMPOSItE trUSES ....eviiiieiieiicc e 18,944
Total liabilitieS.........cccvveeeiiieiieeee e, ¥166,976

Notes: 1. Amounts less than one million yen have been omitted.

2. SMBC has no co-operative trusts under other trust bank’s admin-

istration as of year-end.
3. SMBC does not deal with any trusts with principal
indemnification.

Year-End Balance of Money Trusts and Others
Millions of yen

March 31 2003

Money trusts.... ¥35,080
Pension trusts...........ccceeen. —
Asset formation benefit trusts.........cccccveeviiveeiiinnne —
LO@N trUSES ..eeeiiciiiiiiece et —
TOAL vt ¥35,080

Note: Money trusts and others include money trusts, pension trusts, asset

formation benefit trusts and loan trusts.

Balance of Principal Amounts of Money Trusts and Loan
Trusts, Classified by Maturity

Millions of yen

March 31 2003

Money trusts:
Less than One year........ccccovveeeiiiieiiiee e ¥32,080
One—two years —
Two-five years . 3,000
Five years and more.........cccceeeiiiiiiiiiee e —
No designated term .........cccoocveeeiiiieiiiee e —
TOLAl e ¥35,080

Loan trusts:
Less than One year........cccccovvveeiiieeiniiee e ¥ —
ONE—tWO YEAIS ....evieiiiieeiiiee et —
TWO—FIVE YEAIS ..t —
Five years and more.........ccccceeveeiiiiineiiecneene, —
No designated term.........ccccoveereeieiiiienieeeee —
TOAl e ¥ —

Year-End Balance of Trusts with Principal Indemnification
There are no corresponding items.

Risk-Monitored Loans Related with Trusts with Principal
Indemnification

There are no corresponding items.

Year-End Balance of Money Trusts and Others
Millions of yen

March 31 2003
Money trusts:

Loans and bills discounted...........cccceeveeeeiinnnnn. ¥35,080

SECUMEIES ..uvveieee et —

SUDBLOtAl .. ¥35,080
Pension trusts:

Loans and bills discounted............ccccceeeeeivinnnnen. ¥ —

SECUMLIES ..vvveiiee e ettt —

SUDBLOAl ... ¥ —
Asset formation benefit trusts:

Loans and bills discounted..........cc.ccccocvveeiinnenns ¥ —

SECUNMLIES. .eieiiiee et e ettt e —

SUBLOtAl .. ¥ —
Loan trusts:

Loans and bills discounted..........c..ccccovveeiiirens ¥ —

SECUMEIES ..uvvveieeeiecciiieee et —

SUBtOtal .....vvveeeeeeieeee e ¥ —
Total of loans and bills discounted ..................cc..... ¥35,080
Total of SECUNLIES ....ccovviieeiie e ¥ —
TOtAl et ¥35,080

Year-End Balance of Loans and Bills Discounted
Millions of yen

March 31 2003

L0oans on deedS........ccuveevvireiiiie e ¥35,080
LOANS ON NOLES ....cooviiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeeeeeeeeeee —
Bills diSCOUNEd ......ccvvveeiiiieccee e —
TOAD et ¥35,080

Balance of Loan Collateral

March 31 2003

SECUNMLES ..eeiiiiee ettt ¥ —
Commercial ClaimS ......c.cooovieeiiieececece e —
Real 8State ......ccccvveeiiiie et —

FaCIOMY ..o —
FUNG Lo —
Ships and VESSEIS .......cccooiieiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e —
(043 1T £ USSR —
SUDLOtA ..o ¥ —
GUArANTEEA ..vvvveeeeieciiieee et ¥ 3,000
UNSECUIEA ...t 32,080
TOtAl oot ¥35,080
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Breakdown of Loan Portfolio, Classified by Industry

2003

March 31 Millions of yen  Percentage
Manufacturing..........cceeeveereenveennennns ¥ 5,400 15.39%
Agriculture, forestry, fisheries

and MINING .......cocveviieeriee e — —
CONSLIUCHON ..o 2,500 7.13
Transportation, communications

and public enterprises .........ccccocue. 9,180 26.17
Wholesale and retail ............cccceeenns 2,000 5.70
Finance and insurance............c........ 11,000 31.36
Real estate .........cccccvevveiiiviiiiiieis — —
SEIVICES...oiiiiiiiieiiie e 5,000 14.25
MunicipalitieS ........cccocvveeiiiiiiiiics — —
Others.....cooiieiiiiieiceee e — —
Total oo ¥35,080 100.00%

Year-End Balance of Loans and Bills Discounted,
Classified by Maturity

Millions of yen

March 31 2003
Loans and bills discounted
ONe Year OF €SS .....cccuvieiiiiieiiiie e ¥32,080
ONE—three YEars. ......ccoeviiivieiiiic e —
Three—five years........cccccoiiiiiiccnie e 3,000

Five—seven years......
Seven years and more ..

Balance of Loans and Bills Discounted, Classified by
Purpose

2003
March 31 Millions of yen  Percentage
Funds for capital investment............. ¥ 4,220 12.03%
Funds for working capital... 30,860 87.97
Total.oooeiiicii ¥35,080 100.00%
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Loans to Individuals/Small and Medium-Sized
Corporations

Balance of Loans -
Millions of yen

March 31 2003
Total to individuals, and small and medium-

sized corporations (A) .......cccceceeiieniieiiieiieseee, ¥14,680
Total 10ans (B) .....cccovevveiiiiiiiiiiccieees e 35,080
(A) 1 (B) ettt 41.84%

Number of Loans Lent
Number of loans

March 31 2003
Total to individuals, and small and medium-

sized corporations (C) .......cceeveeneenieeinieeiiesieeie 8
Total 10aNS (D) ...vveeveeiieiiee e 16
(C) /(D) ettt 50.00%

Note: Small and medium-sized corporations are individuals or companies
with capital stock of ¥300 million or less, or an operating staff of 300
or fewer employees. (Exceptions to these capital stock and staff
restrictions include wholesalers: ¥100 million, 100 employees; retail-
ers: ¥50 million, 50 employees; and service industry companies: ¥50
million, 100 employees.)

Year-End Balance of Securities Related with Money Trusts
and Others

There are no corresponding items.
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Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation

m Directors, Corporate Auditors, and Executive Officers (as of June 30, 2003)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chairman of the Board
Akishige Okada
President and CEO
Yoshifumi Nishikawa*

Deputy Presidents

Takeharu Nagata*
Corporate Research Dept.,
Head of Asset Restructuring Unit

Masayuki Oku*

Head of Corporate Banking Unit,
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Teisuke Kitayama*
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Toichiro Mizushima*
Head of Middle Market Banking Unit
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Masahide Hirasawa*

General Affairs Dept., Legal Dept., Customer Relations Dept.,
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Toyosaburo Hirano
Sadao Kobayashi

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Managing Directors

Takao Umino
Head of Nagoya Corporate Banking Division,
and Head of Tokai Middle Market Banking Division

Yasuyuki Kimoto
Head of Europe Division,
and President of Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation Europe Limited

Kenjiro Nakano
Head of Osaka Corporate Banking Division

Shigeru Nishiyama
Deputy Head of Corporate Banking Unit
(Credit Dept. I, Corporate Banking Unit)

Koichi Maeda

Deputy Head of Asset Restructuring Unit
(Credit Dept. I, 1, and 1V, Asset Restructuring Unit)
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Head of The Americas Division
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Deputy Head of Treasury Unit
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Directors

Jun Suzuki
General Manager, Internal Audit Dept.

Kengo Miyauchi
Deputy Head of Asset Restructuring Unit
(Tokyo Credit Business Dept. I-VI, Asset Restructuring Unit)

Shigeo Imafuku
General Manager, Credit Dept. I, Asset Restructuring Unit

Nobuyuki Kameoka
General Manager, Credit Dept. |, Corporate Banking Unit

Kohei Katsukawa
Head of East Japan Middle Market Banking Division |

Kazuhisa Kishikawa

General Manager, Planning Dept., Consumer Banking Unit
Hiroki Nishio

General Manager, Planning Dept., Corporate Banking Unit

Hajime Yamashita
General Manager, Planning Dept., Middle Market Banking Unit

Shunji Ono
Head of West Japan Middle Market Banking Division Il

Shigeru Kawamura
General Manager, Operations Planning Dept.

Junji Tanehashi
General Manager, Corporate Planning Dept.

Mitsumasa Wada
General Manager, IT Planning Dept.

Masanobu Tomitaka
Deputy Head of Middle Market Banking Unit
(Credit Dept. | and Il, Middle Market Banking Unit)

Yuji Harada
General Manager, Planning Dept., International Banking Unit

Takahiro Matsusaka
General Manager, Himeji Corporate Business Office |

Takashi Yamaguchi
Head of East Japan Middle Market Banking Division Il

Takashi Ueda

General Manager, Osaka Corporate Banking Division |

Wataru Ohara
General Manager, Credit Dept. I, Middle Market Banking Unit

Toshiaki Kawai
General Manager, International Treasury Dept.

Yoshinori Kawamura
General Manager, Structured Finance Dept.

Hideo Shimada

General Manager, Planning Dept., Investment Banking Unit

Hitoshi Sogabe
Head of West Japan Middle Market Banking Division |

Fukuzo Yasuo
General Manager, Tokyo Corporate Banking Dept. Il

Masaharu Masuda
Deputy Head of Community Banking Unit

Motoyoshi Kita
General Manager, Business Promotion Dept.,
Community Banking Unit

Kuniharu Oshida
Head of West Japan Middle Market Banking Division Il

Akira Kitamura

Deputy Head of Asset Restructuring Unit
(Credit Dept. Ill, Osaka Credit Business Dept. I-II,
Kobe Credit Business Dept., Asset Restructuring Unit)

Yoshiyuki Nagahara
Deputy Head of Consumer Banking Unit

Kenji Ikeda
Head of West Japan Middle Market Banking Division IV

Norio Kinoshita
General Manager, Credit Dept. I, Middle Market Banking Unit

Shinichiro Kohashi

General Manager, Bangkok Branch, Chonburi Branch,
and Ayudhaya Branch

Kazuaki Tokuda
Head of East Japan Middle Market Banking Division IlI

Keiichi Ando

General Manager, Planning Dept., Asset Restructuring Unit
Koji Kita

General Manager, Osaka Corporate Banking Division IlI

Takeshi Kunibe

General Manager, Financial Accounting Dept.

Tetsuya Kubo

General Manager, Hong Kong Branch

Masami Tashiro
General Manager, Singapore Branch

Fumihiko Tanizawa
General Manager, Credit Risk Management Dept.

Koki Nomura
Head of East Japan Middle Market Banking Division IV

Junsuke Fujii
General Manager, Human Resources Dept.

Mitsuru Maki

General Manager, Public Relations Dept.,
and Corporate Citizenship Dept.

Koichi Miyata

General Manager, Planning Dept., and Treasury Dept., Treasury Unit
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m SMBC Organization

(as of June 30, 2003)

B Corporate Staff Unit

Public Relations Dept.

[ Corporate Citizenship Dept.

Corporate Planning Dept.

| Financial Research Dept.

Financial Accounting Dept.

| Equity Portfolio Management Dept.

Subsidiaries & Affiliates Dept.

Corporate Risk Management Dept.

| Risk Management Systems Dept.

Credit Risk Management Dept.

General Affairs Dept.

Legal Dept.

Customer Relations Dept.

Human Resources Dept.

[ Training Institute

| Counseling Dept.

Human Resources Development Dept.

Shareholders’
Meeting

Board of
Directors

Management

| Committee

Corporate Auditors/
Board of Corporate Auditors

B Corporate Services Unit

Administrative Services Dept.

Secretariat

Administrative Services Dept. for Community Banking

IT Planning Dept.

Operations Planning Dept.

Operations & Administration Dept.

Electronic Commerce Banking Dept.

[ Global Cash Management Dept.

Corporate Research Dept.

Trust Services Dept.

Binternal Audit Unit

Internal Audit Dept.

[ Internal Audit Dept. for Community Banking

Office of Corporate Auditors
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Credit Review Dept.

| Credit Review Dept. for Community Banking




l Consumer Banking Unit

Planning Dept., Consumer Banking Unit [ Block Consumer Business Office | [ Branch

Financial Consulting Dept. Public Institutions Operations Office

Consumer Loan Dept. Call Center

Consumer Finance Dept. Consumer Loan Promotion Office

Branch Banking Dept., Consumer Banking Unit Consumer Loan Servicing Center
| Corporate Employees Business Promotion Dept. Private Banking Dept.

Branch Operations Dept.

Credit Dept., Consumer Banking Unit

BMiddle Market Banking Unit

Planning Dept., Middle Market Banking Unit [ Middle Market Banking Division | [ Corporate Business Office
Business Promotion Dept., Middle Market Banking Unit Public Institutions Business Office
International Business Promotion Dept., Middle Market Banking Unit Business Support Office

China Business Promotion Dept., Middle Market Banking Unit Business Promotion Office

Public Institutions Banking Dept.

Business Owner Banking Dept.

Credit Dept. |, Middle Market Banking Unit
Credit Dept. Il, Middle Market Banking Unit

lCorporate Banking Unit

[ Planning Dept., Corporate Banking Unit | [ Tokyo Corporate Banking Division | | [ Corporate Banking Dept.
| Credit Dept. I, Corporate Banking Unit | | Tokyo Corporate Banking Division |1

Osaka Corporate Banking Division
Nagoya Corporate Banking Division

Binternational Banking Unit

Planning Dept., International Banking Unit Asia Pacific Division Global Client Business Dept.

[ Systems Dept. The Americas Division Global Institutional Banking Dept.
Planning Dept., The Americas Division Europe Division Global Investors Services Dept.
Credit Dept., The Americas Division Branches/Representative Offices in Asia Pacific Division
Planning Dept., Europe Division Departments of the Americas Division
Credit Dept., Europe Division Departments of Europe Division
Credit Dept., International Banking Unit

B Treasury Unit

Planning Dept., Treasury Unit
Treasury Dept.

International Treasury Dept.
Trading Dept.

Treasury Marketing Dept.

Binvestment Banking Unit

Planning Dept., Investment Banking Unit
[ Structured Finance Credit Dept.
Securitization & Syndication Dept.
[ Financial Solutions Dept., Investment Banking Unit

Derivatives and Financial Engineering Dept.
Structured Finance Dept.

M&A Advisory Services Dept.

Corporate Finance Services Dept.

B Asset Restructuring Unit

Planning Dept., Asset Restructuring Unit
Credit Administration Dept., Asset Restructuring Unit
Tokyo Credit Business Dept. I-VI

Osaka Credit Business Dept. I-llI
Kobe Credit Business Dept.
Credit Dept. -1V, Asset Restructuring Unit

B Community Banking Unit

Planning Dept., Community Banking Unit [ Chiyoda Main Office \
[ Subsidiaries & Affiliates Dept., Community Banking Unit [ Branch
Human Resources Dept., Community Banking Unit
Business Promotion Dept., Community Banking Unit
Business Loan Promotion Dept., Community Banking Unit
Housing Loan Promotion Dept., Community Banking Unit
Consumer Loan Promotion Dept., Community Banking Unit
Security & International Business Promotion Dept., Community Banking Unit
Branch Banking Dept., Community Banking Unit
Credit Dept., Community Banking Unit
| Credit Administration Dept., Community Banking Unit
Branch Operations & Administration Dept., Community Banking Unit
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Principal Subsidiaries and Affiliates (as of March 31, 2003)

All companies shown hereunder are consolidated subsidiaries or affiliates of Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc.
Those printed in green ink are consolidated subsidiaries or affiliates of Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation.

m Domestic Principal Subsidiaries

Percentage of Percentage of

Company Name Issued Capital ~ SMFG's Voting ~ SMBC's Voting Established Main Business
(Millions of Yen) Rights (%) Rights (%)
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 559,985 100 — June 6, 1996  Commercial banking

Consulting and agency services for
consumer loans

Ltd. Oct. 7, 1994 Disposal of real estate collateral

SMBC Total Maintenance Co.

Note: Figures in parentheses () in the voting rights column indicate voting rights held indirectly via subsidiaries;
the figures in square brackets [ ] refer to voting rights held by companies under the de facto control of SMBC.
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m Overseas Principal Subsidiaries

Percentage of Percentage of

Company Name Country Issued Capital SMFG's Voting ~ SMBC's Voting Established Main Business
Rights (%) Rights (%)

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking - ) )
Corporation Europe Limited U.K. US$1,700 million 100  (100) 100 Mar. 5,2003  Commercial banking
Manufacturers Bank USA US$80.786 million 100  (100) 100 June 26,1962  Commercial banking
Sum|tomoM|tsu|Bank|ng ..................................................................... S S R
Corporation of Canada Canada C$121.87 million 100  (100) 100 April 1,2001  Commercial banking

Banco Sumitomo Mitsui . ) )

Brasileiro S.A. Brazil R$309.356 million 100  (100) 100 Oct. 6, 1958 Commercial banking
IPn'I(;(I)Bnaensl?aSumltomo Mitsui Indonesia Rp1,502.4 billion 97.63 (97.63) 97.63 Aug. 22,1989 Commercial banking

Sumitomo Mitsui Finanz . )
(Deutschland) GmbH Germany €25,600 100 (100) 100 June 14,1985  Commercial banking

SB Equity Securities (Cayman),

Limited Finance

SFVI Limited Investments

Sakura Finance (Cayman) Limited Finance
SakuraCapltaIFundlng(Cayman) ................................................................................................................................... e
e e e et e
Sakura Preferred Capital )

(Cayman) Limited = PhWestindes o Yomion o g o howmm o e
SMBC International Finance N.V. Finance

SMBC Capital Markets Limited Derivatives
. SM BC Derlvatl ve Products ................................................................................................................................................... B
O e e e T S
Sumitomo Finance Investments

International plc

Sumitomo Mitsui Finance Dublin Investments

Limited

Sumitomo
Australia Li

Sakura Merchant Bank
(Singapore) Limited

Singapore S$4 million 100  (100) 100 April 18,1990  Investments

* The three companies merged in April 2003; the successor company operates under the name of SMBC Finance Service Co., Ltd.
** The two companies merged in April 2003; the successor company operates under the name of SMBC Friend Securities Co., Ltd.
*** Each subsidiary is a separate corporate entity with its own separate creditors and the claims of such creditors are prior to the claims of SMBC (Japan), as the
direct or indirect holder of the entity in such subsidiary.
Note: Figures in parentheses () in the voting rights column indicate voting rights held indirectly via subsidiaries;
the figures in square brackets [ ] refer to voting rights held by companies under the de facto control of SMBC.
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m Principal Affiliates

Percentage of Percentage of
Company Name Issued Capital ~ SMFG's Voting ~ SMBC's Voting Established Main Business
(Millions of Yen) Rights (%) Rights (%)

Daiwa Securities SMBC Co. Ltd 205,600 40 — Feb.5,1999  Wholesale securities

Daiwa Securities
Investment Co. Ltd.

Investment advisory and investment trust

Daiwa SB Investments Ltd. 2,000 43.96 — April 1, 1999 management
DLJdirect SFG Securities Inc. 3,000 21.25 (21.25) 21.25 Mar. 24,1999  Securities via Internet
Sumitomo Mitsui Asset Management 2,000 175 (175) 175 Dec. 1, 2002 Investment advisory and investment trust

Company, Limited management

; ; Operation and administration of defined
Japan Pension Navigator Co., Ltd. 4,000 30 (30) 30 Sept. 21,2000 " ion pension plans

SMFG Finance (Cayman) Limited 0.01 [100] — Feb. 13,2003  Finance

Note: Figures in parentheses () in the voting rights column indicate voting rights held indirectly via subsidiaries;
the figures in square brackets [ ] refer to voting rights held by companies under the de facto control of SMBC.
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International Directory (as of une 30, 2003)

Asia and Oceania

SMBC
Branches and Representative Offices

Hong Kong Branch

7th and 8th Floor, One International
Finance Centre, 1 Harbour View
Street, Central, Hong Kong

Special Administrative Region,

The People’s Republic of China
Tel: 852 (2206) 2000

Fax: 852 (2206) 2888

Shanghai Branch

30F, HSBC Tower,

101 Yin Cheng East Road,
Pudong New Area, Shanghai,
The People’s Republic of China
Tel: 86 (21) 6841-5000

Fax: 86 (21) 6841-0144

Tianjin Branch

Room No. 1210, Tianjin International
Building, No. 75 Nan Jing Lu, Tianjin,
The People’s Republic of China

Tel: 86 (22) 2330-6667

Fax: 86 (22) 2319-2111

Guangzhou Branch

31F, Office Tower, CITIC Plaza,
233 Tianhe North Road,
Guangzhou,

The People’s Republic of China
Tel: 86 (20) 8752-0168

Fax: 86 (20) 8752-0672

Suzhou Branch

10th Floor-D, Kings Tower, 12
Shishan Road, Suzhou New District,
Suzhou, Jiangsu, 215011

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: 86 (512) 6825-8205

Fax: 86 (512) 6825-6121

General Representative

Office in China

2902, Jing Guang Centre, Hujialou,
Chaoyang District, Beijing,

The People’s Republic of China
Tel: 86 (10) 6597-3351

Fax: 86 (10) 6597-3002

Dalian Representative Office
Senmao Building 9F, 147
Zhongshan Lu, Dalian, 116011
The People’s Republic of China
Tel: 86 (411) 370-7873

Fax: 86 (411) 370-7761

Chongging Representative Office
3F, Holiday Inn Yangtze Chongqing,
15 Nan Ping Bei Lu, Chonggqing,
The People’s Republic of China

Tel: 86 (23) 6280-3394

Fax: 86 (23) 6280-3748

Shenyang Representative Office
Room No. 606, Gloria Plaza Hotel
Shenyang, No. 32 Yingbin Street,
Shenhe District, Shenyang,

The People’s Republic of China
Tel: 86 (24) 2252-8310

Fax: 86 (24) 2252-8769

Taipei Branch

Aurora International Building 9F,
No. 2, Hsin Yi Rd. Sec. 5,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel: 886 (2) 2720-8100

Fax: 886 (2) 2720-8287

Seoul Branch

Young Poong Bldg. 7F,

33, Seorin-Dong, Chongro-ku,
Seoul, 110-752, Korea

Tel: 82 (2) 732-1801

Fax: 82 (2) 399-6330

Singapore Branch

3 Temasek Avenue, #06-01,
Centennial Tower,
Singapore 039190,

The Republic of Singapore
Tel: 65 (6882) 0000/0001
Fax: 65 (6887) 0220/0330

Labuan Branch

Level 12 (B&C), Main Office Tower,
Financial Park Labuan, Jalan
Merdeka, 87000 Labuan,

Federal Territory, Malaysia

Tel: 60 (87) 410955

Fax: 60 (87) 410959

Labuan Branch Kuala Lumpur
Marketing Office

Letter Box No. 25, 29th Floor,
UBN Tower, 10, Jalan P. Ramlee,
50250 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 60 (3) 2026-8392

Fax: 60 (3) 2026-8395

Kuala Lumpur Representative
Office

Letter Box No. 25, 29th Floor,
UBN Tower, 10, Jalan P. Ramlee,
50250 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 60 (3) 2026-8392

Fax: 60 (3) 2026-8395

Jakarta Representative Office
Summitmas Il, 8th Floor,

JI. Jendral Sudirman Kav. 61-62,
Jakarta 12190, Indonesia

Tel: 62 (21) 525-1733

Fax: 62 (21) 525-1770

Ho Chi Minh Representative Office
Unit C, 4th Floor, OSIC Building,

8 Nguyen Hue Street, District 1,

Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Tel: 84 (8) 8231244

Fax: 84 (8) 8231241

Yangon Representative Office
Room No. 717/718, Traders Hotel,
223 Sule Pagoda Road,

Pabedan Township,

Yangon, Myanmar

Tel: 95 (1) 242828

Fax: 95 (1) 248061

Bangkok Branch

Boon-Mitr Building, 138 Silom Road,
Bangkok 10500, Thailand

Tel: 66 (2) 353-8000

Fax: 66 (2) 353-8100
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Ayudhya Branch

3rd Floor, Bank of Asia Building,
5-255, Pailing, Ayudhya District,
Ayudhya Province, Thailand
Tel: 66 (35) 245842

Fax: 66 (35) 212547

Chonburi Branch

6th Floor, Bangkok Bank Building,
98, Sukhumvit Road,

Sriracha District,

Chonburi Province, Thailand

Tel: 66 (38) 770584~7

Fax: 66 (38) 770588

Manila Representative Office
20th Floor, Rufino Pacific Tower,
6784 Ayala Avenue, Makati City,
Metro Manila, The Philippines
Tel: 63 (2) 841-0098/9

Fax: 63 (2) 811-0877

Mumbai Branch

15th Floor,

Jolly Maker Chambers No. 2,
225, Nariman Point,

Mumbai 400021, India

Tel: 91 (22) 2288-0025

Fax: 91 (22) 2288-0026

New Delhi Branch

Dr. Gopal Das Bhawan,
Ground Floor,

28 Barakhamba Road,
New Delhi 110001, India
Tel: 91 (11) 2373-7637~41
Fax: 91 (11) 2373-7642
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SMFG
Subsidiaries

Sumitomo Mitsui Finance
Australia Limited

Level 40, The Chifley Tower 2,
Chifley Square, Sydney,

NSW 2000, Australia

Tel: 61 (2) 9376-1800

Fax: 61 (2) 9376-1863

PT Bank Sumitomo Mitsui
Indonesia

Summitmas II, 10th Floor,

JI. Jendral Sudirman Kav. 61-62,
Jakarta 12190, Indonesia

Tel: 62 (21) 522-7011

Fax: 62 (21) 522-7022

SMBC Metro Investment Corp.
20th Floor, Rufino Pacific Tower,
6784 Ayala Avenue, Makati City,
Metro Manila, The Philippines
Tel: 63 (2) 811-0845

Fax: 63 (2) 811-0876

Sakura Finance Asia Limited

7th and 8th Floors, One International
Finance Centre, 1 Harbour View
Street, Central, Hong Kong

Special Administrative Region,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: 852 (2206) 2000

Fax: 852 (2861) 2316

Sakura Merchant Bank
(Singapore) Limited

3 Temasek Avenue, #07-04,
Centennial Tower, Singapore
039190, Singapore

P.T. Perjahl Leasing Indonesia
Mid Plaza Building LT 9,

JI. Jendral Sudirman Kav. 10-11,
Jakarta 10220, Indonesia

Tel: 62 (21) 570-6221

Fax: 62 (21) 570-6199

China International Finance
Company Limited (Shenzhen)

33F International Financial Building,
23 Jian She Road, Shenzhen,

The People’s Republic of China
Tel: 86 (755) 8225-1509

Fax: 86 (755) 8223-7566

BSL Leasing Co., Ltd.

19th FIl. Sathorn City Tower,
175 South Sathorn Road,
Bangkok, Thailand

Tel: 66 (2) 679-6161

Fax: 66 (2) 679-6160

SMBC Management Service

Co., Ltd.

7th Floor Unit B6,

Boon-Mitr Building, 138 Silom Road,
Suriyawongse, Bangrak,

Bangkok 10500, Thailand

Tel: 66 (2) 237-6295

Fax: 66 (2) 237-6299

Bangkok SMBC Consulting
Company Limited

Boon-Mitr Building, 138 Silom Road,
Suriyawongse, Bangrak,

Bangkok 10500, Thailand

Tel: 66 (2) 237-6295

SBCS Co., Ltd.

7th Floor Unit A3 and B5-6,
Boon-Mitr Building, 138 Silom Road,
Suriyawongse, Bangrak,

Bangkok 10500, Thailand

Tel: 66 (2) 237-6295~8

Fax: 66 (2) 237-6299

SMSB Co., Ltd.

7th Floor Unit B6,

Boon-Mitr Building, 138 Silom Road,
Suriyawongse, Bangrak,

Bangkok 10500, Thailand



SMBC Capital Markets Limited
Hong Kong Branch

7th and 8th Floor, One International
Finance Centre, 1 Harbour View
Street, Central, Hong Kong

Special Administrative Region,

The People’s Republic of China
Tel: 852 (2532) 8500

Fax: 852 (2532) 8505

SMBC Leasing (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

1 Shenton Way, #19-05,
Singapore 068803, Singapore
Tel: 65 (6224) 2955

Fax: 65 (6225) 3570

SMBC Leasing (Hong Kong)
Limited

21st Floor, World-wide House,
2104B, 19 Des Voeux Road,
Central, Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region,

The People’s Republic of China
Tel: 852 (2523) 4155

Fax: 852 (2845) 9246

SMBC Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
19th Floor, Ramaland Building,

952 Rama IV Road, Suriyawong,
Bangrak, Bangkok 10500, Thailand
Tel: 66 (2) 632-9250

Fax: 66 (2) 632-9258

SMBC Leasing (Guangzhou) Co., Ltd.

Room 1211-1212, Metro Plaza,
183, Tian He Bei Lu, Guangzhou,
The People’s Republic of China
Tel: 86 (20) 8755-0021

Fax: 86 (20) 8755-0422

SMBC Leasing (Malaysia) Sdn. Bhd.

Letter Box No. 58, 11th Floor,
UBN Tower, 10, Jalan P. Ramlee,
50250 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: 60 (3) 2026-2619

Fax: 60 (3) 2026-2627

PT. Exim SB Leasing

Summitmas Il, 8th Floor, JI. Jendral,
Sudirman Kav. 61-62,

Jakarta 12190, Indonesia

Tel: 62 (21) 520-1265

Fax: 62 (21) 520-0154

Americas

SMBC
Branches and Representative Offices

New York Branch

277 Park Avenue, New York,
NY 10172, U.S.A.

Tel: 1(212) 224-4000

Fax: 1 (212) 593-9522

Cayman Branch

P.O. Box 694, Edward Street,
George Town, Grand Cayman,
Cayman lIslands

Los Angeles Branch

777 South Figueroa Street,
Suite 2600, Los Angeles,
CA 90017, U.S.A.

Tel: 1(213) 955-0800
Fax: 1 (213) 623-6832

San Francisco Branch
555 California Street, Suite 3350,
San Francisco, CA 94104, U.S.A.
Tel: 1 (415) 616-3000
Fax: 1 (415) 397-1475

SMFG
Subsidiaries

Manufacturers Bank
<corporate headquarters>
515 South Figueroa Street,

Los Angeles, CA 90071, U.S.A.
Tel: 1 (213) 489-6200

Fax: 1 (213) 489-6254

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking
Corporation of Canada

Ernst & Young Tower, Suite 1400,
P.O. Box 172, Toronto Dominion
Centre, Toronto, Ontario M5K 1HS6,
Canada

Tel: 1 (416) 368-4766

Fax: 1 (416) 367-3565

Banco Sumitomo Mitsui Brasileiro S.A.
Avenida Paulista, 37-12° andar
Paraiso, Sao Paulo, Brazil

Tel: 55 (11) 3178-8000

Fax: 55 (11) 289-1668

SMBC Capital Markets, Inc.
277 Park Avenue, New York,
NY 10172, U.S.A.

Tel: 1 (212) 224-5000

Fax: 1 (212) 224-5111

SMBC Leasing and Finance, Inc.
277 Park Avenue, New York,

NY 10172, U.S.A.

Tel: 1 (212) 224-5200

Fax: 1 (212) 224-5222

SMBC Securities, Inc.

277 Park Avenue, New York,
NY 10172, U.S.A.

Tel: 1(212) 224-5300

Fax: 1 (212) 224-5333

SFVI Limited
P.O. Box 961,
30 De Costro Street,
Road Town, Tortola,
British Virgin Islands

Sumitomo Finance (Asia) Limited
P.O. Box 694, Edward Street,
George Town, Grand Cayman,
Cayman Islands

JRI America, Inc.

80 Maiden Lane, Suite 701,
New York, NY 10038, U.S.A.
Tel: 1 (212) 487-2000

Fax: 1 (212) 487-2047
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Europe, Middle-East, and Africa

SMBC
Branches and Representative Offices

London Branch

Temple Court, 11 Queen Victoria
Street, London EC4N 4TA, U.K.
Tel: 44 (20) 7786-1000

Fax: 44 (20) 7236-0049

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking
Corporation Europe Limited
Temple Court, 11 Queen Victoria
Street, London EC4N 4TA, U.K.
Tel: 44 (20) 7786-1000

Fax: 44 (20) 7236-0049

Diisseldorf Branch

Prinzenallee 7, 40549 Dusseldorf,
Federal Republic of Germany
Tel: 49 (211) 3619223

Fax: 49 (211) 3619236

Brussels Branch

Avenue des Arts, 58, Bte. 18,
1000 Brussels, Belgium

Tel: 32 (2) 551-5000

Fax: 32 (2) 513-4100

Paris Branch

20, Rue de la Ville 'Evéque,
75008 Paris, France

Tel: 33 (1) 44 (71) 40-00
Fax: 33 (1) 44 (71) 40-50

Madrid Representative Office
Serrano 16, 28001 Madrid, Spain
Tel: 34 (91) 576-6196

Fax: 34 (91) 577-7525

Bahrain Representative Office

No. 406 & 407 (Entrance 3, 4th Floor)
Manama Centre, Government Road,
Manama, State of Bahrain

Tel: 973-223211

Fax: 973-224424
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Tehran Representative Office
4th Floor, 80 Nezami Gangavi
Street, Vali-e-Asr Avenue, Tehran
14348, Islamic Republic of Iran
Tel: 98 (21) 879-4586

Fax: 98 (21) 879-4569

Cairo Representative Office
Arkadia Building No. 5 Admin 8th
Floor 4, 4A El-Bahr St., Corniche
EI-Nil, Cairo, Arab Republic of Egypt
Tel: 20 (2) 580-6711

Fax: 20 (2) 580-6808

Johannesburg Representative
Office

Suite No. 2, Ground Floor,
Gleneagles Building, Fairway Office
Park, 52 Grosvenor Road,
Bryanston, Sandton, South Africa
(Postal address: Private Bag x134
Bryanston 2021, South Africa)

Tel: 27 (11) 706-8675

Fax: 27 (11) 706-4927

SMFG
Subsidiaries

Sumitomo Mitsui Finance

Dublin Limited

La Touche House, International
Financial Services Centre, Custom
House Docks, Dublin 1, Ireland
Tel: 353 (1) 670-0066

Fax: 353 (1) 670-0353

SMBC Capital Markets Limited
Temple Court, 11 Queen Victoria
Street, London EC4N 4TA, U.K.
Tel: 44 (20) 7786-1400

Fax: 44 (20) 7248-5905

SMBC Derivative Products Limited
Temple Court, 11 Queen Victoria
Street, London EC4N 4TA, U.K.
Tel: 44 (20) 7786-1400

Fax: 44 (20) 7248-5905

Sumitomo Finance
International plc

Temple Court, 11 Queen Victoria
Street, London EC4N 4UQ, U.K.
Tel: 44 (20) 7842-3000

Fax: 44 (20) 7842-3090

JRI Europe, Limited
Market Towers,

1 Nine Elms Lane,
London SW8 5NQ, U.K.
Tel: 44 (20) 7819-6200
Fax: 44 (20) 7819-6249



| SMFG Website |

The SMFG website contains the latest information regarding Group businesses and
investor relations, as well as news releases and important financial data

e http://www.smfg.co.jp/english/

e About SMFG
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® Links to SMFG Subsidiaries I
1
« SMBC I http://www.smbc.co.jp/global/ :
« Sumitomo Mitsui Card* P http://www.smbc-card.com ® News Release
« SMBC Leasing* > http://www.smbcleasing.co.jp Subscription Service
. . . . Register here to automatically
JRI P http://www.jri.co.jp/english/ receive the latest SMEG news
*Currently available in Japanese only releases via email
&
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